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INTRODUCTION 
 

The Family  
 
The Mansfield family of Morristown Lattin date from the time of Henry II when Sir 
Rodulphus Mansfield came to Ireland from Nottinghamshire. He was granted estates in 
counties Armagh, Derry, Waterford, Cork and Limerick, and settled at Killongford and 
Ballinamultina in county Waterford. The estates of his descendant, Walter Mansfield, 
were confiscated because of his part in the 1641 Rebellion and he was transplanted to 
Connaught. After the Restoration he recovered part of the Ballinamultina estate, the only 
part of the once extensive estates to remain within the family. Walter’s son Richard held 
a commission in the army of King James II during the Williamite Wars and was later 
attainted by the Williamite government. Following this loss of prestige and property, the 
Mansfields, although remaining Catholic, set about extending and consolidating their 
estates during the penal years of the eighteenth century.  They embarked on a series of 
opportunistic marriage alliances with prominent families, including the Eustaces, the 
Woulfes and the Lattins. The Lattins were of Anglo-Norman origin and probably settled 
in Ireland during the reign of King John. Their estates centred around Naas in county 
Kildare, the house and demesne being at Morristown Lattin.  
 
There is much material concerning the Mansfields and related families within the 
collection. Apart from illustrating their military and public roles within the community, a 
large proportion of the family papers reflect their personal lives and interests. Probably 
the largest group of personal papers belongs to G.P.L. Mansfield, the son of Alexander 
Mansfield and Paulina Lattin, and includes personal correspondence, financial papers and 
diaries. There are also personal papers of his brother Edmund Alexander Mansfield and 
son George Mansfield. However, there is little personal material relating to either the 
earlier or later Mansfields. The personal papers of Patrick Lattin comprise the largest 
section within the Lattin family material, and include family and financial 
correspondence, drafts of poetry, prose and plays, and notes on various religious, 
philosophical and historical topics. Lattin was born in 1762 and spent his early life 
abroad following the death of his father in 1773. He was educated in Paris and lived there 
for much of his life in self-imposed exile. The papers relating to the de Ferussac and 
related families also constitute a notable group within the Collection. 
 

The Estates 
 
By far the largest section within this collection comprises estate papers. Although the 
early Mansfield family owned estates in various counties, by far the largest part of the 
papers relate to their estates in counties Kildare and Waterford. During the late eighteenth 
and early nineteenth centuries they also held property in other counties through marriage. 
John Mansfield inherited the Yeomanstown estates in right of his paternal grandmother 
Jane Eustace, while he also held Carrick-on-Suir in county Tipperary and Rathgormuck 
in county Waterford through his marriage to Elizabeth Woulfe. The Eustace and Woulfe 
estates were later held by his younger son Walter Henry Mansfield, while his elder son 
Alexander Mansfield succeeded to the Ballinamultina. Alexander’s holdings were greatly 
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increased by his marriage to Paulina Lattin, the heiress to the sizeable Morristown estates 
near Naas in county Kildare. He also came into possession of the heavily encumbered 
Snow estate at Drumdowney and Gurteens in county Kilkenny, which was later sold to 
pay mounting debts. The Old Connell estate in county Kildare was purchased from the 
O’Kelly family in 1846. According to Great Landowners of Great Britain and Ireland 
(1883) the estates in Kildare and Waterford amounted to 5,639 acres with a rental income 
of almost £4,500.  
 
As well as deeds and leases, legal papers and agreements, the papers include an almost 
complete set of records relating to the financial administration of the estates from the 
1840s onwards, when G.P.L. Mansfield succeeded to the property, until the estates were 
disposed of in the early twentieth century. There is a substantial set of estate 
correspondence dating from the administration of G.P.L. Mansfield, who not only 
retained incoming letters but also copies of his replies. The agents of the Waterford 
property during the nineteenth century were Francis Kennedy (Senior), Francis Kennedy 
(Junior), Robert Ronayne Kennedy and later Messers Hussey & Townsend, while during 
the 1840s and 1850s the administration of the Kildare estates was undertaken by Richard 
Baillie, the family solicitor and G.P.L. Mansfield’s brother Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield. Later G.P.L. Mansfield became agent of his Kildare property while Edmund 
Alexander Mansfield again acted as agent to his nephew George Mansfield from 1889 
until his own death in 1914.  
 
The second largest group within this section concerns the Lattin estates. In 1667 William 
Lattin held almost 600 acres at Morristown, Naas and the surrounding areas in county 
Kildare from Charles II. The Lattin property was enlarged through the marriage of 
Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth Snow in 1793 when the Snow estates at Drumdowney and 
Gurteens in county Kilkenny and the county Waterford estate at Ballyrobbin were added 
to the Kildare property. John Reilly, Thomas Plunkett, John Hackett and Thomas Boland 
acted as agents to the various estates during Patrick Lattin’s residence abroad. 
 
There are also papers relating to the Snow estates at Drumdowney, Glasshouse and 
Gurteens in county Kilkenny, and Ballyrobbin in county Waterford, to the Woulfe estates 
at Carrick-on-Suir in county Tipperary and Rathgormuck in county Waterford, to the 
Eustace estate at Yeomanstown, Gingerstown and Castlekeely in county Kildare, the 
Alcock estate in the county of Dublin and the O’Kelly estates at Barrettstown and 
Paynstown in county Kildare. There is a large amount of material relating to the 
administration of the O’Kelly Trust, which was managed in part by G.P.L. Mansfield and 
later his son George Mansfield, around the time of the Plan of Campaign which affected 
the O’Kelly estates. 
 

The Papers 
 
The Collection was acquired by the National Library in a number of different accessions 
from the 1950s onwards. The principal classes of documents include deeds and leases, 
agreements and legal papers, correspondence, financial papers, maps and surveys, 
marriage settlements and wills, and a number of personal items. The bulk of the papers 
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cover the period from the seventeenth to the twentieth centuries, with the earliest 
document dating from 1565 and the latest from 1954. The Collection is contained in 150 
boxes. The papers are generally in good condition, although there are some items relating 
to the Snow family in very poor condition and not therefore available for consultation. 
 
Because the  Library received the Collection by way of a number of accessions, some of 
the material is already listed in Manuscript Sources for the History of Irish Civilisation, 
vol. 3, ed. Richard J. Hayes (1965), p. 303 and Manuscript Sources for the History of 
Irish Civilisation-First Supplement 1965-1975, vol. 1, ed. Richard J. Hayes (1979), p. 
470. There are also some papers relating to the Lattin family  listed in Manuscript 
Sources for the History of Irish Civilisation, vol. 3, ed. Richard J. Hayes (1965), p. 33, 
including G.O. MS 103, pp. 90-91 concerning the arms of the Lattin family.  This 
material is not included in this Collection List and reference should be made to 
Manuscript Sources. Some of the Collection was listed by Sir John Ainsworth in ‘Reports 
on Private Collections’, numbers 11 and 396 (supplement) and is published in Analecta 
Hibernica, no. 20 (1958). 
 

Arrangement 
 
When the Mansfield Collection was acquired the original order of the papers had been 
largely upset. They have now been arranged into four subgroups; the first concerning the 
administration of the estates; the second relating to the administration of the estate farm 
and gardens; the third to the administration of the household; and the fourth to the family 
and personal papers. Within each subgroup the papers have been separated by family, and 
then by document type. 
 

Asssesment 
 
The Mansfield Collection is an extensive accumulation of estate and family papers. The 
estates of the Mansfield and Lattin families are particularly well documented, although 
there is some material concerning the administration of the Woulfe and Snow estates 
during the latter half of the eighteenth century. The papers relating to the O’Kelly estates 
at Barrettstown and Paynstown concern mainly the administration of the O’Kelly Trust. 
The household records include inventories of furniture, papers relating to the renovation 
of the family seat at Morristown Lattin in 1845, and household and personal accounts. 
 
While there is a sizeable amount of family papers within this collection, there is, with 
some exceptions, a noticeable absence of personal papers of many members of the 
Mansfield and Lattin families. There are few marriage settlements and wills, and 
although several members of the Mansfield family served in the military during the 
nineteenth and twentieth century, there is little documentary evidence of this. Their 
public roles within the local community are better documented. Similiarly despite the 
vast amount of personal correspondence presumably generated by the Mansfields, only a 
small proportion appears within the Collection, and most of this relates to G.P.L. 
Mansfield and his son George. There is little material concerning the personal lives of 
George Mansfield’s children. The correspondence and personal papers of Patrick Lattin 
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constitute the greater part of the Lattin family papers, which also include eight boxes of 
his various writings. Most of the Snow family papers concern the financial position of 
Robert Snow (father of Elizabeth Lattin) while again there is little material relating to the 
Woulfe family. The inclusion of the de Ferussac family papers enhances the importance 
of the Collection. 
 
The Mansfield Collection is particularly important for the study of the landed history of 
county Kildare. It is an invaluable source for the research of the landed gentry and 
provides much interesting material relating to landlord-tenant relations and the land 
question in that area. 
 

Bibliographical References 
 
Ainsworth, Sir John: ‘National Library Reports on Private Collections’, nos. 11 & 396 

(published in Analecta Hibernica, no. 20, 1958, pp. 92-125) 
 

Burke’s Landed Gentry of Ireland (London, 1958) 
 
Burke’s Irish Family Records (London, 1976) 
 
Thunder, John M.:  ‘Notices of the Family of Lattin’ in the Royal Historical and 

Archaeological Association of Ireland Journal, series 4, vol. VIII, 
part I (1887) 
 

‘The Lattin and Mansfield Families in the County Kildare’ in the Kildare Archaeological 
Society Journal, vol. III, no. 3 (1900) 
 
 
Notes: 
 
George Patrick Lattin Mansfield (d. 1889) is referred to as G.P.L. Mansfield within the 
list, while George Patrick Lattin Mansfield, the present representative of the family is 
referred to as Patrick Mansfield. 
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Mansfield Pedigree 
 

Edmond Mansfield = Catherine Fitzgerald 
 
 
 
 
          Walter Mansfield = Margaret                                      Catherine 
 
 
 
                        Edmund Mansfield = Ellenor Nugent 
 
 
 
                                          Walter Mansfield = Helen Power 
 
 
 
                                                          Richard Mansfield = Dorothea Hore 
           d. 1711/12 
 
 
 
                                                                              John Mansfield = Jane Eustace 
 
 
 

Alexander Mansfield = Anne Power 
 
 
 

             John Mansfield = Elizabeth Woulfe 
    d. 1817 
 
 

 
Alexander Mansfield = Paulina Lattin                           Frances                          Frances MacDermott = Walter Henry  
b. 1776 d. 1842        d. 1840             d. 1849 
 
 
 
 
G.P.L. Mansfield     Alexander John   William Henry      Richard Walter       Edmund Alexander                   Eliza Pauline 
b. 1820 d. 1889           d. 1901                  d. 1855                 d. 1893                         d. 1914  d. 1878 
           =   =                   = 
Mary Francis        Maria Howley              George Thunder 
Constantia O’Kelly 
    d. 1853         
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 George Mansfield = Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac       Maude 
b. 1845 d. 1929        b. 1850 d. 1921 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Eustace Lattin   Henry Marie Lattin   Alexander Lattin    Tirso Lattin       Mary Alice Philomena       Margaret Cecile 
Mansfield           b. 1881 d. 1948         b. 1882 d. 1915      b. 1888                                                                d. 1939 
b. 1879 d. 1947             =   =  =  =   = 
         =     Alice Mary      Alice More O’Ferrall     Helen Farrell      Thomas Louis Esmonde      (1) Richard  
Mabel Edith      Cronin-Coltsman              Morton Wood 
Clare Paget          (2) Edward John 
                    Nettlefold 
 
 
 
George Patrick Lattin Mansfield [‘Patrick’] 
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Lattin Pedigree 
 

John Lattin = Alson Ash 
 
 
 
 
 
William = Ann Luttrel   Stephen = Ann Sutton             Rev. James 
d.c.1616                                       d. c.1611 
 
 
         Alice 
 
               John = Alice Caddell 
         d.c.1667 
 
 
 
 
 
                          (1) Begnet Ball = William                                                                 4 sons & 5 daughters  
       (2) Lettice Sillyard 
 
 
 
                                               Patrick = Jane Alcock 
                                               d. 1732 
 
 
 
 
 
       John        George = Catherine Ferrall            Jane          Begnett           Christiana                 Mary                Elizabeth 
    d. 1731      d. 1773          b. 1800          =                  =                       =                           =                           = 
     Alexander       Thomas         ? Kennedy               Richard                  James 
       Eustace        Fitzgerald        Fitzgerald       Archbold 
 
 
  
 
Patrick = Elizabeth Snow        Ambrose      Mary Anne       Jane Frances   Anne Frances     Begnett   Eleanor       Frances 
d. 1836        d. 1788          =                   =           =                       = 
                          Patrick Lambert       Major     Le Marquis Delavie    James 
              Fitzgerald                                      Lambert 
 
 
 
       Paulina = Alexander Mansfield 
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I. ESTATE PAPERS 

 
 
Within this subgroup the papers have been separated by family, and then according to 
document type. Where there is much material in a particular section it has been divided 
further by county and estate. Among the title deeds and leases some related legal papers 
were found and have been kept as such. 
  

I.i. Mansfield Estate 
 
The Mansfield estate in county Waterford included the following townlands: 
Ballinamultina, Ballinure (Ballinore), Ballycurrane, Lackamore, Knockaniska and 
Ballindruma. The Kildare property was divided into several estates. These were the 
Morristown (also called Lattin) estate, which came into the hands of the Mansfields after 
the marriage of the Lattin heiress Paulina Lattin to Alexander Mansfield in 1816, 
comprising of Morristown, Herbertstown, Rathasker, Bluebell, Westown, Naas and 
Killishee; the Old Connell estate which was purchased from the O’Kelly family in 1846; 
the Mansfield estate of Castlekeely, Carragh, Gingerstown and Raheens, part of which 
was inherited from the Eustace family by John Mansfield; Mooretown and Thomastown 
the latter of which was leased from George Leopold Bryan and later his nephew George 
Leopold Bellew, 4th Baron Bellew, and the Meath estate of Clownstown and Knockmark. 
The Tipperary property at Carrick-on-Suir was held by John Mansfield through his 
marriage to Elizabeth Woulfe, and later passed to his younger son Walter Henry 
Mansfield. The Mansfield family also owned ‘Hainault’, a house in Foxrock, county 
Dublin. 
 

I.i.1. Title Deeds  
 

I.i.1.a. County Waterford  
 
MS 38,174 /1 Feoffment by David FitzRichard FitzDavid de Loute to Donald Lehy of 

the lands of Ballenvelly and other property in counties Waterford and 
Cork to hold in trust for his wife and son; 1 membrane 
[in Latin] 
3 Oct. 1565 
 

MS 38,174 /2 Copy grant by James Fitzgerald to Thomas Wadding of Faghaghmilon 
and other lands in county Waterford; 1 p 
[fragment; in Latin] 
1575 
 

MS 38,174 /3 Feoffment by Walter Mansfield to Phillippe FitzGerald of Ballinamultina 
and other lands in county Waterford to hold in trust for Edmond 
Mansfield and his male heirs; 1 membrane 
[partly in Latin] 
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1611 
 

MS 38,174 /4 Deed of trust by Daniel FitzPhillippe Cragh to Richard Nugent and 
Derby O’Bryan of MountainCastle, Knockanagherigh, Fayrbreacke, 
Glantullaghenane, Lickowrane, Lisliegh, Ballynagilly, Corradowne, 
Bolynmontyne, Cahirnaleyge, Thworanya, Clinegoggyall, Kyllewona, 
Fearranmollyn with the Mill, Leachyndarragh, Knockbwoy, 
Graiggurteene, Siskinane, Bliantfitsowne, Liskeeny, Shanballyana, 
Ballynalackin, Tworinloghra, Lyrmoneauharry, Munynamucky, 
Lyrekilliguoan and Lyrchullge, county Waterford, (5 plowlands) to hold 
for 110 years in trust for Daniel FitzPhillippe Cragh and his heirs with 
provision for his unmarried daughters of a years penny rent and the 
payment of £16 rent to Sir John FitzGerald: 1 membrane 
[Difficult to read] 
4 Aug. 1618 
 

MS 38,174 /5 Defeazance of a statute staple of £200 charged on Ballinamultina by John 
Fitzgerald to Walter Mansfield; 1 membrane 
4 June 1625 
 

MS 38,174 /6 Translation of Special Livery and Pardon of Alienation by Charles I to 
Walter Mansfield, reciting grant of Ballyharrowhan, county Waterford, to 
Katherine Mansfield; 2 items 
14 Mar. 1626 
 

MS 38,174 /7 Mortgage by Walter Mansfield to Garrott FitzGerald of part of 
Ballinamultina, county Waterford, (2 plowlands) for £220, 6 Feb. 1633; 
Lease by Garrott FitzGerald and Walter Mansfield of part of 
Ballinamultina to John Lont for 99 years for the annual rent of £22, 14 
Feb. 1633; Legal opinion concerning the discharge of the mortgage, 
1675; 3 items 
1633-1675 
 

MS 38,174 /8 Conveyance of Ballinamultina, county Waterford, (462 acres) by 
Richard, Earl of Ranelagh, Sir William King, John Blackwell, William 
Sprigg and Edward Roberts to David Roche for £60; 2 membranes 
14 & 15 June 1675 
 

MS 38,174 /9 Deed of trust by Daniall FitzWilliams to Richard Mansfield concerning 
Ballinamultina; 1 p 
[Mutilated; requires conservation treatment] 
13 Dec. 1677 
 

MS 38,174 
/10 

Quitclaim by Richard FitzGerald (also Franklin) and Letitia FitzGerald, 
his wife, and Richard Mansfield for 5s for Ballinamultina, county 
Waterford, (2 plowlands); 1 membrane 
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12 Apr. 1680  
 

MS 38,174 
/11 

Deed affecting part of the estate of Sir John FitzGerald, deceased. 
Mentions Edward Villiers and Katherine Villiers, his wife (nee 
FitzGerald) and the trustees of their marriage settlement (Thomas, Earl of 
Ossory, Donough, Earl of Clancarty, Richard Power, Thomas Walsh and 
Mathew Hore); 1 membrane 
[Document lacks left] 
24 July 1680 
 

MS 38,174 
/12 

Conveyance of Ballinamultina (2 plowlands) by Edward Villiers (also 
Edward FitzGerald Villiers) and Katherine FitzGerald, his wife, to John 
Dalton for £160; 1 membrane 
30 Oct. 1681 
 

MS 38,174 
/13 

Quitclaim by Edward Villiers (also Edward FitzGerald Villiers) and 
Katherine FitzGerald, his wife, to Walter Mansfield and Richard 
Mansfield of Ballinamultina; 1 membrane 
31 Oct. 1681 
 

MS 38,175 /1 Abstract settlement concerning the Viscount Grandison and Katherine 
Villiers (nee Fitzgerald); 1 item 
[Fragment] 
undated 
 

MS 38,175 /2 Settlement by Walter Mansfield and Richard Mansfield on Mathew Hore, 
John Hore and Martin Hore of part of Ballinamultina, they paying an 
annuity of £40 to Richard Mansfield and Dorothy, his wife (nee Hore) 
during their joint lives with remainder to Thomas Mansfield and Henry 
Mansfield (second and third sons of Walter Mansfield); 1 membrane 
[Difficult to read as writing faded] 
10 Nov. 1681 
 

MS 38,175 /3 Assignment by Walter Mansfield and Richard Mansfield of 
Ballinamultina (2 plowlands) to John Dalton, John Power, Nicholas 
Osberne and Mathew Hore to hold in trust for Helen Mansfield (wife of 
Walter) in case she outlives him, paying to her £25 annually for four 
years to clear the debts of Walter, and also to pay £100 to Thomas 
Mansfield and Henry Mansfield (also sons of Walter and Helen); 2 pp 
[Mutilated: requires conservation] 
15 Dec. 1681 
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MS 38,175 /4 Release by Edward Villiers (Edward FitzGerald Villiers) and Catherine 
FitzGerald of Walter and Richard Mansfield from a mortgage of 
Ballinamultina (2 plowlands) for £160 on receipt of the mortgage money; 
1 p 
1681 
  

MS 38,175 /5 Conveyance of Ballinamultina by Richard Mansfield to Martin Hore; 1 p 
24 Aug. 1684 
 

MS 38,175 /6 Letters patent of James II to Martin Hore of Ardagenan, Balymcgilmen 
(Ballygollinney), Newtowne (Ballynoe, Liscorbane), Ballygarny 
(Ballygarty), Carrigeenusagh (Carrigvansagh), Drenmore, Drenanbegg, 
Rosmire, Carrigeene, Robertstowne (Ballyrobert), Ballyshonick, 
Liscomasky (Lisnamanastragh, Newtowne), Ballybrack, Ballyhosly, 
Ballybought, Ballyowen (Ballyrade) and Ballinamultina, county 
Waterford, to hold in free and common socage with Ballinamultina in 
trust for Richard Mansfield, for the annual rent of £59 with responsibility 
to hold a Courts Leet and Baron, to appoint a bailiff (seneschal), to hold 
fairs and build a prison; 4 membranes 
10 Dec. 1685 
 

MS 38,175 /7 ‘A constat of Ballinamultina out of Martin Hore’s Patent’. Extract from 
the Letters Patent of Martin Hore whereby he is to hold Ballinamultina in 
trust for Richard Mansfield and in free and common socage for the 
annual rent of £7,4d; 1 p 
undated 
 

MS 38,175 /8 Deed of trust by James Ronane, Catherine Ronane (nee Mansfield) and 
William Ronane to Richard Mansfield of Killongford, Brown’s Land, 
Shanakill, Ballynemucke, Ballyamnapy (Mapestowne), Ardsillagh, 
Ballyquin, Ralead, Kilcollman, Lisrashellmore, Liseaghellegg, Kilrosse, 
Gorbolog, Ballynacourty, Ballynegauly, Bankinda, Balyharoehan, Ffaran 
Garott, all in county Waterford, to hold by Richard Mansfield and his 
male heirs for ever with remainder to the male heirs of his father Walter 
Mansfield; 2 pp 
19 Nov. 1689 
   

MS 38,175 /9 Draft assignment by Alexander Mansfield to an unnamed trustee of 
Frances Mansfield of an insurance policy of £5,000 in trust to discharge 
the debts of John Mansfield affecting the lands of Sleady, county 
Waterford, and a lease of Ballinamultina, county Waterford, for 60 years 
to secure the insurance premium; 7 pp 
30 Sept. 1818 
 



 20

MS 38,175 
/10 

Deed of disentail by G.P.L. Mansfield to Francis Kennedy (trustee of 
G.P.L. Mansfield) of the lands of Ballinamultina, county Waterford, and 
Castlekeely, Caragh, parts of Yeomanstown called Raheens and Rourke’s 
Farm, and Gingerstown, county Kildare; 2 membranes 
19 July 1843 
 

MS 38,175 
/11 

Deed of release and assignment by Paulina Mansfield to G.P.L. 
Mansfield, Alexander John Mansfield, Richard Walter Mansfield, 
Edmund Alexander Mansfield, George Thunder and Eliza Pauline 
Thunder of trust money due to Paulina Mansfield charged on 
Ballinamultina, county Waterford, parts of Yeomanstown known as 
Raheens and Rourke’s Farm, Gingerstown, Castlekeely and Carragh, 
county Kildare; 1 membrane 
17 July 1858 
 

MS 38,175 
/12 

‘A Record in the Public Record Office of Ireland entitled “An Indenture 
of Fine”, Common Pleas, Ireland, Trin. 1721’ concerning John Mansfield 
and the Waterford estate; 2 pp 
[In Latin] 
1872 
 

MS 38,175 
/13 

Copy conveyance by George Mansfield to Youghal no. 2 Rural District 
Council of part of Ballycurrane North; 2 pp 
11 Oct. 1902 
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I.i.1.b. Counties Kildare and Meath 
MS 38,176 /1 Bond by Alexander Mansfield to John Hogan conditioned for the 

payment of a half-yearly annuity to Hogan with related deed of annuity, 
12 Dec. 1816; Assignment of annuity by John Hogan to Dillon 
McNamara, 1 May 1822; Reconveyance of annuity by Dillon McNamara 
to Alexander Mansfield, 1 Apr. 1833; 4 items 
1816, 1822, 1833 
 

MS 38,176 /2 Draft conveyance of Old Connell (412 acres), Rosberry (19 acres), 
Inchikirk (21 acres) and part of Barrettstown Bog (117 acres), all in 
county Kildare, by Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly, George Bourke O’Kelly 
and George O’Kelly (Trustees of the marriage settlement of Harold 
Oxholm and Eleanor Sophia O’Kelly) to George Thunder, John Hyacinth 
Nangle and Josiah Foster (Trustees of the marriage settlement of G.P.L. 
Mansfield and Mary Frances Constantia O’Kelly) in consideration of 
£9908; Draft conveyance of Knockmark, county Meath, (293 acres) by 
George Bourke O’Kelly and Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly (Trustees of the 
marriage settlemjent of Capt. Oscar Oxholm and Adelaide Maria 
O’Kelly) to George Thunder, John Hyacinth Nangle and Josiah Foster in 
consideration of £8327. Includes related papers and correspondence; 10 
items 
1845-46 
 

MS 38,176 /3 Draft conveyance by Michael Andre Rorke to George Thunder, John 
Hyacinth Nangle and Josiah Foster (trustees of the marriage settlement of 
G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary Frances Constantia O’Kelly) of Mooretown 
(61 acres) to hold upon trusts; 2 items 
1851 
 

MS 38,176 /4 Conveyance by Anne Stewart to Rev. Timothy Kavanagh of a house and 
ground called ‘Old Chapel Yard’ at Old Connell. Assignment by Rev. 
Kavanagh to G.P.L. Mansfield of the property; 1 item 
31 Aug. 1860, 5 Jan. 1861 
 

MS 38,176 /5 Copy draft grant of an easement through lands held by G.P.L. Mansfield 
to Naas Military Barracks for drainage purposes. Includes map; 5 pp 
27 Apr. 1885 
  

MS 38,176 /6 Draft consent of George Mansfield to the revoking of a clause in a lease 
whereby lessees are prohibited from demising the lands without his 
consent; 1 item 
1898 
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I.i.1.c. Latin Documents 
 
MS 38,177 /1 Cover for ‘Old parchment title deeds’ with signature of Lettice Lattin 

(nee Sillyard) cut from another document; 2 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,177 /2 Latin document with pendant seal; 1 membrane 
[in court hand] 
Late 17th cent. 
 

MS 38,177 /3 Latin documents; 4 items 
[in court hand] 
1670, 1677, 1683, 1684 
 

MS 38,177 /4 License granting Henry Edgeworth leave to be absent from Ireland on 
private business; 1 membrane with pendant seal 
[in court hand] 
1711 
 

MS 38,177 /5 Latin document with pendant seal; 1 membrane 
[in court hand] 
18th cent 
 

MS 38,177 /6 Latin documents; 2 membranes 
[in court hand] 
18th cent 
 

 
I.i.2. Leases 

 
I.i.2.a. County Waterford 

 
MS 38,178 /1 Lease of Ballinamultina, county Waterford, (2 plowlands) from Gerrott 

FitzGerald (mortagee of Walter Mansfield) to Edward Butler and Phillip 
McDaniell for 99 years for a fine of £220 to hold in trust for John Oge 
FitzGerald (brother of Gerrott) and his heirs, then to the use of Morrish 
FitzGerald (second brother of Gerrott), with remainder to Gerrott 
FitzGerald, for an annual rent of a grain of wheat; 1 membrane 
1 May 1634 
 

MS 38,178 /2 Lease of a house and lands at Knockbrack, county Waterford, by [Arnold 
Barlow] to [E.H.] for hold for the residue of the term of a lease of seven 
years held by Barlow from Walter Mansfield 1638; 2 pp 
[Difficult to read] 
10 Feb. 1639 
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MS 38,178 /3 Phillipp McCragh to John McCragh and Edward Butler FitzJames for 81 
years of Mountaincastle, Knockanagherigh, Fayrbreacke, 
Glantullaghenane, Lickowrane, Lisliegh, Ballynagilky, Corradowne, 
Bolynmontyne, Cahirnaleyge, Thworanya, Clonegoggyall, Kyllewona, 
Fearranmollyn with the Mill, Kylkwona, Leackyndarragh, Knockbwoy, 
Graiggurteene, Siskinane, Bliantfitsowne, Liskieny, Shanballyana, 
Ballynalackin, Tworinloghra, Lyrmoneauharry, Munynamucky, 
Lyrekilliguoan and Lyrchullye, all in county Waterford, (6 plowlands) 
for an annual rent of £50 payable to Gerrott FitzGerald and £15 payable 
to Phillipp McCragh; 1 membrane 
1 May 1639 
 

MS 38,178 /4 Sir James Walsh to Derby O’Bryne of Ballyrobert, county Waterford, (1 
plowland) in consideration of £60 to hold for 31 years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
22 Oct. 1646 
 

MS 38,178 /5 Lease of [Templemihell] and [Rinoren], counties Waterford and Cork by 
Mabell FitzGerald, widow of Garrett FitzGerald, to Donagh, Earl of 
Clancartie for 31 years in consideration of a £100 fine; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
4 Aug. 1663 
 

MS 38,178 /6 Richard, Earl of Tyrone, Richard FitzGerald (also Franklin) and Letitia 
FitzGerald, his wife (daughter of Garrett FitzGerald), to Robert, Lord of 
Grageredmond, of the lands of Lackintillagh and Lisgriffeene (half 
plowland), Ballicullane (half plowland), Grageredmond (half plowland) 
and Carridirragh (half plowland), county Waterford, for 81 years for the 
annual rent of £32 and suit and service at the Court Leet and the Manor 
and Mill of Dromany; 1 membrane 
20 Oct. 1678 
 

MS 38,178 /7 Lease of Ballinamultina, county Waterford, (462 acres) by Richard, Earl 
of Ranelagh, Sir William King, John Blackwell, William Sprigg and 
Edward Roberts to Richard Mansfield for one year for the annual rent of 
one peppercorn; 1 membrane 
23 May 1679 
 

MS 38,178 /8 Lease of Ballinamultina, county Waterford, (2 plowlands) by John 
Dalton to Helen Mansfield (née Power) for seven years; 2 items 
[Requires conservation treatment; mutilated] 
14 Apr. 1688 
 

MS 38,178 /9 Nicholas Osberne and Sir Thomas Osberne to Sir Theobald Butler of 
Shadballymore, Barronsland and Carrycrooky, county Waterford, for one 
year for the annual rent of one peppercorn; 1 membrane 
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28 Sept. 1695 
 

MS 38,178 
/10 

Richard Mansfield to James Bradley of part of Ballinamultina, county 
Waterford, for seven years in trust to pay £100 with interest to Col. 
Robert Welsh, and also in trust to pay £225 to James Bradley and interest 
to John Greene; 2 pp 
2 Nov. 1702 
 

MS 38,178 
/11 

John Dalton to Richard Mansfield of land for one year for the annual rent 
of one peppercorn; 1 membrane 
[Text is faded] 
undated 
 

MS 38,179 /1 Lease of Killmalloe, county Waterford, from Thomas Walsh to John 
Mansfield for 31 years; 1 membrane 
26 Mar. 1720 
 

MS 38,179 /2 John Mansfield to Francis Kennedy of premises and lands in 
Ballinamultina, county Waterford, (168 acres) to hold for three lives; 1 p 
1 Aug. 1795 
  

MS 38,179 /3 John Mansfield to John Mansfield. No property or annual rent 
mentioned; 1 p 
[Muilated: requires conservation treatment] 
20 Dec. 1814 
 

MS 38,179 /4 Lease of part of Ballinamultina, in the subdenominations of Glyn and 
Liskerine, county Waterford, (120 acres) from Alexander Mansfield to 
John Curreen for three lives or 31 years; 1 p 
5 Apr. 1823 
 

MS 38,179 /5 Lease of part of Ballinamultina, county Waterford, (42 acres) from 
Alexander Mansfield to John Doyle for one life or 31 years; 1 p 
26 July 1826 
 

MS 38,179 /6 Alexander Mansfield to John Doyle of part of Ballinamultina, county 
Waterford, called Liskerim for one life or 31 years; 1 p 
26 July 1826 
 

MS 38,179 /7 Alexander Mansfield to John Murray of part of Ballinamultina, county 
Waterford, called Grey Quarter (59 acres) for one life or 31 years; 1 p 
24 July 1826 
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MS 38,179 /8 Alexander Mansfield to Thomas Cunningham of part of Ballinamultina, 
county Waterford, for one life or 21 years; 1 p 
1826 
 

MS 38,179 /9 Alexander Mansfield to Francis Kennedy (Junior) of premises and land in 
Ballinamultina, county Waterford, for three lives or 31 years with the 
right to cut timber planted by Francis Kennedy (Junior) or his father 
Francis Kennedy (Senior); 1 p 
24 Nov. 1837 
 

MS 38,179 
/10 

Alexander Mansfield to Maurice Coughlan of part of Ballinamultina, 
county Waterford, (48 acres) for one life or 21 years; 1 p 
25 Sept. 1838 
 

MS 38,179 
/11 

G.P.L. Mansfield to Thomas Troy of part of Ballinamultina, county 
Waterford, (8 acres) for one life or 21 years; 1 p 
26 Oct. 1848 
 

MS 38,179 
/12 

G.P.L. Mansfield to Patrick Condon for part of Ballinure (39 acres) and 
part of North Ballindrumma (42 acres), both are subdenominations of 
Ballinamultina, county Waterford, for three lives or 31 years; 1 p 
9 Sept. 1852 
 

 
I.i.2.b. County Meath 

 
MS 38,180 Lawrence Hamone to Henry Ashe of a house in Trim, county Meath 

(Hamone House), with other premises for 50 years in consideration of 
£50 fine and the annual rent of £5 for 25 years and a grain of wheat; 1 
membrane 
1 Demember 1635 
 

 
I.i.2.c. County Cork 

 
MS 38,181 Lease of land in the liberties of Cork city by Ignatius Goold to Justin 

McCarthy and Michael Gallway for one year for the annual rent of one 
peppercorn; 1 membrane 
19 Jan. 1685 
 

 
I.i.2.d. County Kildare 

 
MS 38,182 /1 Abstract of lease by Garrett Wesley (otherwise Wellesley, 2nd Earl of 

Mornington to Henry Odlum of part of Old Connell (346 acres), 
Rosberry Island (19 acres) and Inchikirk (21 acres), county Kildare, to 
hold for three lives renewable for ever, 25 June 1772; Copy lease by 



 26

hold for three lives renewable for ever, 25 June 1772; Copy lease by 
Garrett Wesley (otherwise Wellesley, 1st Earl of Mornington to Henry 
Odlum, 8 July 1780; Conveyance by Samson Pilkington to G.P.L. 
Mansfield in consideration of £100 of the trees growing in Old Connell, 
16 Apr. 1880; Rental and particulars of the lands of Old Connell, 
Rosberry Island and Inchikirk which were to be sold on 24 June 1880 in 
consequence of the suit of Pilkington V Odlum, undated; 5 items 
[Requires conservation treatment as documents need surface cleaning and 
are torn] 
1772-1880  
 

MS 38,182 /2 Draft lease by Alexander and Paulina Mansfield to Henry Harrington of 
part of Rathasker called Bluebell, county Kildare, (82 acres) and 
premises to hold for three lives or 31 years; 1 p 
25 Mar. 1837 
 

MS 38,182 /3 Draft lease by Alexander and Paulina Mansfield to William Graydon of 
part of Rathasker, county Kildare, (5 acres); 1 p 
1837 
 

MS 38,182 /4 Alexander Mansfield to Alexander Maxwell of part of Castlekeely (223 
acres) and part of Gingerstown (2 acres), both in county Kildare to hold 
for one life or 31 years. Mansfield agrees to provide materials to build a 
house on the property and to use part of the rent change to pay a debt to 
Maxwell; 1 membrane 
23 Apr. 1839 
 

MS 38,182 /5 Lease of part of Borehard, county Kildare, (22 acres) by Paulina 
Mansfield (nee Lattin) to Christopher Carney for 31 years. Includes 
sketch map of the demised property. Also includes papers relating to the 
holding; 1 membrane & 5 pp 
21 Mar. 1843, 1875 
 

MS 38,182 /6 Paulina Mansfield (nee Lattin) to James Carney of part of Borehard, 
county Kildare, (17 acres) for 31 years. Includes sketch map of the 
demised property; 1 membrane 
21 Mar. 1843 
 

MS 38,182 /7 G.P.L. Mansfield to John Donohoe of part of Castlekeely, county 
Kildare, (112 acres) for three lives or 31 years. Includes two draft copies; 
3 items 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
29 Sept. 1847 
 

MS 38,182 /8 Draft lease by Paulina Mansfield (nee Lattin) and G.P.L. Mansfield to 
George Rankin of part of Borehard, county Kildare, (43 acres) for three 
lives or 31 years; Two letters from Rankin to Richard Baillie, solicitor, 
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lives or 31 years; Two letters from Rankin to Richard Baillie, solicitor, 
concerning the draft lease; Surrender by George Rankin to Paulina 
Mansfield and G.P.L. Mansfield of part of Borehard in consideration of 
£75 arrears of rent payable by Rankin and also £55 paid to him by 
Paulina Mansfield; 6 items 
1849-19 Mar. 1853 
 

MS 38,182 /9 Paulina Mansfield (nee Lattin) and G.P.L. Mansfield to Michael Magrath 
of part of Naas East (2 acres), county Kildare, for 21 years. Includes 
sketch map of the demised property; 1 p 
2 Aug. 1852 
 

MS 38,182 
/10 

Paulina Mansfield (nee Lattin) and G.P.L. Mansfield to Michael Tracy of 
part of Naas West and Naas East, county Kildare, for 31 years. Includes 
sketch map of the demised property; 2 items 
6 June 1854 
 

MS 38,183 /1 Surrender by Thomas Glazebrook to Paulina Mansfield (nee Lattin) of 
hotel and lands at Naas, county Kildare, (15 acres) with ‘Notice and 
particulars of distress’; 3 items 
29 Sept. 1854 
 

MS 38,183 /2 G.P.L. Mansfield to Mary Donohoe of part of Castlekeely and 
Gingerstown to hold for three lives or 31 years. Includes sketch map of 
the demised property on reverse. Includes draft; 1 membrane, 1 item 
[document requires cleaning] 
12 May 1858 
 

MS 38,183 /3 G.P.L. Mansfield to George Maxwell of part of Gingerstown and 
Castlekeely, county Kildare, for one life or 31 years. Includes map of the 
demised property on the reverse; 2 membranes 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
24 Mar. 1869 
 

MS 38,183 /4 G.P.L. Mansfield to Paulina Hurley of part of Old Connell, county 
Kildare, (350 acres) for 99 years. Includes map of the demised property; 
3 membranes 
12 July 1886 
 

MS 38,183 
/5-6 

‘Concerning the sale of Fulham’s holding at Old Connell to Rev. Thomas 
Tynan P.P, and the purchase of his interest by George Mansfield’. 
Assignment by Bridget Fulham, Patrick Fulham, Bartle Fulham and 
Bridget McGuinness to Rev. Thomas Tynan of their interest in a lease of 
part of Old Connell (7 acres) from year to year held from George 
Mansfield, 21 May 1892; Assignment by Rev. Thomas Tynan to George 
Mansfield of his interest in the above property, 19 Jan. 1893; 
Memorandum of agreement between Robert J. Goff (agent for Rev. 
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Memorandum of agreement between Robert J. Goff (agent for Rev. 
Tynan) and C.A. Townley for a lease of a house and garden at River 
Side, Newbridge, 2 Apr. 1892. Includes correspondence of G.P.L., 
George and Edmund Alexander Mansfield with Stephen Brown, solicitor, 
Rev. Tynan, Robert J. Goff, auctioneer, Fr. M.D. Fulham and White & 
White, solicitors concerning arrears of rent due by Bridget Fulham, the 
sale to Tynan, assignment to George Mansfield and lease to Townley. 
Also includes negative searches made in the Registry of Deeds for acts 
made by the Fulham family concerning the property, affidavits made by 
the Fulham family and poor rate receipts; 58 items in 2 folders 
1887-1893 
 

MS 38,183 /7 George Mansfield to the Trustees of the National School and the 
Commissioners of National Education in Ireland of a plot of ground in 
Old Connell, county Kildare, in consideration of £1,653,6s,8d to hold for 
900 years for the annual rent of 1d. The Trustees agree to build a school-
house on the property within 3 years. Includes map of the demised site; 4 
membranes 
16 Feb. 1909 
 

MS 38,183 /8 Lease for 900 years of a schoolhouse and premises for Newbridge 
National School, Old Connell by George Mansfield to Rev. Patrick  
Foley, Bishop of Kildare and Leighlin. Includes map of the demised site; 
4 pp 
18 Oct. 1915 
 

MS 38,183 /9 Notice by Bridget O’Neill to George Mansfield concerning her 
assignment in her lease of a house in Naas to Bridget Cribbin; 1 p 
31 Jan. 1921 
 

 
I.i.2.e. County Tipperary 

 
MS 38,184 /1 Lease and counterpart lease by Walter Henry Mansfield of ground situate 

at the Ballyrichard Road, beside Carrick-on-Suir, county Tipperary, for 
three lives or 31 years; 2 items 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
15 Oct. 1825 
 

MS 38,184 /2 Lease and counterpart lease by Walter Henry Mansfield to Michael Tobin 
of ground and premises situate at the Ballyrichard Road, beside Carrick-
on-Suir, county Tipperary, for three lives or 31 years; 2 items 
15 Oct. 1825 
  

MS 38,184 /3 Lease and counterpart lease by Walter Henry Mansfield of ground and 
premises situate at the Ballyrichard Road, beside Carrick-on-Suir, county 
Tipperary, for three lives or 31 years; 2 items 
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Tipperary, for three lives or 31 years; 2 items 
15 Oct. 1825 
 

MS 38,184 /4 Counterpart lease by Walter Henry Mansfield to Edmond Fleming of 
ground and premises situate at the Ballyrichard Road, beside Carrick-on-
Suir, county Tipperary, for three lives or 31 years; 1 p 
15 Oct. 1825 
 

MS 38,184 /5 Counterpart lease by Walter Henry Mansfield to Patrick Norris of ground 
and premises situate at the Ballyrichard Road, beside Carrick-on-Suir, 
county Tipperary, for three lives or 31 years; 1 p 
15 Oct. 1825 
 

MS 38,184 /6 Lease and counterpart lease by Walter Henry Mansfield to Thomas 
Clancy of ground and premises situate at the Ballyrichard Road, beside 
Carrick-on-Suir, county Tipperary, for three lives or 31 years; 2 items 
15 Oct. 1825 
 

MS 38,184 /7 Thomas, Earl of Clonmel to Walter Henry Mansfield for part of 
Ballyderry and part of Ballynoran (Dovehill), county Tipperary, (56 
acres) for three lives; 1 membrane 
8 Oct. 1831 
 

MS 38,184 /8 Octavian Mansfield, Edward Oswald Mansfield and Eustace Henry 
Mansfield to Michael Quinn of houses and premises in the Main St., 
Carrick-on-Suir, county Tipperary, for 31 years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
24 Jan. 1853 
 

 
I.i.3. Tenant Agreements 

 
There relate to property in counties Waterford, Kildare and Dublin. 
 
MS 38,185 /1 Agreement between Gerrot FitzJames and Phillip Comerforde concerning 

the lands of Ballynimeag, Athemrain, Keappagh and Keaperoyn, [county 
Waterford]; 1 membrane 
[Difficult to read as writing is faded] 
Jan. 1588 
 

MS 38,185 /2 Memorandum of agreement between G.P.L. Mansfield and John 
Donohoe concerning loans amounting to £2,500 given by James Mitchell 
and Donohoe to Alexander and G.P.L. Mansfield 29 Sept. 1847, with 
related correspondence and legal costs; 8 items 
[some documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1847 
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MS 38,185 /3 Memorandum of agreement between Paulina Mansfield (nee Lattin) with 

Mary Dunn for a lease of part of the lands of Naas beside the Fair Green, 
county Kildare, (1 acres) to hold from year to year; 2 pp 
24 Mar. 1851 
 

MS 38,185 /4 Agreement between Edward Flood and G.P.L. Mansfield for the building 
of a house at the Bog of Morristown, county Kildare, by Flood, 6 July 
1851; Proposal by Edward Flood to G.P.L. Mansfield for a lease of a 
house and three acres of land ‘at Mr O’Kelly’s boundary, to the Allen 
Road’ [at Morristown Bog], Sept. 1854; 2 pp 
1851-1854 
  

MS 38,185 /5 Agreement between G.P.L. Mansfield and Thomas Hayes for a lease of 
property held by Hayes; 1 p 
12 Aug. 1871 
 

MS 38,185 /6 Copy articles of agreement between Stephen J. Brown, solicitor, G.P.L. 
Mansfield and the Munster Bank Ltd. for the building of a party wall 
between new bank premises and Brown’s house in Naas 11 Dec. 1876, 
with related letters; 6 items 
1871-1876 
 

MS 38,185 /7 Copy articles of agreement between G.P.L. Mansfield and Margaret 
Carney for a lease of part of Borehard, county Kildare, (12 acres); 3 pp 
2 Oct. 1875 
 

MS 38,185 /8 Agreement between Thomas Grady and William Folds concerning the 
right to use a piece of ground adjoining Folds’ house, county Kildare, by 
him for the duration of Grady’s lease from Col. Charles Colthurst Vesey. 
Includes sketch map of the property; 2 items 
10 Dec. 1875 
 

MS 38,185 /9 Agreement by G.P.L. Mansfield for a lease of part of Borehard to John 
Lynch; 1 p 
3 Nov. 1880 
 

MS 38,185 
/10 

Grazing agreements between George Mansfield and Kate Brophy for 
lease of part of Mooretown and Morristown; 2 items 
29 Oct. 1892, 29 Oct. 1895 
 

MS 38,185 
/11 

Grazing agreement between George Mansfield and Margaret Gorey for a 
lease of a house and land at Old Chapel, Old Connell; 1 item 
13 Apr. 1894 
 

MS 38,185 
/12 

Agreements between George Mansfield and Arthur H.C. Phillpotts for a 
lease of the Red House; 2 items 
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/12 lease of the Red House; 2 items 
31 Dec. 1894, 26 Sept. 1895 
 

MS 38,185 
/13 

Grazing agreements between George Mansfield and Bartholomew 
Dowling for leases of part of the lands of Naas West called Bettysfield, 
county Kildare; 2 items 
8 Mar. 1895, 17 Jan. 1896 
 

MS 38,185 
/14 

Agreement between George Mansfield and Capt. John Murray for a lease 
of the Red House in the barony of Connell, county Kildare, for a year; 2 
pp 
4 June 1897 
   

MS 38,185 
/15 

Memorandum of agreement between E. Dickinson, Commanding Royal 
Engineer, 3rd Army Corps, Ireland (on behalf on the Principal Secretary 
of State for the War Dept.) and George Mansfield concerning the erection 
of encroachments of property held by the War Dept. at Naas, county 
Kildare; 2 items 
1903 
 

MS 38,186 /1 Agreement between George Mansfield and Thomas Flood for a lease of a 
house and garden in Thomastown, county Kildare, to hold from year to 
year; 2 pp 
9 Sept. 1905 
 

MS 38,186 /2 Rough copy agreement between George Mansfield and Monsignor T. 
Tynan [Rev. Thomas Tynan] for a lease from year to year of a town park 
near Newbridge; 1 p 
May 1906 
 

MS 38,186 /3 Agreement between George Mansfield and Maud Clarke for a lease of 
the Red House in the barony of Connell, county Kildare, for five years, 4 
May 1907; Assignment by Clarke to Eustace Mansfield in consideration 
of £75 of the Red House to hold for the remainder of the term of five 
years mentioned in the above lease, 13 Mar. 1911; 2 items 
1907-1911 
  

MS 38,186 /4 Agreement between George Mansfield and Henry Gent of a house and 
garden in Thomastown, county Kildare, to hold from year to year; 3 pp 
25 June 1907 
 

MS 38,186 /5 Articles of agreement between Edmund Alexander Mansfield (agent for 
George Mansfield) and Edward Rorke for a grazing lease of part of 
Raheens, county Kildare, for one year; 2 pp 
Undated, c. 1911 
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MS 38,186 /6 Agreement between George Mansfield and Alexander Lattin Mansfield 
for a lease of a house, ‘Hainault’ in Foxrock, county Dublin to hold from 
year to year; 2 pp 
5 Jan. 1914 
  

MS 38,186 /7 Articles of agreement between George Mansfield and Nicholas Carney 
for a lease of a field at Borehard; 1 item 
31 Mar. 1915 
 

MS 38,186 /8 Agreement between George Mansfield and Peter Brooks for a lease of 
ground at Tipper Road, Naas; 2 pp 
4 June 1917 
 

MS 38,186 /9 Agreement between George Mansfield and John Curran for a lease of 
grazing rights on the Curragh, county Kildare, for one year; 2 pp 
31 Jan. 1919 
 

MS 38,186 
/10 

Agreement between George Mansfield and Thomas Lendrum for the  
building of a pair of cottages at the Dublin Road, Naas, 29 Sept. 1919; 
Bond of Thomas Lendrum, Simon Donnelly and Thomas R. Gibson to 
George Mansfield on condition of performance of the above covenant, 4 
Oct. 1919; 2 items 
1919 
 

MS 38,186 
/11 

Draft memorandum of agreement between John Charles Meyers to [] 
Mansfield for the conveyance of 4 Garfield Terrace, Rathgar; 1 item 
1919 
 

MS 38,186 
/12 

Agreements by George Mansfield for leases of houses in Castlekeely 
Lane and Yard; 2 pp 
5 June 1922 
 

MS 38,186 
/13 

Memoranda of agreements made between Eustace Lattin Mansfield and 
Francis Lee for a lease of Burn’s Garden (3 acres), county Kildare, for 11 
months; 2 items 
4 Apr. 1944, 1 Mar. 1945 
 

MS 38,186 
/14 

Grazing agreements between Mabel Edith Clare Mansfield (nee Paget) 
and Patrick Mansfield for a lease of grazing rights on part of Ladytown 
(162 acres) for 11 months; 4 items 
29 Oct. 1945, 20 Jan. 1947 
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I.i.4. Proposals for Leases 

 
I.i.4.a. County Kildare 

 
MS 38,187 /1 Proposals made to Alexander and Paulina Mansfield for leases of the Bog 

of Morristown with some tenant references; 18 items 
Jan. 1829, Mar. 1838-May 1842 
 

MS 38,187 /2 Proposals made to Alexander and G.P.L. Mansfield for leases of property 
in county Kildare; 9 items 
1838-1881 
 

MS 38,187 /3 Proposals made to G.P.L. Mansfield for leases of the Bog of Morristown 
from Bridget Owens, Patrick Kenny, Nicholas Corcoran, Thomas 
Coleman, Edward Flood, Patrick Hannon, James Flanagan and Pat 
Bourke, with a survey of land; 10 items 
Mar.-Apr. 1849 
 

MS 38,187 /4 Proposal by J. Barry Meredyth for a lease of two houses in Main St., 
Naas with G.P.L. Mansfield’s notes; 3 items 
1872 
 

MS 38,187 /5 Proposal by James Lyons to G.P.L. Mansfield for a lease of part of 
Borehard (22 acres) for 31 years with agreement for same; 3 pp 
Jan. 1874 
 

 
I.i.4.b. County Waterford 

 
MS 38,188 Proposals for leases of Ballinamultina to John, Alexander and G.P.L. 

Mansfield; 14 items 
Mar. 1811, Jan. 1833-May 1845 
 

 
I.i.5. Evictions  

 
MS 38,189 /1 ‘List of things taken at John Welsh’s in Carrickbeg’; 1 p 

1784 
 

MS 38,189 /2 Notices to quit possession of holdings on the Kildare estate; 10 items 
1837-1864 
 

I.i.6. Lease lists  
 
These relate to property in counties Kildare and Meath. 
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MS 38,190 /1 List of copies of deeds and documents furnished by Messers Furlong & 

La Touche, solicitors for the Trustees of Mr and Mrs [Oscar] Oxholm to 
Mr Richard Baillie, solicitor for G.P.L. Mansfield, concerning Old 
Connell, county Kildare, and Knockmark, County Meath; 3 pp 
Nov. 1846 
 

MS 38,190 /2 ‘Leases Lattin estate in being’; 1 item 
Dec. 1868 
 

MS 38,190 /3 List of Mansfield family and estate deeds (first part missing); 1 item 
Undated 
 

 
I.i.7. Legal papers  

 
Papers relating to suits affecting the various estates, and other legal matters. 
 
MS 38,191 /1 Legal papers in the suit of Edward Villiers (otherwise Edward FitzGerald 

Villiers) and Katherine FitzGerald, his wife V Richard Mansfield 
concerning the lands of Ballinamultina; 8 items 
[Most documents are incomplete and some are torn and require 
conservation treatment] 
c. 1679-98 
 

MS 38,191 /2 Document concerning the suit of the Executors of Lavally V Peter 
Lavally; 1 item 
[difficuly to read] 
undated 
 

MS 38,191 /3 Printed ‘Case of Joseph O Shaghnussy’ V Sir Thomas Prendergast 
concerning the recovery of the O Shaghnussy family estate in county 
Galway which was seized by the crown after Roger O Shaghnussy was 
attainted for treason; 1 item 
[document is torn] 
undated 
 

MS 38,191 /4 Case with counsel’s opinion of Beresford Burston on the right of John 
Mansfield to obtain a renewal of a lease of Derrygrath, county Tipperary 
from Phineas Riall; 5 pp 
1775 
  

MS 38,191 /5 Memorial of a deed of assignment by John O’Shee to John Mansfield of 
judgements obtained against Joseph Anthony; memorial of a deed of 
assignment by John Blackney to John Mansfield of a judgement against 
Joseph Anthony; 2 membranes 
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1789 
 

MS 38,191 /6 Document in the suit of William O’Hara V Alexander Mansfield; 1 p 
1820 
 

MS 38,191 /7 Case with counsel’s opinion of Walter Hussey Griffith on the suit of 
Alexander and Paulina Mansfield V Belinda Kelly for rent due on a lease 
of part of Rathasker called Bluebell, county Kildare; Includes map of part 
of Bluebell farm, letter from Walter Hussey Griffith to Torton Samuel 
Walker and writ of summons for appearance of Belinda Kelly; 7 items 
1837 
 

MS 38,191 /8 Plaintiff’s costs in the suit of Barry Edward Lawless V Alexander 
Mansfield, John Sherlock, Joseph Calverly and Charlotte his wife, 
concerning two annuities granted by Mansfield to Lawless which are in 
arrear; Particulars of the sum due to Lawless by Mansfield; 2 items 
1837-38 
 

MS 38,191 /9 Papers concerning the lease of Gurteens (also called Springfield), county 
Kilkenny by Alexander Mansfield to John Hackett including copy will of 
Robert Snow (Senior) 1762; Copy renewal of lease by Michael Dobbyn 
and John Lymbery [executors of Robert Snow (Junior)] to George 
Penrose (Junior), of part of Gurteens to hold for three lives, 1791; Draft 
renewal of lease by Patrick Alfred Power to Alexander and Paulina 
Mansfield of part of Gurteens to hold for three lives renewable for ever, 
1836; Draft lease by Alexander and Paulina Mansfield to John Hackett of 
part of Gurteens to hold for lives renewable for ever, 1838; also includes 
correspondence of Alexander Mansfield, Michael Mortimer, Torton 
Samuel Walker, William Christian and John Hackett with a calculation of 
renewal fines and interest payable on the renewal of the lease and draft 
costs of Alexander Mansfield; 26 items 
[Some documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1838 
 

MS 38,192 
/1-7 Legal papers in the suit of Mansfield V Hackett concerning a judgement 

debt of Patrick Lattin and Alexander Mansfield charged on Lattin’s 
county Kilkenny estate, including copy conveyance of two charges of 
£5,000 and £10,000 (the marriage portion of Paulina Lattin) charged on 
Drumdowney, Gurteens and Kilmurry, county Kilkenny by Alexander 
Mansfield to John Hackett, 1840; Copy bill of complaint by John Hackett 
to Alexander Mansfield concerning the incumbrances charged on the 
county Kilkenny property including a mortgage of £3,577,9s,2d, and the 
two charges of £5,000 and £10,000 for which Hackett desires the sale of 
the estate to raise the sums due, 1841; Bonds of G.P.L. Mansfield to John 
Hackett, 1843; Draft answer of Paulina Mansfield to the Bill of 
Complaint, c. 1845; Brief on behalf of Paulina Mansfield on hearing 
report and merits concerning a report by William Brooke stating that the 
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report and merits concerning a report by William Brooke stating that the 
judgement debt of Alexander Mansfield and Patrick Lattin, then vested in 
Ralph Hincks, is the fourth charge on the property and is therefore 
subsequent to the realisation of the two charges of £5,000 and £10,000, c. 
1849; Case of behalf of Paulina Mansfield concerning the obligation of 
the Administrators of John Hackett to pay the judgement debt vested in 
Hincks, 1849; Copy conditional order for the sale of Gurteens, 
Ballyvolla, Farnavara, Ballyerehane, Aughmore and Drumdowney, all in 
county Kilkenny by the Encumbered Estates Court, 1850; Draft affidavit 
of Francis Kennedy (Junior), land agent to Alexander Mansfield 
concerning the judgement debt which was to be paid out of the County 
Kilkenny estate and not out of the county Kildare, property of Patrick 
Lattin, 1853; Copy draft final schedule of encumbrances on the county 
Kilkenny estate, 1853; Copy objections of Paulina Mansfield, G.P.L. 
Mansfield and George Thunder, John Hyacinth Nangle and Josiah Foster 
(Trustees of the 1843 marriage settlement of the G.P.L. Mansfield and 
Mary Frances Constantia O’Kelly) concerning the judgement debt which 
Hincks assigned to the Trustees and its payment prior to the charges of 
£5,000 and £10,000 out of the proceeds of the sale of the county 
Kilkenny property, 1853; Release by the Administrators of John Hackett 
to G.P.L. Mansfield from all actions and suits concerning the payment of 
the sums created by the three bonds of 1843, 1856. Includes related 
letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from John Hackett, Francis Kennedy (Junior), 
Henry Dennehy, solicitor, John Thunder, solicitor, Richard Baillie, 
solicitor and Ralph Hincks and others, and also correspondence of 
Richard Baillie with George Bourke Kelly, Walter Hussey Griffith, 
solicitor and Richard O’Donnell, solicitor; 185 items in 7 folders 
[Some documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1840-62   
 

MS 38,193 
/1-2 

Draft assignment of judgements and bond debts by Walter Hussey 
Griffith, John Hickey and Charles Doran, Torton Samuel Walker, John 
Rourke, Anne Caroline Lambert, James Fitzpatrick, Ambrose Lambert 
and Sir Nicholas Fitzsimon, and James Mitchell to George Bourke Kelly, 
Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly and George Thunder (Trustees of the 
marriage settlement of G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary Frances Constantia 
O’Kelly); List of judgements and bonds assigned to the trustees with a 
draft statement of the estates of G.P.L. Mansfield; 14 items in 2 folders 
[Some documents are torn and fragile and require conservation 
treatment] 
1841-46 
 

MS 38,193 /3 Papers relating to the satisfaction of a judgement debt of Alexander 
Mansfield to Thomas Plunkett (now vested in John Hickey); 3 items 
1842-1850 
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MS 38,193 /4 Statement of the Encumbered Estates Court in the suit of Richard Lattin 
O’Reilly V Columbus Drake and John Rourke concerning the 
conveyance of Coolreigh, county Kildare, to John Reilly in consideration 
of a life annuity payable to Patrick Lattin; ‘Rental of the lands of 
Morristown, called Coolreigh…to be sold by auction, by the 
Commissioners for the sale of incumbered estates’; 2 items 
1843, 1855 
 

MS 38,193 /5 Legal papers in the suit of Walter Henry Mansfield and others V Francis 
Kennedy (Junior) and others, concerning the administration of the will of 
Frances Mansfield, payment of her debts and the sale of Sleady, county 
Waterford. The suit also concerns various transactions undertaken by 
Alexander Mansfield and Walter Henry Mansfield and the settling of the 
outstanding debts by their heirs; 8 items 
Undated & 1849 
 

MS 38,193 
/6-9 

Legal papers concerning the sale by G.P.L. Mansfield of Castlekeely, 
Gingerstown and Raheens, all in county Kildare to the Great Southern 
and Western Railway for the purpose of building a railway from Dublin 
city to Carlow town. Includes counsel’s opinion on the abstract of title of 
G.P.L. Mansfield to the property, 1845-46; Draft notices of motion, 
1845; Petition of G.P.L. Mansfield concerning the distribution of the 
purchase money, 1845; Affidavits of G.P.L. Mansfield (1856) and 
Richard Baillie (1845); Order to invest funds, 1845; Brief of behalf of 
G.P.L. Mansfield concerning compensation due to him, 1845; Attested 
copy discharge of Peter Pentheny O’Kelly and George Thunder (Trustees 
of the marriage settlement of G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary Frances 
Constantia O’Kelly), 1846;  Order for payment of costs and dividends to 
G.P.L. Mansfield, 1847; Original notice of motion for money in bank 
concerning the transfer of the share of William Henry Mansfield, 
deceased, in the government stock to his administrator, Alexander John 
Mansfield, 1856;  
102 items in 4 folders 
[Documents require surface cleaning, also some documents torn and 
require conservation treatment]  
See also estate correspondence for related documents 
1844-58 
 

MS 38,194 /1 Power of attorney to receive rents granted by Paulina Mansfield (nee 
Lattin) to Richard Baillie, solicitor; 2 pp 
1845 
 

MS 38,194 /2 Legal papers in the suit of Paulina Mansfield V Mary and Gregory 
Harrington concerning arrears of rent due for Bluebell, county Kildare, 
including copy will of Henry Harrington and letters from P. Byrne to 
Richard Baillie; 34 items 
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1849-53 
 

MS 38,194 /3 List of charges proved on judgement bonds and legacies in the suit of 
Mansfield V Kennedy; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,194 /4 ‘Case for the opinion & advice of [M…] Longfield’ concerning the 
reslease of James Bate from a lease of Herbertstown (29 Sept. 1830) by 
Patrick Lattin to Bate in trust for William Hunter, with related legal 
papers; 4 items 
undated 
 

MS 38,194 /5 Legal papers in thee suit of Travers R. Hawkshaw, Anna Hawkshaw and 
Richard Pack V Victor Emanuel O’Ferrall, Paulina Mansfield and others 
concerning property in counties Wexford and Kilkenny which Mary 
Bolger (nee O’Ferrall) bequeathed to her brothers Ambrose O’Ferrall, 
James O’Ferrall and Charles O’Ferrall; 4 items 
1850-1851 
  

MS 38,194 /6 Power of attorney to receive rents granted by Paulina Mansfield to 
Edmund Alexander Mansfield; 1 p 
1856 
 

MS 38,194 /7 Notice by Richard Baillie, solicitor, on behalf on G.P.L. Mansfield to 
Edward J. Smyth on behalf of the Dublin and Meath Railway cautioning 
them not to enter the lands of Knockmark, county Meath; 1 p 
1859 
 

MS 38,194 /8 Dismissal given in the suit of Edward John Odlum V Edward Tobin and 
Anne Stewart concerning a recovery of the lands of Old Connell, county 
Kildare; 2 pp 
1859-60 
 

MS 38,194 /9 Landed Estates Court final notice to tenants concerning the sale of part of 
the lands of Broadfields, county Kildare, the estate of Thomas de Burgh. 
Includes sketch of property; 1 item 
1861 
 

MS 38,194 
/10 

Legal papers in the suits of Thomas Ryan V Patrick Byrne, James Lalor 
V Patrick Byrne, and Paulina and G.P.L. Mansfield V Patrick Byrne 
concerning debts of Byrne including draft mortgage by Paulina, G.P.L. 
and Edmund Alexander Mansfield to Patrick Byrne with legal opinion on 
the same and with counsel’s opinion on the ability of Byrne to sell his 
interest in his lease of part of Rathasker called Bluebell to discharge his 
debts. Includes copy will of Patrick Byrne [senior?] (1853); 21 items 
1861-63 
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MS 38,195 /1 Legal papers concerning the trespass of M. Cleary on lands of Old 

Connell held by Walter Hurley with G.P.L. Mansfield’s notes; 7 items 
1871 
 

MS 38,195 /2 Receipt of Keily & Lloyd for legal papers received from G.P.L. 
Mansfield with note by G.P.L. Mansfield on finding Lattin Thunder’s 
instruction concerning a deed of release; 2 pp 
1879 
 

MS 38,195 /3 Decree against Samuel Moore by Robert J. Coll for outstanding balance 
on account; 1 item 
1887 
 

MS 38,195 /4 Power of attorney to receive rents granted by George Mansfield to 
Edmund Alexander Mansfield; 1 item 
1890 
  

MS 38,195 /5 Award of the Commissioners under the Curragh of Kildare Act 1869 
concerning the determination of the rights of common pasture and the 
rights of way existing in the Curragh, county Kildare. Annotated with 
‘Edmund A. Mansfield, May 1901, Apr. 1902’; 17 pp 
1901-2 
 

MS 38,195 /6 Copy opinion of counsel of M.G. Longford concerning the sale of 
entailed land subject to encumbrances by George Mansfield to Kildare 
County Council; 2 pp 
1911 
 

MS 38,195 /7 Consent by the trustees of the marriage settlement of George Mansfield 
to his building of labourers’ cottages in Naas (funded by the sale of part 
of his settled estate to Naas Urban Council); 1 item 
1914 
 

MS 38,195 /8 Letter from Robert Scholefield, solicitor, to George Mansfield 
concerning the sale of land to Byrne, including an explanation of acts 
regarding the lands of Naas, Rathasker, Sunday’s Well, Bluebell and 
Westown, county Kildare, and Rathoath, county Meath, between 1899 
and 1916; 2 items 
1918 
 

MS 38,195 /9 ‘Statement of charges affecting estate [of Eustace Mansfield], persons 
entitled thereto and payments to be made on foot thereof’; 2 pp 
undated, c. 1931 
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I.i.8. Maps, Surveys and Valuations  
 

I.i.8.a. County Waterford 
 
MS 38,641 /1 Survey of the parish of Clashmore, county Waterford, by Thomas Taylor, 

Deputy Surveyor General [of the Down Survey] with document 
concerning the lands of ‘Kilongfort, Shankill and Brownesland…being 
the inheritance of John Hore FitzMathew’; 2 pp 
[one document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
undated, c. 1650s 
 

MS Map 156 
M 

Map of Ballinamultina, county Waterford, surveyed by Garrett Byrne 
with reference table giving the names and acreages of tenants on the 
property; 1 membrane 
18 Aug. 1721 
 

MS Map 157 
M 

Maps of Killmaloe and Ballycurrane, county Waterford, surveyed by 
Garrett Byrne; 1 p 
[Document is fire damaged and requires conservation treatment] 
29 Aug. 1721 
 

MS 38,641 /2 ‘A list of the occupiers of the townland of Ballinamultina with the 
contents and rateable value of each farm’ prepared for the Poor Law 
Valuation of the county Waterford, estate by G.P.L. Mansfield; 3 pp 
1847 
 

MS 38,641 /3 Printed primary valuation of tenements in the parishes of Clashmore and 
Ballymacart, county Waterford, for Irish Railways; 14 pp 
undated 
 

 
I.i.8.b. County Kildare  

 
MS 38,641 /4 Survey of tenants’ holdings at Blacktrench by Christopher Byrne; 1 item 

1837 
 

MS 38,641 /5 ‘Valuation of part of George Lattin Mansfield’s Property [Castlekeely, 
Gingerstown and Raheen] in the county of Kildare required by the 
Dublin and Cashel Railway Company showing the estimated loss, and 
injury occasioned to same by severance and trespass’ by Harges Greene 
with notes on tenants’ valuations; 2 items 
See alsoDublin and Cashel Railway/GS&W Railway in legal papers 
[One document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
31 Dec. 1844 
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MS 38,641 /6 Survey of part of Morristown by Peter Doyle; 1 item 
Apr. 1845 
 

MS Map 158 
M 

‘A map of part of the lands of Castlekeely in the Barony of Clane, county 
Kildare, [held] under lease dated 29 Sept. 1847 by John Keenan copied 
from a survey made by John Longfield 1816’; 1 item 
[Document is fire damaged, difficult to read and requires conservation 
treatment] 
c. 1847 
 

MS 38,641 /7 Survey of Henry Sargent’s holding in Naas West by Peter Doyle; 1 item 
1850 
 

MS Map 159 
S 

Survey of part of Mooretown by Peter Doyle with sketch map; 1 item 
1851 
 

MS 38,641 /8 ‘Messers Brassington and Gales’ Valuation of Fitzpatrick’s Farm Nov. 
1851’ at Rathasker, county Kildare; 3 items 
See also letters from Richard Baillie and Patrick Kearney to G.P.L. 
Mansfield concerning lease of the farm at Rathasker by Kearney 1853-54 
14 Nov. 1851 
 

MS 38,641 /9 ‘Valuation of property on the farm of the late John Mansfield on the 
townland of Castlekeely’ by Peter Kelly, with a list of Mansfield’s debts; 
2 items 
1855 
 

MS 38,641 
/10 

Survey of meadow by Peter Doyle; 1 item 
1858 
 

MS 38,641 
/11 

‘A survey of part of the lands of Mooretown, county Kildare, belonging 
to George P.L. Mansfield’ by Patrick Walsh; 1 p 
Sept. 1859 
 

MS 38,641 
/12 

Survey of Black Trench bog holdings, county Kildare by Patrick Walsh; 
1 p 
Aug. 1862 
 

MS 38,641 
/13 

Valuation of the [Morristown estate] of Paulina Mansfield; 1 p 
Undated 
 

MS Map 160 
S 

Map of part of Morristown called Coolreagh, county Kildare, Ordinance 
sheet no. 18, annotated with ‘A true copy of map attached to rental in 
Richard L. O’Reilly’s estate sold 9 Nov. 1855’; 1 p 
21 Jan. 1869 
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MS 38,641 
/14 

Survey of fields at Morristown by Matthew Kiernan; 1 p 
4 Dec. 1875 
 

MS 38,641 
/15 

Valuation of timber at Herbertstown by Thomas Douse; 1 item 
1879 
 

MS 38,641 
/16 

Valuations of the holdings of John Kilroy, John Regal and Peter Whelan 
at Clownings, county Kildare, by Mr Coffey and Mr Keay with notes by 
G.P.L. Mansfield and letters by R.H. Tracey, solicitor to G.P.L. 
Mansfield concerning the valuations and copy letter from Mansfield to 
Tracey; 14 items 
See also Land Commission-fixity of fair rents 
Jan.-June 1882 
 

MS 38,641 
/17 

‘Valuation Newhall farm for Mr Flood’; 1 item 
1882 
 

MS 38,641 
/18 

Copy ‘Estimate made by Mr. F. Clarke Esq. C.E. of cost of 
improvements made by the tenant of the Red House Farm’; 1 p 
1883 
 

MS 38,641 
/19 

Copybook containing notes by G.P.L. Mansfield on tenants’ holdings at 
Old Connell, county Kildare, with valuation of same and proposals of 
new rental of small holdings at Old Connell; 17 pp 
1885 
 

MS 38,641 
/20 

Survey of part of Old Connell occupied by Thomas Sullivan; 1 item 
1886 
 

MS 38,641 
/21 

Valuation of holdings at Old Connell; 1 item 
1886 
 

MS 38,641 
/22 

‘Part of Gingerstown and part of Castlekeely. Measurement on new map 
of Keenan’s holding May 1888’; 1 p 
May 1888 
 

MS Map 161 
(a-b) M 

‘Map of the Lands of Morristown called Coolreagh in the County 
Kildare’; 2 items 
undated 
 

MS 38,641 
/23 

Survey of [Morristown] Bogcounty Kildare; 3 items 
1914-16 
 

MS 38,641 
/24 

‘Return of survey of land for agricultural purposes at Morristown for 
George Mansfield’ by Patrick Domican; 1 p 
1917 
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MS Map 162 
M 

Map of part of Raheens, county Kildare, including survey of lands [part 
missing]; 1 item 
[Document is fire damaged and requires conservation treatment] 
undated 
 

MS Map 163 
M 

Map of the lands of Newhall and Mooretown, county Kildare, with a list 
of tenants on the property and valuations; 1 p 
[Document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
undated 
 

MS Map 164 
S 

Ordinance survey map of part of Old Connell; 1 p 
Undated 
 

MS Map 165 
S 

Ordinance survey map of barony of North Naas showing the estate of 
John Headon; 1 p 
Undated 
 

MS Map 166 
(a-q) S 

Miscellaneous sketch maps, surveys and valuations; 17 items 
Undated 
  

MS 38,641 
/25 

‘Proposed increases of capital values of property’ of the estate of Eustace 
Lattin Mansfield, deceased; 1 item 
undated 
 

 
I.i.8.c. County Tipperary 

 
MS Map 167 
M 

Map of the demesne of the Lodge, county Tipperary, surveyed by James 
Ryan for John Mansfield; 1 p 
July 1794 
 

 
I.i.9. Finincial Administration 

 
I.i.9.a. Summary and mixed estate rentals and accounts  

 
These relate to the estates in counties Waterford, Kildare and Meath. 
 
MS 38,196 /1 Account of Francis White, agent with John Mansfield; 1 f 

1798-1799 
  

MS 38,196 /2 Account of John White with John Mansfield with list of arrears; 6 items 
1800-1804 
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MS 38,196 /3 Estate accounts of John Mansfield; 4 ff 
1802-1804 
 

MS 38,196 /4 Accounts of John White with John Mansfield concerning Rathgormuck, 
county Waterford; Ballyderry and Carrick-on-Suir, county Tipperary, and 
Yeomanstown, county Kildare; 1 f 
1803 
 

MS 38,196 /5 Accounts of John White with John Mansfield; 4 items 
1804-1806 
 

MS 38,196 /6 Rent accounts for the May and Nov. gales 1808, the May gale 1809 and 
the May gale 1810 with related accounts; 10 pp 
[documents are very badly damaged and require conservation treatment-
Not to be issued] 
1808-1810 
  

MS 38,196 /7 Rental of Waterford estate and Kildare property (Castlekeely, Raheen, 
Gingerstown and Caragh) with statement of Alexander Mansfield; 6 pp 
1824 
 

MS 38,196 /8 Rental of Kildare estate, shows only total amount rents for individual 
estates; 1 p 
1849 
 

MS 38,196 /9 Summary rental and charges of Meath, Waterford and Kildare estates for 
one year to Mar. 1876 with individual rentals for each of the estates; 8 
items 
1876 
 

MS 38,196 
/10 

Summary rental and charges of Meath, Waterford and Kildare estates [for 
one year to Mar. 1877]; 1 item 
[Document is very badly damaged and requires conservation treatment] 
1877 
 

MS 38,196 
/11 

Accounts of bog tenants for half year ending Sept. 1895, Lattin estate for 
half year to Sept. 1895, Caragh estate for half year to Sept. 1895 and Old 
Connell for half year to May 1896; 9 ff 
1895-1896 
 

MS 38,196 
/12 

Lattin estate accounts for half years ending Sept. 1912 and Mar. 1913, 
with account of Old Connell estate to May 1913 and Bog rents to May 
and Sept. 1912; 6 ff 
1912-1913 
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MS 38,196 
/13 

Rentals for Christmas 1915 and 1916 for Morristown, Bog tenants and 
Castlekeely, 1917 for Castlekeely and Morristown, and Christmas 1920 
for Castlekeely, all in county Kildare. Also includes three rentals c. 1921, 
1926 for which no property is stated; 6 items 
1915-1926 
 

MS 38,196 
/14 

Summary rental of Caulfield, Old Connell, Tankard’s Garden, 
Paynstown, Ballysax, Barrettstown, Clongorey, Blacktrench and Little 
Connell, all situate in county Kildare; 2 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,196 
/15 

Loose rentals of the Lattin estate, the Old Connell estate, the Caragh 
estate Lattin’s Bog and Blacktrench with list of related charges and 
‘Rough estimate of Estate of G.P.L.M’; 5 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,196 
/16 

Statement of charges affecting estate; persons entitles thereto; and 
payments to be made on foot thereof’; 1 item 
Undated 
 

 
I.i.9.b. County Waterford  

 
These relate to Ballinamultina, Ballinure, Ballycurrane, Ballindrumma, Lackamore and 
Knockaniska in county Waterford.  
 

I.i.9.b.(a) Rentals, accounts and vouchers  
 
Some of the folders include letters from the Waterford agents, Francis Kennedy (Senior), 
Francis Kennedy (Junior), Robert Ronayne Kennedy and Messers Hussey & Townsend.  
 
MS 38,197 /1 Rental of Ballinamultina demesne for gale due Mar. 1785; 1 item 

[Rental is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1785 
 

MS 38,197 /2 Accounts and vouchers; 13 items 
1793-1801 
 

MS 38,197 /3 Accounts and vouchers of Francis Kennedy (Senior) with rent rolls for 
Sept. 1809, Mar. and Sept. 1810, Mar. 1812, Mar. and Sept. 1816 and 
Mar. and Sept. 1817; 27 items 
1803-1817 & undated 
 

MS 38,197 /4 ‘Ballinamultina tithe rent charge up to Nov. 1844 Mr Mansfield 
liabilities’; Ballinamultina cash accounts for June 1845 and July 1847; 
‘Rent and arrears due…up to the 25th of Mar. 1847 on Ballinamultina 
Estate’ with related accounts; 7 items 
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Estate’ with related accounts; 7 items 
1844-1847 
 

MS 38,197 /5 Rental of Waterford estate for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1848 with 
voucher and cash account; 4 items 
1848-1849 
 

MS 38,197 /6 Account for Sept. 1850 gale; 1 f 
1850-1851 
 

MS 38,197 /7 Rental for [one year beginning 25 Mar. 1851] with accounts and notes on 
various tenants; 11 pp 
1851-1852 
 

MS 38,197 /8 Rental for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1852; 1 item 
1852-1853 
 

MS 38,197 /9 Rental for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1853 with related accounts; 6 
items 
1853-1854 
 

MS 38,197 
/10 

Rental for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1854 with related accounts and 
vouchers; 7 items 
1854-1855 
 

MS 38,198 /1 Rental for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1855 with accounts; 8 items 
1855-56 
 

MS 38,198 /2 Account for 25 Mar. and 29 Sept. gales 1857; 1 item 
1857-1858 
 

MS 38,198 /3 Account for 29 Sept. 1858 with letter from Francis Kennedy (Junior) to 
G.P.L. Mansfield; 3 items 
1855-1859 
 

MS 38,198 /4 Rental for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1859 with accounts and list of 
arrears due on 17 Feb. 1860; 7 items 
1859-1860 
 

MS 38,198 /5 Rental for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1860 with accounts; 5 items 
1860-1861 
 

MS 38,198 /6 Rental for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1861 with accounts and list of 
arrears due 22 Feb. 1862; 5 items 
1861-1862 
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MS 38,198 /7 Rental and accounts for 29 Sept. 1862 gale [one year]; 5 items 
1862-1863 
 

MS 38,198 /8 Accounts for 29 Sept. 1863 gale [one year] with account from Mar. 1862 
to Mar. 1864 and notes on tenants; 7 items 
1862-1864 
 

MS 38,198 /9 Rental for one year beginning 25 Mar. 1864 with accounts and list of 
arrears due 2 Mar. 1865; 4 items 
1864-1865 
 

MS 38,198 
/10 

Rental and accounts for 29 Sept. 1865 gale [one year] with memorandum 
concerning tenant arrears by Patrick Curran and Francis Kennedy, Aug. 
1865; 5 items 
1865-1866 
 

MS 38,199 /1 Rental and accounts for 29 Sept. 1866 gale [one year] with list of arrears 
due 29 Sept. 1866; 2 items 
1866-1867 
 

MS 38,199 /2 Rental and accounts for 29 Sept. 1867 gale [one year]; 4 items 
1867-1868 
 

MS 38,199 /3 Accounts for 29 Sept. 1868 gale [one year]; 3 items 
1868-1869 
 

MS 38,199 /4 Rental and accounts for 29 Sept. 1869 gale [one year]; 7 items 
1869-1870 
 

MS 38,199 /5 Account and vouchers relating to the 25 Mar. 1871 gale [half year]; 8 
items 
1871-1872 
 

MS 38,199 /6 Accounts and vouchers for 25 Mar. 1872 and 29 Sept. 1872 gales [half 
years]; 19 items 
1872-1873 
 

MS 38,199 /7 Accounts for Sept. 1873 gale [one year] with related vouchers; 5 items 
1873-1874 
  

MS 38,199 /8 Account and vouchers for the 29 Sept. 1874 gale [one year]; 8 items 
1874-1875 
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MS 38,199 /9 Account and vouchers for the 29 Sept. 1875 gale [one year]; 18 items 
1875-1876 
 

MS 38,199 
/10 

Accounts and vouchers for the Mar. and Sept. 1876 gales [half years] 
with related letters from Robert Ronayne Kennedy to G.P.L. Mansfield; 
55 items 
1876-1877 
 

MS 38,200 /1 Account for the 29 Sept. 1877 gale; 2 items 
1877-1878 
 

MS 38,200 /2 Account of Sept. rent 1878; 1 f 
1878 
 

MS 38,200 /3 Account [incomplete] for half year to 25 Mar. 1879 gale with related 
vouchers and memorandum by Robert Ronayne Kennedy; 28 items 
1878-1879 
 

MS 38,200 /4 Account for the 25 Mar. 1880 gale [half year] with notes on various 
tenants; 10 items 
1879-1880 
 

MS 38,200 /5 Rental for one year to 29 Sept. 1880; 1 item 
1880 
 

MS 38,200 /6 Rental and account for one year to 25 Mar. 1881 gale with rough copy of 
same and list of payments made to tenants, Mar. 1881. Includes rental for 
half year to Mar. 1881. Also includes ‘Notes on the Ballinamultina Estate 
Mar. 1881’; 6 items 
1880-1881 
 

MS 38,200 /7 Rental and account for one year to 25 Mar. 1882 gale with related 
vouchers. Includes ‘Notes on Ballinamultina Estate Nov. 1881’; 15 items 
1882-1883 
  

MS 38,200 /8 Rental and accounts for one year to 25 Mar. 1884 gale; Rental for half 
year to 25 Mar. 1885 gale with accounts for one year to Mar. 1885 and 
related vouchers; 44 items 
1884-85 
 

MS 38,200 /9 Estate vouchers; 2 items 
1886 
 

MS 38,200 
/10 

Estate voucher; 1 item 
1888 
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MS 38,200 
/11 

Estate vouchers for the rental ending Sept. 1889; 27 items 
1889 
 

MS 38,201 /1 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1890 and account for one year ending 
1 May 1891; 38 items 
1890-1891 
 

MS 38,201 /2 Rental for one year to to 29 Sept. 1891 with account for one year to 31 
May 1892 and related vouchers; 10 items 
1891-1892 
 

MS 38,201 /3 Rental for one year ending Sept. 1892 with account for one year ending 
Aug. 1893 with related vouchers; 8 items 
1892-1893 
 

MS 38,201 /4 Rental for one year to 29 Sept. 1893 with account for one year to 31 Sept. 
1894 and related vouchers; 24 items 
1893-1894 
 

MS 38,201 /5 Vouchers for rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1894 and account for 
one year ending 30 Sept. 1895; 25 items 
1894-1895 
  

MS 38,201 /6 Account of payments made on the estate 1889-1895; 1 p 
Undated, c. 1895 
 

MS 38,201 /7 Rental for one year ending Sept. 29 Sept. 1895 with account for one year 
ending 29 Sept. 1896 with related letter and vouchers; 38 items 
1895-1896 
 

MS 38,201 /8 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1896 with account for one year 
ending 30 Sept. 1897 with related vouchers; 10 items 
1896-1897 
 

MS 38,201 /9 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1897 and account for one year ending 
30 Sept. 1898, with related vouchers; 30 items 
1897-1898 
 

MS 38,201 
/10 

Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1898 with account for one year 
ending 9 Oct. 1899; 1 item 
1898-1899 
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MS 38,202 /1 Vouchers for rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1899 and account for 
one year ending 15 Oct. 1900; 16 items 
1899-1900 
 

MS 38,202 /2 Rental for one year ending Sept. 1900 with account for one year ending 
Sept. 1901 with related vouchers; 8 items 
1900-1901 
 

MS 38,202 /3 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1901 and account for one year ending 
30 Sept. 1902; 1 item 
1901-1902 
 

MS 38,202 /4 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1902 with account for one year 
ending 30 Sept. 1903 and related vouchers; 9 items 
1902-1903 
 

MS 38,202 /5 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1903 with account for one year 
ending 30 Sept. 1904 and related vouchers; 8 items 
1903-1904 
 

MS 38,202 /6 Vouchers [for account ending Sept. 1905]; 4 items 
1904-1905 
 

MS 38,202 /7 Vouchers [for account ending Sept. 1906]; 7 items 
1905-1906 
  

MS 38,202 /8 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1909 with account for one year 
ending 17 Oct. 1910; 1 item 
1909-1910 
 

MS 38,202 /9 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1912 with account for one year 
ending 31 Oct. 1913; 1 item 
1912-1913 
 

MS 38,202 
/10 

Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1913 with account for one year 
ending 30 Oct. 1914; 1 item 
1913-1914 
 

MS 38,203 /1 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1916 with account for one year 
ending 31 Oct. 1917; 1 item 
1916-1917 
 

MS 38,203 /2 Rental for one year ending 29 Sept. 1921 with account for one year to 30 
Dec. 1922; 2 items 
1921-1922 
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MS 38,203 /3 Rental for one year ending 25 Mar. 1824 with account for two years 
ending 31 Dec. 1924; 1 item 
1922-1924 
 

MS 38,203 /4 Rental for one year ending 25 Mar. 1926 with account for one year 
ending 31 Dec. 1926; 1 item 
1926 
 

MS 38,203 /5 Rental for one year ending 25 Mar. 1927 with account for one year 
ending 31 Dec. 1927; 1 item 
1927 
 

MS 38,203 /6 Rental for one year ending 25 Mar. 1929 with account for one year 
ending 11 July 1929; 1 item 
1929 
 

MS 38,203 /7 Rental for half year to 29 Sept. 1929 with account for half year to 17 Jan. 
1930; 1 item 
1929-1930 
 

MS 38,203 /8 Rental from Sept. 1929 to 7 Feb. 1930 [appointed day for sale] with 
account from Sept. 1929 to Aug. 1930; 1 item 
1929-1930 
 

MS 38,203 /9 Miscellaneous estate accounts; undated 
8 items 
 

 
I.i.9.b.(2) Account Books  

 
MS 34,302 Account book of Francis Kennedy (?Junior) and Robert Ronayne 

Kennedy, agents to Ballinamultina estate, showing income and 
expenditure; c. 68 ff 
Sept. 1831-Aug. 1872 
 

MS 34,303 Account book of Robert Ronayne Kennedy with rental, valuation and 
charges, Oct. 1872, notes on tenants including list of allowances, Aug. 
1879, tenant accounts Sept. 1872-Feb. 1880 and showing income and 
expenditure on the estate, Sept. 1872-Oct. 1886; 50 ff 
Sept. 1872-Oct. 1886 
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I.i.9.c. County Kildare  
 
The county Kildare estates include the Morristown (Lattin) estate, the Naas estate 
(weekly rents), the Caragh (Mansfield) estate and the Old Connell estate. There are also 
rentals for other property such as grazing and bog rents. All the rents were paid half 
yearly, the gale days being usually in Mar. and Sept..  
 

I.i.9.c.(1) Rentals, accounts and vouchers for the Morristown estate 
 
The Morristown (Lattin) estate comprised of Morristown, Herbertstown, Rathasker, 
Bluebell, Westown, Naas and Killishee. Some of the folders also include letters from the 
agent, and rentals and accounts for other estates. 
 
MS 38,204 /1 Notes on tenants of the Morristown estate and rents paid; 3 items 

[One document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1836-1845 
 

MS 38,204 /2 Copy rental for two years ending Sept. 1839 with copy settlement on foot 
on rent charge due 1 Nov. 1838 by Paulina Mansfield to Rev. Walter 
Burgh; 2 items 
1837-1839 
 

MS 38,204 /3 Copy rental for two years ending Sept. 1841; 1 item 
1839-1841 
 

MS 38,204 /4 ‘Particulars of rent charge due by Mrs [Paulina] Mansfield to the Rev. 
Messers Walter Burgh and William [McIlevany] out of the parish of 
Naas up to and for the first day of May 1840’, 1 item 
May 1840 
 

MS 38,204 /5 Rental for two years ending Sept. 1843 with related vouchers; 5 items 
1841-1843 
 

MS 38,204 /6 Rentals for the half years ending Mar. 1842, Sept. 1842, Mar. 1843, Sept. 
1843, Mar. 1844, Sept. 1844 and Mar. 1845; 6 ff  
1842-1845 
 

MS 38,204 /7 Rental for the half year ending Sept. 1845; 1 f 
1845 
 

MS 38,204 /8 Rentals for the half year ending Mar. 1846 with receipts of rents June 
1846; 2 items 
1846 
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MS 38,204 /9 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1847 with related vouchers; 
48 items 
1846-1847 
 

MS 38,204 
/10 

Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1848 with related vouchers; 
46 items 
1847-1848 
 

MS 38,205 /1 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1849 with related vouchers; 
53 items 
1848-1849 
 

MS 38,205 /2 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1850 with related vouchers; 
49 items 
1849-1850 
  

MS 38,205 /3 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1851 with related vouchers; 
45 items 
1850-1851 
 

MS 38,205 /4 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1852 with related vouchers; 
47 items 
1851-1852 
 

MS 38,205 /5 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1853 with related vouchers; 
58 items 
1852-1853 
 

MS 38,205 /6 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1854 with related vouchers; 
47 items 
1853-1854 
 

MS 38,205 /7 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1855 with related vouchers; 
47 items 
[One document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1854-1855 
 

MS 38,205 /8 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1856 with related vouchers; 
47 items 
[Rental and account are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1855-1856 
 

MS 38,205 /9 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1857 with related vouchers; 
80 items 
1856-1857 
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MS 38,205 
/10 

Rental for one year ending Mar. 1858 with account for one year ending 
Sept. 1858. Includes related vouchers and rentals for half years ending 
Sept. 1857 and Mar. 1858; 73 items; 4 ff 
1857-1858 
 

MS 38,205 
/11 

Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1859 with related vouchers; 
63 items 
1858-1859 
 

MS 38,205 
/12 

Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1860 with related vouchers; 
66 items 
1859-1860 
  

MS 38,205 
/13 

Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1861 with related vouchers; 
63 items 
1860-1861 
 

MS 38,206 /1 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1862 with related vouchers; 
58 items 
1861-1862 
 

MS 38,206 /2 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1863 with related vouchers; 
61 items 
1862-1863 
 

MS 38,206 /3 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1864 with related vouchers; 
61 items 
[One rental is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1863-1864 
 

MS 38,206 /4 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1865 with related vouchers; 
59 items 
1864-1865 
 

MS 38,206 /5 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1866 with related vouchers; 
59 items 
1865-1866 
 

MS 38,206 /6 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1867 with related vouchers; 
57 items 
1866-1867 
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MS 38,206 /7 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1868 with related vouchers; 
59 items 
1867-1868 
 

MS 38,206 /8 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1869 with related vouchers; 
101 items 
[Some documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1868-1869 
 

MS 38,206 /9 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1870 with related vouchers; 
60 items 
1869-1870 
 

MS 38,206 
/10 

Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1871 with related vouchers; 
61 items 
1870-1871 
 

MS 38,207 /1 Rental and account for one year ending Mar. 1872 with related vouchers; 
60 items 
1871-1872 
 

MS 38,207 /2 Rental for half year ending Sept. 1872; 1 item 
1872 
 

MS 38,207 /3 Estate accounts and vouchers; 136 items 
1872-77 
 

MS 38,207 /4 Estate accounts and vouchers; 17 items 
1880-1886 
 

MS 38,207 /5 Rental for half year ending Sept. 1888 with related accounts and 
vouchers; 63 items 
1888 
 

MS 38,207 /6 Rentals for the Caragh estate for the half year ending Sept. 1888 and the 
Lattin estate for the half years ending Mar. 1889 and Sept. 1889 with 
related accounts and vouchers; 69 items 
1888-1889 
 

MS 38,207 /7 Rentals for the half year to Sept. 1890 with related accounts and 
vouchers; 27 items 
1890 
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MS 38,207 /8 Accounts and vouchers for half year to Mar. 1891; 35 items 
1890-1891 
 

MS 38,207 /9 Accounts for half years ending Sept. 1891 and Mar. 1892 with related 
vouchers; 50 items 
1891-1892 
 

MS 38,208 /1 Account for half year ending Mar. 1892 with account for Caragh estate 
for half years ending Sept. 1891 and Mar. 1892, and related vouchers; 42 
items 
1891-1892 
 

MS 38,208 /2 Rental for half year ending Sept. 1892 with related vouchers; 37 items 
1892 
 

MS 38,208 /3 Estate vouchers for half year to Mar. 1893 with vouchers for Caragh 
estate for same; 93 items 
1892-1893 
 

MS 38,208 /4 Estate vouchers for half year to Sept. 1893 with vouchers for Caragh 
estate for same; 41 items 
1893 
 

MS 38,208 /5 Rental and estate vouchers for half year to Mar. 1894 with vouchers for 
Caragh estate for same; 59 items 
1893-1894 
 

MS 38,208 /6 Rental and estate vouchers for half year to Sept. 1894 with vouchers for 
Caragh estate for same; 46 items 
1894 
 

MS 38,208 /7 Estate vouchers and accounts to Sept. 1895; 62 items 
1895 
 

MS 38,208 /8 Estate vouchers and accounts for Lattin and Caragh estates to Mar. 1896; 
46 items 
1895-1896 
 

MS 38,208 /9 Estate vouchers for half year to Sept. 1896; 63 items 
1896 
 

MS 38,208 
/10 

Account for the half year ending Sept. 1897 with related vouchers, and 
vouchers for the Caragh estate for the same period; 95 items 
1897 
 

MS 38,209 /1 Account for the half years ending Mar. and Sept. 1898 with accounts for 
Bog Tenants [Lattin’s Bog] for 1897 and 1898, and related vouchers; 70 
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Bog Tenants [Lattin’s Bog] for 1897 and 1898, and related vouchers; 70 
items 
1897-1898 
 

MS 38,209 /2 Account for the half year ending Mar. 1899 with account for the Caragh 
estate for the half years ending Sept. 1898 and Mar. 1899, and related 
vouchers; 93 items 
1898-1899 
 

MS 38,209 /3 Estate vouchers for the half year ending Sept. 1899 with account of bog 
tenants to same; 20 items 
1899 
 

MS 38,209 /4 Accounts and vouchers for the Lattin and Caragh estates for half year to 
Mar. 1900; 42 items 
1900 
 

MS 38,209 /5 Rental for half year to Sept. 1900 with related vouchers; 113 items 
1900-1901 
 

MS 38,209 /6 Estate accounts and vouchers [for half year ending Mar. 1902]; 3 items 
1902 
 

MS 38,209 /7 Estate vouchers [for the half year ending Sept. 1903]; 18 items 
1903 
 

MS 38,209 /8 Estate vouchers; 3 items 
1905 
 

MS 38,209 /9 Estate vouchers for the half years ending Sept. 1910 and Mar. 1911; 20 
items 
1910-1911 
 

MS 38,209 
/10 

Estate vouchers for [half year to Sept. 1911]; 40 items 
1911 
 

MS 38,210 /1 Rental for the half year ending Mar. 1913; 2 items 
1913 
 

MS 38,210 /2 Estate vouchers for [half year to Mar. 1914]; 72 items 
1913-1914 
 

MS 38,210 /3 Rentals for half years ending Mar. 1915, Sept. 1915, Mar. 1916, Sept. 
1916, Mar. 1917, Sept. 1907, Mar. 1918, Sept. 1918, Sept. 1919 and Mar. 
1920; 11 items 
1915-1920 
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MS 38,210 /4 Adjustment of the yearly rents on the Naas property of George 

Mansfield; 1 item 
Undated, [c. 1917] 
 

MS 38,210 /5 Rental for half year ending Sept. 1920; 2 items 
1920 
 

MS 38,210 /6 Rental for the half year ending Mar. 1921; 1 item 
1921 
 

MS 38,210 /7 Rental for the half year ending Mar. 1922; 1 item 
1922 
 

MS 38,210 /8 Rental for the half year ending Mar. 1924; 1 item 
1924 
 

MS 38,210 /9 Rental for half year ending Sept. 1925 with related vouchers and letter 
from Thomas Hanna to George Mansfield; 5 items 
1925 
 

MS 38,210 
/10 

Rental for half year ending Mar. 1927 with letter from Thomas Hanna to 
George Mansfield; 5 items 
1926-1927 
 

MS 38,211 /1 Rental for half year ending Sept. 1927; 4 items 
1927 
 

MS 38,211 /2 Rental for half years ending Mar. 1928 and 30 June 1928, with related 
vouchers and letter; 10 items 
1928 
 

MS 38,211 /3 Rental for the half year ending Mar. 1929 with related letter; 2 items 
1929 
 

MS 38,211 /4 Rental for the half year ending Sept. 1929; 1 item 
1929 
 

MS 38,211 /5 Rental for half year ending Mar. 1930 with related vouchers; 11 items 
1929-1930 
  

MS 38,211 /6 Rental for half year ending Sept. 1930 with related vouchers and letter 
from Thomas Hanna to Eustace Lattin Mansfield; 17 items 
1930 
 

MS 38,211 /7 Rental for half year ending Mar. 1931 with related vouchers and letter 
from Thomas Hanna to Eustace Mansfield; 17 items 
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from Thomas Hanna to Eustace Mansfield; 17 items 
1930-1931 
 

MS 38,211 /8 Rental and account for half year ending Sept. 1931 with related vouchers; 
3 items 
1931 
 

MS 38,211 /9 Rental and account for half year ending Mar. 1932 with related vouchers 
and letter from Thomas Hanna to Eustace Lattin Mansfield; 24 items 
1931-1932 
 

MS 38,211 
/10 

Rental and account for half year ending Mar. 1933 with related vouchers 
and letters from Thomas Hanna to Eustace Lattin Mansfield; 30 items 
1932-1933 
 

MS 38,212 /1 Rental and account for half year ending Sept. 1933 with related vouchers; 
8 items 
1933 
 

MS 38,212 /2 Rental and account for half year ending Mar. 1934 with related vouchers 
and letters from Brown & McCann, solicitors to Thomas Hanna and 
W.A. Lamphries, solicitor concerning the sale of premises in Naas; 13 
items 
1933-1934 
 

MS 38,212 /3 Rental and account for half year ending Mar. 1935 with rental for half 
year ending Mar. 1937 on reverse; 1 item 
1934-1937 
 

MS 38,212 /4 Rental and account for half year ending Sept. 1935 with related vouchers 
and letter from Thomas Hanna to Eustace Lattin Mansfield; 17 items 
1935 
 

MS 38,212 /5 Rental and account for half year ending Mar. 1936 with related vouchers, 
and letter from Thomas Hanna to Eustace Lattin Mansfield; 36 items 
1935-1936 
 

MS 38,212 /6 Rental for the half year ending Mar. 1937; 1 item 
1936-1937 
 

MS 38,212 /7 Rental for the half year ending Sept. 1937; 1 item 
1937 
 

MS 38,212 /8 Account to Jan. 1940 with related vouchers; 34 items 
1939-1940 
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MS 38,212 /9 Rental and account for the half year ending Dec. 1945; 1 item 
1945 
 

MS 38,212 
/10 

Rental for the half years ending June 1946 and Dec. 1946; 1 item 
1946 
 

 
I.i.9.c.(2) Rentals, accounts and vouchers for the Naas estate 

 
These were weekly tenants. 
 
MS 38,213 /1 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas to 1 May 1887 with 

related vouchers; 3 items 
1887 
 

MS 38,213 /2 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the quarter ending 1 
Nov. 1887; 1 item 
1887 
 

MS 38,213 /3 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the quarter ending 1 

Feb. 1888; 1 item 
1888 
 

MS 38,213 /4 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the quarter ending 1 
May 1888 with related vouchers; 6 items 
1888 
 

MS 38,213 /5 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the quarter ending 1 
Aug. 1888; 1 item 
1888 
 

MS 38,213 /6 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for five months ending 
5 Jan. 1889; 1 item 
1888-1889 
 

MS 38,213 /7 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the quarter ending 6 
Apr. 1889; 3 items 
1889 
 

MS 38,213 /8 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for four months ending 
27 July 1889 with related vouchers; 5 items 
1889 
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MS 38,213 /9 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the quarter ending 1 
Aug. 1889 with related vouchers; 6 items 
1889 
 

MS 38,213 
/10 

Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the 22 weeks to 30 
Dec. 1889; 1 item 
1889 
 

MS 38,214 /1 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1890 with related vouchers; 7 items 
1890 
 

MS 38,214 /2 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1891; 1 item 
1890-1891 
 

MS 38,214 /3 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1891; 2 items 
1891 
 

MS 38,214 /4 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1892; 1 item 
1891-1892 
 

MS 38,214 /5 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1892; 1 item 
1892 
 

MS 38,214 /6 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1893 with related vouchers; 3 items 
1892-1893 
 

MS 38,214 /7 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1893; 1 item 
1893 
 

MS 38,214 /8 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1894; 2 items 
1893-1894 
 

MS 38,214 /9 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1894; 1 item 
1894 
 

MS 38,214 
/10 

Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1895; 1 item 
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1894-1895 
 

MS 38,215 /1 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year to 1 
July 1895 with related vouchers; 14 items 
1895 
 

MS 38,215 /2 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1896 with related vouchers; 4 items 
1895-1896 
 

MS 38,215 /3 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1896; 1 item 
1896 
 

MS 38,215 /4 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1898; 1 item 
1897-1898 
 

MS 38,215 /5 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1898; 1 item 
1898 
 

MS 38,215 /6 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1898 with related vouchers; 3 items 
1898 
 

MS 38,215 /7 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1899; 1 item 
1898-1899 
 

MS 38,215 /8 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1899; 1 item 
1899 
 

MS 38,215 /9 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1900 with related vouchers; 7 items 
1899-1900 
 

MS 38,215 
/10 

Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the quarter ending 
30 June 1900 with related vouchers; 5 items 
1900 
 

MS 38,215 
/11 

Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1900 with related vouchers; 3 items 
1900 
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MS L 83 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1902 with related vouchers; 20 items 
1902 
 

MS L 84 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1904; 1 item 
1904 
 

MS L 85 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
21 June 1913; 1 item 
[Rental is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1913 
 

MS 38,216 /1 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
June 1915 with related vouchers; 47 items 
1915 
 

MS 38,216 /2 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the two weeks 
ending 26 June 1920 with related voucher; 2 items 
1920 
 

MS 38,216 /3 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
Dec. 1920 with related vouchers; 8 items 
1920 
 

MS 38,216 /4 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1921 with related vouchers; 6 items 
1921 
 

MS 38,216 /5 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1922 with related vouchers; 14 items 
1922 
 

MS 38,216 /6 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1923 with related vouchers; 9 items 
1923 
 

MS 38,216 /7 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1925 with related vouchers; 18 items 
1925 
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MS 38,216 /8 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1927; 1 item 
1927 
 

MS 38,216 /9 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1927; 1 item 
1927 
 

MS 38,216 
/10 

Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1929 with related vouchers; 9 items 
1929 
 

MS 38,217 /1 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1929 with related vouchers and letter from Thomas Hanna to 
George Mansfield; 13 items 
1929 
 

MS 38,217 /2 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1930; 1 item 
1930 
 

MS 38,217 /3 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1930; 1 item 
1930 
 

MS 38,217 /4 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1931; 1 item 
1931 
 

MS 38,217 /5 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1931; 1 item 
1931 
 

MS 38,217 /6 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1932 with letter from Thomas Hanna to Eustace Lattin 
Mansfield; 2 items 
1932 
 

MS 38,217 /7 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1933; 1 item 
1933 
 

MS 38,217 /8 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1933; 1 item 
1933 
 



 65

MS 38,217 /9 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1934 with related vouchers; 14 items 
1934 
 

MS 38,217 
/10 

Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1934; 1 item 
1934 
 

MS 38,218 /1 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1935 with related vouchers; 7 items 
1935 
 

MS 38,218 /2 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
31 Dec. 1935; 1 item 
1935 
 

MS 38,218 /3 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the quarter ending 
19 Mar. 1937; 1 item 
1937 
 

MS 38,218 /4 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
30 June 1937; 1 item 
1937 
 

MS 38,218 /5 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1938; 1 item 
1937-1938 
 

MS 38,218 /6 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 July 1939; 1 item 
1939 
 

MS 38,218 /7 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
1 Jan. 1940; 1 item 
1939-1940 
 

MS 38,218 /8 Rental and account of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 
4 Jan. 1941; 1 item 
1940-1941 
 

MS 38,218 /9 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 3 Jan. 1942; 
1 item 
1941-1942 
 

MS 38,218 
/10 

Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 4 July 1942; 
1 item 
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1942 
 

MS 38,219 /1 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 2 Jan. 1943; 
1 item 
1942-1943 
 

MS 38,219 /2 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 6 July 1944; 
1 item 
1944 
 

MS 38,219 /3 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 6 Jan. 1945; 
1 item 
1944-1945 
 

MS 38,219 /4 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas from 6 Jan. 1945 to 14 Apr. 1945; 1 
item 
1945 
 

MS 38,219 /5 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas from 14 Apr. 1945 to 30 June 1945; 
1 item 
1945 
 

MS 38,219 /6 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 31 Dec. 
1945; 1 item 
1945 
 

MS 38,219 /7 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 29 June 
1946; 1 item 
1946 
 

MS 38,219 /8 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas for the half year ending 31 Dec. 
1946; 1 item 
1946 
 

MS 38,219 /9 Rental of the weekly tenants at Naas; 1 item 
Undated 
 

 
I.i.9.c.(3) Rentals, accounts and vouchers for the Old Connell estate 

 
MS 38,220 /1 Rental of Old Connell estate with related vouchers for the half years 

ending Nov. 1890 and May 1891; 36 items 
[One voucher is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1890-1891 
 

MS 38,220 /2 Rentals of Old Connell estate for the half years ending May 1915, Nov. 
1915, May 1916, Nov. 1916, May 1917, Nov. 1917, May 1918, May 
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1915, May 1916, Nov. 1916, May 1917, Nov. 1917, May 1918, May 
1919, Nov. 1919, May 1920, Nov. 1920, May 1921, Nov. 1921 and May 
1923; 14 items 
1915-1923 
 

 
I.i.9.c.(4) Rentals, accounts and vouchers of the Caragh estate  

 
This estate comprised of Caragh, Castlekeely, Gingerstown and Raheens. 
MS 38,221 /1 Rental of the Caragh estate for the half year ending Sept. 1888 with 

related accounts and vouchers; 11 items 
1888 
 

MS 38,221 /2 Rental of Caragh estate for the half yers ending 25 Mar. 1889 and 29 
Sept. 1889 with related vouchers; 9 items 
1889 
 

MS 38,221 /3 Estate vouchers for Caragh estate for the half year ending Sept. 1893; 15 
items 
1893 
 

MS 38,221 /4 Rental of Caragh estate for the [half year to Sept. 1900] with related 
vouchers; 26 items 
1900 
 

MS 38,221 /5 Rental of the Caragh estate for one year ending [Mar. 1904]; 2 items 
1903-1904 
 

MS 38,221 /6 Notes on the Caragh rental and accounts; 2 pp 
1904-1905 
 

 
I.i.9.c.(5) Rentals, accounts and vouchers of Grazing land 

 
MS 38,222 /1 Borehard grazing account notebooks for the following periods: 

Apr. 1883-Aug. 1888; May-Nov. 1884; May-Nov. 1885; May-Nov. 
1886; 34 items 
1883-1888 
 

MS 38,222 /2 Red House grazing account notebook; 1 item 
May-Nov. 1887 
 

MS 38,222 /3 Rental of grazing land at Riverside House and Lane to Mar. 1895 with 
related letter from Robert J. Goff; 2 items 
1894-1895 
 



 68

MS 38,222 /4 Rental and account of grazing tenants for one year ending 1 Mar. 1896, 
with related vouchers; 5 items 
1895-1896 
 

MS 38,222 /5 Rental and statement of grazing land for one year ending Mar. 1897; 1 f 
1896-1897 
 

MS 38,222 /6 Rental and statement of grazing land for one year ending Mar. 1898 with 
related letters and vouchers; 7 items 
1897-1898 
 

MS 38,222 /7 Rental and statement of grazing land for one year ending Mar. 1899; 1 
item 
1898-1899 
 

MS 38,222 /8 Grazing notebook, R. Gannon; 20 pp 
1899-1903 
 

MS 38,222 /9 Rental and statement of grazing land for one year ending Mar. 1904 with 
related letters and vouchers; 6 items 
1903-1904 
 

 
I.i.9.c.(6) Rentals of Lattin’s Bog 

 
MS 38,223 /1 Accounts of bog tenants Jan. 1889 and Jan. 1890 with related papers; 8 

items 
1889-1890 
 

MS 38,223 /2 Rentals of bog tenants for the years ending Sept. 1890, Jan. 1892, Jan. 
1893, Jan. 1896, Jan. 1897 and Jan. 1898 with account book concerning 
bog tenants of Lattin’s Bog and Blacktrench Bog, 1892-1898; 12 items 
1890-1898 
 

MS 38,223 /3 Rentals of bog tenants for 1914, 1915, 1916, 1917, 1918, 1920 and 1922 
with Christmas Bog, 1920-1922; 8 items 
1914-1922 
  

MS 38,223 /4 Rentals of bog tenants for the years ending Sept. 1918 and Sept. 1919; 1 
item 
1918-1919 
 

MS 38,223 /5 Rental of bog tenants; 2 pp 
1930 
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I.i.9.c.(7) Cottage Rents 
 
MS 38,224 ‘Abstract of Cottage Rent Account for the 5 half years ended the 31st 

Dec. 1947’; 2 pp 
1945-1948 
 

 
I.i.9.c.(8) Account Books 

 
These concern both the Waterford and Kildare estates. 
 
MS 34,304 Ledger with tenants’ accounts for Caragh, Castlekeely and 

Yeomanstown. Includes index; 48 ff 
[Cover is damaged and requires conservation treatment] 
Sept. 1802-Sept. 1812 
 

MS 34,305 Volume with accounts of payments and disbursements by John 
Mansfield, June 1802-Sept. 1810, with accounts for payments for stock 
and horses, Jan.-Aug. 1813, accounts of Caragh, Raheens, Gingerstown, 
Castlekeely and Ballinamultina tenants, Mar. 1820-June 1843, and other 
related accounts concerning dairy produce sold; 87 ff 
[Cover is damaged and requires conservation treatment] 
June 1802-June 1843 
 

MS 34,306 Rent ledger no. 1 with tenant accounts, rental of the Kildare estates, Sept. 
1844 and particulars of one years rent charge [due to] Rev. Walter Burgh 
in 1 Nov. 1838 out of the Caragh property; 111ff & 3 pp 
[Requires conservation treatment for cover] 
Sept. 1842-Sept. 1853 
 

MS 34,307 Cash and tenants’ account book; c. 144 ff 
Sept. 1843-Jan. 1845 
 

MS 34,308 Tenants’ book for half year ending 29 Sept. 1850; 25 pp 
1850 
 

MS 34,309 Tenants’ rent ledger no. 2 with index; 224 ff 
Sept. 1853-Jan. 1869 
 

MS 34,310 Ledger with accounts for tenants, meadow crops, turf, potato and straw. 
Includes accounts with Thomas Fagan, steward. Includes index; 183 ff 
Dec. 1860-Oct. 1866 
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MS 34,311 ‘Tenants’ accounts when [G.P.L. Mansfield] was abroad’ with index; 67 
ff 
Mar. 1862-Mar. 1864 
 

MS 34,312 Steward’s ledger with accounts for tenants, coal, drainage, oats, potatoes 
and straw; 129ff 
Apr. 1866-Apr. 1871 
 

MS 34,313 Tenants’ rent ledger no. 3 with index; 266 ff 
Feb. 1869-Sept. 1878 
 

MS 34,314 Ledger with accounts for tenants, straw sold, seeds and oats bought, turf 
cut, coal and coke, and drainage; 180 ff 
[Cover is partially missing and spine is damaged and requires 
conservation treatment] 
Mar. 1871-May 1881 
 

MS 34,315 Ledger with tenants’ accounts; 155 ff 
[Cover is missing and spine is damaged and requires conservation 
treatment] 
Nov. 1878-Feb. 1883 
 

MS 34,316 Inventory of tenants on the Morristown estate showing tenant’s name, 
denomination, number of holding, contents of holding, yearly rent and 
valuation; 33 ff 
[Requires a new cover] 
undated, c. 1870s-1880s 
 

MS 34,317 Index to various ledgers concerning tenants, wages, cash accounts and 
other charges; 19 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 34,318 Tenant’s ledger with index; 89 ff 
Jan. 1881-Sept. 1885 
 

MS 34,319 Tenants’ rent ledger no. 5 with index; 257 ff 
Sept. 1882-Feb. 1896 
 

MS 34,320 Estate account book; 12 pp 
Undated 
  

MS 34,321 Estate account notebook; c. 76 pp 
1890-1901 
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MS 34,322 Ledger with tenants’ accounts. Includes index; 248 ff 
Sept. 1891-Oct. 1916 
 

MS 34,323 Account notebook showing estate receipts and payments; 5 ff 
Jan. 1899-May 1899 
  

MS 34,324 Ledger with accounts of various tenants on the Lattin estate with receipts 
enclosed; 31 ff & 3pp 
Sept. 1901-Sept. 1916 
 

MS 34,325 Estate account book for the following estates and years: 
Bog rents for 1906, 1907, 1908, 1909, 1910, 1911 and 1912; the Lattin 
estate for the half years ending Sept. 1906, Mar. 1907, Sept. 1907, Mar. 
1908, Sept. 1908, Mar. 1909, Sept. 1909, Mar. 1910, Sept. 1910, Mar. 
1911, Sept. 1911, Mar. 1912 and Sept. 1912; the Caragh estate for the 
half years ending Nov. 1906, May 1907, Nov. 1907, May 1908, Nov. 
1908, May 1909 and Nov. 1909; the Old Connell estate for the half years 
ending Nov. 1907, May 1908, Nov. 1908, May 1909, Nov. 1909, May 
1910, Nov. 1910, May 1911, Nov. 1911, May 1912 and Nov. 1912; 81 
pp 
1906-1912 
 

MS 34,326 Estate accounts book for the Lattin, Caragh and Old Connell estates and 
the bog tenants; 43 ff 
1907-1913 
 

 
I.i.9.d. County Meath  

 
Rentals, accounts and vouchers of Clownstown and Knockmark. 
 
MS 38,225 /1 Rental of Clownstown for half year ending Nov. 1843 with account for 

half year to Mar. 1844; 1 item 
1843-1844 
 

MS 38,225 /2 Rental of Clownstown for one year ending Nov. 1844 with account for 
one year ending Mar. 1845; 1 item 
1844-1845 
 

MS 38,225 /3 Note showing purchase money for Knockmark with solicitors fees; 1 p 
Undated, c. 1846 
 

MS 38,225 /4 Estate accounts relating to Clownstown and Knockmark; 3 items 
1872 
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I.i.9.e. Accounts and vouchers for the Kildare estates in general  
 
These relate to the Morristown, Caragh, Mooretown, Thomastown and Old Connell 
estates. 
 
MS 38,226 /1 Receipts for rents paid by Alexander Mansfield and Patrick Lattin to 

Naas Corporation and the Earl of Mayo, also receipt for rent of 
Gingerstown paid by Alexander Mansfield; 13 items 
1817-1836 
 

MS 38,226 /2 Estate vouchers; 52 items 
1821-1927 
  

MS 38,226 /3 Account of poor rate for Morristown estate, Old Connell, Thomastown, 
Mooretown, Caragh, Castlekeely, Gingerstown and Raheens; 2 items 
30 Sept. 1891 
 

MS 38,226 /4 Account of poor rate with related vouchers for Morristown estate, Old 
Connell, Caragh estate, Mooretown, Thomastown and Lattin’s Bog; 90 
items 
1899 
 

MS 38,226 /5 Poor rate vouchers; 149 items 
1900 
 

MS 38,226 /6 Poor rate vouchers; 70 items 
1901 
 

MS 38,226 /7 Poor rate vouchers; 24 items  
1902 
 

MS 38,226 /8 Estate vouchers; 21 items 
1915 
 

MS 38,226 /9 Estate vouchers; 15 items 
1916 
 

MS 38,226 
/10 

Estate vouchers; 70 items 
1917 
 

MS 38,227 /1 Estate vouchers; 16 items 
1918 
 

MS 38,227 /2 Estate vouchers; 11 items 
1920 
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MS 38,227 /3 Estate vouchers; 22 items 
1921 
 

MS 38,227 /4 Estate vouchers; 94 items 
1922 
 

MS 38,227 /5 Estate vouchers; 117 items 
1923 
 

MS 38,227 /6 Estate vouchers; 84 items 
1924 
 

MS 38,227 /7 Estate vouchers; 54 items 
1925 
 

MS 38,227 /8 Estate vouchers; 66 items 
1926 
 

MS 38,227 /9 Estate vouchers; 105 items 
1927 
 

MS 38,227 
/10 

Estate vouchers; 88 items 
1928 
 

MS 38,228 /1 Estate vouchers; 48 items 
1931 
 

MS 38,228 /2 Estate vouchers; 107 items 
1932 
 

MS 38,228 /3 Estate vouchers; 11 items 
1934 
 

MS 38,228 /4 Poor rate vouchers; 31 items 
1935 
 

MS 38,228 /5 Estate vouchers; 144 items 
1936-1938 
 

MS 38,228 /6 Estate vouchers; 100 items 
1939 
 

MS 38,228 /7 Estate vouchers; 121 items 
1940 
 

MS 38,228 /8 Estate vouchers; 126 items 
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1941 
 

MS 38,228 /9 Estate vouchers; 128 items 
1942 
 

MS 38,228 
/10 

Estate vouchers; 50 items 
1943 
 

MS 38,229 /1 Poor rate vouchers; 33 items 
1946-1947 
 

MS 38,229 /2 Poor rate vouchers; 32 items 
1947-1948 
 

MS 38,229 /3 Miscellaneous financial papers; c. 50 items 
Undated 
 

 
I.i.9.f. Income tax 

 
I.i.9.f.(1) County Waterford 

 
MS 38,230 Income tax receipts; 29 items 

1856-1857, 1857-1858, 1860-1861, 1877-1878, 1878-1879, 1882-1883, 
1887-1888, 1888-1889, 1891-1892, 1892-1893, 1893-1894, 1894-1895, 
1895-1896, 1896-1897, 1898-1899, 1902-1903, 1904-1905, 1905-1906  
 

 
I.i.9.f.(2) County Kildare  

 
MS 38,231 /1 Income tax receipts; 49 items 

1856-1857, 1858-1859, 1859-1860, 1860-1861, 1862-1683, 1863-1864, 
1864-1865, 1865-1866, 1866-1867, 1868-1869, 1869-1870, 1870-1871, 
1894-1985, 1898-1899, 1919-1920, 1920-1921, 1921-1922, 1922-1923, 
1923-1924, 1925-1926, 1936-1937, 1937-1938, 1938-1939 
 

MS 38,231 /2 Income tax receipts with account of tax paid by tenants; 6 items 
1853-1854 
 

MS 38,231 /3 Income tax receipts with account of tax paid by tenants; 9 items 
1854-1855 
 

MS 38,231 /4 Schedule A with account of tax paid by tenants; 2 items 
1855-1856 
 

MS 38,231 /5 Demand notes and receipts for schedules A and B; 3 items 
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1891-1892 
 

MS 38,231 /6 Demand notes and receipts for schedules A and B; 5 items 
1892-1893 
 

MS 38,231 /7 Schedules A and B with receipts; 6 items 
1893-1894 
 

MS 38,231 /8 Schedules A and B with receipts and related correspondence; 9 items 
1895-1896 
 

MS 38,231 /9 Claim for loss of rent due to insolvency; 2 items 
1896-1897 
 

MS 38,232 /1 ‘Particulars of claim of income tax on George Mansfield’ with schedules 
A and B and receipts; 6 items 
1897-1898 
 

MS 38,232 /2 Schedules A and B with related letters to Edmund and George Mansfield; 
8 items 
1899-1900 
 

MS 38,232 /3 Schedules A and B with receipts; 8 items 
1900-1901 
 

MS 38,232 /4 Schedules A and B; 3 items 
1901-1902 
 

MS 38,232 /5 ‘Finance (1909-10) Act 1910, Duties on Land Values, Provisional 
Valuation’; 2 items 
1912 
 

MS 38,232 /6 ‘Finance (1909-10) Act 1910, Duties on Land Values, Provisional 
Valuation’; 11 items 
1913-1914 
 

MS 38,232 /7 Schedules A and B with letter to George Mansfield from Robert 
Scholefield, solicitor concerning his tax affairs; 2 items 
1913-1914 
 

MS 38,232 /8 ‘Finance (1909-10) Act 1910, Duties on Land Values, Provisional 
Valuation’; 56 pp 
1915 
 

MS 38,232 /9 Schedules A and B; 1 item 
1915-1916 
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MS 38,232 
/10 

Schedules A and B; 1 item 
1916-1917 
 

MS 38,232 
/11 

Schedules A and B with receipts; 42 items 
1917-1918 
 

MS 38,232 
/12 

Schedules A and B with receipts; 45 items 
1918-1919 
 

MS 38,232 
/13 

Schedules A and B with receipts; 26 items 
1919-1920 
 

MS 38,233 /1 Schedules A and B with receipts; 4 items 
1920-1921 
 

MS 38,233 /2 Schedules A and B with receipts and letter concerning super tax; 15 items 
1921-1922 
 

MS 38,233 /3 Schedules A and B with receipts and assessment for super tax; 14 items 
1922-1923 
 

MS 38,233 /4 ‘Property of estates George Mansfield sold under Land Act 1923’ with 
schedules A and B, super tax assessment and related letters; 15 items 
1923-1924 
 

MS 38,233 /5 Schedules A and B with receipts, notices of assessment and related 
letters; 24 items 
1924-1925 
 

MS 38,233 /6 Schedules A and B with receipts, returns for assessment under Schedule 
D and super tax, and related letters; 23 items 
1925-1926 
 

MS 38,233 /7 Schedules A and B with receipts and related letters; 27 items 
1926-1927 
 

MS 38,233 /8 Schedules A and B with receipts and related letters; 28 items 
1927-1928 
 

MS 38,233 /9 Schedulaes A and B; 1 item 
1928-1929 
 

MS 38,233 
/10 

Letters to Eustace Lattin Mansfield concerning his tax affairs with 
receipts; 7 items 
1941-1942 
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MS 38,234 /1 Statement of income for year ended 5 Apr. 1946 with schedules A and B 

and related letters; 12 items 
1945-1946 
 

MS 38,234 /2 Notices for payment of income tax with related letters to Patrick 
Mansfield; 7 items 
1946-1947 
  

MS 38,234 /3 Statement of income for the year ended 5 Apr. 1948 with notices for 
payment and letters to Patrick Mansfield; 8 items 
1947-1948 
 

MS 38,234 /4 ‘Notes and instructions in regard to the return of income for assessment’, 
‘Extracts from the law relating to sur tax’; 2 items 
1948-1949 
 

 
I.i.10. Estate Correspondence 

 
This section consists of letters from the land agents and tenants to the landlord 
concerning general estate matters such as the payment of rent, estate accounts, evictions, 
proposals for leases, legal matters, and local and family affairs. The correspondence is 
divided by county and then chronologically by landlord. 
 

I.i.10.a. County Waterford  
 
The agents were Francis Kennedy (Senior), Francis Kennedy (Junior), Robert Ronayne 
Kennedy and Messers Hussey & Townsend. 
 
MS 38,235 
/1-2 

Letters to John Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Senior). Includes 
references to the 1806 election and agrarian violence of the Caravats; 33 
items in 2 folders 
1795-1811 
 

MS 38,235 /3 Letters to John Mansfield from Francis White, Thomas White and John 
White concerning estate matters in Tipperary and Waterford, and 
agrarian violence in Waterford; 10 items 
[documents need to be cleaned and some are torn] 
1803-1810 
 

MS 38,235 
/4-5 

Letters to John Mansfield and Alexander Mansfield from Francis 
Kennedy (Senior) and his son, Francis Kennedy (Junior). Concerning 
general estate matters including the 1814 election and Ribbonmen and 
agrarian violence; 41 items in 2 folders 
[One document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
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1812-1820  
 

MS 38,235 /6 Letters to Alexander Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Junior) 
concerning legal matters on the estate; 15 items 
1833, 1835, 1840-1842 
 

MS 38,235 /7 Letters from Francis Kennedy (Junior) to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning 
mainly legal affairs including the suit of Hackett and the Mansfield trust. 
Also refers to the potato famine; 40 items 
[One document of torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1842-1845 
 

MS L 86 Letter from Edwards, Mason & Edwards, solicitors on behalf of the Cork 
and Waterford Railway to G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary Frances 
Constantia Mansfield (nee O’Kelly), and their trustees Peter Pentheny 
O’Kelly and George Thunder concerning the proposed railway line 
through Ballinamultina and Ballinure; 1 item 
1845 
 

MS 38,236 /1 Letters from Francis Kennedy (Junior) to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning 
the famine in county Waterford, relief and aid, and assisted emigration. 
Also relates to legal issues particularly Hackett’s suit; 26 items 
1846 
 

MS 38,236 /2 Letters from Francis Kennedy (Junior) to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning 
the famine in county Waterford, in particular relief work (drainage and 
road building), assisted emigration, the Relief Act 1847, the outbreak of 
disease and the 1847 election. Also includes list of ‘Destitute small 
tenants, 22 Feb. 1847’; 27 items 
1847 
 

MS 38,236 /3 Letters from Francis Kennedy (Junior) to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning 
the famine and legal matters; 18 items 
1848 
 

MS 38,236 /4 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Junior) concerning 
legal matters, famine relief work, agrarian crime and martial law in 
county Waterford; 45 items 
1849 
  

MS 38,236 /5 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Junior) concerning 
the payment of rent, legal matters and local affairs. Includes a list of 
‘Potatoes given to tenants on Ballinamultina Estate, 20 Mar. 1850’; 23 
items 
1850 
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MS 38,236 /6 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Junior) concerning 
the sale of land, rent abatements, poor rate payments, emigration and 
local matters; 27 items 
1851-1852 
 

MS 38,236 /7 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Junior) concerning 
the payment of rent on the Ballinamultina estate, poor rate accounts, 
family matters and local Waterford news; 22 items 
1853-1857 
  

MS 38,236 /8 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Junior) concerning 
poor rate and income tax payments and local affairs in county Waterford; 
28 items 
1858-1863 
 

MS 38,236 /9 Notice to landlords and tenants from the Southern Railway concerning 
land in Clashmore to be purchased for the railway; 3 items 
1864-1865 
 

MS 38,236 
/10 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Junior) concerning 
general estate matters; 48 items 
1864-1869 
 

MS 38,236 
/11 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Francis Kennedy (Junior) concerning 
general estate business; 17 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,236 
/12 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Grace Kennedy, wife of Francis 
Kennedy (Junior) and Weldon S. Moloney, solicitor with related papers 
concerning the will of Francis Kennedy (Junior); 9 items 
1868-1869 
 

MS 38,237 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Grace Kennedy and Robert Ronayne 
Kennedy, son of Francis (Junior) and Grace Kennedy, concerning general 
estate matters and local affairs; 28 items 
1870-1871 
 

MS 38,237 /2 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Grace Kennedy and Robert Ronayne 
Kennedy concerning general estate affairs with some copy replies; 32 
items 
1872-1874 
 

MS 38,237 /3 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Grace Kennedy; 14 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,237 /4 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Robert Ronayne Kennedy concerning 
general estate matters including the agricultural crisis of 1879. Includes 
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general estate matters including the agricultural crisis of 1879. Includes 
several copy replies and some letters to Robert Ronayne Kennedy from 
his brother George Kennedy; 21 items 
1875-1879 
 

MS 38,237 /5 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Rev. James Henneberry, Hon. Secretary 
of the Clashmore and Kinsalebeg Relief Committee and John Ronayne 
concerning the estateblishment of a relief committee, the collection of 
subscriptions and the distribution of seed potatoes and seed oats; 9 items 
1880 
 

MS 38,237 /6 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Robert Ronayne Kennedy, George 
Kennedy and some tenants with several copy replies concerning the non-
payment of rent by tenants, rent reductions and the Land Court; 27 items 
1880-1881 
 

MS 38,237 /7 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Robert Ronayne Kennedy and George 
Kennedy concerning land agitation, tenants’ failure to pay rent and the 
threat of legal proceedings against them, with some copy replies; 20 
items 
1882 
 

MS 38,238 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Robert Ronayne Kennedy, George 
Kennedy, John Ronayne and several tenants with some copy replies 
concerning rent reductions and other matters; 34 items 
1883-1884 
 

MS 38,238 /2 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Robert Ronayne Kennedy, George 
Kennedy and Messers Hussey & Townsend, land agents with some copy 
replies concerning the non-payment of rent by tenants and agrarian 
violence, the resignation of Robert Ronayne Kennedy as agent and 
appointment of Messers Hussey & Townsend as the new agents of the 
Ballinamultina estate; 34 items 
1885 
 

MS 38,238 /3 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Robert Ronayne Kennedy concerning 
estate matters; 35 items 
undated 
 

MS 38,238 /4 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Messers Hussey & Townsend, Robert 
Ronayne Kennedy, George Kennedy and several tenants with copy 
replies. Includes copy valuation of three tennant holdings by James 
Kennedy; 57 items 
1886-1887 
 

MS 38,238 /5 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield and George Mansfield from Messers Hussey 
& Townsend, Robert Ronayne Kennedy and various tenants; 17 items 
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& Townsend, Robert Ronayne Kennedy and various tenants; 17 items 
1888-1890 
 

MS 38,238 /6 Letters to George Mansfield and Edmund A. Mansfield from Messers 
Hussey & Townsend, Robert Ronayne Kennedy, George Kennedy and 
Youghal Union, concerning the surrender of Robert Ronayne Kennedy’s 
lease of Ballinamultina and the Clashmore Waterworks with some copy 
replies; 56 items 
[One document is in poor condition and requires conservation treatment] 
1891-1895 
 

MS 38,238 /7 Letters to George Mansfield from Messers Hussey & Townsend and 
various tenants concerning land purchase, rent reductions and the Land 
Court; 24 items 
1896-1911 
 

 
I.i.10.b. County Kildare 

 
I.i.10.b.(1) Correspondence of John and Alexander Mansfield 

 
MS 38,239 /1 Letters to John and Alexander Mansfield from Rev. Simon Digby; 4 

items 
1811-1818 
 

MS 38,239 /2 Letters to Alexander Mansfield, including several from Torton Samuel 
Walker, solicitor concerning general estate and legal matters; 22 items 
1816-1840 & undated 
  

 
I.i.10.b.(2) Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield  

 
Due to the voluminous correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield the letters have been 
separated into general and specific groups. When he first succeeded to the Kildare estates 
Richard Baillie, solicitor and his brother Edmund Alexander Mansfield managed the 
property, but later G.P.L. Mansfield took over the administration of the estates himself.  
 

I.i.10.b.(2).A. General Correspondence 
 
MS 38,240 /1 
MS 38,240 /2 
MS 38,240 /3 
MS 38,240 /4 
MS 38,240 /5 
MS 38,240 /6 
MS 38,240 /7 

1845; 4 items 
1846; 1 item 
1849; 3 items 
1850; 3 items 
1851; 1 item 
1854; 1 item 
1856; 4 items 
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MS 38,240 /8 
MS 38,240 /9 
MS 38,240 
/10 
 
MS 38,241 /1 
MS 38,241 /2 
MS 38,241 /3 
MS 38,241 /4 
MS 38,241 /5 
MS 38,241 /6 
MS 38,241 /7 
MS 38,241 /8 
MS 38,241 /9 
MS 38,241 
/10 
 
MS 38,242 /1 
MS 38,242 /2 
MS 38,242 /3 
MS 38,242 /4 
MS 38,242 /5 
MS 38,242 /6 
MS 38,242 /7 
MS 38,242 /8 
MS 38,242 /9 
MS 38,242 
/10 
 
MS 38,243 /1 
MS 38,243 /2 
MS 38,243 /3 
MS 38,243 /4 
MS 38,243 /5 
MS 38,243 /6 
MS 38,243 /7 
MS 38,243 /8 
MS 38,243 /9 

1857; 5 items 
1858; 1 item 
1859; 2 items 
 
 
1860; 7 items 
1861; 2 items 
1862; 3 items 
1863; 1 item 
1864; 6 items 
1865; 5 items 
1867; 10 items 
1868; 1 item 
1869; 11 items 
1870; 5 items 
 
 
1871; 6 items 
1872; 7 items 
1873; 11 items 
1874; 12 items 
1875; 15 items 
1876; 16 items 
1877; 10 items 
1878; 2 items 
1879; 7 items 
1880; 6 items 
 
 
1881; 27 items 
1882; 19 items 
1883; 19 items 
1884; 9 items 
1885; 24 items 
1886; 27 items 
1887; 22 items 
1888; 12 items 
1889; 2 items 
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I.i.10.b.(2).B. Specific Correspondence  
 
MS 38,244 /1 Letters from Peter Keogh, solicitor on behalf of the Irish Great Western 

Railway concerning the construction of a railway from Dublin city to 
Galway city and proposed purchase of part of Carragh, county Kildare, 
by the Railway; 2 items 
1844 
 

MS 38,244 /2 Letter by G.P.L. Mansfield to the trustees of his marriage settlement 
(George Thunder, John Hyacinth Nangle and Josiah Foster) concerning 
the purchase of Old Connell for the Mansfield trust from the O’Kelly 
family. Includes valuation and statement of purchase money; 3 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1844-1845 
 

MS 38,244 
/3-5 

Letters from Barrington Son & Co., solicitors to G.P.L. Mansfield and 
Walker & Baillie, solicitors with correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield 
with Torton Samuel Walker and Richard Baillie concerning the sale of 
part of Castlekeely, Raheens and Gingerstown to the Great Southern and 
Western Railway for the purpose of building a railway from Dublin city 
to Carlow; 89 items in 3 folders 
See also Legal papers for related docs 
1844-1856  
 

MS 38,244 /6 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield and Edmund Alexander Mansfield from John 
Thunder, George Thunder and Edmund J. Thunder (their relations); 5 
items 
1846-1880 
 

MS 38,244 
/7-9 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield and Edmund Alexander Mansfield from 
Richard Baillie, solicitor and agent for the Lattin estate concerning the 
payment of rents, the settling of accounts, leases of holdings, and surveys 
and valuations, and other legal matters. Includes some letters from 
Richard O’Donnell, solicitor and others to Baillie; 79 items in 3 folders 
1847-1867 
 

MS 38,244 
/10-12 

Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with Mary Donohoe and David 
Bellany concerning Donohoe’s holding at Castlekeely and Gingerstown 
including draining and increased rent charge at Castlekeely, Gingerstown 
and the Red House Farm. Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield from 
John Keenan (nephew of Donohoe) and White & White, solicitors 
concerning Keenan’s appeal to the Land Court with related legal papers. 
Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield from Moore, Keily & Lloyd, 
solicitors, Charles Dunne, Robert J. Goff and Richard J. Tracy 
concerning the ejectment of Keenan with related legal papers. Grazing 
agreements by George Mansfield to Thomas Farrington and Peter Kelly; 
119 items in 3 folders 
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119 items in 3 folders 
[some items are torn and require conservation treatment] 
See 1847 Agreement and lease and 1858 lease 
1847-1897 
  

MS 38,244 
/13-16 

Letters from Patrick J. Kearney to G.P.L. Mansfield, Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield and George Mansfield with some copy replies from G.P.L. 
Mansfield concerning a lease of Rathasker by Kearney, his inability to 
payment, loans made to him by the Hibernian bank, his arrears of rent, 
and the sale of his interest in his holding to Joseph O’Connor. Includes 
letters from Richard Baillie, solicitor, Henry S. Keily, solicitor, and 
Mathew Kearney, with related accounts; 224 items in 4 folders 
1849-1897 
 

MS 38,245 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Edward J. Maher concerning a lease of 
Thomastown (part of the estate of George Leopold Bryan) and other 
estate matters such as the boundary between the Mansfield and Bryan 
estates; 21 items 
1851 
 

MS 38,245 /2 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Richard Baillie and Fleetwood Rynd 
(?agent to Lord Mayo) concerning ownership of the yard of the Royal 
Hotal Naas; 9 items 
1854, 1883-1886 
 

MS 38,245 /3 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield, Eliza Wynne, Charles Dunne, 
agent, R.H. Tracy and others concerning the lease of the Royal Hotel 
Naas. Includes proposals for a lease of the hotel by John Wynne and 
Ulster Bank and the proposed sale by Eliza Wynne of her interest in the 
premises; 33 items  
1854, 1883-1894 
 

MS 38,245 /4 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield authorising him to preserve fishing in the 
river Liffey; 7 items 
1856-1887 
 

MS 38,245 /5 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from H. [Henderson] and J. Farrell 
concerning the lease of premises at Thomastown for use as a 
constabulary barracks. Includes specifications of building works requires 
for the barracks and estimate of costs, also memorandum of agreement 
between G.P.L. Mansfield and Arthur Beresford Cane for a lease of the 
premises and proposal by John Gray for building work on the barracks; 8 
items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1857-1858 
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MS 38,245 /6 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and Thomas H. Thompson 
concerning drainage of land at Ladytown; 7 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1858-1860 
 

MS 38,245 /7 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and William Taylor of the Great 
Southern and Western Railway concerning the ownership of ground at 
Carragh, county Kildare; 7 items 
1860-1865 
 

MS 38,245 /8 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with Edward J. Odlum concerning a 
lease of part of Old Connell for use as a new chapel ground, with other 
estate matters including Odlum’s lease of Old Connell, the building of a 
new school and convent on the property, the proposed purchase of lands 
by a brewery company, turf-cutting and a disputed boundary. Includes 
correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with H.B. Pilkington, George O.B. 
Kennedy and Henry S. Keily, solicitor concerning the sale of the late 
Edward J. Odlum’s interest in the lands of Old Connell and the purchase 
of timber on the estate; 64 items 
[several documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1860-1880 
 

MS 38,245 /9 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Henry S. Keily of Moore, Keily & 
Lloyd, solicitors with some copy replies concerning the Mansfield trust, 
the sale of part of Knockmark to the Meath Railway, the exchange of bog 
at Old Connell with Peter Pentheny O’Kelly, the O’Kelly trust, the 
Baltinglass Railway and tenant affairs and other legal concerns. Includes 
‘Tracing of portion of Bog lands exchanged with G.P.L. Mansfield from 
his original portion attached to Great Connell’ [1862]; 41 items  
1860-1886 
 

MS 38,245 
/10 

Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with George Maxwell and Cathcart 
& Hemphill, solicitors concerning the renewal of a lease of Castlekeely, 
the sale of Maxwell’s interest in the property to Denis Keenan, the 
rejection of Keenan as tenant, permission to cut turf and rent reductions. 
Includes draft memorandum of a lease by Mansfield to Maxwell of 
Castlekeely and extract from a 1839 lease by Alexander Mansfield to 
Alexander Maxwell, rent account and valuation of Castlekeely by 
Charles Littleby; 58 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1860-1887 
  

MS 38,246 /1 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and his brother Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield concerning estate matters including G.P.L. Mansfield acting as 
agent for his estates; 4 items 
1865-1881 
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MS 38,246 /2 Copy letter from Walter Hurley to the Marquis of Abercorn, Lord 

Lieutenant of Ireland concerning the burial ground at Old Connell. 
Letters from William Bobbett to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning the sale of 
property by the latter for use as a burial ground. Order by the Marquis of 
Abercorn prohibiting the use of Old Connell burial ground. Letter from 
Thomas Bourke to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning the introduction of a bill 
into parliament to amend the Public Health Act with copy reply; 12 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1866-1868, 1879 
  

MS 38,246 /3 ‘A Bill to make better provision for the management and use of the 
Curragh of Kildare’ 1868; ‘Report from the Select Committee on the 
Curragh of Kildare Bill’; ‘Award of commissioners under Curragh of 
Kildare Act’; with letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Henry S. Keily, 
solicitor concerning the title of Mansfield to the Curragh and commonage 
rights; 7 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1866-1874 
 

MS 38,246 
/4-5 

Letters from Jane Brunton and Col. W.S. Cooper to G.P.L. Mansfield and 
Edmund Alexander Mansfield concerning the dispute between Thomas 
Lawlor and Henry Flanagan concerning a trespass, the payment of rent 
by Brunton for Herbertstown, the proposed purchase by William Brophy 
of Cooper’s interest in his lease of Herbertstown, and the question of 
ownership of trees on the property. Includes related notes and accounts 
and a statement by G.P.L. Mansfield on his lease to Brophy; 52 items in 
2 folders 
1868-1880 
 

MS 38,246 /6 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and John and Patrick Farrell 
concerning a lease of a house in Naas; 6 items 
1871 
 

MS 38,246 /7 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Henry M. Gill, Thomas Fitzpatrick and 
Cathcart & Hemphill, solicitors concerning the payment of rent of the 
mill at Johnstown. Includes notice of assignment by Thomas Fitzpatrick 
to Nicholas Ball of his interest in the Red Mill (Milletstown Mill) in 
Johnstown with related letters; 12 items 
1874-1878 
 

MS 38,246 /8 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Robert J. Goff and J.B. Reeves 
concerning an accident at Newbridge in which Mansfield and George 
Lionel O’Kelly act as arbitors with statements of those involved and 
agreement; 15 items 
1875 
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MS 38,246 /9 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield, Edmund Alexander Mansfield and George 

Mansfield from John Hickey, J.M. Hickey, Maria Hickey and Anna M. 
Hickey with some copy relies concerning a lease of ‘Donnelly’s holding’ 
in the Main St., Naas, repairs to the Lattin Alms House and renewal of 
lease. Also includes correspondence of Edmund Alexander Mansfield 
concerning Miss Hickey’s claim to a portion of the rent payable on a 
house occupied by Martin Patterson and Catherine Clarke in Naas and 
the rent to be paid to her out of the Poor House Garden holding; 40 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1875-1906 
 

MS 38,246 
/10 

Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with Cathcart & Hemphill, 
solicitors, Major R. Bullen and W.J. Walsh, Acting Division Officer, 
Royal Engineer and H. Loftus Lewis concerning the boundary between 
Naas Military Barracks and the Mansfield estate and also the supply of 
water to the Barracks from a spring at Rathasker; 24 items 
1876-1879 
 

MS 38,246 
/11 

Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and Nicholas O’Connor, agent of 
John Headon concerning the sub-letting of ‘Bettysfield Farm’ near Naas 
by John Headon and the building of a fence. Also correspondence of 
Mansfield with Stephen J. Brown, solicitor concerning the arrears of rent 
due on the property and the ejectment of Julia Headon. Correspondence 
of Mansfield, James Farrell, agent and John Brownlow concerning a 
lease to Brownlow and one to Dowling; 52 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1876-1888 
 

MS 38,247 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Stephen J. Brown, solicitor concerning 
legal matters; 8 items 
1877-1878 
 

MS 38,247 /2 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with Weldon S. Moloney, solicitor 
concerning the payment of debts due by Mansfield to Mary Donohoe, 
aunt of John Keenan and assignment of life assurane policies to him; 10 
items 
1878 
 

MS L 87 Letters from Barrington & Co., solicitors to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning 
the construction of a railway from Sallins, county Kildare, to Baltinglass, 
county Wicklow and proposed purchase of part of Naas for that purpose. 
Copy letter to William F. Clarke from G.P.L. Mansfield with reply 
concerning the same. With schedule of lands required for the railway in 
the townland of Naas East; 11 items 
[one document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
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1878-1885 
 

MS 38,248 /1 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with Henry S. Keily and Stephen J. 
Brown, solicitor, John Brownlow, Patrick Mulready and J. Halfpenny 
concerning the sale of Halfpenny’s interest in his lease of part of Naas to 
Mulready, with extract from The Kildare Observer (7 June 1884) 
concerning the suit of Brownlow V Mulready and Halfpenny; 16 items 
1879-1885 
 

MS 38,248 /2 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with E.J. Maher concerning a lease 
of Thomastown (part of the estate of the late George Leopold Bryan) 
from George Leopold Bellew, later 4th Baron Bellew (nephew of Bryan); 
15 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1880 
 

MS 38,248 /3 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with Pauline Hurley and Henry S. 
Keily, solicitor concerning the renewal of a lease and valuation of a farm 
at Old Connell; 30 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
See also lease 1886 by G.P.L. Mansfield to Pauline Hurley 
1880, 1885-1888 

  
MS 38,248 /4 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield, George Mansfield, Edmund 

Alexander Mansfield, Charles Dunne, William Staples and Stephen J. 
Brown, solicitor concerning a lease of premises in Main St. and Basin 
Lane, Naas by Staples; 16 items 
1880-1881, 1898-1900 
 

MS 38,248 /5 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield, Edmund Alexander Mansfield and George 
Mansfield from Robert J. Goff, land agent concerning his holding at Old 
Connell (which he held previously from the Representatives of the late 
Edward Odlum), and a lease of Riverside House and ground, Old Connell 
by Thomas Maher; 29 items 
[some items are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1880-1916 
 

MS 38,248 /6 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with John Scully concerning a 
dispute between the latter and Mrs Cummins over the graveyard at 
Caragh; 5 items 
1881 
 

MS 38,248 
/7-8 

Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield, Henry S. Keily, solicitor, Hanora 
Duggan, James Tench, solicitor and Henry A. Lee, sub-sheriff of county 
Kildare concerning the ejectment of Duggan from the Red House Farm at 
Morristown (Borehard), legal proceedings in ejectment (Mansfield V 
Duggan) for the recovery of possession by Mansfield, the installation of 
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Duggan) for the recovery of possession by Mansfield, the installation of 
Duggan as caretaker of the property, the valuation of the property and 
accounts, and the application by Mary Fulham, daughter of Duggan to be 
reinstated to the property; 70 items in 2 folders 
1881-1884, c. 1905 
 

MS 38,248 /9 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Stephen J. Brown, solicitor, Robert J. 
Goff and Anne Coffew concerning the sale of part of the holding of 
Lawrence Duggan, deceased at Raheens, with notes of intention to sell 
tenancy and of name of purchaser; 9 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1882-1885 
 

MS 38,248 
/10 

Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield, Lt. Col. R. Barton, Capt. R. 
Lorphen, Major Parker and Capt. R.H. Stokes concerning the drainage of 
Naas Barracks and the proposed rifle range at Naas and the purchase of 
land at Naas, with draft copy agreement for the laying of a drain at Naas; 
34 items 
1882-1888 
  

MS 38,249 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Richard H. Treacy asking him to act as 
valuator of the lands of Clownings, county Kildare, which he rents from 
Lt. Bourke, with Mansfield’s valuation of the property; 6 items 
1883 
 

MS 38,249 /2 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield, Philip O’Reilly and John O’Hagan 
concerning the renewal of a lease of property to Henry Doyle (the 
plantation at Yeomanstown Mill), part of which Mansfield holds from 
Doyle; 20 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1883-1884 
  

MS 38,249 /3 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and Fr. A. Kinsella concerning a 
lease of ground for the construction of a residence for the school master 
of Caragh national school; 15 items 
1883-1887 
  

MS 38,249 /4 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with James Bryan, Alicia Brien and 
Fr. A. Kinsella concerning arrears of rent and ejectment of James Bryan 
from his holding at Caragh and Gingerstown and agrement for Bryan to 
become caretaker of the property; 14 items 
[one document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1884-1887 
 

MS 38,249 /5 Letters from G.P.L. Mansfield to E. Molloy, clerk of Naas Union with 
proposal for the sinking of a well and the installation of a pump on the 
holding of Frances Grady at Tankard’s Garden; 4 items 
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holding of Frances Grady at Tankard’s Garden; 4 items 
1885-1886 
 

MS 38,249 /6 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield with Henry Sargent and J. 
O’Mahony, solicitor concerning a lease of a holding on Rathasker Road, 
Naas; 10 items 
1886-1887 
 

MS 38,249 /7 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and George Maxwell concerning 
the surrender of Maxwell’s property at Castlekeely and his appointment 
as land valuator; 17 items 
[documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1887 
 

MS 38,249 /8 Letters to Charles Dunne, agent to G.P.L. Mansfield and Edmund 
Alexander Mansfield concerning repairs to the Kildare property, 
collection of rents, the holding of Richard Tracy, a bankrupt, the erection 
of fencing, the ejectment of tenants in Basin Lane, Naas, a fire at a house 
at the Barrack Gate and other estate matters. Includes Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield’s notes on the tenants; 46 items 
1887-1907 
 

MS 38,249 /9 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Rev. A. Kinsella and Stephen J. Brown, 
solicitor with copy replies, and to Edmund Alexander Mansfield from 
Garrett Robinson and M. Kiernan concerning a lease by G.P.L. Mansfield 
of a plot of ground at Caragh for use as a cemetry. Includes counterpart 
lease by George Mansfield to Rev. James Lynch, Bishop of Kildare and 
Leighlin and Rev. A. Kinsella; 24 items 
1888-1889 
  

 
I.i.10.b.(3) Correspondence of Edmund Alexander Mansfield 

 
Edmund Alexander Mansfield acted as agent to the Kildare estates for his eldest brother 
G.P.L. Mansfield for several years, and later for his nephew George Mansfield.  
 
MS 38,250 /1 Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield from John Hickey and Henry de 

Burgh, with letters to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning a disputed boundary 
between the Mansfield estate and Naas Poor House; 4 items 
1859 
 

MS 38,250 /2 Correspondence of Edmund Alexander Mansfield and P. Cunningham 
concerning a lease of premises in Basin Lane, Naas with Mansfield’s 
notes; 12 items 
1886-1900 
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MS 38,250 
/3-5 

General estate correspondence; 65 items in 3 folders 
1872-1907 
 

MS 38,250 /6 Notices by the Poor Law Guardians of Naas Union concerning a proposal 
to take a lease of Naas East and Bluebell for the purpose of an 
Improvement Scheme pursuant to the Labourers’ (Ireland) Act, 1883 to 
1891, with a letter from Charles Dunne concerning the proposed cottages 
with tracing of area concerned; 3 items 
1893 
 

MS 38,250 /7 Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield from F. Dudley Fletcher 
concerning the canal boundary at Herbertstown, with sketch map; 5 items 
1898 
  

MS 38,250 /8 Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield from Laurence Cuffe & Sons 
and Richard Davoren, solicitor concerning a mortgage by James 
Donnelly of his holding at Bluebell; 9 items 
1898-1899 
 

MS 38,250 /9 Letters from W.G. Towers with copy replies concerning the taking by the 
military authorities of part of the Curragh for use as a firing ground and 
also part of the Curragh for the extension of the railway line, with notes 
by Edmund Alexander Mansfield; 14 items 
1899-1900 
 

MS 38,250 
/10 

Correspondence of Edmund Alexander Mansfield, Brown & McCann, 
solicitors and Mary Gray concerning a lease of premises at Naas Harbour 
and the ejectment of Mary Gray; 8 items 
1900 
 

MS 38,250 
/11 

Copy of original order for partition filed in Crown and Peace office, 
county Kildare in the suit of Georgina Roots V Joseph Cogan with 
related letters from Brown & McCann, solicitors to Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield concerning payment of rent; 3 items 
1900 
 

MS 38,250 
/12 

Notes on tenants in Naas with ‘Replies to queries’ [some notes possibly 
written by G.P.L. Mansfield and George Mansfield]; 17 items 
Undated, c. 1900-1901, 1909 
 

MS 38,250 
/13 

Letters from William A. Lanphier concerning the sale by Denis 
O’Callaghan of his leasehold interest in premises on the Rathasker Road 
to Thomas Hanna; 5 items 
1909 
  

MS 38,250 
/14 

Plan of proposed labourers’ cottages at Gingerstown; 1 item 
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/14 Undated 
 

 
I.i.10.b.(4) Correspondence of George Mansfield 

 
Some of these letters are from Charles Dunne, M.J. Dunne and Thomas Hanna who acted 
as George Mansfield’s agents. 
 
MS 38,251 /1 Letters to George and Edmund Alexander Mansfield from Stephen J. 

Brown, solicitor, Charles Dunne, agent and J.A. Maconchy, Court of 
Bankruptcy, Ireland concerning the sale of Richard Treacy’s interest in 
his holding at Naas and rent due on the holding; 16 items 
1889 
 

MS 38,251 /2 Letter to George Mansfield from G. Molloy of Naas Union concerning 
the building of labourers’ cottages at Raheens, including tracing of site; 2 
items 
1889 
 

MS 38,251 /3 Letters to George Mansfield and Edmund Alexander Mansfield from 
Stephen J. Brown, solicitor concerning legal matters; 13 items 
1889-1917 
 

MS 38,251 
/4-5 

General estate correspondence, including letters from Thomas Hanna, 
land agent; c. 80 items in 2 folders 
1889-1928 
 

MS 38,251 
/6-7 

Letters from H.S. Moore, Robert Scholefield and Arthur J. Beatty of 
Moore, Keily & Lloyd, solicitors to George Mansfield and Edmund 
Alexander Mansfield concerning the Clashmore Waterworks, Naas 
Waterworks, Naas Sewage Scheme, the sale to tenants of their holdings, 
the Mansfield trust and other legal matters; 60 items in 2 folders 
1895-1927 
 

MS 38,251 /8 Letters from J. O’Hagan, solicitor concerning the payment of quit rent by 
Mrs Leonard on the lands of Knockmark with letters to Edmund 
Alexander Mansfield. Also includes copy extract form the original lease 
1792; 7 items 
1896 
 

MS 38,251 /9 Correspondence of George and Edmund Alexander Mansfield and 
Captain John Murray concerning a lease of the Red House, Naas and 
alterations to be made to it; 15 items 
1897-1898 
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MS 38,251 
/10 

‘Order Confirming improvement scheme whereby it is proposed that land 
shall be taken compulsorily, and other lands by agreement and that house 
accomodation shall be provided in Rural District of Naas no. 1 under 
Labourers (Ireland) Acts, 1883 to 1906’; 9 pp 
1907 
 

MS 38,251 
/11 

Letters to George Mansfield from Patrick Brooks, M.J. Dunne and 
William Staples concerning proposals for a buuilding lease for a site on 
the Dublin Road, Naas; 14 items 
1910 
 

MS 38,251 
/12 

Letters to George Mansfield from M.J. Dunne, agent concerning the 
payment of rents, building work, land valuations and other estate matters; 
25 items 
1912-1917 
 

MS 38,251 
/13 

Letters from J. Boyle, town clerk of Naas U.D.C. concerning the 
purchase of a building site on the Dublin Road, Naas, and also houses in 
Naas which are in disrepair; 9 items 
1912-1919 
 

MS 38,251 
/14 

Miscellaneous letters to G.P.L. Mansfield and George Mansfield [where 
particular addressee was unknown]; undated 
17 items 
  

 
I.i.10.b.(5) Correspondence of Eustace Lattin Mansfield 

 
MS 38,252 /1 Letters from F.G. Blake, accountant concerning income tax; 2 items 

1931, 1934 
 

MS 38,252 /2 Letters from Arthur J. Beatty, solicitor concerning the sale of land under 
the 1923 Land Act and the payment of trusts and death duties; 20 items 
1931-1935 
 

MS 38,252 /3 Letters from Peter P. Wilkinson, solicitor; 2 items 
1943-1944 
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I.i.10.b.(6) Correspondence of Patrick Mansfield 

 
MS 38,253 /1 Correspondence with Peter Burrell and Monsignor Brophy concerning 

the application by the Dominican Father to the Land Commission for a 
reduction of rent including draft petition from Patrick Mansfield to the 
Pope; 17 items 
1946 
 

MS 38,253 /2 Copy letters to Patrick Mansfield concerning rent accounts for the five 
half years to Dec. 1947 and cottage rents for the three half years ending 
June 1949 with copy letters to Thomas Meape and Ellen Howe; 6 items 
1948-1949 
 

MS 38,253 /3 Correspondence with Arthur J. Beatty and Brown & McCann, solicitors 
concerning a lease of property at Rathasker Road, Naas by the 
representatives of the late James Dowling; 12 items 
1949-1951 
 

 
I.i.11. Estate Papers of Edward Oswald Mansfield 

 
The son of Walter Henry Mansfield (brother of Alexander Mansfield), Edward Oswald 
Mansfield held property at Carrick-on-Suir in county Tipperary. 
 
MS 38,254 /1 Letters to Edward Oswald Mansfield mainly from Thomas A. 

Stephenson, solicitor and others concerning estate matters. Includes one 
letter to Octavian Mansfield, brother of Edward Oswald, 1888; 21 items 
1904-1906 
 

MS 38,254 /2 Rentals, accounts and vouchers of Carrick-on-Suir for one year ending 
Nov. 1904 with letter from C.H. Peare, estate agent concerning same; 9 
items 
1904-1906 
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I.i.12. Caragh Relief Committee 

 
These are the papers of the Caragh Relief Committee established first during the Famine 
and later re-established in 1886 after a severe flood in the Caragh area. 
 
MS 38,255 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Ponsonby Moore, Charles William 

Wentworth-Fitzwilliam, 5th Earl Fitzwilliam, John Brandling, Inspecting 
Officer Finance Committee, Walter Hussey Burgh, Robert J. Hayes, 
Edward O’Ferrall and others concerning subscriptions, reduction of 
numbers of labourers on Public Works schemes, the turf cutting 
committee, poor rates, the distribution of rations and seed potatoes, 
prevention of disease and the donation of a subscription by the Lord 
Lieutenant, George William Villiers, 4th Earl of Clarendon. Contains 
some sopy letters by G.P.L. Mansfield to unnamed correspondants; 23 
items 
1846-1847 
 

MS 38,255 /2 Printed Material: ‘An Act to make provision, until the first day of Sept., 
one thousand, eight hundred and forty-seven, for the treatment of poor 
persons afflicted with fever in Ireland’, 24 Mar. 1846; ‘An Act to amend 
and continue until the first day of Nov. one thousand, eight hundred and 
forty-seven and to the end of the then next session of Parliament, an Act 
for making provision for the treatment of poor persons afflicted with 
fever in Ireland’ 27 Apr. 1847; 2 items 
1846-1847 
 

MS 38,255 /3 Circulars from the Relief Commission concerning rations, relief lists, 
prevention of disease and financial matters; 9 items 
1847 
 

MS 38,255 /4 Notice by the Caragh and Old Connell Relief Committee concerning the 
rules and recommendations of the Relief Commissioners in relation to the 
spread of disease. Also notice by the Caragh and Old Connell 
Reproductive Committee concerning the sale of turf; 3 items 
1847 
 

MS 38,255 /5 Account book showing subscriptions and payments; c. 56 pp 
Jan. 1847-July 1854 
 

MS 38,255 /6 Account book showing subscriptions received and payments made. 
Includes account of the Old Connell Relief Committee. Enclosed is a 
letter from James Bellamy, clerk of Naas Poor Law Union to G.P.L. 
Mansfield requesting the transfer of balances of the Relief Committee to 
the Board of Guardians of Naas Union, 2 Oct. 1848; 14 pp & 1 p 
May-June 1847 
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MS 38,255 /7 Caragh and Brides Church Relief Committee accounts with lists of those 

to whom aid was given and resolution of meetings; 2 vols 
[Volumes are in very poor condition and require conservation treatment] 
1847-1850 
 

MS 38,255 /8 Loose accounts and receipts of the Caragh Relief Committee; 16 items 
[Documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1847-1851 
 

MS 38,255 /9 List of resolutions passed at a meeting of the Parishioners of Caragh held 
30 Januray 1848 concerning the injury of the character of Rev. Tierney, 
Parish Priest; 2 items 
1848 
 

MS 38,255 
/10 

Papers of the Caragh Relief Committee established in repair houses 
damaged by a flood in Lattin’s Bog, Black Trench, Thomastown and 
Newhall Bog in Oct. 1886 including reports of the committee, accounts 
and vouchers; 25 items 
1886-1887 
 

 
I.i.13. Other relief and aid 

 
MS 38,256 List of persons to whom potatoes and oat seeds were given at Ladytown, 

Caragh, Thomastown, Newtown Donore and Dineens; copy of the Seed 
Supply (Ireland) Act 1880; related letters to G.P.L. Mansfield; Naas 
Union application forms for seed (mostly blank); 24 items 
[documents require conservation treatment] 
1880 
 

 
I.i.14. Irish Land Commission 

 
Most of these papers relate to the sale of the Kildare estates. 
 
MS 38,257 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield and George Mansfield concerning the 

purchase by Paulina Hurley of her holding at Old Connell, county 
Kildare; 4 items 
1868-95 
 

MS 38,257 /2 Papers relating to the fixing of fair rent of tenants in county Kildare, 
including legal fees; 9 items 
1885-93 
 

MS 38,257 /3 ‘Consolidated Final Notice to tenants and adjoining owners and 
occupiers’ by the Land Judges of the Chancery Division of the High 
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occupiers’ by the Land Judges of the Chancery Division of the High 
Court of Justice in Ireland, concerning the sale of the lands of Killeen and 
Clowanstown, both in county Meath by the 11th Earl of Fingall, Arthur 
James Plunkett; 1 item 
1893 
 

MS 38,257 /4 ‘Consolidated Final Notice to tenants and adjoining owners and 
occupiers’ by the Land Judges of the Chancery Division of the High 
Court of Justice in Ireland, concerning the sale of Kilmoew, Obertagh, 
Ballynetlessy, Clashmore and Cooliboe, all in county Waterford, the 
estate of the late Francis Power Plantagenet Hastings, 13th Earl of 
Huntingdon; 1 item 
1896 
 

MS 38,257 /5 Letter to George Mansfield from the Estates Commissioners concerning 
untenanted land for purchase, with ‘Statement showing particulars of 
Interest in Lieu of Rent collected by the Irish Land Commission’; 6 items 
1905-1908 
 

MS 38,257 /6 Notice of George Mansfield’s intention to sell his estate at Caragh, 
Castlekeely, Gingerstown and Raheens, county Kildare, to purchasing 
tenants; 2 items 
1908 
 

MS 38,257 /7 Papers relating to the sale by Michael Harman Dalton Thunder of his 
estate at Ardrass Upper, county Kildare, and Goldresland, county 
Westmeath, sent to George Mansfield, a trustee of the Thunder Trust; 5 
items 
1908-14 
 

MS 38,257 /8 Affidavit of Edmund Alexander Mansfield concerning a trust created by 
the will of Patrick Lattin in favour of his grand-daughter Eliza Pauline 
Mansfield who later married George Thunder, and their children. Also 
includes observations on the annuities chargeable on the Mansfield estate 
by M.G. Longfield, solicitor; 5 items 
1910 
 

MS 38,257 /9 Notice of lodgement of the purchase money by the Land Commission 
concerning the sale of the estate of George Mansfield; 3 items 
1910 
 

MS 38,257 
/10 

Memorandum of payments made in the sale of the Caragh estate, county 
Kildare, with copy account; 2 items 
1910 
 

MS 38,258 /1 Letters to George Mansfield with agreement, accounts and notice of 
vesting relating to the purchase by George Mansfield of his holding at 
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vesting relating to the purchase by George Mansfield of his holding at 
Thomastown, county Kildare, from George Leopold Bellew, later 4th 
Baron Bellew; 6 items 
1910-20 
 

MS 38,258 /2 Notice of completion of the first registration of the title of George 
Mansfield to his estate in county Kildare; 1 item 
1913 
 

MS 38,258 /3 Letter to George Mansfield from L.J. Watters & Son concerning the sale 
of Lord Bellew’s estate; 1 item 
1915 
 

MS 38,258 /4 Letter to George Mansfield from Robert Scholefield, solicitor concerning 
the sale of land to Kennedy; 1 item 
1916 
 

MS 38,258 /5 Letter from Robert Scholefield, solicitor to George Mansfield concerning 
the sale of the Caragh estate and turf-cutting rights; 1 item 
1918 
 

MS 38,258 /6 Statement of arrears to be collected by the Irish Land Commission from 
purchasing tenants on the Kildare estate of George Mansfield; 5 items 
1923 
  

MS 38,258 /7 Letter to George Mansfield from Arthur J. Beatty, solicitor concerning 
the sale of part of Rathasker, county Kildare, and the apportionment of 
annuities payable out of the property; 1 item 
1925  
 

MS 38,258 /8 Letters to George Mansfield from Robert J. Goff, D. Maher and John J. 
Sheils, solicitor concerning the purchase by Miss D. Maher of a house 
and property at the Riverside, Newbridge, county Kildare; 3 items 
1926 
 

MS 38,258 /9 Letters to George Mansfield from his son, Eustace Lattin Mansfield, 
Ralph L. Hope, A. Thunder, Robert Scholefield, solicitor and copy letter 
from Moore, Keily & Lloyd, solicitors to the Secretary of the Irish Land 
Commission concerning the sale of Castlekeely and Gingerstown, county 
Kildare; 5 items 
1926 
 

MS 38,258 
/10 

‘Statement of purchase monies for investment’; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 38,258 
/11 

Memorandum of purchase money for the Lattin Estate; 2 pp 
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/11 Undated 
 

MS 38,258 
/12 

List of lands of the Kildare estate of Eustace Lattin Mansfield which 
were to become vested in the Irish Land Commission on 1st Nov. 1931; 2 
items 
1931 
  

 
I.i.15. Drainage  

 
I.i.15.a. County Waterford  

 
MS 38,259 Award of the Commissioners of Public Works in Ireland relative to the 

drainage by Francis Kennedy (Junior) of part of Ballinamultina with 
account of expenditure on drainage; 7 items 
1847-1848 
  

 
I.i.15.b. County Kildare  

 
I.i.15.b.(1) Printed items 

 
MS 38,260 ‘Land improvement observations and examples for the guidance of 

proprietors obtaining loans for the improvement of land’ with 
‘Instructions to persons desirous of obtaining loans’; 2 items [17 pp & 14 
pp] 
1867 
 

 
I.i.15.b.(2) Maps, plans, accounts, invoices and related papers 

 
MS Map 168 
(a-d) L 

Maps and plans relating to the drainage of Old Connell; 4 items 
1865-1867 & undated 
 

MS 38,261 /1 ‘Land improvement specification for main drainage’; ‘Specification for 
building a bridge’ and other works; ‘Estimate for farm road making and 
fencing’; ‘Estimate for thorough drainage’; accounts of work executed 
and value of same; letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from the Office of Public 
Works; schedule of value of land with related accounts; 41 items  
1865-1870 
 

MS 38,261 /2 Accounts relating to the drainage of Castlekeely by George Maxwell with 
related letters; 16 items 
1866-1870 
 

MS 38,261 
/3-4 

Invoices and accounts for drainage equipment and materials; 54 items in 
2 folders 
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/3-4 2 folders 
1866-1874 
 

MS 38,261 /5 Order increasing rent to be paid by Edward J. Odlum for improvements 
made to his holding by drainage; 1 item 
1867 
 

MS 38,261 /6 ‘Bagnalstown Brick & Tile Works’ accounts; 12 items 
1869-1870 
 

MS 38,261 /7 ‘Calculation of drainage works’ with other accounts; 7 items 
1869-1870 
 

MS 38,261 
/8-10 

Drainage accounts; 74 items in 3 folders 
1869-1874 
 

MS 38,261 
/11 

‘An account of money expended in drainage carried on under Board of 
Works commencing Jan. 1869’, with related enclosures; 10 items & 43 ff 
1869-1874 
 

MS 38,261 
/12 

Order increasing rent to be paid by Mary Donohoe for improvements 
made to her holding by drainage; 2 items 
1870 
 

MS 38,261 
/13 

Small account notebook ‘Connell Drainage & Thorough Drainage’; 2 
items 
1870-1871 
 

MS 38,261 
/14 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Michael Dunne, agent and others 
concerning the transport of drainage pipes and other equipment; 
paysheets relating to the drainage of James Cummins’ holding at Caragh; 
delivery notes from the Great Southern and Western Railway; 26 items 
1872-1873 
 

 
I.i.15.b.(3) Drainage paysheets 

 
MS 38,262 
/1-3 

‘Gingerstown Main Drain’, 10 Feb.-1 May 1869 [numbered 1-12]; 
‘Heffernan’s Drainage returns 4 weeks to Apr. 30 1870’; paysheets for 
various drainage works carried out, Feb. 1869-July 1870; 73 items in 3 
folders 
1869-1870 
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I.i.16. Miscellaneous estate items  
 
MS 38,263 Undated & various dates; 35 items 

 
 

I.ii. Lattin Estate 
 
The Lattin estate was comprised of at various times Morristown, Naas, Cradockstown, 
Rathasker, Westown and Herbertstown in county Kildare. Patrick Lattin also held the 
Snow estates at Drumdowney, Glasshouse and Gurteens in county Kilkenny, and 
Ballyrobbin in county Waterford in right of his wife Elizabeth Snow. The Morristown 
estate and the Kilkenny property later passed to the Mansfields through the marriage of 
Alexander Mansfield and Paulina Lattin in 1816. 
 

I.ii.1. Title Deeds  
 

I.ii.1.a. County Kildare 
 
MS 38,264 /1 Copy extract from the charter of the Borough of Naas, county Kildare. 

Royal charter by James I conferring on the town of Naas the right to hold 
fairs and markets on the Feast of the Ascension of Our Lord and on the 
Feast of St. Martin the Bishop. James I also grants the lands of 
Gingerstown for Naas market to be held by the Naas burgesses for the 
annual rent of £4 with an annual fee of £9 to be paid to the Parish church 
of St. David; 14 pp 
2 May 1609 
 

MS 38,264 /2 ‘Copy constat grant to Sir Nicholas White of lands and premises in 
Counties Kildare and Dublin and Commonage of Curragh of Kildare’ 
reciting grant by Charles I of lands of the priory of Connell and the 
monastery of Great Connell, the lands of Great Connell, Old Connell, 
Lowestown, Cloniss, Welshtown, Boleybeg, Kilkirge, Buchippe, 
Sallowtout, Kilkeylan and Raneage, and the church lands in Great 
Connell, Ladytown, Lowestown, Halnerstown, Dowdingstown, Clonings, 
Oldtown and Welshtown, all in county Kildare, and the lands of St. 
Rathirmes in Dublin. Charles I also grants commonage of pasture in 
Great Connell, Welshtown, Blackralk, Athgeaven and Ballymaden in the 
Curragh of Kildare in counties Dublin and Kildare; 2 pp 
8 Mar. 1638 [copied 14 Mar. 1866] 
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MS 38,264 /3 Feoffment by James Lattin to Henry Ashe and Peter Quinn in 
consideration of 40 s of a stone house and ten acres of land in Naas to 
hold for 99 years upon trusts, to pay £35 yearly to Stephen Lattin, to pay 
£120 to James Lattin’s nephew John Lattin, to pay to his nephew Thomas 
Quinn £10 yearly, to his grand nephews Robert and William Ashe £60, to 
pay to his nephew John Longe £10 annually, to his nephew Peter Quinn 
£40, to his niece Alson Lattin £20, to his cousins Thomas, Walter and 
Henry Ashe £60, to Henry Ashe 40s, to his foster sister Elizabeth Lorgan 
£5 and to his nieces Frances, Alson and Ann Lattin £100 each. Henry 
Ashe and Peter Quinn are to hold the property in trust for Stephen Lattin, 
John Lattin and William Lattin (sons of his nephew John Lattin); 2 items 
[one document requires conservation treatment as is torn] 
5 May 1641 
 

MS 38,264 /4 Copy letters patent by John Lodges, Clerk of the Keeper of the Rolls, of 
Stephen Lattin of Morristown Moynagh (400acres), Westown (80 acres), 
the castle of Milestown, Millittstown (30 acres), Rathasker (22 acres), 
Craddockstown (100 acres and a castle) and Naas (60 acres and a castle 
with other premises) with grazing rights on the Common at Newtown, all 
in county Kildare; 8 pp 
10 Apr. 1661 
 

MS 38,264 /5 ‘The certificate of William Lattin’s innocence’ and restoration to his 
lands in county Kildare; 1 membrane 
14 Dec. 1667 
 

MS 38,264 /6 Letters patent by Charles II to William Lattin restoring him to the lands 
of Morristown Moynagh (364 acres), Westown (97 acres), Lowestown 
(30 acres), Rathescarr (24 acres), Millstown (4 acres) and a house and 
lands in Naas (60 acres), all in county Kildare to hold for the annual rent 
of £11,14s,8d saving the right of John Lattin’s widow [Alice Lattin] to 
the property. Royal seal of Charles II attached, 1 membrane; Copy letters 
patent by Charles II to William Lattin; 14 pp  
19 Dec. 1667 
 

MS 38,264 /7 Copy settlement by William Lattin to Richard Nevill whereby 
Morristown Moynagh, Naas and Rathescar are to be held in trust for 
William Lattin and his male heirs paying an annuity of £50 to his wife 
Begnett during her widowhood and £40 annually if she remarries. 
Westown and Millstown Mill with the castle are to be held in trust for 
Richard Nevill until a debt of £60 is paid to him and then the property is 
to be held in trust for William Lattin; 1 p 
16 Nov. 1668 
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MS 38,264 /8 Orders by which lands at Naas, Morristown Moynagh and other property 
granted by Letters Patent to William Lattin in 1667 are cleared from all 
charges; 2 items 
1673-1674 
 

MS 38,264 /9 Conveyance by Thomas Moore to William Lattin of three acres of land 
near Naas, county Kildare, in consideration of £20,10s; 3 membranes 
4 & 5 June 1675 
 

MS 38,264 
/10 

Conveyance by William Lattin to Thomas Moore of three acres of land 
near Naas in consideration of £20,10s; 1 membrane 
[Difficult to read] 
5 June 1675 
 

MS 38,264 
/11 

Conveyance by Walter Motley to William Lattin of Rassillagh, Stadbally 
Park, Shanagh, Adicasy, Earls Bath, Blackacre, Loghclkick and Farrons 
Behoge (42 acres) in the west side of Naas, county Kildare, in 
consideration of £100; 2 membranes 
16 & 17 May 1677 
 

MS 38,264 
/12 

‘Relative to Aylmer’s mortgaged lands & c. in Naas’ concerning the 
1680 mortgage of land in Naas and Westown by William Lattin to John 
Aylmer for £400. Includes lease by William Lattin to Thomas Lawlor of 
a house in Naas, 13 Mar. 1678; Memorandum of a lease by James White 
(guardian of John Aylmer) to Christopher Eustace of land in Naas, 
undated; Lease by John Aylmer to Michael Quirke of a house in Naas, 11 
Apr. 1704; Bill of complaint by Patrick Lattin to Charles Aylmer 
(grandson of John Aylmer), 12 Apr. 1720; Answer of Charles Aylmer to 
the Bill of Complaint, 27 Nov. 1721; Decreetall order and assignment of 
the mortgages lands in Naas by Charles Aylmer to Patrick Lattin 
whereby Lattin is ordered to pay principle money, interests and costs of 
the mortgaged land which is then assigned to him, 17 Feb. 1723; 13 items 
1678-1724 
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MS 38,264 
/13-14 

Mortgage by William Lattin to Anthony Percy for £600 of Morristown 
Moynagh (415 acres), county Kildare, and Knockendarragh (800 acres), 
county Wicklow to hold for 1,000 years for the annual rent of one 
peppercorn subject to the provision of redemption with interest, 19 Jan. 
1680; Lease and release by William Lattin, Lettice Lattin, Henry Cooley, 
Walter Motley, Phillipp Crofte and William Williamson to Anthony 
Percy of Knockandarragh, 10 & 11 Nov. 1682; Deed declaring that the 
rent of Sillotts Hill (leased to Walter and David Nowlan) will be used to 
discharge the debts of William Lattin, 7 Sept. 1685; Deed declaring that 
the surplus rent of Morristown Moynagh is to be used by Anthony Percy 
in discharge of the debts of William Lattin, 10 Apr. 1686; List of charges 
brought by Patrick Lattin against Henry Percy, c. 1702; Legal brief in the 
suit of Patrick Lattin V Sir Anthony Percy concerning the mortgage and 
other debts, 24 [Oct.] 1703; Agreement between Patrick Lattin and Henry 
Percy concerning the mortgage whereby Lattin is to pay £800 within 
twelve months with interest and release his interest in Knockandarragh to 
Percy. Percy will then assign the judgements and the mortgage to Lattin, 
10 Feb. 1714; Quit claim by Henry and Robert Percy to Patrick and John 
Lattin against the suits or debts of William Lattin, 12 May 1715; 
Assignment of mortgage and judgements by Henry Percy and Robert 
Percy to William Alcock in consideration of £800 to hold in trust for 
Patrick Lattin, 14 May 1715; Declaration of trust by William Alcock to 
Patrick Lattin whereby Alcock is to hold the property in trust for Lattin, 
10 Jan. 1717/18; 12 items in 2 folders 
[some items are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1680-1717/18 
 

MS 38,265 /1 Conveyance by Thomas Moore to William Lattin of premises and land (1 
acre) in Naas, county Kildare, in consideration of £60; 2 membranes 
30 & 31 Oct. 1684 
 

MS 38,265 /2 Mortgage by John Holmes and Sisly Holmes to Garrett Wesley 
(otherwise Wellesley) of Clongorry (Clongarry), county Kildare, (45 
acres) in consideration of £150; 1 membrane 
25 Feb. 1706 
 

MS 38,265 /3 Draft defeazance of a statute staple by Patrick Lattin to William Alcock 
of £6,000 charged on Dowdingstown, Herbertstown, Rathasker, 
Thomastown and other lands near Naas; 2 pp 
1713 
 

MS 38,265 /4 Copy recovery by Henry Glascock from Richard Wilson of property of 
Naas, Morristown, Westown, Rathasker and other lands; 1 item 
1727-1728 
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MS 38,265 /5 Deed leading to the uses of a fine and recovery levied and suffered by 
George Lattin and Jane Lattin to recover Jane Lattin’s dower or one third 
share of her late husband’s county Kildare estate (Patrick Lattin died 
intestate and without a marriage settlement); 1 membrane 
6 Nov. 1740 
 

MS 38,265 /6 Final agreement made between Richard Wilson, petitioner and George 
Lattin and Jane Lattin, deforciants concerning cattle and property in 
Naas, Morristown, Westown, Milestown Mill, Rathasker, Harberstown 
and Broadfield, county Kildare; 1 membrane 
1740 
 

MS 38,265 /7 Draft conveyance by Denis Daly and George Lattin to Rev. James Cane 
of the lands of Dowdingstown and the tithes of Herbertstown; Draft 
conveyance by Edward Man to Rev. John Cane of the above property; 2 
items 
1748 
 

MS 38,265 /8 Deed of indemnity by Patrick Lattin to Wolfe concerning the conveyance 
of Westown by Lattin to Wolfe for £2,000; 2 membranes 
9 May 1785 
 

MS 38,265 
/9-12 

Declaration of trust by John Reilly to Patrick Lattin concerning an 
assignment of a lease of part of Morristown called Coolreigh (92 acres) 
by Samuel Reilly, Margaret Reilly and John Montgomery to John Reilly 
in trust for Patrick Lattin, 5 Dec. 1788; State of the case and legal opinion 
concerning the sale of part of Coolreigh, county Kildare, to John Reilly; 
Deed of annuity between John Reilly, Patrick Lattin and William Bellew 
whereby Reilly grants Lattin an annuity of £93,15s to hold for his natural 
life and conveys Coolareagh, Newtown Omore, Rathmore and Baltracy, 
county Kildare, to Bellew to secure payment of the same, 20 Dec. 1788; 
State of the case with legal opinion of William Bellew concerning the 
sale of the interest in Coolareagh by James Archbold O’Reilly to Patrick 
Lattin, with two letters from Robert Warren; Conveyance by James 
Archbold O’Reilly and Patrick Lattin to Thomas Woogan Brown of part 
of Morristown called Coolareigh, county Kildare, (92 acres) in 
consideration of £470 (due to Lattin) to hold for the duration of 
O’Reilly’s life in trust for Patrick Lattin, 19 Dec. 1799; 11 items in 4 
folders 
1788-1799 
 

MS 38,265 
/13 

Copy conveyance by Joseph Hickey to Patrick C. Doran of lands and 
premises in Naas, bonds and judgements, and stocks and cattle to hold 
upon trusts; 11 pp 
1842 
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I.ii.1.b. County Waterford 
 
MS 38,266 /1 Draft deed by Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth Lattin to Michael Dobbyn 

concerning the lands of Ballyrobbin, in the liberties of Waterford city, 
and also the lands of Drumdowney, Aughmone, Ballycrahana and 
Gurteens, county Kilkenny; 1 item 
[Document is in poor condition, is difficult to read and requires 
conservation treatment before issue] 
1795 
 

MS 38,266 /2 ‘Description of that part of Ballyrobbin to be conveyed by Patrick Lattin 
to Henry Langley’; 1 p 
undated, c. 1813 
 

MS 38,266 /3 ‘Sketch of the title of [Patrick] Lattin to Ballyrobbin’ in the liberties of 
Waterford city; 1 item 
undated, c. 1813 
 

MS 38,266 /4 Conveyance by Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth Lattin to Thomas Fitzgerald 
and James Bolger of part of Ballyrobbin (Robertstown) in Waterford City 
(120 acres) to hold in trust for Patrick and Elizabeth Lattin and the 
survivor of them, and to raise £5416,13s,4d out of the property to be 
given to Paulina Mansfield when she is 21 or married, her receiving the 
interest on the principal sum until then; 2 items 
1814 
  

MS 38,266 /5 Assignment and settlement by Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth Lattin to 
Thomas Fitzgerald and James Bolger of part of Ballyrobbin 
(Robertstown) in Waterford city and property in county Kilkenny in 
consideration of £5,000 as the marriage portion of Paulina Lattin. 
Fitzgerald and Bolger are to hold the property for 500 years in trust to 
pay Elizabeth Lattin and annuity of £400 during her lifetime and after her 
death to pay the rents and profits of the property to Patrick Lattin, 
reserving £1,000 which is to be paid to a named person. Patrick Lattin 
also charges his Kildare estates with an annuity of £450 payable to 
Elizabeth Lattin during her natural life; 3 items 
20 Mar. 1815 
 

MS 38,266 /6 Draft agreement between John Hackett and Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth 
Lattin his wife, for payment of a £400 annuity to Elizabeth Lattin during 
the term of her natural life, chargeable on the lands of Drumdowney, 
Aughmore, Ballycrahane, Gurteen and Kilmurry, all in county Kilkenny 
and Ballyrobbin in Waterford city, prior to a charge of £2253,16s,8d held 
by Hackett chargeable on the property; 7 pp 
1833 
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I.ii.2. Leases 
 

I.ii.2.a. County Kildare 
 
These have been separated by townland. 
 

I.ii.2.a.(1) Morristown 
 
MS 38,267 /1 William Lattin to William Sotheby of Morristown Moynagh (415 acres) 

to hold for 41 years; 1 membrane 
18 Jan. 1680 
  

MS 38,267 /2 William Lattin to William Sotheby of Morristown Moynagh (62 acres) 
until such time as money due on two bonds (taken by William Lattin) is 
paid off, 13 Mar. 1688; Assignment by William Sotheby of his interest in 
the two bonds to William Alcock, 16 Mar. 1704; 1 item 
1688, 1704 
 

MS 38,267 /3 Counterpart lease by Henry Percy to William Sotheby of part of 
Morristown Moynagh to hold for 99 years (property held by Percy on a 
mortgage by William Lattin to his father Anthony Percy 1680); 1 
membrane 
28 May 1709 
 

MS 38,267 /4 George Lattin to Francis Ludford of a house and land at Borehard (26 
acres) for 21 years; 1 p 
[Document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
22 Mar. 1730 
 

MS 38,267 /5 George Lattin to John Lyons of part of Borehard (56 acres) for 21 years; 
1 p 
23 Mar. 1737 
 

MS 38,267 /6 George Lattin to John Lyons of a house and land at Borehard (10 acres) 
for 21 years; 1 p 
22 Mar. 1738 
 

MS 38,267 /7 George Lattin to John Lyons of part of Borehard (56 acres) for 21 years; 
1 p 
23 Mar. 1738 
 

MS 38,267 /8 Jane Lattin to Thomas Coyle of her dower or one third share part of the 
lands of Upper Morristown (Borehard) for 21 years; 1 p 
9 May 1738 
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MS 38,267 /9 George Lattin to John Mangan of ground in Morristown called Coolreagh 
(92 acres) for 18 years; 2 pp 
17 Dec. 1757 
 

MS 38,267 
/10 

George Lattin to Patrick Murphy of part of the bog of Morristown (1 
acre) with liberty of grazing on the land behind Morristown House for 21 
years; 1 p 
25 Sept. 1760 
 

MS 38,268 /1 George Lattin to Charles White of part of the Bog of Morristown for 21 
years. Includes sketch map of the demised premises; 2 pp 
6 Dec. 1763 
 

MS 38,268 /2 George Lattin to John Cormick of part of the Bog of Allen for 21 years; 1 
p 
20 Dec. 1763 
 

MS 38,268 /3 George Lattin to James Ludford of a farm house and land in Borehard 
(26 acres) to hold for 16 years; 1 p 
1 Aug. 1764 
 

MS 38,268 /4 George Lattin to David Flood of farm houses and land in Borehard (9 
acres) for 16 years; 1 p 
1 Aug. 1764 
 

MS 38,268 /5 George Lattin to John Gale of part of Morristown called Pidgeon Park 
(24 acres) for ten years; 1 p 
1 Oct. 1772 
 

MS 38,268 /6 Catherine Lattin to John Reilly of part of the demesne of Morristown (54 
acres) for eight years; 2 p 
25 Mar. 1774 
 

MS 38,268 /7 Catherine Lattin to Darby Dogan of part of the Bog of Allen for seven 
years; 1 p 
25 Nov. 1774 
 

MS 38,268 /8 Catherine Lattin to Terence Sheridan of part of the Bog of Allen for three 
years; Catherine Lattin to Barthomolow Ball of part of the Bog of Allen 
for three years; 2 pp  
14 Jan. 1779 
 

MS 38,268 /9 Patrick Lattin to Farrel Cormick of a farm house and land (26 acres) in 
Borehard for 31 years; 1 p 
29 Jan. 1783 
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MS 38,268 
/10 

Patrick Lattin to James Lyons of farm houses and land in Borehard (10 
acres) for 29 years; 1 p 
Apr. 1785 
 

MS 38,269 /1 Patrick Lattin to Edward Medlicott of part of Morristown called Pidgeon 
Park (25 acres) and a field called Acrewmore (2 acres) for six years; 1 p 
25 May 1785 
 

MS 38,269 /2 Patrick Lattin to John Reilly of part of Morristown called Coolreagh (92 
acres) for 99 years; 2 membranes 
14 Dec. 1788 
 

MS 38,269 /3 Patrick Lattin to John Rourke of Little Morristown (36 acres) with a 
house and other premises and with liberty to cut turf in the Bog of Allen 
to hold for two lives or 31 years. Also concerns a loan of £1,000 by 
Rourke to Lattin; 1 p 
25 Mar. 1794 
  

MS 38,269 /4 Patrick Lattin to Anne Lyons of part of Borehard (22 acres) to hold for 
one life or 21 years with liberty to cut turf in the Bog of Allen; Patrick 
Lattin to Anne Lyons of part of Borehard (23 acres) to hold for three 
lives or 31 years with liberty to cut turf in the Bog of Allen; 4 items 
[One lease requires conservation treatment] 
26 Feb. 1816 
 

MS 38,269 /5 Patrick Lattin to Christopher Carney of houses and lands in Borehard (26 
acres) with other lands and premises to hold for one life or 21 years with 
related eviction notices; 6 items 
26 Sept. 1823, 1844-1847 
 

MS 38,269 /6 Patrick Lattin to Richard Lyons of part of Borehard (44 acres) to hold for 
one life or 21 years, with accounts and eviction notices; 13 items  
25 June 1828-1853 
 

MS 38,269 /7 Patrick Lattin to James Cormick of part of Borehard (5 acres) to hold for 
one life or 21 years and with liberty to cut turf in the Bog of Morristown; 
1 p 
7 Aug. 1830 
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MS 38,269 
/8-9 

Patrick Lattin to John Rourke of a farm at Little Morristown to hold for 
three lives or 31 years and also concerning a bond by Lattin to John 
Rourke (uncle to the lessee) and a further bond by Lattin to Rourke. Also 
includes the wills of Margaret Rourke and John Rourke, eviction notices 
and legal papers in the suit of Paulina Mansfield V Thomas Rourke and 
others to recover possession of the lands. Paulina Mansfield to G.P.L. 
Mansfield of the property; 63 items in 2 folders 
1830-1869 
 

 
I.ii.2.a.(2) Naas and surrounding areas  

 
MS 38,270 /1 John Lattin to Edward Wiseman of Miletstown (Meilstown), near Naas 

(30 acres) for 500 years in consideration of £30 for the annual rent of a 
grain of wheat, 1 May 1640; Articles of agreement between Mary and 
Edward Wiseman and William Lattin for an assignment of the lands of 
Miletstown (Meilestown) in consideration of £30 for which Lattin 
executes his bond to them, 26 June 1669; 2 items 
1640-1669 
 

MS 38,270 /2 William Lattin to Charles Rives in consideration of £10 of houses and 
gardens in Naas for 21 years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
3 May 1664 
 

MS 38,270 /3 John Aylmer, William Wright and Samuel Cobb to Oliver Chewny of 
part of Monnygallagh near Naas (9 acres) for 99 years; 1 membrane 
30 Aug. 1681 
 

MS 38,270 /4 Thomas Moore to William Lattin of land in Naas in consideration of £10 
to hold for 91 years for the annual rent of one peppercorn; 1 membrane 
30 Oct. 1684 
 

MS 38,270 /5 John Aylmer to Richard Parsons of land near Naas (23 acres) for 21 
years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
10 Apr. 1698 
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MS 38,270 /6 Richard Parsons to John Sharsfield of land called Little Green near Naas 
for 19 years; 1 p 
2 May 1705 
 

MS 38,270 /7 Charles Aylmer to James Warner of a house and garden at West Green, 
Naas for 31 years; 1 membrane 
17 Apr. 1713 
 

MS 38,270 /8 Patrick Lattin to John Sarsfield of premises and a garden in Naas for 31 
years; 2 items 
[One lease requires conservation treatment] 
12 Mar. 1721 
 

MS 38,270 /9 Patrick Lattin to Christopher Newn of a house and ground in Naas for 31 
years; 2 p 
2 June 1721 
 

MS 38,270 
/10 

Patrick Lattin to Thomas Hughes of one acre of land outside Naas for 31 
years; 1 p 
8 Nov. 1728 
 

MS 38,271 /1 Patrick Lattin to Richard Eustace of a house and ground in Naas for 27 
years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment as document is torn] 
8 Apr. 1732 
 

MS 38,271 /2 Patrick Lattin to Oliver Eustace of a park (3 acres) on the road from Naas 
to Rathasker for 31 years; 1 p 
1737 
 

MS 38,271 /3 George Lattin to Thomas Kergan of part of Monegallagh (3 acres) for 31 
years; 1 p 
23 Mar. 1738 
 

MS 38,271 /4 George Lattin to Bartholomew Barnwall of a house and garden in Naas 
for 31 years; 1 p 
30 Mar. 1739 
 

MS 38,271 /5 George Lattin to Francis Sarsfield of St. John’s Green, Naas for 31 years; 
2 pp 
5 Aug. 1745 
 

MS 38,271 /6 George Lattin to Daniel Neaile of a house and garden in Mass Lane, Naas 
for 21 years; 1 p 
6 Sept. 1745 
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MS 38,271 /7 George Lattin to Patrick Doyle of houses on Naas Green for 31 years; 2 
items 
15 Mar. 1747 
  

MS 38,271 /8 Jane Lattin to Oliver Eustace of a house and land at Naas (34 acres) for 
31 years; 1 membrane 
21 June 1753 
 

MS 38,271 /9 George Lattin to Edward Eustace of a house and ground in Naas and land 
in Monegallagh (3 acres) for 31 years. Includes map of the demised 
property; 1 p 
24 Feb. 1756 
 

MS 38,271 
/10 

George Lattin to Patrick Donnelly of a house, other premises and a 
meadow in Naas for 31 years; 3 items 
18 Apr. 1757 
 

MS 38,272 /1 Draft lease by George Lattin to William Rose of the Red Mill of 
Johnstown at Naas to hold for lives; 6 pp 
1757 
 

MS 38,272 /2 George Lattin to John Kelly of houses in Bake House Lane, Naas for 31 
years; 1 p 
1 May 1762 
 

MS 38,272 /3 George Lattin to Richard Lyons of a house and premises in Naas and 
ground on the road leading from Naas to Rathasker (5 acres) for 31 years; 
1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
7 Jan. 1763 
  

MS 38,272 /4 George Lattin to Michael Cosgrove of a house and gardens in Bake 
House Lane, Naas for 31 years, 4 Aug. 1766; Surrender by Michael 
Cosgrove to George Lattin of the property, 28 Mar. 1780; 2 items 
 

MS 38,272 /5 George Lattin to James Keil of a house and garden in Mass Lane, Naas 
for 31 years; 1 p 
12 Dec. 1770 
 

MS 38,272 /6 George Lattin to Daniel McGee of a the backyard of the poorhouse and 
other ground in Naas for 31 years; 1 p 
27 Mar. 1773 
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MS 38,272 /7 Edward Wilson to Henry Heydon of a brew house in Sunday’s Well, 
Naas to hold for 26 years, 29 Sept. 1776; Notice by William Wilson for 
Henry Heydon to surrender the premises to him, 28 Sept. 1836; 4 items 
1776-1837 
 

MS 38,272 /8 Patrick Lattin to Patrick Doyle of houses on Naas Green for 31 years; 1 p 
Apr. 1785 
 

MS 38,272 /9 Patrick Lattin to James Magrath, Arthur Geoghegan, John Dodd, 
Nicholas Kearns and Thomas Dunn of part of Naas Green (5 acres) for 
31 years; 1 p 
9 Apr. 1785 
 

MS 38,272 
/10 

Catherine Martin to Francis Jenkinson of a house and ground in Naas for 
17 years; 1 p 
10 Mar. 1786 
 

MS 38,273 /1 Patrick Lattin to Edward Wilson of a house and garden in Naas with 
other ground called Sunday’s Well (7 acres), and a house and garden in 
Bake House Lane to hold for 3 lives or 31 years; 1 p 
25 Mar. 1788 
 

MS 38,273 /2 Patrick Lattin to Bartholomew Donnelly of house, premises and meadow 
in Naas for 31 years; 1 p 
18 June 1788 
  

MS 38,273 /3 Patrick Lattin to Francis Jenkinson of a house and premises in Naas and 
land in Naas beside Broadfields Road, two fields called Parson’s land, 
Daly’s Park, part of Monegallagh and Little Bog (34 acres) to hold until 
25 Mar. 1789; 3 pp 
27 June 1788 
 

MS 38,273 /4 Patrick Lattin to Barthomolew Donnelly of house and premises on the 
east side of Naas and two acres of ground near Naas to hold for three 
lives or 31 years; 1 membrane 
22 Apr. 1793 
 

MS 38,273 /5 Patrick Lattin to George Moore of premises and ground at Bake House 
Lane, Naas to hold for three lives or 31 years in consideration of £50; 1 
membrane 
24 June 1793 
 

MS 38,273 /6 Patrick Lattin to Terence McDonald of a house and premises in Naas 
with land near Naas (33 acres) to hold for three lives or 41 years; 2 items 
25 Mar. 1795 
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MS 38,273 /7 Patrick Lattin to James Dowling of a house and garden in Naas to hold 
for two lives or 31 years; 1 membrane, 1 p 
21 July 1797 
 

MS 38,273 /8 Patrick Lattin to Bartholomew Donnelly of a park near Naas (2 acres) 
and part of Monegallagh (2 acres) and two acres of land beside the road 
leading from Naas to Ballymore-Eustace to hold for three lives or 31 
years; 1 membrane 
29 Jan. 1801 
  

MS 38,273 /9 Patrick Lattin to Thomas Plunkett of Poor House garden in Naas to hold 
for five lives or 99 year. Includes map of the demised premises; 1 
membrane, 1 p 
25 Mar. 1802 
 

MS 38,273 
/10 

Public Record Office of Ireland certified copy of a lease by Patrick Lattin 
to Major General Quin John Freeman Deputy Barrack Master General of 
the Forces in Ireland and a Commissioner of Public Works of a plot of 
ground at Monegallagh (Parson’s land, 7 acres) to hold in trust for the 
king for ever for an annual rent. Includes map of the demised property; 
10 pp 
7 Oct. 1810 [25 Sept. 1870] 
  

MS 38,274 /1 Patrick Lattin to James Farrell of a house in Naas to hold for three lives 
or 31 years, Feb. 1816; Surrender by Thomas Farrell to Paulina 
Mansfield of the property in consideration of £17 rent money by Farrell, 
5 Mar. 1853; 3 items 
1816-1853 
 

MS 38,274 /2 Patrick Lattin to Richard Finamore in consideration of £100 of a house 
and premises in Naas to hold for three lives or 31 years, with ground on 
the Rathasker Road, Naas (5 acres) to hold for one lives or 21 years, 5 
Apr. 1816; Extract from attested copy will of Richard Finamore whereby 
he leaves his leasehold property including that held from Patrick Lattin to 
Anne Finamore, Elizabeth Rutherford and John Gale, 15 Mar. 1840, 
proved 5 Apr. 1840; 3 items 
1816-1840 
 

MS 38,274 /3 Letter from Michael Tracey to Patrick Lattin proposing a lease of fields 
near Naas with Patrick Lattin’s reply, 25 Sept. 1823; Lease from Patrick 
Lattin to Michael Tracey of ground near Naas and part of Monegallagh to 
hold for one life or 21 years, 6 Aug. 1824; 2 items 
1823-1824 
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MS 38,274 /4 Paulina Mansfield and G.P.L. Mansfield to James Halfpenny of part of 
Naas West with premises (1 acre) for 61 years. Includes map of the 
demised property; 1 p 
24 Nov. 1851 
 

 
I.ii.2.a.(3) Cradockstown  

 
MS 38,275 Memorandum of lease by William Lattin to Morigh Byrne of a meadow 

(2 acres) ‘next to the foord goeing to Cradockstown’ to hold for 21 years; 
1 p 
30 Mar. 1686 
 

 
I.ii.2.a.(4) Rathasker  

 
MS 38,276 /1 Lease of Rathasker by Sir Robert Colvill to Anthony Percy for 21 years; 

1 p 
[requires conservation treatment as is torn] 
18 June 1694 
 

MS 38,276 /2 Lease of part of Rathasker (177 acres) by George Lattin to Garrett 
Archbold for 31 years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
20 Oct. 1772 
 

MS 38,276 /3 Leases by Catherine Lattin to Patrick Timmons of part of Rathasker (10 
acres) and part of the demesne of Morristown (49 acres) for two years; 
Bond of James Timmons and Laurence Allen to Catherine Lattin for 
£134,7s,24d on condition of performance by Patrick Timmons  of his 
covenants set out in the two leases of Rathasker and Morristown; 3 items 
21 Jan. 1780 
 

MS 38,276 /4 Patrick Lattin to Peter Magrath, Ann Reddin and Patrick Reddin of part 
of Rathasker (5 acres) for 31 years; 1 p 
21 Jan. 1783 
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I.ii.2.a.(5) Westown 
 
MS 38,277 /1 William Lattin to Anthony Percy of Westown (94 acres) for 41 years; 1 

membrane 
18 Jan. 1680 
 

MS 38,277 /2 Patrick Lattin to Richard Tracy of Westown (86 acres) for 31 years; 1 
membrane 
2 Mar. 1718 
 

MS 38,277 /3 George Lattin to William Wilson of Millettstown Mill with three acres of 
ground at Westown for 21 years; 1 p 
23 Mar. 1738 
 

MS 38,277 /4 Jane Lattin to John Wolfe of her dower or one third part share of 
Westown for 41 years, 7 Mar. 1744; Memorandum of agreement between 
George Lattin and John Wolfe for a lease of part of Westown for 41 
years, 30 July 1744; 2 items 
1744 
 

MS 38,277 /5 Draft lease by Patrick Lattin to Richard Nevill of part of Westown (6 
acres) to hold for three lives renewable for ever; 5 pp 
30 Nov. 1782 
 

 
I.ii.2.a.(6) Thomastown 

 
MS 38,278 John Willson to Patrick Lattin of Thomastown (41 acres) for 18 years; 1 

membrane 
17 Dec. 1718 
 

 
I.ii.2.a.(6) Herbertstown 

 
MS 38,279 /1 Patrick Lattin to Edmund Carburey of part of Herbertstown (98 acres) for 

31 years; 1 p 
10 Mar. 1725 
 

MS 38,279 /2 George Lattin to Laurence Missett of part of Herbertstown (200 acres) 
for 31 years; 1 membrane 
28 Apr. 1739 
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I.ii.2.b. County Waterford  
 
MS 38,280 /1 John Kearney, Bishop of Ossory to Patrick Lattin of part of Ballyrobbin 

(Robbinstown), in the Liberties of Waterford city (22 acres) for 21 years; 
1 p 
26 Mar. 1813 
 

MS 38,280 /2 Memorial of lease by Patrick and Elizabeth Lattin to Henry Holdsworth 
Hunt of part of Ballyrobbin in the Liberties of Waterford city (116 acres) 
to hold for three lives or 31 years; 1 membrane 
25 Sept. 1813 
  

MS 38,280 /3 Draft lease by Henry Langley to Henry Holdsworth Hunt of part of 
Ballyrobbin in the Liberties of Waterford city (58 acres) to hold for three 
lives or 31 years; 3 pp 
1813 
  

MS 38,280 /4 Surrender by Henry Holdsworth Hunt to Patrick and Elizabeth Lattin of 
those parts of Ballyrobbin in the Liberties of Waterford city whch had 
been demised to him on 24 & 25 Sept. 1813 and 25 Sept. 1813 (22 acres 
& 116 acres); 2 items 
20 Feb. 1822 
 

MS 38,280 /5 Robert Fowler, Bishop of Ossory to Patrick Lattin of part of Ballyrobbin 
(Robbinstown) in the Liberties of Waterford City (22 acres) for 21 years; 
2 pp 
6 Apr. 1826 
 

 
I.ii.2.c. County Kilkenny  

 
MS 38,281 /1 Patrick and Elizabeth Lattin to Edmond Kelly of part of Gurteens (2 

acres) to hold for one life; 1 p 
19 Nov. 1813 
 

MS 38,281 /2 Patrick and Elizabeth Lattin to Patrick Murphy of part of Gurteen (2 
acres) to hold for one life or 21 years; 1 p 
19 Nov. 1813 
 

MS 38,281 /3 Copy lease by Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth Lattin to Thomas Quan and 
James Quan in consideration of £2,710,12s,6d of part of Gurteens 
(Mount Prospect, 90 acres) to hold for three lives renewable for ever, 20 
Dec. 1813; Copy conveyance by Francis Wyse (assignee of the estate of 
Thomas and James Quan, bankrupts), James Quan and Maurice McGrath 
to John Hackett of the above property (Gurteens) to hold for three lives 
renewable for ever in consideration of £540, 24 Mar. 1825; Copy deed of 
renewal  by Nicholas Alfred Power to Paulina and Alexander Mansfield 
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renewal  by Nicholas Alfred Power to Paulina and Alexander Mansfield 
of a lease of part of Gurteens called Glass House Quarter, Mill House 
Quarter and Farnarearagh to hold for three lives renewable for ever, 12 
Nov. 1838; ‘Abstract of the title of the co-heirs of John Hackett Esq. to a 
fee farm grant of the lands of Mount Prospect’. Includes letters from 
Richard O’Donnell, solicitor to Richard Baillie, solicitor and other legal 
papers concerning the right of the nieces of John Hackett to hold Mount 
Prospect as a lease in perpetuity from Paulina Mansfield, 1849-51; 17 
items 
1813-51 
 

MS 38,281 /4 Draft renewal of lease by Patrick and Elizabeth Lattin to James Wyse 
Quan and Margaret Wyse Quan of a mill and premises in the barony of 
Ida to hold for three lives; 6 pp 
1832 
 

 
I.ii.3. Tenant Agreements  

 
These relate to the county Kildare estate. 
 
MS 38,282 /1 Article of agreement between Thomas Fitzgerald and Jane Lattin for the 

sale of houses in Lattins Court, Dublin city by Jane Lattin to raise money 
to repay a mortgage by Laurence Fitzgerald (father of Thomas) of 
Clowings, county Kildare, to John Bolton, and also to make a provision 
for Begnett Fitzgerald (daughter of Jane Lattin); 1 membrane 
9 July 1733 
 

MS 38,282 /2 Covenant by Bartholomew Barnwall with George Lattin whereby the 
former agrees a build a house in Naas (on land leased to him by Lattin). 
Includes bond of Barnwall to Lattin for £200; 2 pp 
31 Mar. 1739 
  

MS 38,282 /3 Agreement between [George Lattin] and James Hussy, Bartle Hussy and 
John Hussy for a lease of two parks and a garden (7 acres) in Borehard; 2 
pp 
1 May 1770 
 

MS 38,282 /4 Memorandum of agreement between George Lattin and Christian 
Kennedy for a lease of part of Morristown (51 acres) for ten and a half 
years. Includes map of the demised property; 2 pp 
4 Feb. 1773 
  

MS 38,282 /5 Memorandum of agreement between Patrick Lattin and John Plunket for 
a lease of a field called ‘Bigg Moneenmelish’ in Morristown (8 acres) to 
hold for one life. Includes map of the demised property; 2 items 
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30 Jan. 1783 
 

MS 38,282 /6 Memorandum of agreement between John Reilly (on behalf of Patrick 
Lattin and Catherine Lattin) and Thomas Fagan for a lease of a farm at 
Rathasker in consideration of £45; 1 p 
23 Mar. 1783 
 

MS 38,282 /7 Agreement between John Reilly (on behalf of Patrick Lattin and 
Catherine Lattin) and Patrick Timons for a lease of a house and farm at 
Bluebell; 1 p 
25 Mar. 1783 
 

MS 38,282 /8 Memorandum of agreement between Patrick Lattin and Christian 
Kennedy for a lease of part of Morristown (25 acres) and premises to 
hold for one life; 1 p 
[25 Mar.] 1783 
 

MS 38,282 /9 Agreement between Catherine Lattin (on behalf of Patrick Lattin) and 
Edward Toole for a lease of the Red House Farm with liberty to cut turf 
in the Bog of Allen to hold for three lives or 31 years; 3 pp 
21 Mar. 1787 
 

MS 38,282 
/10 

Agreement between John Reilly (on behalf of Patrick Lattin) and 
Terrence McDonnald and George Phillips for a lease of the Inn in Naas 
and the adjoining land (except 1 acre of bog) to hold for three lives or 31 
years, a lease to be executed within 12 months; 1 p 
25 Mar. 1789 
 

MS 38,282 
/11 

Copy memorial of an agreement for a lease by John O’Reilly (on behalf 
of Patrick Lattin) to Laurence Healy for part of Rathasker (13 acres) to 
hold for three lives or 31 years; 2 pp 
7 May 1803 [copied 22 June 1846] 
 

MS 38,282 
/12 

Memorandum of agreement between Thomas Plunkett (agent to Patrick 
Lattin) and John Rourke for a lease of part of the demesne of Morristown 
called Pidgeon field and adjoining land for two years; 1 p 
26 Mar. 1821 
 

MS 38,282 
/13 

Note on an agreement between T. McDonald and H. Harrington for a 
lease of the King’s Arms Hotel at Naas; 1 p 
1828 
  

MS 38,282 
/14 

Agreement between Patrick Lattin and Mathew Keely for a lease of the 
Bog of Morristown with the right to cut turf for three years; 3 pp 
25 Mar. 1829 
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I.ii.4. Proposals for Leases  
 
These relate to the county Kildare estate. 
 
MS 38,283 /1 Proposals by Martin Nowlan and Richard Mcguire to George Lattin for 

leases of part of the Bog of Morristown, and by Patrick Donnelly 
concerning is holding at Naas; 5 pp 
1764-1766 
   

MS 38,283 /2 Notices for leases of Rathasker by Thomas Plunkett, agent to Patrick 
Lattin with proposal by Andrew Dunn for a lease of ground on the 
Rathasker Road near Naas; 4 pp 
Dec. 1820-Apr. 1821 
 

MS 38,283 /3 Notice for a lease of the demesne of Morristown (60 acres) by Thomas 
Plunkett, agent to Patrick Lattin; 1 p 
Feb. 1821 
 

MS 38,283 /4 Notice by Thomas Plunkett, agent to Patrick Lattin for a lease of parks 
near Naas; 1 p 
Mar. 1821 
 

MS 38,283 /5 Proposals for leases of part of Borehard by Thomas Flood, Thomas 
Fagan, Christian Doogan, Peter Connor, Richard Lyons and Laurence 
Carney. Includes memorandum of agreement for a lease to Carney of part 
of Borehard; 6 items 
Mar. 1821 
 

MS 38,283 /6 Notice for leases of part of Borehard (26 acres) with premises by Thomas 
Plunkett, agent to Patrick Lattin; 1 p 
Mar. 1821 
 

MS 38,283 /7 Proposal by Patrick Lattin to execute a lease of a house and garden in 
Morristown to a trustee in trust for Mary Domigan; 1 p 
Apr. 1830 
 

 
I.ii.5. Evictions  

 
MS 38,284 Eviction notices for Edward Wilson and William Graydon; 4 items 

1816, 1834 
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I.ii.6. Employment 
 
MS 38,285 Deed by which Thomas Farrell apprentices himself to Bryan and Peter 

Dunne for 7 years; 1 p 
1772 
 

 
I.ii.7. Lease Lists  

 
These relate to the county Kildare estate. 
 
MS 28,286 /1 Lists of leases made between 1681 and 1694 relating to the Lattin estate 

in the possession of George Lattin; 1 p 
Feb. 1771 
  

MS 28,286 /2 ‘List of old leases relative to Morristown Estate’ made between 1635 and 
1687; 4 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 28,286 /3 ‘List of Deeds of Patrick Lattin Esq. in the hands of Mr Torton Samuel 
Walker’; 1 item 
1832 
 

MS 28,286 /4 Lists of tenants of the Lattin estate with denominations, form of tenure 
and yearly rent; 2 items 
Undated 
 

MS 28,286 /5 ‘Leases Lattin estate at the time of Patrick Lattin’s death drawn up by the 
late Alexander Mansfield’; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 28,286 /6 Memorandum of leases concerning the Lattin estate made between 1717 
and 1854, compiled by Richard Baillie, solicitor and given to Edmund A.  
Mansfield; 2 pp 
Nov. 1857 
 

MS 28,286 /7 Lists of leases and other papers made between 1667 and 1868 relating to 
the Lattin estate, compiled by G.P.L. Mansfield; 9 items 
1868 
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I.ii.8. Legal Papers  
 
MS 38,287 /1 Judgement in the suit of William Eustace V John Lattin concerning 

Cradockstown, county Kildare; 2 items 
1637 
 

MS 38,287 /2 Order for inquisition in the suit of Stephen Lattin V Roland Horrebin, 
William Goff and others concerning the lands of Naas and Rathescar; 1 
item 
1667 
 

MS 38,287 /3 Copy memorandum in the suit of William Lattin V James, Duke of York 
concerning Rathescarr and Mullandat, county Kildare, 1 item 
1678 
  

MS 38,287 
/4-9 

Legal papers in the suit of Patrick Lattin V Anthony Percy concerning the 
debts of William Lattin. Includes counsels’opinion, bills of complaint, 
copies of related deeds and accounts showing payments made; 58 items 
in 6 folders 
See also Lattin estate Deeds and Leases 
[some items are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1680-1713 
 

MS 38,288 /1 Award and judgment by Edmond Malone in the suit of William Lattin V 
William Sprigg concerning the rents and profits of a house in Naas 
Corporation whereby Sprigg is to pay £8 to Lattin; 1 p 
1687 
 

MS 38,288 /2 Bill of complaint in the suit of Christopher Eustace V William Lattin 
concerning Cradockstown, county Kildare; 2 pp 
1690 
 

MS 38,288 /3 Bond of Margaret Nangle to Patrick Lattin concerning Herbertstown, 
county Kildare; 1 item 
1702 
 

MS 38,288 /4 ‘Mr Malone’s opinion on the state of Mr Lattin’s Case, on the Articles 
and Settlement made by Mr William Lattin his father’; 1 item 
1709 
 

MS 38,288 /5 Legal papers in the suit of George Fay V Patrick Lattin and George 
Lattin concerning Herbertstown, county Kildare, including the Answer of 
Patrick Lattin to the Bill of Complaint of George Fay, and the Case of 
George Lattin with opinion of counsel of Peter Daly; 2 items 
1712-32/3 
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MS 38,288 /6 Legal papers of the suit of Andrew Eustace V Patrick Lattin concerning 
the road from Herbertstown to Morristown, county Kildare, including the 
State of the Case and the arbitration award; 5 items 
[One document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1713-24 
 

MS 38,289 
/1-8 
MS L 88 
MS L 89 
MS L 90 

Legal papers of the suit of Patrick Lattin V Garret Wesley (otherwise 
Wellesley) concerning the Bog of Morristown including legal opinion, 
cross proofs, affidavits, legal costs and jury lists; 48 items in 11 folders 
(3 folders of this are outsize) 
[Several documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1716-20 
 

MS 38,290 /1 Negative certificates of judgements against Patrick Lattin and George 
Lattin; 6 items 
1720-55 
 

MS 38,290 /2 Legal papers relating to the indictment of perjury against Thady 
Dowling; 4 items 
[One document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1722-23 
 

MS 38,290 /3 Copy of legal charges of the suit of Patrick Lattin V Charles Aylmer; 1 f 
1723 
 

MS 38,290 /4 Legal papers in the suit of Mercer V Lattin concerning purchases of 
property by William Alcock in trust for Patrick Lattin, Michael Moore 
and Richard Leigh which were prohibited under the 1703 Popery Acts, 
including the Case of the Appellants in the suit against the co-heirs of 
William Alcock, and the Bill of Complaint of Grace Mercer; 3 items 
1724-26 
 

MS 38,290 /5 Legal papers in the suit of Blacker V Lattin concerning purchases made 
by William Alcock in trust for Patrick Lattin which were prohibited by 
the 1703 Popery Act, including the Bill of Complaint of William 
Blacker; 6 items 
1735-57 
 

MS L 91 Legal papers in the suit of Henry Nevill and others V George Lattin and 
others concerning tresspass on the lands of Barrettstown; 4 pp 
1744 
 

MS 38,291 /1 Case with opinion of counsel of E. Stannard concerning the right of 
George Lattin to hold his late father’s estate in fee simple; 2 items 
1746 
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MS 38,291 /2 Case with opinion of counsel of S. Bradstreet, Peter Daly and John 
Fitzgibbon concerning the Cradockstown estate (County Kildare) and the 
right of Alexander Eustace to hold the estate as a Catholic, the right of 
Jane Eustace, wife of Alexander, to dower in the property, also and the 
right of William Eustace, their son, to his mother’s portion; 6 items 
1747-58 
 

MS 38,291 /3 Notice concerning the collection of rents by Stephen and Alice Moore as 
the lawful heirs of Robert Colville, deceased; 1 p 
1749 
 

MS 38,291 /4 Legal papers in the suit of John Bourke and William Rose V George 
Lattin and William Wilson concerning the disputed use of the water 
course running through the lands of Maudlins and Johnstown, county 
Kildate with related correspondence; 10 items 
1751-1768 
 

MS 38,291 /5 Assignments of judgements obtained against George and Patrick Lattin to 
Michael Aylmer and Dennis Daly in trust for the uses mentioned in the 
marriage settlement of George Lattin with a declaration of trust by 
Michael Aylmer whereby he is to hold the judgements in trust for George 
Lattin; 8 items 
1755-68 
 

MS 38,291 /6 Legal papers concerning a dispute between George Lattin, and Garrett 
Wellesley (otherwise Wesley), 1st Earl of Mornington [father of Arthur 
Wellesley, 1st Duke of Wellington] and his tenant, Alexander Barrington 
over the Bog of Morristown and the Bog of Barrettstown; 10 items 
1760-66 
 

MS L 92 Legal papers in the suit of James Ferrall V George Lattin concerning the 
will of Theobald O’Ferrall; 139 pp 
1763-1764 
 

MS 38,292 /1 Legal opinion of Theobald Wolfe concerning the right of George Lattin 
in devising his will to empower his executors to make leases of his real 
property for 21 years while his children are minors, and also the right of 
Catherine Lattin (his wife) to dower in his county Kildare property; 5 
items 
1772-73 
  

MS 38,292 / Writ declaring the ejectment of Michael Black from the Red House Farm, 
county Kildare, while giving possession to Edward Hunter; 1 membrane 
1782 
 

MS 38,292 /3 Notice concerning the construction of a canal; 1 item 
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1787 
 

MS 38,292 /4 Legal opinion of John Bell on the suit of Lattin V Snow; 1 item 
1802 
 

MS 38,292 /5 Copy letters of attorney by Patrick Lattin to his wife Elizabeth Lattin 
empowering her to manage his estates in county Kilkenny and Waterford 
city and to receive the rents while he is a ‘prisoner of war’ in France; 3 
pp 
[Document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1813 
 

MS 38,292 /6 Mainly legal costs of the suit of John Cahill V Patrick Lattin concerning 
a judgement obtained by Cahill against Lattin in 1820 with related 
papers; 9 items 
1831-50 
 

MS 38,292 /7 ‘Register Office search for deeds of Borehard, county Kildare, from 1816 
to 1828’ by Richard Baillie, solicitor; 2 items 
1847 
 

 
I.ii.9. Maps, Surveys and Valuations  

 
I.ii.9.a. County Kildare  

 
MS 38,641 
/26 

Extract from the Down Survey of Naas, county Kildare, by Richard 
Thompson showing premises owned by John Lattin granted to John 
Bysse and William Hamiltin by patent of Charles II of 3 June 1667; 1 p 
Undated, c. 1667 
 

MS Map 169 
S 

‘A Map of part of the bogg of Mauricetowne, Being part of the bogg of 
Allen situate in Parish of Old Connel, Barony of Great Connel and 
County of Killdare, belonging to George Lattin Esq. now claimed by Mr 
Henry Nevil…surveyed the 14th of Aug. 1744 by Laurence Byrne’; 1 
membrane 
1744 
 

MS Map 170 
(a-e) S 

Surveys of part of the Bog of Morristown by Charles Vaughan; 5 items 
1763 
  

MS Map 171 
S 

Map of Rathasker, county Kildare, surveyed by John Netterville; 1 item 
Map is incomplete. 
[Document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
Oct. 1764 
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MS Map 172 
S 

Sketch map and survey of part of Westown, county Kildare, by John 
Netterville; 1 item 
Nov. 1764 
 

MS 38,641 
/27 

‘A copy of the map of Rathasker for Patrick Lattin’ showing tenant 
acreages and valuations; 1 p 
[map is absent] 
1822 
 

MS 38,641 
/28 

Survey of ‘That part of the Widow Fegan’s Land at [Clongour]’ by John 
Byrne; 1 p 
1836 
 

 
I.ii.9.b. County Waterford 

 
MS Map 173 
S 

Map of Ballyrobbin in the liberties of Waterford city surveyed by Denis 
Swiney; 1 item 
Feb. 1813 
 

Ms Map 174 
S 

Map of Ballyrobbin in the liberties of Waterford city surveyed by 
Michael Sinnott for Patrick Lattin; 1 item 
Mar. 1813 
 

 
I.ii.10. Financial Administration 

 
This relates to the estates in counties Kildare, Waterford and Kilkenny. 
 

I.ii.10.a. Rentals 
 
MS 38,293 /1 Rental of the Morristown estate of the late Patrick Lattin with account of 

bond and judgement debts, list of charges on the Lattin estate, copy of Mr 
Kelly’s account of Thomas Fagan with estate vouchers; 49 items 
[One document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1783-1836 
 

MS 38,293 /2 Rent roll of the Morristown estate of Patrick Lattin commencing 25 Mar. 
1790; 1 item 
1790 
 

MS 38,293 /3 Annual rent roll for Ballyrobbin, county Waterford; 1 p 
1812 
 

MS 38,293 /4 Rent roll of the Morristown estate of Patrick Lattin commencing 25 Mar. 
and 1st May 1814; 1 p 
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1814 
 

MS 38,293 /5 ‘Old rent roll exclusive of Morristown demesne, no. 12’, undated; 
‘Amount of rent roll for ten years ending 25 Mar. 1814 exclusive of 
Morristown demesne, no. 12, 1814; 2 pp 
undated & 1814 
 

MS 38,293 /6 ‘Rent Roll of the part of Patrick Lattin Esq’s estate in the county of 
Kilkenny held by Cody & Bardon & their under tenants’ with ‘Rent Roll 
of grounds and houses occupied by Mr Lattin’s direct tenants’; 1 item 
1821 
 

MS 38,293 /7 ‘Waterford rent rolls’; 2 pp 
undated 
 

MS 38,293 /8 Rental of Gurteens; 1 p 
Undated 
 

MS 38,293 /9 Rental of Ballyrobbin, county Waterford, and Drumdowney and 
Gurteens, county Kilkenny which were to be sold; 1 p 
Undated 
 

 
I.ii.10.b. Account Books 

 
MS 34,327 Rent book for the Lattin estate showing tenants’ accounts with 

enclosures; c. 190 ff. 
[some of the enclosures are torn and require conservation treatment] 
Mar. 1773-Dec. 1778 
 

 
I.ii.10.c. Accounts and Vouchers  

 
MS 38,294 
/1-4 

Accounts and vouchers relating to the Kildare and other estates; c. 105 
items in 4 folders 
1715-1841 & undated 
 

MS 38,294 /5 ‘Quit rent receipts Morristown, Herbertstown, Rathasker, Naas, no. 17’; 
70 items 
1704-31 
 

MS 38,294 /6 ‘Receipts of the Corporation of Naas’; 10 items 
1740-1747 
 

MS 38,294 /7 Accounts concerning the Kildare, Kilkenny and Waterford estates; 3 
items 
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1796-98, 1800, 1804-11 
  

MS 38,294 /8 ‘William Hughes in account with Patrick Lattin for all rents received by 
him commending the 29th Sept. and 1st Nov. 1813 including the rents due 
on the said days and ending the 29th of Sept. and 1st of Nov. 1817 being 
four and a half years’; 1 f 
1813-1817 
  

MS 38,294 /9 ‘William Hughes in account with Patrick Lattin for one and a half years 
rents received by him commencing the 25th Mar. and 1st May 1818 
including the rents due on said days and ending the 25th Mar. and 1st May 
1819 and all arrears due on former account’; 2 ff 
1818-1819 
  

MS 38,294 
/10 

Account of Patrick Lattin with John Hackett; 1 item 
1824-1826 
 

MS 38,294 
/11 

Rent accounts concerning Morristown estate; 35 pp 
[Some pages are torn and creased and require conservation treatment] 
Sept. 1832-Nov. 1835 
 

 
I ii.11. Estate Correspondence 

 
This estate correspondence deals with collection of rents, letting of land, the ejection of 
tenants, payment of bills including legacies, proposals for leases and other legal and 
financial matters relating to the Kildare, Waterford and Kilkenny estates. It has been 
divided into general and specific material and has been arranged chronologically in those 
sections. The estate agents included John O’Reilly, J.A. O’Reilly, Thomas Plunkett, 
Thomas Boland and John Hackett. The Hackett material, due to its volume, is listed in a 
separate section. 
 

I.ii.11.a. General Correspondence 
 
MS 38,295 
/1-3 

General estate correspondence; 48 items in 3 folders 
[some items are damaged and require conservation treatment] 
1748-1832 & undated 
 

 
I.ii.11.b. Specific correspondence 

 
MS 38,296 /1 Letters to Patrick Lattin (d. 1732); 2 items 

1723, 1724 
 

MS 38,296 /2 Letters to George Lattin from Col. John Sabine with copy replies and 
other letters concerning turf-cutting in the Bog of Allen; 14 items 
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1744-1745, 1770-1773 
 

MS 38,296 /3 Letters to George and Catherine Lattin from Richard Nelson, George 
Graydon and Alexander Barrington with some copy replies, concerning 
the purchase by George Lattin of Barrettstown from Garrett Wesley 
(otherwise Wellesley, 1st Earl of Mornington [father of Arthur Wellesley, 
1st Duke of Wellington]; 17 items 
1752-1771 
 

MS 38,296 /4 Letters to Catherine Lattin from William Eustace; 3 items 
1777-1780 
 

MS 38,296 /5 Letters from R. Nevill to Patrick Lattin concerning ballotting; 6 items 
1782 & undated 
 

MS 38,296 
/6-10 

Letters to Patrick Lattin from John [O] Reilly, agent concerning the sale 
of Coolreagh, payment of bills and legal matters among other concerns. 
Also includes letters from other correspondents to Reilly; 75 items in 5 
folders 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1783-1804 
 

MS 38,296 
/11 

Letters to Patrick Lattin from M. Trevanion and Michael Dobbyn 
concerning a mortgage taken out by Robert Snow (Junior) to Sir John 
Boyd and debts due on it; 14 items 
1795-1800 
 

MS 38,297 
/1-5 

Letters to Patrick Lattin from Thomas Quan with some copy replies, 
concerning the Kilkenny and Waterford estates and financial matters with 
some comments on political matters such as the 1798 Rebellion and the 
Act of Union 1801. Includes agreement between Patrick Lattin and 
Thomas Quan for a lease of Drumdowney demesne, county Kilkenny, 12 
June 1796; 91 items in 5 folders 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1796-1824 
 

MS 38,297 
/6-7 

Letters to Patrick Lattin from William Hughes, solicitor with some copy 
replies concerning financial and legal matters relating to the Snow estates 
in Kilkenny and Waterford, including the sale of Ballyrobbin to Richard 
Pope and dealings with John Hackett; 33 items in 2 folders 
1797-1833 
 

MS 38,297 /8 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Robert Warren, solicitor; 8 items 
1799-1800 
 

MS 38,297 /9 Letters to Patrick Lattin from William Bellew, solicitor, with two copy 
replies; 9 items 
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replies; 9 items 
1799-1800 
 

MS 38,297 
/10-14 

Letters to Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth Lattin (nee Snow) from J.A. 
O’Reilly, agent concerning estate matters; 147 items in 5 folders 
1799-1836 
 

MS 38,298 /1 Copy letters to William Broderick from Patrick Lattin appointing him as 
land agent with Broderick’s replies; 7 items 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1801-1808 
 

MS 38,298 /2 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Alexander Hamilton concerning a lease 
from Hugh Hamilton, Archbishop of Ossory; 2 items 
1802-1803 
 

MS 38,298 /3 Letters to Patrick Lattin and Alexander Mansfield from Richard Baillie, 
Robert Donovan, Torton Samuel Walker and Walter Hussey Griffith, 
solicitors; 29 items 
1803-1836 
 

MS 38,298 /4 Letters to Patrick and Elizabeth Lattin from Henry Holdsworth Hunt 
concerning a lease of Ballyrobbin; 5 items 
1813-1821 
 

MS 38,298 /5 Letters from Patrick Lattin to Alexander Mansfield; 19 items 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1816-1836 
 

MS 38,298 /6 Letters to Patrick Lattin from John Bourke, 4th Earl of Mayo concerning 
Naas Corporation, with related notes; 6 items 
1816-1837 
 

MS 38,298 /7 Letters from W. Brunton to Thomas Plunkett, agent to Patrick Lattin 
concerning the payment of rent; 5 items 
1820-1821 
 

MS 38,298 
/8-11 

Letters from Thomas Plunkett, agent to Patrick Lattin with some copy 
replies and accounts. Some include letters from Paulina Mansfield and 
Eliza Paulina Mansfield to Patrick Lattin on the reverse; 69 items in 4 
folders 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1820-1831 
 

MS 38,298 
/12 

Letters to Patrick Lattin from Edward Montague; 4 items 
1821 
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MS 38,298 
/13 

Letters to Patrick Lattin from James Lyons; 4 items 
1821 
 

MS 38,298 
/14 

Letters to Patrick and Elizabeth Lattin from Thomas Boland, agent to the 
Waterford and Kilkenny estates; 18 items 
1821-1823 
 

MS 38,298 
/15 

Letters from Alexander Mansfield to Elizabeth Lattin; 3 items 
1823-1836 
 

MS 38,298 
/16 

Letters from Alexander Mansfield to Patrick Lattin concerning estate 
matters in Waterford and Kilkenny, including the sale of Ballyrobbin. 
Some letters also include family matters; 7 items 
[Some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1824-1831 
 

MS 38,298 
/17 

Letters to Patrick Lattin concerning a lease of land adjoining Naas 
Barracks with letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Richard Baillie and 
G.P.L. Mansfield’s notes; 8 items 
1832-1833, 1848 
 

 
I.ii.11.c. Letters from John Hackett relating to the Waterford and Kilkenny estates 

 
MS 38,299 
/1-10 

Letters to Alexander Mansfield from John Hackett concerning financial 
matters, payment of trust monies and debts including Elizabeth Lattin’s 
annuity and jointure, proposals of leases, payment of rents, the sale of 
Ballyrobbin in Waterford city to Richard Pope, legal affairs, agricultural 
matters; 154 items in 10 folders 
See also Letters from John Hackett to Patrick Lattin 
[Some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1823-1839 
 

MS 38,299 
/11 

Letters to Elizabeth and Patrick Lattin from John Hackett concerning 
financial and estate matters including the sale of Ballyrobbin to Richard 
Pope; 31 items  
1824-1833 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 132

I.ii.12. Miscellaneous Papers  
 
Ms 38,300 Miscellaneous estate papers including memoranda by Patrick and 

Elizabeth Lattin; 13 items 
various 
 

 
I.iii. Woulfe Estate 

 
The Woulfe estates comprised of Carrick-on-Suir in county Tipperary and Rathgormuck 
in county Waterford. This section deals with their administration by Walter Woulfe who 
succeeded to them through his mother Mary Power, after the decease of his uncles 
Nicholas and Thomas Power. They were later held by John Mansfield on account of his 
marriage to Elizabeth Woulfe, daughter of Walter Woulfe in 1785, and following his 
death in 1817 by his younger son Walter Henry Mansfield.  
 

I.iii.1. Title Deeds  
 
MS 38,301 /1 Feoffment by Nicholas Power, Edmund Power Fitz [ ], Richard Power, 

Hugh O’Shanachan and William O’Kelly to Anthonie O’Dwyer, Teige 
O’Mearie and William O’Mullowny of Kilballykilty, Garranatwyny with 
the Mill, Leyraguillen, Curraghduffe, Knockanaferrin and Killquane, 
county Waterford, (3 plowlands) to hold in trust for [Nicholas Power]  
and his heirs male, paying £20 to each of his daughters and £100 to 
Edmund Power, his son and heir; 1 membrane 
[Left hand side of document missing] 
1633 
  

MS 38,301 /2 Letters patent by Charles II to Nicholas Power granting him Rathgormick 
(85 acres), Gragebally, Cuppaghduffe, Leoyquillin, Monequill, 
Gutinebally (350 acres) and Knockanaffe, county Waterford, to hold for 
the annual rent of 20s; 2 membranes 
18 Dec. 1666 
 

MS 38,301 /3 Copy feoffement by John Power to Edmond Hignes of Clashmore, 
Currymore, Ballynaclashy, Culabow and his interest in leases of 
Slevegoe, Ballingowre and Killabrill, all in county Waterford, to hold in 
trust for [21] years to pay the debts of his father, John Power, and brother 
Vallentine Power, and to pay the jointure of his mother, Margaret Power, 
and then to hold the lands in trust for John Power and his male heirs. 
Includes affidavits of Edmond Hignes, Robert Prendergast and Margaret 
Power; 4 pp 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
20 Aug. 1688 
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MS 38,301 /4 Copy memorial of assignment by Walter Power and Nicholas Power to 
John Power and Anthony Dwyer of Rathgormuck, Monenedehy, 
Graigvally, Knockauafferin, Lyecullen, Moneguile and Curraghduffe, 
county Waterford, to hold in trust to raise money to discharge the debts 
of Walter Power, for the provision of the younger children of the 
marriage of Walter and Catherine Power, and to provide for the education 
of Nicholas Power; 4 pp 
22 Oct. 1722 
 

MS 38,301 /5 Copy memorial of mortgage by Walter Power to Henry Briscoe of 
Grageually (500 acres) and Knockanemaffen (50 acres), county 
Waterford, for £300 with interest; 3 pp 
19 June 1728 
 

MS 38,301 /6 Conveyance by Thomas Croker to John Walker in consideration of £425 
of several judgements against Nicholas Power and Peter Foulke; 2 pp 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
14 Jan. 1731 
 

MS 38,301 /7 Conveyance by Henry Martin, with the consent of Joseph Devonshire 
and John Shaw, to Thomas Strettell in consideration of £411 of 
Ballynorry and Ballycarroll (460 acres), county Tipperary; 2 membranes 
[Difficult to read as writing faded] 
24 June 1757 
  

MS 38,301 /8 Reconveyance by Walter Woulfe to John McCarthy of his interest in 
Lisheen (92 acres), Ballyglassheen and Ballynavin (290 acres), Clongour 
(111 acres) and Clekyle (223 acres), all in county Tipperary; 1 p 
19 Feb. 1780 
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MS 38,301 /9 Part of the abstract of title of Walter Henry Mansfield to his estates in 
counties Tipperary and Waterford, 23 Oct. 1837 [Document requires 
conservation treatment, remainder of document missing]; Copy further 
abstract of the title of Walter Henry Mansfield to his estates in county 
Waterford (Rathgormuck, Monenedihy, Gragevally, Monequill, 
Lyrequillin, Curraghduffe and Knockanofring) and county Tipperary 
(premises in High St. with two acres, all in Carrick-on-Suir, also 
Ballyderry and Ballynoran) with the opinion of John Martley, counsel, 
concerning a mortgage by the trustees of John Congreve Fleming and 
Anne Sarah Fleming to Mansfield, 15 Nov. 1837; Copy mortgage by 
Walter Henry Mansfield and John Alexander Mansfield to John 
Armstrong, Edward Roberts and Rev. John Kearney in consideration of 
£12,000 of part of Rathgormuck, Monenedihy, Graigevalley, 
Counaghduff and Knockaneneffrine, county Waterford, with houses in 
High St., premises in Bridge Lane and ground in Carrick-on-Suir, part of 
Ballyderry and Ballymoran (Dovehill), all in County Tipperary, to hold 
the county Waterford property on condition of redemption of £12,000 
with interest, and the county Tipperary property for lives renewable for 
ever on condition of redemption of the mortgage money, 3 Nov. 1838; 3 
items 
1837-38 
 

 
I.iii.2. Leases 

 
I.iii.2.a. County Waterford  

 
MS 38,302 /1 Nicholas Power and William Power to Walter Mansfield and John Butler 

of land in county Waterford to hold for 91 years; 1 membrane 
[Right hand side of document missing] 
undated 
 

MS 38,302 /2 Nicholas Power to Walter Woulfe of Rathgormuck, Moneadihy, 
Gragevally, Moniginll, Lyreginllin, Corroughduff and Knockanenassrin, 
county Waterford, for 31 years; 1 p 
14 Dec. 1772 
 

MS 38,302 /3 Deed declaring the uses of a trust by William Power to Walter Woulfe 
concerning a lease of Lower Monenedihy, county Waterford, by Thomas 
White and Francis White to Power to be held in trust for Woulfe; 
Agreement between Woulfe and Power for a lease of the above lands; 1 
item 
1 Apr. 1777 
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I.iii.2.b. County Tipperary 
 
MS 38,303 /1 Edmond Power to Mathew Woulfe of a house in Carrick-on-Suir for 31 

years; 1 membrane 
11 Nov. 1754 
 

MS 38,303 /2 Counterpart lease by John Comerford to Richard Branagan of a house in 
Carrick-on-Suir for 25 years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
1757 
 

MS 38,303 /3 Memorial of a registered deed of lease and release by Edmund Power to 
James William Wall of a house in Carrick-on-Suir to hold for three lives 
renewable for ever; 1 membrane 
8 & 9 Apr. 1771 
 

MS 38,303 /4 Thomas Newcomen to Rev. Garrett Wall of Ballyderry and Ballynoran 
(Dovehill, 56 acres) for one year for the annual rent of one peppercorn, 
Thomas Newcomen to Rev. Garrett Wall of the above property to hold 
for three lives renewable for ever; 2 membranes 
27 & 28 Sept. 1771 
 

MS 38,303 /5 Hannah Anderson to Walter Woulfe of ground on the Ballyrichard Road 
near Carrick-on-Suir (5 acres) for 31 years. Includes map of the demised 
premises; 1 p 
27 Aug. 1773 
 

MS 38,303 /6 Walter Woulfe to Thomas White of ground in Carrick-on-Suir for 29 
years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
25 June 1774 
 

MS 38,303 /7 Memorial of a lease by Phillip Mortimer to Walter Woulfe of two fields 
near Carrick-on-Suir for 90 years, with an acknowledgement by John 
Holiday of the assignment of the lease to him by Woulfe; 1 membrane & 
1 p 
7 July 1780, 16 Apr. 1785 
 

MS 38,303 /8 John Keating and William Keating to Walter Woulfe of Lisnamucky (200 
acres) to hold for one year for the annual rent of one peppercorn; 1 
membrane 
3 Dec. 1783 
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MS 38,303 /9 Walter Woulfe to Thomas Lonergan of part of Newtown and Killoloan 
(94 acres) for 29 years; 1 p 
21 Jan. 1784 
  

MS 38,303 
/10 

Walter Woulfe to Richard Kennedy of a house in Main St., Carrick-on-
Suir for 999 years. Includes map of the demised premises; 1 membrane 
16 Apr. 1785 
 

MS 38,303 
/11 

Walter Woulfe to John Magrath of a house in Main St., Carrick-on-Suir. 
Includes map of the demised premises; 1 p 
Nov. 1786 
 

MS 38,303 
/12 

Walter Woulfe to Michael Walsh in consideration of £240 of houses in 
Bridge Lane, Carrick-on-Suir to hold for three lives renewable for ever; 1 
membrane 
[Document torn and requires conservation treatment] 
29 Apr. 1794 
 

 
I.iii.3. Tenant Agreements  

 
MS 38,304 /1 Memorandum of agreement between Maurice O’Donnell and Walter 

Woulfe to enter into agreement with Lord Dunsany for a lease of 
premises in [Carrick-on-Suir, county Tipperary], 1 p 
Undated 
 

MS 38,304 /2 Agreement made between John Jephson and Walter Woulfe for a lease of 
Ballynagranagh, county Tipperary, for 31 years; 1 p 
11 July 1761 
 

MS 38,304 /3 Agreement made between Thomas White Francis and Walter Woulfe 
concerning the partitioning of Rathgormuck, county Waterford, whereby 
the former is to hold Lower Monenedihy (129 acres) while Woulfe is to 
hold the house and demesne with Upper Monenedihy (29 acres); 1 p 
[Thomas White Francis married Catherine Power, daughter of Walter 
Power (grandfather of Walter Woulfe) by his second wife Joan Woulfe] 
20 June 1774 
 

MS 38,304 /4 Agreement between Lord Dunsany and Walter Woulfe concerning the 
right and title to a passage in Bridge Lane, Carrick-on-Suir, county 
Tipperary, whereby both share the right to the property; 1 p 
16 Dec. 1782 
  

MS 38,304 /5 Agreement between Francis White and Walter Woulfe for an assignment 
of White’s part of Rathgormuck, county Waterford, to Andrew Kirwan, 
and also for a lease by Woulfe to White of part of Rathgormuck called 
Curraghduff (610 acres) to hold for three lives; 3 pp 
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Curraghduff (610 acres) to hold for three lives; 3 pp 
7 Nov. 1783 
 

 
I.iii.4. Lease Lists  

 
MS 38,305 /1 “An account of sundry papers left this day in a trunk at Mr Galwey’s in 

Carrick in the care of Mr John McEnniery sealed with my seal on the key 
hole, the key of which given to Lambert Power”; 4 pp 
1785 
 

MS 38,305 /2 ‘List of deeds and documents relating exclusively to the Messers 
Mansfield property in Tipperary and Carrick-on-Suir returned by Messers 
Jones and Cameron, solicitors for Miss Quin and of other original 
documents in hands of E. Dalton’; 2 pp 
[Document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1889 
 

 
I.iii.5. Legal Papers  

 
MS 38,306 /1 Legal papers in the suit of Power V Keily concerning a mortgage by 

Walter and Nicholas Power to John Keily of Rathgormuck, county 
Waterford, for £2137 in 1740 with related accounts; 29 items 
1727-89 
 

MS 38,306 /2 Copy judgement in the suit of George Reade V Walter Power; 1 p 
[document is in Latin] 
c. 1735 
 

MS 38,306 /3 The case of Walter Woulfe with counsels’ opinion of Theobald Wolfe, 
Philip Tisdale and Thomas Kelly concerning his title to the estates of his 
uncles, Nicholas and Thomas Power through his mother, Mary Woulfe; 3 
items 
[One document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1775 
 

MS 38,306 /4 Precedent for a lease in trust, sent to Walter Woulfe; 1 items 
1776 
 

MS 38,306 /5 A case with counsel’s opinion of Theobald Wolfe concerning a lease 
made by Nicholas Power to his nephew Walter Woulfe of Rathgormuck, 
county Waterford, for 998 years and the title of Thomas White Francis to 
the property; 1 item 
1778 
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MS 38,306 /6 Recovery by William Bradshaw of Newtown and Killaloan, county 
Tipperary; 1 membrane 
1779 
 

MS 38,306 /7 Case with counsel’s opinion of Samuel Broadstreet concerning the right 
of Mary Ryan to dower in the estate of her late husband (John Ryan, 
brother of the wife of Walter Woulfe) with opinion of John Smyth on the 
assignment by Walter Woulfe, as executor of John Ryan, of a judgement 
against Connelly and Hanly; 2 items 
1779, 1791 
 

MS 38,306 /8 Writ of summons in the suit of Walter Woulfe V Robert Walls; 1 
membrane 
1786 
 

MS 38,306 /9 Recovery by Richard Power of Gragavalla, county Waterford; 1 
membrane 
1791 
 

 
I.iii.6. Maps, surveys and valuations  

 
MS Map 175 
S 

Copy of a map of part of Newtown, county Tipperary, originally made by 
John Wright for the Hon. John Butler in July 1754, replicated by John 
Purcell for Mathew Woulfe; 1 p 
21 Oct. 1757 
 

 
I.iii.7. Financial Administration 

 
MS 38,307 /1 Estate accounts of Thomas White Francis with Mathew and Walter 

Woulfe and Nicholas Power; 9 items 
1750-83 
 

MS 38,307 /2 Legal accounts of Nicholas Power; 9 pp 
[Document is badly damaged and requires conservation treatment] 
1753-79 
 

MS 38,307 /3 Estate accounts and vouchers of Walter Woulfe; 23 items 
1761-1808 
 

MS 38,307 /4 ‘Money charged under the Borrowing Clause’; 1 item 
1772 
 

MS 38,307 /5 Estate accounts of Walter Woulfe with Francis White; 5 items 
[Two documents are amaged and require conservation treatment] 
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1772-90 
 

MS 38,307 /6 ‘An account of cash and notes left in hands of Lambert Power’, ‘Leases 
made by sundries to W. Woulfe’, ‘Leases made by the said Walter 
Woulfe to sundries’ with list of papers held by Lambert Power and rent 
due; 9 pp 
Apr. 1775 
 

MS 38,307 /7 Account book of Walter Woulfe with accounts of John Purcell, land 
surveyor; 19 ff 
1787-1788 
 

MS 38,307 /8 ‘An abstract taken from Mr [Walter] Woulfe’s rent roll for gale due in 
Mar. and May 1794’ concerning counties Tipperary and Waterford; 1 f 
1794 
 

MS 38,307 /9 ‘Account of the rent of Rathgormuck [county Waterford] between Mr 
[Francis] White and [Walter Woulfe]; 2 pp 
undated 
 

 
I.iii.8. Estate Correspondence 

 
MS 38,308 /1 Letters to Mathew Woulfe from his brother-in-law Thomas White 

Francis, with several letters to Thomas White Francis from other 
correspondents; 7 items 
1755-72 
 

MS 38,308 /2 Letters to Walter Woulfe from William Ponsonby, 2nd Earl Bessborough; 
2 items 
1774, 1782 
 

MS 38,308 /3 Letters to Walter Woulfe from various correspondents with one reply; 6 
items 
1781-1791 
 

MS 38,308 /4 Letters to Walter Woulfe from John Purcell. Includes one letter to Purcell 
from Goold & Dillon; 6 items 
1787-1788, 1797 
 

MS 38,308 /5 Letters to Walter Woulfe from James Wyse; 2 items 
1787-1788 
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MS 38,308 /6 Letters to Walter Woulfe from Thomas and Francis Prendergast 
concerning the suit of Power V Keily; 10 items 
1789-1792 
 

I.iv. Snow Estate 
 
The Snow estates were comprised of Drumdowney, Glasshouse and Gurteens in county 
Kilkenny and Ballyrobbin in county Waterford. The papers concern their administration 
by Robert Snow (Junior), the third son of Robert Snow (Senior). These passed to the 
Lattins through the marriage of Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth Snow, daughter of Robert 
Snow (Junior) in 1793. 
 

I.iv.1. Title Deeds  
 
MS 38,309 /1 Acknowledgement by Thomas Head of discharge of all rent and arrears 

due by William Alcock on the lands of Gurteens, county Kilkenny; 1 
item 
27 Aug. 1731 
 

MS 38,309 /2 Assignment by Robert Snow (Senior) to Sidnam Snow of Drumdowney, 
county Kilkenny and Robertstown (Ballyrobbin) in the Liberties of 
Waterford city, Sleady, Curraghnesleady and Ballykearins, county 
Waterford, to hold in trust to raise a mortgage to pay Sidnam Snow’s 
bond to Phillip Hamill; Note by Robert Snow (Senior) that he will pay 
Waterford Corporation for the rent of Rathpatrick, county Kilkenny; 2 pp 
13 Jan. 1742 
 

MS 38,309 /3 Copy conveyance by Joseph and Deborah Tinnison to Robert Snow 
(Senior) of Ballyrobbin and land in John’s St. both in the Liberties of 
Waterford city in consideration of £542; Draft conveyance of same; 2 
items 
19 Apr. 1743 
 

MS 38,309 /4 Mortgage by Robert Snow (Senior) to Henry Mason with the consent of 
Rev. Alexander Alcock of part of Ballyrobbin in the Liberties of 
Waterford city for £2,000; 1 membrane 
11 Oct. 1744 
 

MS 38,309 /5 Deed of annuity by Robert Snow (Senior) to William Hanchett whereby 
Snow assigns to Hanchett an annuity of £100 payable out of the lands of 
Gurteens, county Kilkenny to hold for his natural life; 1 membrane 
1753  
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MS 38,309 /6 Conveyance by Mary Graves and Elizabeth Moland to Robert Snow 
(Senior) of Ballyrobbin (Robbinstown, Robertstown) and land in John’s 
Lane with premises, all in the Liberties of Waterford city in consideration 
of £500; 2 pp 
18 May 1756 
 

MS 38,309 /7 Declaration of trust by John Smith of a lease of Prospect, county 
Kilkenny by Robert Snow (Senior) to hold in trust for Phillip Hamill (to 
whom Robert Snow executed a bond); 1 item 
14 Feb. 1760 
 

MS 38,309 /8 Assignment by Robert Snow (Junior) to Lewis Phillips of an annuity 
payable out of the lands of Cullenstown, county Wexford to hold for his 
natural life in consideration of an assignment by Phillips of a judgement 
against Benjamin Green; 2 pp 
4 June 1773 
 

MS 38,309 /9 Conveyance by Robert Snow (Junior) to Bartholomew Rivers of 
Drumdowney, Ballycrehane, Aghmore, Mountnemarish and part of 
Gurteens, all in county Kilkenny in consideration of £3,650 to raise 
money to clear Snow’s property in Waterford (Sleady and Ballykearins) 
from debt; 1 membrane 
22 Apr. 1783 
 

MS 38,309 
/10 

Deed of annuity by Robert Snow (Junior) to John Strahan granting 
Strahan an annuity of £60 payable out of the lands of Drumdowney and 
Gurteens, county Kilkenny to hold for 99 years in trust for Frances Snow 
(wife of Robert Snow, nee Strahan) as financial provision for her due to 
the separation of Robert Snow (Junior) from his wife; 2 items 
See also letters from John Strahan to Robert Snow 1784 
23 Jan. 1784 
 

 
I.iv.2. Leases 

 
I.iv.2.a. County Kilkenny 

 
MS 38,310 /1 John Walker to Thomas Fling of part of Gurteens and Kilmurry for 21 

years; 1 p 
4 Feb. 1733 
 

MS 38,310 /2 Maynard Walker to Roger Caley of land at Gurteens, county Kilkenny 
for 21 years; 1 p 
13 Jan. 1737 
 

MS 38,310 /3 Robert Snow (Senior) to William Hackett, John Glisson and Thomas 
Glisson of a field in Gurteen, county Kilkanny for 21 years; 1 item 
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Glisson of a field in Gurteen, county Kilkanny for 21 years; 1 item 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
4 Oct. 1740 
 

MS 38,310 /4 Memorandum of a lease by Robert Snow (Senior) to James Cody and 
John Gard of part of the Bishop’s land (29 acres) in Rathsmaloge for 11 
years, 12 June 1745; Lease by Robert Snow (Senior) to James FitzGerald 
of ‘the Bishopp’s part of Farnoge’ (314 acres) for 20 years, 16 Apr. 1754; 
Robert Snow (Senior) to Patrick Farrell for part of the Bishop’s Mountain 
called Rathlekeen (40 acres) for 15 years, 11 May 1759. Includes receipts 
of rent paid, 1742-68; 8 items 
1742-1768 
 

MS 38,310 /5 Maynard Walker to Silvester Cawley of a house and field in the Mill land 
in Gurteens (17 acres) for 31 years; 1 p 
20 Oct. 1753 
  

MS 38,310 /6 Michael Head to Maurice Power, James Fitzgerald, Edward Moore, John 
Walsh and John Sutton of part of Tarnoge (Toryhill, 430 acres) for 31 
years; 1 p 
1 July 1760 
 

MS 38,310 /7 Memorandum of a lease made by Henry Snow to Joseph Nuttall of part 
of Glasshouse for 21 years; 1 p 
June 1766 
  

MS 38,310 /8 Henry Snow to John Grant of part of Gurteens called Farrenararrow (20 
acres) for 31 years; 1 p 
29 July 1768 
 

MS 38,310 /9 Henry Snow to John Grant of part of Gurteens called Mounteenathaling 
Quarter (23 acres) for 31 years; 1 p 
[Requires conservation treatment] 
29 July 1768 
  

MS 38,310 
/10 

Henry Snow to Walter Longe of part of Glasshouse (1 acre) to hold for 
one life; 1 p 
19 Dec. 1769 
 

MS 38,310 
/11 

Henrietta Walker to Edmund Fling of ‘a strip of ground joining said 
Edmond Fling’s land together with the full and free liberty of the road 
leading from Walkenville gate to the Ford’ in Gurteens for 31 years; 1 p 
16 July 1770 
 

MS 38,310 
/12 

Attested copy lease for a year by Robert Snow (Junior) to John Boyd of 
Drumdowney, Ballycrehane, Aghmore, Mountnemarish, Gurteens, 
Farranavarragh and Glasshouse; 2 pp 
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Farranavarragh and Glasshouse; 2 pp 
10 Oct. 1774 
 

MS 38,310 
/13 

Henrietta and John Walker to James Shea and Richard Shea of part of 
Gurteens (6 acres) for 21 years; 1 p 
12 Jan. 1779 
 

MS 38,310 
/14 

Draft lease by Robert Snow (Junior) to William McDaniel of a paper mill 
and houses in the barony of Ida for 31 years; 6 pp 
1783 
 

MS 38,310 
/15 

Assignment by George Penrose to Robert Snow (Junior) in consideration 
of £240, of his interest in a lease of part of Kilmurry and Gurteens called 
Prospect made 14 Feb. 1760 by Robert Snow’s father, Robert Snow 
(Senior) to John Smyth for 31 years in trust for Phillip Hammil, which 
was then assigned to George Penrose; 3 pp 
29 Feb. 1784 
 

 
I.iv.2.b. County Waterford  

 
MS 38,311 /1 Memorandum of a lease by Robert Snow (Senior) to Robert Cahill of part 

of Ballyrobbin and the marshes of Newrath, in the Liberties of Waterford 
city in order to graze cattle to obtain ‘the milk of forty cows’ to hold for 
one year; 1 p 
11 Mar. 1746 
 

MS 38,311 /2 Memorandum of a lease by Robert Snow (Senior) to Edmund and Martin 
Knox of Ballyrobbin, in the Liberties of Waterford city for 31 years, 6 
June 1748; Lease by Robert Snow (Senior) to Edmund and Martin Knox 
of Ballyrobbin  (200 acres) for 31 years, 29 Apr. 1757; Lease by Robert 
Snow (Junior) to Edmund and Martin Knox of Ballyrobbin (200 acres) 
for 31 years, 28 Jan. 1778; Articles of agreement between Robert Snow 
(Junior) and Edmund and Martin Knox whereby Snow has leased 
Ballyrobbin (200 acres) to Edmund and Martin Knox for 31 years, and 
the latter agree to surrender the property on demand in return for 
compensation, 28 Jan. 1778; 4 items 
1748-1778 
  

MS 38,311 /3 Robert Snow (Junior) to Margaret Meaney of tenements in Broad St. and 
John’s St. in Waterford city for 31 years; 1 p 
25 Mar. 1776 
 

MS 38,311 /4 Memorial of a deedpoll for a lease by Rev. John Roberts of part of 
Faithleg to Robert Snow (Junior) to hold for three lives renewable for 
ever; 1 item 
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9 Feb. 1778 
 

 
I.iv.2.c. County Tipperary  

 
MS 38,312 Shapland Carew and Henry Snow [executors of Robert Snow (Senior)] to 

John Ginsell of lands of Graide, Keal, Shanbally and Ballylissane (500 
acres) in consideration of £1,370 to hold for three lives renewable for 
ever; 3 membranes 
23 Mar. 1771  
 

 
I.iv.3. Tenants Agreements 

 
MS 38,313 /1 Articles of agreement between Robert Snow (Senior) and Mary Neal and 

John Farrell for a lease of part of Ballyrobbin in the liberties of 
Waterford city for nine years; 1 p 
1 Jan. 1741 
   

MS 38,313 /2 Agreement between Robert West and Robert Snow (Senior) for a renewal 
of a lease of Ballyrobbin in the Liberties of Waterford city by the Bishop 
of Ossory to West, the renewal lease then to be assigned to Snow; 1 p 
29 July 1742 
 

MS 38,313 /3 Copy agreement between Robert Snow (Senior) and George Norrington 
for a leae of Gurteens, county Kilkenny for three lives renewable for 
ever; 1 item 
15 June 1751 
 

MS 38,313 /4 Memorandum of agreement between Henry Snow and Patrick Dalton for 
a lease of Drumdowney, county Kilkenny (65 acres) for 31 years; 1 p 
2 Feb. 1764 
  

MS 38,313 /5 Agreement between Ann Benfield and John Chester for the building of a 
wall between the gardens of their houses in Cheltenham; 1 p 
4 Mar. 1773 
 

MS 38,313 /6 Memorandum of agreement between Robert Snow (Junior) and Thomas 
Murphy and Patrick Grant for a lease of part of Gurteens, county 
Kilkenny for 31 years; 2 pp 
26 Feb. 1780 
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I.iv.4. Lease Lists 
 
MS 38,314 /1 List of deeds and other papers received from Robert Snow (Senior) by 

Joseph Tinison; 1 item 
1744 
 

MS 38,314 /2 List of deeds and other papers relating to the Snow estate; 2 items 
1773 
 

MS 38,314 /3 Copy of a ‘List of deeds and papers relating to part of the lands of 
Gurteens and Glasshouse in the county of Kilkenny formerly the Estate 
of Robert Snow, Esq.’ made between 1706 and 1790. Received with 
other papers by Elizabeth Lattin (nee Snow) from Robert Donovan; 2 pp  
1813 
 

MS 38,314 /4 List of ‘Papers from Mrs [Elizabeth] Lattin to William Hughes’ relating 
to the estate of her father, Robert Snow (Junior) including leases and 
other deeds; 2 items 
1813 
 

MS 38,314 /5 List of deeds and other papers held by [William] Hughes; 1 p 
Undated 
 

 
I.iv.5. Legal Papers  

 
Ms 38,315 /1 Appointment by Maynard Walker of Sydenham Snow as his attorney; 1 p 

1736 
 

Ms 38,315 /2 Legal document in the suit of Catherine Walker and John Barrington V 
John Walker and others; 1 p 
1737 
 

Ms 38,315 /3 Copy bill of complaint in the suit of John Thomas V John Walker 
concerning a lease of part of Gurteens, county Kilkenny; 1 item 
1739 
 

Ms 38,315 /4 Miscellaneous legal papers; 10 items 
1766-1788 & undated 
 

Ms 38,315 /5 Appointment by Anna Maria Snow of her son Robert Snow (Junior) as 
her attorney; 1 item 
1771 
 

Ms 38,315 /6 Legal papers in the suit of Sir John Boyd V Robert Snow (Junior) and 
others concerning a mortgage of Drumdowney and other lands by Snow 
as security on a bond to William Morton; 4 items 
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as security on a bond to William Morton; 4 items 
See related correspondence 
1782 
 

Ms 38,315 /7 Copy bill of complaint in the suit of Elizabeth Dupre, Sarah Clarke and 
Joseph Tinison V Robert Snow (Junior) concerning the lands of 
Ballyrobbin in the Liberties of Waterford city, with related legal papers; 
4 items 
Undated 
 

Ms 38,315 /8 ‘A mode proposed by R. Snow to counter secure Mr Stevenson in the 
purchase money of Ballyvoil’ [county Kilkenny?] concerning the sale of 
Ballyvoil by Snow to Stevenson; 1 item 
undated 
 

Ms 38,315 /9 Queries and answers in relation to the rights of Elizabeth Snow over the 
estate of her father, Robert Snow (Junior), deceased; 1 item 
1793 
 

 
I.iv.6. Maps, Surveys & Valuations  

 
MS Map 176 
S 

Survey and map of Drumdowney, county Kilkenny by John Patfull; 1 
item 
1745 
 

Ms Map 177 
S 

Survey and map of Huntstown, county Kilkenny by Martin Smyth; 1 
item 
1748 
 

Ms Map 178 
(a-b) S 

‘Captain Charles Nuttall’s Heads of Glass House Leases under Mr. H. 
Snow & Mr R. Snow & their mapps’; 2 items 
1812 
 

MS Map 179 
S 

Trace map of Robbinstown, county Waterford; 1 item 
Undated 
 

 
I.iv.7. Financial Administration 

 
MS 38,316 
/1-4 

Estate accounts; c. 110 items in 4 folders 
1738-1796 
 

MS 38,316 /5 Estate accounts of the executors of Robert Snow (Senior); 1 item 
1767 
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MS 38,316 /6 Estate accounts of the executors of Robert Snow (Junior); 6 items 
1789-1800 
 

MS 38,316 /7 Rent receipts of the Representatives of Robert Snow (Junior); 11 items 
1819-1823 
 

 
I.iv.8. Estate Correspondence 

 
Many of the letters are in very poor condition and require conservation treatment. Please 
handle with care. 
 
MS 38,317 /1 Estate letters to Robert Snow (Senior), Robert Snow (Junior), John Snow, 

Anna Maria Snow and others concerning leases, surveys, legal matters, 
rents due and other estate matters, with some copy replies; 30 items 
1735-1786 
 

MS 38,317 /2 Letters from Joseph Tinison to Robert Snow (Senior), Robert Snow 
(Junior) and Henry Snow; 44 items 
1742-1782 
 

MS 38,317 
/3-4 

Letters from Thomas Covey to Robert Snow (Senior) and Henry Snow; 
74 items in 2 folders 
1756-1772 
 

MS 38,317 /5 Letters from Sir John Boyd to Robert Snow (Junior) with some copy 
replies; 12 items 
Snow legal papers for Boyd V Snow suit 
1772-1782 
 

MS 38,317 /6 Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from John Trevanion with some copy 
replies; 45 items 
1772-1783 
 

MS 38,317 
/7-8 

Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from Andrew Dobbyn; 100 items in 2 
folders 
1773-1784 & undated 
 

MS 38,317 /9 Letters from William Dobbyn to Robert Snow (Junior); 4 items 
1780-1782 
 

MS 38,317 
/10-11 

Letters to Michael Dobbyn from Robert Snow (Junior), John Trevanion, 
Paul Benfield, Henrietta Smyth (nee Snow) and others with some copy 
replies; 29 items in 2 folders 
1782-18014 
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I.iv.9. Miscellaneous Estate Papers  
 
MS 38,318 Miscellaneous estate papers including memoranda and notes on tenants; 

8 items  
Undated 
 

MS 38,319 One box of very badly damaged material requiring conservation 
treatment 
*Not to be issued 
 
 

 
I.v. Alcock Estate 

 
The Alcock estates were in Dublin. Their connection to the Mansfields arises through the 
marriage of Jane Alcock, daughter of William Alcock of Clough (Wilton) in county 
Wexford to Patrick Lattin (d. 1732). 
 

I.v.1 Title Deeds  
 
MS 38,320 /1 Declaration of trust by William Alcock concerning the lands of 

Brenanstown, Priors Land, Balliloghan and Killenghe held by him by a 
lease by the Dean of Christchurch in trust for his son William Alcock; 1 p 
27 Apr. 1704 
 

MS 38,320 /2 Mortgage by Anthony Barkey to William Alcock of ground in Temple 
Bar St., Dublin city with premises for £700 to hold for three lives 
renewable for ever with a proviso of redemption upon repayment of the 
principle sum with interest; 1 membrane 
16 July 1709 
 

 
I.v.2. Leases 

 
MS 38,321 /1 Hugh Ridgate to Robert Bridges of ‘two clossettes and the said stable 

built att the north end of the said garden or yard together with the benefitt 
of the said passage through the said house for 39 years’; 1 membrane 
1 Aug. 1652 
 

MS 38,321 /2 Elizabeth Mossom to Thomas Fisher of Killeny (Killeneen) for 15 years; 
1 membrane 
11 Feb. 1695 
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MS 38,321 /3 Elizabeth Mossom to Peter Thompson of part of Cabanteely, for nine 
years; Bond of Peter Thompson to Elizabeth Mossom for £100 in 
condition of performing the covenants in the above lease; 2 items 
29 May 1697 
 

MS 38,321 /4 Robert Mossom to Elizabeth Webb of a field called Priors Land and a 
meadow in Brenanstown (33 acres) for eight years; 1 membrane 
25 Feb. 1698 
 

MS 38,321 /5 Elizabeth Mossom to William Croswhite of an orchard in Brenanstown, 
with two meadows and other ground for six years; 1 membrane 
5 May 1698 
 

MS 38,321 /6 Samuel Bridges to William Palmer in consideration of £349 of Cork Hill 
with a garden and a passage leading to a house, a stable and other 
premises in Dublin city for 39 years; 1 membrane 
11 July 1699 
  

MS 38,321 /7 Assignment by Rev. Robert Mossom to William Alcock in consideration 
of £800 of Brenanstown (Ballybrenan), Priors Land, a common called 
Dromins and Laughanstown (Ballylaughan) to hold for the residue of a 
term of 21 years by a lease from William Moreton, Bishop of Kildare to 
Elizabeth Mossom 11 May 1695; 2 membranes 
30 Sept. 1699 
 

MS 38,321 /8 Assignment by Mitley Mossom to William Alcock in consideration of 
£85 of Killeny (Killeneene) to hold for the residue of a term of 21 years 
by a lease from William Moreton, Bishop of Kildare to Elizabeth 
Mossom 11 May 1695; 1 membrane 
10 June 1702 
 

MS 38,321 /9 Assignment and counterpart assignment by William Alcock to Thomas 
Whitlock in consideration of £150 of premises and land in Brenanstown 
(Ballybrenan), Priors Land, the common called Dromin and 
Loghanstown (Balliloghan) and Killeny (Killeneene) to hold for the 
remainder of a term of 21 years by a lease from William Moreton, Bishop 
of Kildare 20 Mar. 1703. Contains schedule of leases and contracts 
relating to Brenanstown and other lands mentioned in the deed of 
assignment 1695-1702; 2 items 
23 Aug. 1704 
 

MS 38,321 
/10 

William Alcock to Thomas Clarke of Laughanstown (Ballyloghan) with 
premises and liberty of grazing on the common for nine years; 1 
membrane 
21 Mar. 1706 
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MS 38,321 
/11 

Joseph Moland and William Alcock to Thomas Hughes of a house on the 
Strand with ground beside Mabbats Lane; 1 membrane 
22 Sept. 1707 
 

MS 38,321 
/12 

William Alcock and Joseph Moland to Morris Fitzgerald of a house and 
garden in Crow St. for 31 years; 1 membrane 
22 Jan. 1710 
 

MS 38,321 
/13 

William Alcock and Joseph Moland to Edward Jones of two houses on 
the Strand beside Crow St. for nine years; 1 membrane 
10 May 1712 
 

MS 38,321 
/14 

Robert Molesworth to William Palmer of a house called Powers Inn at 
Cork Hill and other premises in Dublin city for 65 years. Assignment on 
verso by Palmer’s interest in the above lease to William Alcock; 1 
membrane 
15 Mar. 1714 [14 June 1716] 
 

MS 38,321 
/15 

Patrick Lattin to Richard Pateson of a house and premises on the north 
side of Cork Hill, Dublin city for 50 years; 1 membrane 
[Document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1 Apr. 1728 
 

 
I.v.3. Tenants Agreements 

 
MS 38,322 Articles of agreement between Elizabeth Mossom and John Collathan for 

a lease of the mill and millhouses at Brenanstown, county Dublin with 
liberty of grazing for seven years; 2 pp 
18 July 1696   
 

 
I.v.4. Lease Lists 

 
MS 38,323 ‘A schedule of the counterparts of the several leases’ made between 1707 

and 1714, received by William Alcock from Capt. Thomas Harrison, 
later by Charles Kendall from Patrick Lattin; 3 pp 
June1714, Dec. 1718 
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I.v.5. Legal Papers  
 
MS 38,324 /1 Bond of Thomas Clarke to Elizabeth Mossom on condition of 

performance of the covenants of his lease; 1 items 
1696 
 

MS 38,324 /2 Legal papers of the suit of Richard Geering and Robert Missett V 
Conway Ormsby concerning Dowdingstown, county Kildare, including 
bonds of John Shepheard to Richard Geering and Nathaniel Castleton 
with records of satisfaction, the state of the case as to the property and 
the answer of Robert Missett to the Bill of Complaint of Ormsby; 7 items 
1706-16 
 

MS 38,324 /3 ‘A list of judgements entered upon by William Alcock, deceased’; 1 item 
undated, c. 1717 
 

I.vi. Eustace Estate 
 
The Eustace estate included the townlands of Yeomanstown, Gingerstown and 
Castlekeely in county Kildare. These papers concern the administration of the estate by 
James and Alexander Eustace. James Eustace was the father of Jane Eustace who in 1722 
married John Mansfield (b. 1683). She became co-heiress to the Eustace property on the 
death of her brother Alexander in 1783. The property was divided between her and her 
sister Catherine who married into the Bryan family. The latter took over possession of the 
house and demesne at Yeomanstown but the Mansfields rented them.   
 

I.vi.1. Title Deeds  
 
MS 38,325 Counterpart conveyance of part of Old Connell (250 acres) by James 

Eustace to Garrett Wesley (otherwise Wellesley) in consideration of 
£1,440; 1 membrane 
18 Jan. 1703 
  

 
I.vi.2. Leases 

 
MS 38,326 /1 James Eustace to John Wilson of part of Yeomanstown, ground at 

Borekilleene (387 acres) with part of Yeomanstown Bog for 31 years; 1 
membrane 
8 Feb. 1709 
 

MS 38,326 /2 Conveyance by James Garslin to John Bourke in consideration of £310 of 
the remainder of John Daly’s interest in a lease of Castlekeely (200 acres) 
made to him by James Eustace on 23 Apr. 1708; 1 membrane 
13 Feb. 1728/9 
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MS 38,326 /3 Alexander Eustace to James Wogan and William Wogan of part of 
Gingerstown (40 acres) for 31 years; 2 membranes 
1 Sept. 1746 
 

MS 38,326 /4 Alexander Eustace to Robert Wogan of part of Yeomanstown (27 acres) 
for 31 years; 1 membrane 
25 Mar. 1755 
  

MS 38,326 /5 Alexander Eustace to William Wogan and David Wogan of part of 
Castlekeely (27 acres) for 31 years; 2 membranes 
25 Mar. 1763 
 

MS 38,326 /6 Alexander Eustace to John Fitzgerald of Caragh (306 acres) with liberty 
to cut turf in the Bog of Caragh for 31 years; 1 membrane 
1 June 1764 
 

 
I.vi.3. Lease Lists 

 
MS 38,327 List of leases by Alexander Eustace relating to Castlekeely and 

Gingerstown, county Kildare, received by John Mansfield from Thomas 
Kernis; 1 p 
Jan. 1800 
 

 
I.vi.4. Maps, Surveys and Valuations  

 
MS Map 180 
S 

Survey of Ballysallagh, county Kildare, by William Buckely for 
Alexander Eustace; 1 p 
11 July 1730 
 

 
I.vi.5. Legal Papers  

 
MS 38,328 State of the Case concerning the estates of Sir John Eustace and Sir 

Maurice Eustace; 1 item 
Undated 
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I.vii. O’Kelly Estate 
 
The O’Kelly estate centred on Barrettstown and Painstown in county Kildare but they 
also held property in county Meath. In 1843 G.P.L. Mansfield married Mary Frances 
Constantia O’Kelly, youngest daughter of George Bourke O’Kelly. Most of the papers 
relate to the administration of the O’Kelly trust, established by William Augustin Bourke 
O’Kelly in 1833.  
 

I.vii.1. Maps, Surveys and Valuations  
 
MS Map 181 
(a-e) S 
MS 38,641 
/29 

Loose surveys and valuations of Old Connell, Little Connell, Tankards 
Garden, Ballysax, Clongorey, Blacktrench and Paynstown, all in county 
Kildare with some sketch maps; 30 items in 2 folders 
[Some documents are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1825-1853 
 

MS 38,641 
/30 

Copy valuation of the Kildare and Meath estates with outline of proposed 
allotment and partition among the members of the O’Kelly family; 1 item 
1827 
 

MS 38,641 
/31 

Copy ‘Valuation of the real estates of … Augustine Pentheny deceased 
… situate in the Counties of Kildare and Meath … by John Bagot and 
Edward Shaw the two acting Commissioners appointed to make partition 
of same’ in the suit of Christopher Nangle and Ambrose O’Ferrall, 
(trustees of Augustine Pentheny) V Edmond Pentheny Kelly and others; 
2 pp 
[17 Nov. 1827] - 19 Nov. 1827 
 

MS 38,641 
/32 

‘A return of the survey of Henry Fallis’s holding on the lands of 
Clongorey [county Kildare] … surveyed in Nov. 1852 by Michael Byrne. 
Accompanying map is missing; 1 p 
undated, c. 1852 
 

MS Map 182 
(a-j) S 

Measurement and sketch of Barrettstown Bog, county Kildare; 10 pp 
1863 
 

MS Map 183 
S  

Ordinance survey map of part of Old Connell concerning the sale of 
Barrettstown, both in county Kildare; 1 item 
[Map is town and requires conservation treatment] 
26 Sept. 1908 
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I.vii.2. Financial Administration 
 
MS 38,329 /1 Estate accounts of George O’Kelly with his father George Bourke Kelly 

and brother Edmund de Pentheny O’Kelly, with ‘Estimated value of my 
[George O’Kelly’] property clear of debt made Dec. 1 1834’; 4 items 
1830-1834 
 

MS 38,329 /2 Copy ‘memorandum of rents raised and reduced on the estate of George 
O’Kelly Esqr. County Kildare this 17 June 1840’; 1 item 
1840 
 

MS 38,329 
/3-4 

Loose accounts and vouchers; 39 items in 2 folders 
1844-1875 
 

MS 38,329 /5 Papers relating to the death of George Bourke O’Kelly including a list of 
the incumbrances on the O’Kelly estate and executors’ accounts; 5 items 
1857-1862 
 

MS 38,329 /6 ‘Memorandum of Barrettstown Property’; 2 pp 
21 July 1862 
 

MS 38,329 /7 Rental and acreage of bog lands in Tankards Garden and Blacktrench 
reclaimed since 1827; 1 item 
1862 
 

MS 38,329 /8 Copy rental of Ballyboggan and Poulsar and part of the town of 
Castlebridge [county Wexford]; 1 item 
1862 
 

MS 38,329 /9 ‘O’Kelly estate, Mr Hayes interest’; 1 f 
1879-1883 
 

MS 38,329 
/10 

Rental of the lands of Old Connell, Barrettstown, Tankards Garden, 
Clongorey and Blacktrench with related account; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,329 
/11 

Rental and acreage of the bog lands of Blacktrench; 1 p 
[item is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
undated 
 

MS 38,329 
/12 

‘Scheme for setting Barrettstown Farm’; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 38,329 
/13 

Account relating to the sale of Paynstown estate; 1 item 
Undated 
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I.vii.3. Estate Correspondence 
 
MS 38,330 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from George Bourke Kelly, J.M. Foster and 

John Hyacinth Nangle concerning the purchase of Mooretown, county 
Kildare, by Mansfield; 5 items 
1851-1853 
 

MS 38,330 /2 Letters to Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly and George Lionel O’Kelly from 
Henry S. Keily, solicitor and J. Barry Meredyth, solicitor concerning 
legal matters; 8 items 
1856, 1865, 1873 
 

MS 38,330 /3 Letters to George Bourke O’Kelly concerning estate matters; 11 items 
1857-1858 
 

MS 38,330 /4 Letter to Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly from W.F. Caldbech concerning an 
estimate for the house at Barrettstown; 1 item 
1859 
   

MS 38,330 
/5-6 

Letters mainly to George Lionel O’Kelly, with some to Peter de Pentheny 
O’Kelly concerning general estate matters. Includes several letters to 
G.P.L. Mansfield; 56 items in 2 folders 
1861-1879 
 

MS 38,330 /7 Letter to G.P.L. Mansfield from Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly with copy 
reply concerning the use of a road to draw timber; 2 items 
1867 
 

MS 38,330 /8 Letters to Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly from Henry S. Keily, solicitor and 
letters from John Box, engineer to George Lionel O’Kelly concerning 
work carried out by Box and his payment for it, with draft agreement and 
estimates; 13 items 
1873 
 

MS 38,330 /9 Letters to George Lionel O’Kelly from William Browne of the West of 
England Fire and Life Insurance Office concerning general estate 
matters; 8 items 
1873-1875 
 

MS 38,330 
/10 

Letters to Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly and George Lionel O’Kelly from 
William A. Craig, manager of the Hibernian Bank, Naas concerning 
financial matters; 9 items 
1875 
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MS 38,330 
/11 

Deputation by Edmund O’Kelly and Margaret O’Kelly to George 
Mansfield as caretaker and game keeper of part of Barrettstown called 
‘Barrettstown Island’; 1 membrane 
28 July 1893 
 

 
I.vii.4. Local Administration 

 
MS 38,331 Papers relating to the management of Clongorey National Schools by 

Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly including employment agreements for 
teachers and school expense accounts; 13 items 
1872-1875 
 

 
I.vii.5. O’Kelly Trust 

 
The trustees were G.P.L. Mansfield, Arundell de Pentheny O’Kelly and Mathias Maher 
and later George Mansfield, George Maurice Maher and Francis Thunder. The majority 
of the papers comprise of correspondence concerning the establishment of the trust, the 
distribution of trust funds and the management of the trusts estates, but there are also a 
number of financial records. The correspondence and rentals have been separated and 
each is arranged chronologically by year. 
 

I.vii.5.a. Correspondence 
 
Correspondance of G.P.L. Mansfield, Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly [‘Pen’], Leonard 
Morrogh, solicitor, Henry S. Keily, solicitor, Blanche de Pentheny O’Kelly, Arundell de 
Pentheny O’Kelly, Adelaide [‘Addy’] Oxholm, Louisa Catherine Maher, Carl Oxholm, 
George Lionel O’Kelly, Margaret O’Kelly, Mathias Aidan Maher, John de Pentheny 
O’Kelly, Pentheny de Pentheny O’Kelly, Louisa Ellen Maher, George Maurice Maher, 
Edmund Alexander Mansfield, George Mansfield, Thomas H.B. Ruttledge, Robert J. 
Goff, auctioneer, General Weldon, William Dove, J.R. Sutcliffe, Fr. A. Kinsella, James 
Nolan (Junior), Georgine d’Oxholm, Rev. J. Morrin, Rev. M. Nowlan, Edmund M. 
Hurley and Maxwell, Weldon & Co., solicitors, James Murphy, solicitor, Moore, Keily & 
Lloyd, solicitors, John R. Lloyd, solicitor, and W.J. Goulding concerning the 
management of a trust fund established by William Augustin Bourke O’Kelly in 1833 
centred on the Barrettstown (Barrettstown, Blacktrench, Tankards Garden and Clongory) 
and Painstown estates, both in county Kildare which were to be held in trust for himself 
and his parents George and Maria Bourke O’Kelly and after their disease in trust for his 
brothers and sisters (Edmund de Pentheny, George, Peter de Pentheny, Eleanor Sophia, 
Louisa Catherine, Adelaide and Mary Frances Constantia O’Kelly). At the beginning of 
1881 Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly and his sons George Lionel O’Kelly and John de 
Pentheny O’Kelly were acting as trustees and the estates were greatly in debt. 
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MS 38,332 Copy memorandum of income of Augustin William Bourke O’Kelly; 2 
pp 
2 Dec. 1862 
 

Ms 38,333 
/1-4 

1881: Concerns the mismanagement by Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly and 
the encumbrances on the estate, nomination of new trustees to the trust 
fund, the appointment of Thomas H.B. Ruttledge as agent to the estates, 
the death of George Lionel O’Kelly, Aug. 1881 and the collection of 
rents on the estates; 145 items in 4 folders 
 

MS 38,334 
/1-2 

1882: Concerns the auction of furniture at Barrettstown House, the delay 
in proceedings and the rental and accounts of the Barrettstown and 
Ballysax estates; 59 items in 2 folders 
 

MS 38,335 
/1-3 

1883: Includes related accounts. Concerns the 1882 rental of the 
Barrettstown estate, the entitlement of G.P.L. Mansfield to a share of the 
trust funds on behalf of his deceased wife, Mary Frances Constantia 
O’Kelly, and the representation of Pentheny de Pentheny O’Kelly by Mr 
Orpen, solicitor; 76 items in 3 folders 
 

MS 38,336 
/1-4 

1884: Includes copy opinion of John G. Gibson, solicitor on the 
settlement of the trust fund. Concerns the pledging by Peter de Pentheny 
O’Kelly of his share of the trust funds as a security for mortgages taken 
out of the estates, his proposed withdrawl from the trusteeship and 
replacement by Arundell de Pentheny O’Kelly and the death of Augustin 
William Bourke O’Kelly and the administration of his estate, July 1884; 
114 items in 4 folders 
 

MS 38,337 
/1-4 

1885: Includes copy opinion of John Blunden, solicitor, on the deeds 
required to settle the trust fund. Concerns the auction of furniture and 
paintings by Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly, the proposed transfer of the 
management of the trust estate from Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly to the 
trustees, the calculation of the debts of Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly, the 
appointment of Arundell de Pentheny O’Kelly, Mathias Aidan Maher and 
G.P.L. Mansfield as trustees and the collection of rents of the estates; 133 
items in 4 folders 
 

Ms 38,338 
/1-3 

1886: Includes some accounts and vouchers. Concerns rent reductions 
and evictions on the Barrettstown estate and the ‘Plan of Campaign’, the 
lease of Barrettstown House, the appointment of a bog ranger and a 
bailiff and the rental of the Barrettstown and Paynestown estates; 124 
items in 3 folders 
 

MS 38,339 
/1-5 

1887: Includes related accounts. Concerns the eviction of tenants on the 
Barrettstown estate, the operations of the National League and the Plan of 
Campaign, the lease of Barrettstown House, attempts by G.P.L. 
Mansfield and Fr. A. Kinsella to reach a settlement with the tenants, the 
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Mansfield and Fr. A. Kinsella to reach a settlement with the tenants, the 
procurement of a loan to stock cattle for grazing on the Barrettstown 
demesne, the retirement of Leonard Morrogh and transfer of the O’Kelly 
trust to his nephew James Murphy of Maxwell, Weldon & Co.; 219 items 
in 5 folders 
  

MS 38,340 
/1-3 

1888: Includes related accounts. Concerns rent reductions, the payment 
of trust monies, the eviction of tenants on the Barrettstown estate, the sale 
of holdings under the Ashbourne Land Act and valuation of holdings for 
sale and the seizure of crops and cattle by Thomas H.B. Ruttledge from 
tenants in arrears; 109 items in 3 folders 
  

MS 38,341 /1 1889: Concerns the settlement with the tenants and the sale of the 
Barrettstown estate; 8 items 
 

MS 38,341 /2 1893-99; Concerns Edmund Alexander Mansfield acting as caretaker of 
‘The Island’ and proposed purchase by George Mansfield of the property; 
4 items 
 

MS 38,341 /3 1902: Concerns the sale of Barrettstown House and demesne to Edmund 
Alexander Mansfield with counsel’s opinion; 26 items 
 

MS 38,341 /4 1903: Concerns the sale of Barrettstown House to Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield and advancement of the purchase money to him by the Land 
Commission, also the purchase by George Mansfield of ‘The Island’, also 
account of Maxwell, Weldon & Co., solicitors with the trustees of the 
O’Kelly trust; 25 items 
 

MS 38,341 /5 1904: Concerns the sale of Barrettstown demesne and ‘The Island’, the 
sale of the Clongory estate, and the proposed allocation of funds arising 
from the sale of the property; 23 items 
 

MS 38,341 
/6-7 

1905-20: Concerns the sale of part of Barrettstown demesne (‘Clearys 
field’) to Edmund Alexander Mansfield, the proposed sale of 
Barrettstown farm and bog to George Mansfield, the proposed sale of 
Barrettstown to George Maurice Maher, the sale of Paynestown to 
Campion and the taking of proceedings against Thomas H.B. Ruttledge; 
72 items in 2 folders 
   

MS 38,341 /8 1909-1910; Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield from T & C Martin 
Ltd. and George Maurice Maher and others concerning roofing tiles for 
Barrettstown farm shed; 18 items 
 

MS 38,341 /9 1918: ‘Consolidated final notice to tenants and adjoining owners and 
occupiers’ concerning the sale of Barrettstown (652 acres), Clongorey 
(29 acres) and Tankards Garden (186 acres), the estate of Francis 
Thunder (a trustee) to be sold by public auction with map. Includes 
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Thunder (a trustee) to be sold by public auction with map. Includes 
conditions of sale, rental of the property and letters from Maxwell, 
Weldon & Co., solicitors to George Mansfield; 8 items 
 

MS 38,341 
/10 

Undated: Letters concerning the O’Kelly trust with notes by G.P.L. 
Mansfield: 22 items 
 

 
I.vii.5.b. Financial Administration 

 
MS 38,342 /1 Rentals of the Barrettstown and Paynstown estates for one year ending 1 

Nov. 1885, with cash account of the Paynstown estate to 1 May 1886 and 
an abstract cash account to 7 May 1886; 5 items 
1885-1886 
  

MS 38,342 /2 Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1886 with 
rental of the Paynstown estate for one year ending 1 Nov. 1886, with 
cash account of the Paynstown estate to 1 July 1887; 5 items 
1885-1887 
 

MS 38,342 /3 ‘G.P.L. Mansfield in account with Home Farm Barrettstown May 1886’; 
1 f 
1886 
 

MS 38,342 /4 Abstract and cash account for the year ending 1 July 1887 with related 
vouchers; 28 items 
1887 
 

MS 38,342 /5 Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1887, rental 
of the Paynstown estate for one year ending 1 Nov. 1887, cash account 
for both estates for the year ending 30 June 1888, account of G.P.L. 
Mansfield with Home Farm Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 
May 1888 with related vouchers and accounts; 36 items 
1887-1888 
 

MS 38,342 /6 Rental and valuation of the Barrettstown estate to Apr. 1888 with list of 
tenants on the estate; 2 items 
1888 
 

MS 38,342 /7 Rental of the Barrettstown estate to 1 May 1889 and 1 May 1890, rental 
of the Paynstown estate to 1 Nov. 1890, cash account of the Barrettstown 
estate and valuation of stock and farm plant from 28 Nov. 1889 to 1 May 
1891, cash account for Paynstown estate to 30 Apr. 1891, with related 
letters and auditor’s report; 9 items 
1889-1891 
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MS 38,342 /8 Summary of the O’Kelly estates and farm accounts from 1 May 1891 to 1 
May 1892; 1 item 
1891-1892 
 

MS 38,342 /9 Summary of the O’Kelly estates and farm accounts for the year ending 1 
May 1893; 1 item 
1892-1893 
 

MS 38,342 
/10 

Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1894, cash 
account of the Barrettstown estate for the year ending 1 may 1895, rental 
of the Paynstown estate for one year to 29 Sept. and 1 Nov. 1894 with 
cash account of the same for one year to 1 May 1895, and Barrettstown 
farm accounts for one year to 1 May 1895 and auditor’s report; 6 items 
1894-1895 
 

MS 38,343 /1 Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1896, cash 
account of the Barrettstown estate for the year ending 1 May 1897, rental 
of the Paynstown estate for one year to Sept. and Nov. 1896 with cash 
account of the same for one year to 1 May 1897, and Barrettstown farm 
account for one year to 1 May 1897, with letter from Thomas H.B. 
Ruttledge; 6 items 
1896-1897 
 

MS 38,343 /2 Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1897, cash 
account of the Barrettstown estate for the year ending 1 May 1898, rental 
of the Paynstown estate for one year to Sept. and Nov. 1897 with cash 
account of the same for one year to 1 May 1898, and Barrettstown farm 
accounts for one year to 1 May 1898 and auditor’s report; 7 items 
1897-1898 
 

MS 38,343 /3 Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1899, cash 
account of the Barrettstown estate for the year ending 1 May 1900, rental 
of the Paynstown estate for one year to Sept. and Nov. 1899 with cash 
account of the same for one year to 1 May 1900, and Barrettstown farm 
accounts for one year to 1 May 1900; 6 items 
1899-1900 
 

MS 38,343 /4 Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1901, cash 
account of the Barrettstown estate for the year ending 1 May 1901, rental 
of the Paynstown estate for one year to 29 Sept. and 1 Nov. 1900 with 
cash account of the same for one year to 1 May 1901, and Barrettstown 
farm accounts for one year to 1 May 1901 and auditor’s report; 7 items 
1900-1901 
 

MS 38,343 /5 Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1902, cash 
account of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1902, 
Barrettstown farm account for one year ending 1 May 1902 with 
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Barrettstown farm account for one year ending 1 May 1902 with 
auditor’s report; 5 items 
1902 
 

MS 38,343 /6 Rental of the Barrettstown Estate for one year to 1 May 1903, 
Barrettstown farm account for the years ending 1 May 1903 and 1 May 
1904, cash account of Barrettstown estate for the years ending 1 May 
1903 and 1 May 1904; 5 items 
1902-1904 
 

MS 38,343 /7 Rental of the Barrettstown estate for one year ending 1 May 1904; 1 item 
1904 
 

MS 38,343 /8 Barrettstown estate and farm accounts for one year ending 1 May 1905; 1 
items 
1905 
 

MS 38,343 /9 Rental of the Paynstown estate for one year to 1 Nov. 1908, Paynstown 
cash account for one year to 1 May 1909, Barrettstown account for one 
year to 1st May 1909 with letter from Maxwell, Weldon & Co., solicitors 
to George Mansfield concerning the accounts; 
3 items 
1908-1909 
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II. FARM & GARDENS 

 
This section relates to the the administration of the farm and gardens of the Mansfield 
estate in county Kildare. 
 

II.i. Labourers Accounts 
 
The include account books and loose accounts for work carried out on the estate farm and 
gardens including scowring ditches, post, dressing sheep, trenching ground, gathering 
leaves, cutting firs, fencing, making new ditches, working on sewers, digging potatoes, 
cleaning wolks, white-washing, herding and ploughing. Most accounts were compiled 
weekly.  
 

II.i.1. Workmen’s Account Books  
 
MS 38,344 /1 1813; c. 100 ff 
MS 38,344 /2 1814; c. 100 ff 
MS 38,344 /3 1816; c. 100 ff 
MS 38,344 /4 1818; c. 100 ff 
MS 38,344 /5 Undated; c. 100 ff 
MS 38,344 /6 Undated; c. 100 ff 
MS 38,344 /7 Nov. 1846 – Apr. 1848; c. 100 ff 
MS 38,344 /8 Apr. 1848 – Apr. 1850; c. 50 ff  
MS 38,344 /9 Apr. 1848 – Jan. 1852; c. 150 ff 
MS 38,344 /10 Jan. 1852 – Sept. 1852; c. 50 ff 
MS 38,344 /11 Nov. 1853 – Sept. 1855; c. 50 ff 
MS 38,344 /12 Oct. 1855 – June 1856; c. 30 ff  
MS 38,344 /13 June 1856 – Dec. 1856; c. 30 ff 
MS 38,344 /14 Dec. 1857 – Mar. 1858; c. 50 ff 

 
MS 38,345 /1 Mar. 1858 – Oct. 1859; c. 70 ff  
MS 38,345 /2 Nov. 1859 – Mar. 1861; c. 70 ff 
MS 38,345 /3 Mar. 1861 – July 1862; c. 70 ff 
MS 38,345 /4 July 1862 – Oct. 1863; c. 70 ff 
MS 38,345 /5 Oct. 1863 – Feb. 1865; c. 70 ff 
MS 38,345 /6 Feb. 1865 – Mar. 1866; c. 50 ff 
MS 38,345 /7 Mar. 1866 – Sept. 1866; c. 30 ff 
MS 38,345 /8 Sept. 1866 – Mar. 1867; c. 30 ff 
MS 38,345 /9 Apr. 1867 – Aug. 1867; 9 ff 
MS 38,345 /10 Aug. 1867 –Aug. 1868; c. 65 ff 

 
MS 38,346 /1 Aug. 1868 – Sept. 1869; c. 60 ff 
MS 38,346 /2 Sept. 1869 – Sept. 1870; c. 60 ff 
MS 38,346 /3 Sept. 1870 – Sept. 1871; c. 60 ff 
MS 38,346 /4 Sept. 1871 – Feb. 1873; c. 40 ff (mostly loose) 
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MS 38,346 /5 Feb. 1873 – Aug. 1874; c. 60 ff 
MS 38,346 /6 Aug. 1874 – Mar. 1875; c. 40 ff 
MS 38,346 /7 Mar. 1875 – Aug. 1876; c. 40 ff 
MS 38,346 /8 Sept. 1876 – May 1877; c. 40 ff 
MS 38,346 /9 May 1877 – July 1878; c. 65 ff 
MS 38,346 /10 July 1878 - May 1879; c. 40 ff 
MS 38,346 /11 June 1879 – Aug. 1880; c. 60 ff 

 
MS 38,347 /1 Aug. 1880 – May 1882; c. 60 ff 
MS 38,347 /2 June 1882 – Jan. 1883; c. 15 ff 
MS 38,347 /3 Apr. 1883 – Apr. 1885; c. 60 ff 
MS 38,347 /4 Apr. 1885 – Feb. 1887; c. 60 ff 
MS 38,347 /5 Feb. 1887 – Oct. 1888; c. 40 ff 
MS 38,347 /6 June 1896 – July 1899; c. 50 ff 
MS 38,347 /7 July 1902 – May 1907; c. 50 ff 
MS 38,347 /8 June 1908 – Aug. 1914; c. 50 ff 
MS 38,347 /9 Mar. 1918 – July 1823; c. 50 ff 
MS 38,347 /10 Oct. 1918 – Oct. 1922; c. 50 ff 
MS 38,347 /11 Oct. 1922 – Oct. 1926; c. 50 ff 

[Some volumes are damaged and require surface cleaning and 
conservation treatment, some also require new covers] 
 

 
II.i.2. Loose Pay Sheets  

 
MS 38,348 /1 Feb. 1869 – May 1869; 14 items 
MS 38,348 /2 May 1869 – July 1869; 14 items 
MS 38,348 /3 July 1869 – Oct. 1869; 29 items 
MS 38,348 /4 Oct. 1869 – Apr. 1870; 26 items 
MS 38,348 /5 Apr. 1870 – June 1870; 14 items 
MS 38,348 /6 Nov. 1870 – May 1871; 23 items 
MS 38,348 /7 1911, 1913, 1914, 1915, 1916, 1917; 29 items 

 
 

II.ii. Account Books & Stock Accounts 
 
MS 34,328 Cash book of John Mansfield; c. 100 ff 

1782–1793 
 

MS 34,329 ‘Account of stock, black cattle, sheep etc.’; c. 50 ff 
1801-1808 
 

MS 34,330 Labourer’s ledger; c. 60 pp 
1802-1808 
 

MS 34,331 Farm account book, includes account of labourers, cash, dairy, house 
and ledger; c. 50 ff 
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and ledger; c. 50 ff 
1808-1809 
 

MS 34,332 Labourer’s ledger; c. 30 ff 
1842-1843 
[Some pages missing and requires new cover] 
 

MSD 34,333 Wages account book, Includes account of drainage expenses at 
Morristown Lattin; 43 ff 
1845-1846 
 

MS 34,334 Farm and gardens supplies account notebook with carpenter’s pass 
book; c. 15 pp 
1845-1851 
 

MS 34,335 Labourer’s account book and ledger. Includes farm account and 
acounts of household expenses; 138 ff 
1845-1851 
[Cover is damaged-requires conservation treatment] 
 

MS 34,336 Farming account book with Michael Dunne, also includes stables and 
house account; c. 30 ff 
1849-1851 
 

MS 34,337 Farm account book with accounts for grazing cattle, buildings and 
labour; c. 100 ff 
1850-1857 
 

MS 34,338 Account book of G.P.L. Mansfield with William Farrall for household 
and garden items; c. 50 pp 
1865-1872 
 

MS 34,339 Notebooks concerning timber auction at Old Connell; 6 ff & 12 ff 
1882 
 

MS 34,340 Small notebook with account of P. Dunne for farm goods; c. 15 pp 
[Pages loose-requires conservation treatment] 
1883-1884 
 

MS 34,341 Small notebooks: ‘Castlekeely Mangold and Potato Sales, Turnips’; 
‘Sale at Castlekeely, Timber Turnips etc’; 2 notebooks, c. 20 ff each 
[One notebook requires conservation treatment] 
1887-1888 
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MS 34,342 Account book for Castlekeely farm including accounts of weekly 
expenditure and labour accounts; c. 100 ff 
1887-1903; 1918-1920 
 

MS 34,343 Farm account notebook; c. 45 ff 
1900-1913 
 

MS 34,344 Cattle account notebook; 1 p 
1904 
 

MS 34,345 Cattle account book for Castlekeely and Morristown with related 
enclosures; c. 60 ff 
1905-[1918] 
 

MS 34,346 Farmer’s account book, includes details of payments made, 
memoranda, breeding register, notes on crops and stock accounts;  
1929-1930; c. 25 ff 
1935-1938; c. 25 ff 
1941-1944; c. 25 ff 
[all are in one folder] 
 

MS 34,347 Invoice book for oats, straw and potatoes; 50 pp 
1949-1950 
 

 
II.iii. Steward’s Account Books 

 
MS 34,348 Cash Book (John Mansfield); c. 90 ff 

Nov. 1846-Oct. 1847 
 

MS 34,349 Cash book (John Mansfield). Includes return of cash received from 
persons for potatoes from the Caragh Relief Committee; c. 120 ff 
Oct. 1847-Sept. 1848 
 

MS 34,350 Cash book (John Mansfield); c. 160 ff 
Oct. 1849-Oct. 1850 
 

MS 34,351 Cash book (John Mansfield); 60 ff 
Sept. 1850-May 1851 
 

MS 34,352 Cash book and ledger (James Egan); c. 90 ff 
Jan. 1854-Mar. 1855 
 

MS 34,353 Cash book and ledger (James Egan and Thomas Fagan); c. 130 ff 
Oct. 1854-July 1857 
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MS 34,354 Cash book and ledger (Thomas Fagan); 92 ff 
July 1857-Dec. 1860 
 

MS 34,355 Cash book (Thomas Fagan); c. 120 ff 
Sept. 1866-Aug. 1871 
 

MS 34,356 Cash book (Thomas Fagan); c. 80 ff 
Aug. 1871-Aug. 1875 
 

 
II.iv. Loose Accounts 

 
MS 38,349 /1 Account of Alexander Mansfield with James Meighan for lime and 

building stones; 1 f 
1818-1819 
 

MS 38,349 /2 ‘Farming stock property of Alexander Mansfield at the time of his 
death’; 1 p 
1842 
 

MS 38,349 /3 Loose farm accounts; 10 pp 
c. 1916 
 

MS 38,349 /4 Account of horses (Captain Eustace Mansfield); 1 f 
1938 
 

MS 38,349 /5 Loose farm accounts including account of labour and crop rotation 
sheets; 34 items 
1946-1948 
 

MS 38,349 /6 ‘Register of a breeding flock of sheep’ with enclosures including 
account of sheep stock at Caragh, Castlekeely and Gingerstown; 7 
items 
undated 
 

MS 38,349 /7 Papers relating to timber at Ballinamultina, county Waterford; 5 items 
Undated 
 

 
II.v. Farm and estate vouchers and accounts 

 
These were found together and have not been separated. 
 
MS 38,350 /1 1870-1942; 17 items 
MS 38,350 /2 1945; 12 items 
MS 38,350 /3 1946; c. 135 items 



 167

MS 38,350 /4 1947; c. 120 items 
MS 38,350 /5 1948; 43 items 
MS 38,350 /6 1949; 40 items 

 
 

II.vi. Agreements 
 
MS 38,351 /1 Fishing permits; 4 items 

1873-1881 
 

MS 38,351 /2 Copy draft agreement for the shooting of rabbits; 1 item 
Undated, c. 1894 
 

MS 38,351 /3 Agreement between George Mansfield and M.J. Dunne concerning the 
payment of rents received; 1 p 
[document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1906 
 

MS 38,351 /4 Agreements between G.P.L. Mansfield and O’Dea Sawmills Ltd. for 
sale of timber; 2 items 
26 June 1945; 25 Jan. 1946 
 

 
II.vii. Correspondence 

 
MS 38,352 /1-
3 

Letters from P. Hyland & Sons to Alexander Mansfield concerning the 
sale of wheat and oats, with related accounts; c. 95 items in 3 folders 
1815-1821 
 

MS 38,352 /4 Correspondence with the Two Mile House Co-Operative & 
Agricultural Society Ltd. concerning orders and supplies; 34 items 
1954 
 

 
II.viii. Employment of farm staff 

 
MS 38,353 /1 References for William Killfoie; James Ross, gardener; James Nulty, 

farm worker; Edward Carroll, coachman; and John Butler, farm 
worker, with agreement between George Mansfield and James Nulty 
for appointment as a farm worker, 22 Nov. 1909, and acceptance by 
Martin Dowling of an appointment [not specified]; 8 items 
1852-1917 
 

MS 38,353 /2 Deed appointing John Smullen as apprentice to Thomas Hourigan, 
tailor; 2 items 
1854 
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MS 38,353 /3 Deed appointing Martin Larkin (Junior) as apprentice carpenter to 

Patrick Mulhall with related letter to G.P.L. Mansfield; 2 items 
1875 
 

MS 38,353 /4 Papers relating to the appointment of Christopher Rourke as steward 
including conditions of work and salary, references and notes on the 
interview by Edmund Alexander Mansfield; 8 items 
1888 
 

MS 38,353 /5 Proposal by George Mansfield to hire Michael Dillon; 2 items 
1889 
 

MS 38,353 /6 Agreement between George Mansfield and Patrick Fay for employment 
as land steward of Castlekeely and Morristown Lattin; 1 item 
1922 
 

 
II.ix. Workmen’s Insurance 

 
MS 38,354 Renewal notices, receipts, letters from Dudgeon & Sons to George 

Mansfield, and a workmen’s compensation policy; c. 30 items 
1907-1925 
 

 
II.x. Plants & Gardening 

 
MS 38,355 /1 Notebook with index of plant names; c. 120 pp 

c. 1904-1915 
 

MS 38,355 /2 Includes seed order sheet; 3 items 
c. 1927 
 

 
II.xi. Other Papers  

 
MS 38,356 /1 Copybook containing notes on science and agriculture, with 

memoranda concerning estate matters; c. 60 pp 
1797, 1810, 1813 
 

MS 38,356 /2 Printed advertisements, mainly for agriculture; 9 items 
c. 1872 
 

MS 38,356 /3 Department of Agriculture and Technical Instruction for Ireland. 
Fisheries branch, Scientific Investigations, 1914, no. 11. 
‘Report on the outbreak of Furnunculosis in the River Liffey in 1913’ 
by A.E. Mettam; 22 pp [printed] 
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by A.E. Mettam; 22 pp [printed] 
1915 
 

MS 38,356 /4 Bull’s licence; 1 item 
1925 
 

MS 9,197 Plan of a ball hitch for trailors; 1 item 
1952 
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III. HOUSEHOLD RECORDS 

 
Arranged by (1) family and (2) chronologically by document type. 
 

III.i. Mansfield Family 
 

III.i.1. Inventories of furniture 
 
MS 38,357 /1 Inventory and valuation of furniture at Morristown Lattin and the 

contents of its outhouses made by Bryan Dunne, 1773, with loose 
inventories; 6 items 
1773 & undated 
 

MS 38,357 /2 ‘A list of articles in care of the Butler, Morristown Lattin, Nov. 1853’ 
with a ‘List of things broken, return by J. Cummins, 28 Sept. 1869’; 2 
items  
1853, 1869 
 

MS 38,357 /3 ‘A list of blankets, bedding and furniture care of housemaid 
Morristown Lattin 1853’ [blank], with inventory of furniture [crossed 
out]; 2 items 
c. 1853 
 

MS 38,357 /4 Volume with inventory of furniture in each room at Morristown Lattin, 
with list of linen, plate, glass and china. Includes list of Mansfield and 
Lattin family papers and where they are stored; c. 50 pp 
1857 
 

MS 38,357 /5 ‘Inventory, Morristown Lattin, 1865-1866’. List of furniture in each 
room at Morristown Lattin, includes list of china, plate, glass and 
silver; c. 40 pp 
1865-1868 
 

MS 38,357 /6 ‘Morristown Lattin, 1868, Butler’s List’ containing inventory of china, 
silver, plate, glass and sundries; 14 pp 
[Requires surface cleaning and conservation treatment] 
1868-1878 
 

MS 38,357 /7 Inventory of portraits at Morristown Lattin ; 4 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,357 /8 ‘Catalogue of books, 21 Rutland Square’ [Peter Pentheny O’Kelly]; c. 
20 pp 
c. 1882 
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MS 38,357 /9 Volume with inventory of furniture at Morristown Lattin including 
plate, glass and china; c. 70 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,357 /10 Notebook with inventories of silver, plate and glass in use; 10 pp 
[Requires surface cleaning] 
c. 1894, 1902 
 

MS 38,357 /11 Loose inventories of contents of Morristown Lattin, one is possibly of 
Barrettstown House in handwriting of Edmund Alexander Mansfield, 
1905; 5 items 
Undated & 1905 
 

MS 38,357 /12 Inventories of contents of Morristown Lattin; 34 pp 
1906 
 

MS 38,357 /13 ‘Valuation in the Estate of: Captain E.L. Mansfield, Decd, Red House, 
Newbridge, County Kildare’of furniture and sundry effects; 1 item 
1945 
 

 
III.i.2. Household Renovations  

 
Morristown Lattin, built in 1692, was the ancestral home of the Lattin family. In 1845 
G.P.L. Mansfield, whose mother Paulina was heiress of the Lattins, remodelled the house 
in the contemporary Tudor-revival style to the design of William Deane Butler, architect. 
Some of the papers in this section also relate to improvements made by Patrick Lattin to 
the house. 
 

III.i.2.a. Correspondence 
 
MS 38,358 /1 Letters from William Daniel to Patrick Lattin concerning the purchase 

by Lattin of copper kitchen furniture, with related accounts; 13 items 
1814-1820 
 

MS 38,358 /2 Letter by G.P.L. Mansfield to George Bourke Kelly (his father-in-law) 
requesting money for building work; 1 item 
1845 
 

MS 38,358 /3 Letters to George Mansfield from William Connor, James Hyland, J. 
Sydney Gray, Edward Glover and Dunne & Sheridan, house painters, 
concerning building work to be carried out at the Red House and 
proposed tenders, with related receipts; 20 items 
1893-1894 
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III.i.2.b. Estimates 
 
MS 38,359 ‘Estimate of alterations and additions proposed to be done at 

Morristown Lattin the residence of George Mansfield Esq, aggreably to 
plans ect. made out for that property by William Deane Butler, 
architect’; 8 pp 
June 1845 
  

 
III.i.2.c. Legal papers  

 
MS 38,360 Agreement between J. Sidney Gray and George Mansfield for 

alterations to the Red House at Borehard, county Kildare. Bond of Gray 
to Mansfield for performance of the above covenants; 3 pp 
14 Oct. 1893 
 

 
III.i.2.d. Plans and drawings 

 
MS 38,361 /1 ‘Proposed terrace garden for rear of Morristown Lattin’; 1 item 

1850 
 

MS 38,361 /2 Architectural sketches and plans of houses (mostly French); 5 items 
Undated 
 

 
III.i.2.e. Building accounts and vouchers  

 
MS 38,362 /1 ‘Carpenter’s work including glass and ironmongery for Patrick Lattin 

at his [ ] Morristown Lattin county Kildare, furnishing materials by 
Irwin Corker’ with related receipts; 6 items 
1815-1816 
 

MS 38,362 /2 Accounts and receipts with some correspondence relating to the 
renovation of Morristown Lattin by Patrick Lattin; 15 items 
1815-1816, 1829 
 

 
 
MS 38,363 /1 

Accounts and receipts with some correspondence relating to the 
remodelling of Morristown Lattin by G.P.L. Mansfield 
1845; 57 items 

MS 38,363 /2-4 1846; 37 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,363 /5-8 1847; c. 260 items in 4 folders 
MS 38,363 /9 1848; c. 115 items  
MS 38,363 /10 Undated; 67 items 
MS 38,363 /11 Wrapping from building receipts and accounts; 2 items 
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III.i.2.f. Account Books 
 
MS 34,357 Building account book giving details of expenditure with ledger; c. 60 

pp 
1845-1847 
 

 
III.i.2.g. Tradesmen and labour accounts 

 
MS 38,364 /1-
2 

Return of tradesmen and labourers time employed at Morristown 
Lattin; 74 items in 2 folders 
1845-1848 
 

 
III.i.3. Household Insurance 

 
Policies, correspondence and vouchers relating to insurance for buildings, furniture, 
agricultural machinery and produce, motor-cars and domestic servants. 
 
MS 38,365 /1-
4 

Letters and receipts; c. 205 items in 4 folders 
1853-1945 
 

MS 38,365 /5 Insurance policies for dwelling houses, stables and outhouses, farm 
implements, cattle and agricultural produce; 14 items 
1873, 1894-1925, 1943 
 

MS 38,365 /6 Insurance policies for house, furniture and motor cars; 15 items 
1891-1929 
 

MS 38,365 /7 Insurance policies for workmen and domestic servants; 6 items 
1901, 1907, 1929-1930, 1934 
 

 
III.i.4. Household accounts 

 
III.i.4.a. Household and personal accounts and vouchers  

 
Includes accounts and vouchers for hardware, oil, farm supplies, medicines, clothings, 
foodstuffs, saddles and hunting equipment, subscriptions, poor rates, hotel expenses, 
school expenses, income tax and insurance. Legal expenses have been placed in a 
separate section. Some folders also contain correspondence. Some of the vouchers relate 
to the Mansfield estates.  
 
MS 38,366 /1 1704, 1777-1834; 38 items 
MS 38,366 /2-3 1838-1840; c. 190 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,366 /4-6 1841-1842; c. 200 items in 3 folders 
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MS 38,366 /7-8 1842-1843; c. 220 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,366 /9-11 1843-1844; c. 180 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,367 /1 1845-1846; 77 items 
MS 38,367 /2-5 1847-1850; c. 320 items in 4 folders 
MS 38,367 /6-9 1850-1851; c. 365 items in 4 folders 
MS 38,367 /10-11 
 

1851; c. 125 items in 2 folders 

MS 38,368 /1-2 1852; c. 350 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,368 /3 1853; c. 110 items 
MS 38,368 /4 ‘Copenhagen 1853’ relating to the buriel of Mary Frances 

Constantia Mansfield (nee O’Kelly); c. 50 items 
MS 38,368 /5-7 1854; c. 160 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,368 /8-9 1855; c. 200 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,368 /10 1856; c. 150 items 
MS 38,368 /11-12 
 

1858-1859; c. 250 items in 2 folders 

MS 38,369 /1-2 1859-1863, personal expenses of G.P.L. Mansfield while in France; 
c. 175 items in 2 folders 

MS 38,369 /3 1860; c. 120 items 
MS 38,369 /4 1861-1862, personal expenses of G.P.L. Mansfield while in France; 

c. 65 items 
MS 38,369 /5 1862, ‘List of liabilities June 8th 1862’; 1 item 
MS 38,369 /6 1862-1863, personal expenses of G.P.L. Mansfield while in France; 

c. 60 items 
MS 38,369 /7-8 1863; c. 300 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,369 /9-10 1864; c. 230 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,369 /11-16 1865; c. 700 items in 6 folders 

 
MS 38,370 /1-3 1866; c. 400 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,370 /4-6 1867; c. 320 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,370 /7-9 1868; c. 450 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,370 /10-14 
 

1869; c. 550 items in 5 folders 

MS 38,371 /1-3 1870; c. 500 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,371 /4-7 1871; c. 560 items in 4 folders 
MS 38,371 /8 1871-1872; personal expenses of George Mansfield while in 

France; 47 items 
MS 38,371 /9-11 
 

1872; c. 500 items in 3 folders 

MS 38,372 /1-4 1873; c. 550 items in 4 folders 
MS 38,372 /5-9 1875; c. 600 items in 5 folders 
MS 38,372 /10-11 
 
 

1875-1876; personal expenses of George Mansfield while on a visit 
to Cannes, France; 74 items in 2 folders 

MS 38,373 /1-3 1876; c. 400 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,373 /4 1877-1880; 5 items 
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MS 38,373 /5 1892-1899, 6 items 
MS 38,373 /6 1901-1906; 31 items 
MS 38,373 /7 1911-1920; c. 40 items 
MS 38,373 /8 1921-1930; c. 100 items 
MS 38,373 /9 1932-1936; c. 50 items 
MS 38,373 /10-12 
 

1937-1938; c. 130 items in 3 folders 

MS 38,374 /1-3 1939-1942; c. 300 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,374 /4 1941-1942; 42 items 
MS 38,374 /5 1943; c. 50 items 
MS 38,374 /6 1944; c. 110 items 
MS 38,374 /7 1945; c. 50 items 
MS 38,374 /8 1946; c. 120 items 
MS 38,374 /9 1947-1948; c. 80 items 
MS 38,374 /10 Undated; c. 60 items 

 
 

III.i.4.b. Legal expenses 
 
MS 38,375 /1 1793-1799; 13 items 
MS 38,375 /2 1839-1842; 5 items 
MS 38,375 /3 1843-1847; 3 items 
MS 38,375 /4 1844; 2 items 
MS 38,375 /5 1849-1850; 1 item 
MS 38,375 /6 1855; 1 item 
MS 38,375 /7 1868-1869; 1 item 
MS 38,375 /8 1889-1890; 3 items 
MS 38,375 /9 1895-1909; 2 items 
MS 38,375 /10 1899-1904; 9 items 
MS 38,375 /11 1902-1906; 3 items 
MS 38,375 /12 1902-1909; 4 items 
MS 38,375 /13 1904-1905; 1 item 
MS 38,375 /14 
 

1906-1909; 3 items 

MS 38,376 /1 1907-1908; 5 items 
MS 38,376 /2 1910-1912; 3 items 
MS 38,376 /3 1912-1913; 2 items 
MS 38,376 /4 1913; 2 items 
MS 38,376 /5 1914-1922; 4 items 
MS 38,376 /6 1918-1919; 4 items 
MS 38,376 /7 1918-1920; 2 items 
MS 38,376 /8 1920; 1 item 
MS 38,376 /9 1936-1942; 6 items 
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III.i.4.c. Household volumes 
 
For personal, household and estate expenses. 
 

III.i.4.c.(1) Cashbooks 
 
 
MS 34,358 Jan. 1845-Jan. 1846, includes building account; c. 25 ff 
MS 34,359 Nov. 1845-June 1847, includes ledger; c. 160 ff 
MS 34,360 Sept. 1848-Oct. 1849; c. 120 ff 
MS 34,361 May 1852-Dec. 1853, includes ledger; c. 60 ff 
MS 34,362 Sept. 1858-Mar. 1860, includes ledger; 137 ff 
MS 34,363 Apr. 1862-Nov. 1864, ‘Cashbook no. 10’; c. 100 ff 
MS 34,364 Nov. 1864-Apr. 1869, ‘Cashbook no. 11’; c. 265 ff 
MS 34,365 
 

Apr. 1869-Nov. 1873, ‘Cashbook no. 12’; c. 180 ff 

MS 34,366 Nov. 1873-June 1877, ‘Cashbook no. 13’, c. 125 ff 
MS 34,367 Aug. 1875-Apr. 1880; c. 150 ff [Requires new cover] 
MS 34,368 June 1877-Dec. 1881, ‘Cashbook no. 14’; c. 160 ff 
MS 34,369 Jan. 1882-Jan. 1885; c. 160 ff 
MS 34,370 Jan. 1885-Feb. 1888; c. 165 ff 
MS 34,371 
 

Feb. 1888-Jan. 1892; c. 160 ff 

MS 34,372 Jan. 1892-Nov. 1897; c. 205 ff 
MS 34,373 Jan. 1905-Mar. 1912, with loose summary accounts; c. 185 ff & 5 pp 
MS 34,374 Jan. 1913-Oct. 1917, with enclosures, c. 125 ff & 2 pp 

 
 

III.i.4.c.(2) Ledgers and household account books 
 
MS 34,375 Nov. 1842-Nov. 1846; 8 ff 
MS 34,376 Nov. 1842-Mar. 1852; 18 ff [requires conservation treatment] 
MS 34,377 Jan. 1847-Sept. 1852; c 200 ff 
MS 34,378 Jan. 1849-Sept. 1852; 22 ff 
MS 34,379 
 

Jan. 1854-Jan. 1863; c. 270 ff & 1 p  

MS 34,380 May 1862-Mar. 1872; 241 ff & 2 items [requires conservation 
treatment] 

MS 34,381 May 1863-Oct. 1864; 75 ff 
MS 34,382 Mar. 1872-Dec. 1878; c. 250 ff 
MS 34,383 Nov. 1878-Jan. 1883; c. 100 ff [requires conservation treatment] 
MS 34,384 
 

Jan. 1883-Mar. 1890; 159 ff [cover needs repair] 

MS 34,385 1905-1914, Barrettstown House Account Book; 22 ff 
MS 34,386 Jan. 1913-Dec. 1925; c. 70 ff 
MS 34,387 Jan. 1929-Aug. 1929; 8 ff 
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MS 34,388 Blank volume 
 

 
III.i.4.c.(3) Small account books 

 
For meat, cheese, milk, household expenses and some farm accounts. 
 
MS 38,377 /1 1798-1802; 1807-1812; 2 items 
MS 38,377 /2 1839-1848; 8 items 
MS 38,377 /3-4 1850-1859; 9 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,377 /5-6 1860-1869; 11 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,377 /7-9 1870-1879; 29 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,377 /10-12 1880-1889; 29 items in 3 folders 
 

III.ii. Lattin Family 
 

III.ii.1. Household accounts and vouchers  
 
MS 38,378 /1 Household and personal accounts and vouchers of Patrick Lattin (d. 

1732); 24 items 
1707-1730 
 

MS 38,378 /2 Accounts of Jane Lattin; 5 pp 
1733-1737 
 

MS 38,378 /3 Household and personal accounts and vouchers of George Lattin; 
31 items 
1743-1772 
 

 
 
MS 38,378 /4 
MS 38,378 /5-6 
 
MS 38,378 /7 
MS 38,378 /8 
 
MS 38,378 /9-10 
MS 38,378 /11 
MS 38,378 /12-13 

Household and personal accounts and vouchers of Patrick Lattin: 
 
1733-1788; 17 items 
1781-1797; 62 items in 2 folders, ‘Bills drawn by Mr Lattin upon J. 
O’Reilly’ 
1791-1799; 40 items 
1794-1809; 22 items, ‘London accounts paid by a draft sent to 
Madame de Martinville May 1802’ with other accounts 
1800-1808; 41 items in 2 folders 
1803-1816; 20 items, Accounts with Wyse and Quan 
1811-1819; 56 items in 2 folders 
 

MS 38,379 /1-3 1820-1828; c. 130 items [some items are sewn together and require 
flattening] 

MS 38,379 /4 1822; c. 20 items [items are sewn together and require flattening] 
MS 38,379 /5 1825-1827; 60 items [items are sewn together and require 

flattening] 
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MS 38,379 /6-7 c. 1821-1829; c. 400 items in 2 folders [items are sewn together and 
require flattening] 
 

MS 38,380 /1-3 1828-1830; 60 items in 3 folders [items are sewn together and 
require flattening] 

MS 38,380 /4-6 1830-1840; c. 160 items in 3 folders 
MS 38,380 /7-8 1840-1845; c. 110 items in 2 folders 
MS 38,380 /9 Undated; 41 items 

 
 

III.ii.2. Account Books 
 
MS 38,381 /1 1804-1806; c. 80 pp 
MS 38,381 /2 c. 1823; c. 15 pp [item is very madly damaged and requires 

conservation treatment] 
MS 38,381 /3 Undated; c. 50 pp 

 
 

III.iii. Snow Family 
 
MS 38,382 /1 Legal charges; 6 items 

1736-1785 
 

MS 38,382 /2-
3 

Household and personal accounts and vouchers; 74 items in 2 folders 
1743-1794 
 

MS 38,382 /4 Accounts of Henry Snow with his mother Anna Maria Snow 
concerning her jointure and other income and expenditure; 5 items 
1764-1768 
 

MS 38,382 /5 Accounts of Maria Snow (sister of Robert Snow, Junior); 2 items 
1766-1768 
 

MS 38,382 /6 Account Book; c. 100 pp 
1774 
 

 
III.iv. Woulfe Family 

 
MS 38,383 /1 Memorandum and account book; c. 50 pp 

1788-1790 
 

MS 38,383 /2 Cash book; 49 ff 
1790-1791 
 

MS 38,383 /3 Cash book; 45 ff 
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1793 
 

MS 38,383 /4 Cash book; 79 ff 
1793-1794 
 

MS 38,383 /5 Cash book; 26 ff 
1796-1797 
 
 

 
III.v. O’Kelly Family 

 
III.v.1. Inventories of furniture  

 
The seat of the O’Kelly family was Barrettstown House at Newbridge in county Kildare. 
It later became the home of Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield (son of George Mansfield). 
 
MS 38,384 ‘Silver Hutchinson’s List June 1873’; 2 items 

1873 
 

 
III.v.2. Household and personal vouchers and accounts 

 
MS 38,385 /1 Household vouchers; 7 items 

1869, 1873-1875 
 

MS 38,385 /2 Personal accounts of Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly; 4 items 
1873-1874 
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IV. FAMILY PAPERS 

 
This sub-group comprises of the general family and personal papers of the Mansfield, 
Lattin, Snow, Woulfe, Alcock, Eustace, O’Kelly and de Ferussac families. Papers are 
arranged by family and within those groupings chronologically by document type. The 
personal papers are arranged by family member. 
 

IV.i. Mansfield Family 
 

IV.i.1. Marriage & Testamentary Material 
 

IV.i.1.a. Marriage Settlements 
 
MS 38,386 /1 Marriage settlement of Richard Mansfield and Dorothy Hore with copy 

of same; 2 items 
11 Sept. 1681 
 

MS 38,386 /2 Marriage settlement of Walter Henry Mansfield and Frances McDermott; 
11 membranes 
19 July 1813 
 

MS 38,386 /3 Copy marriage settlement of Alexander Mansfield and Paulina Lattin; 32 
pp 
28 Aug. 1816 
 

MS 38,386 
/4-5 

Marriage settlement of George Thunder and Eliza Pauline Mansfield with 
draft and copy of same; 3 items in 2 folders 
3 July 1837 
 

MS 38,386 /6 Copy marriage settlement of G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary Frances 
Constantia O’Kelly with draft abstract and abstract of same; 3 items 
29 Nov. 1843 
 

MS 38,386 /7 Marriage settlement of George Mansfield and Alice Adele d’Audebard 
de Ferussac (in French) with abstract and extract of same; 3 items 
1 Aug. 1877 
 

MS 38,386 /8 Copy draft marriage settlement of Edward John Nettlefold and 
Marguerite Cecile Wood (née Mansfield); 14 pp 
1911 
 

MS 38,386 /9 Copy marriage settlement of Tirso Lattin Mansfield and Helen Frances 
Mary Farrell; 3 pp 
1918 
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IV.i.1.b. Related Marriage Material 
 

For other material relating to marriage settlements see Family Trusts. 
 
MS 38,387 
/1-2 

Papers relating to the marriage settlement of G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary 
Frances Constantia O’Kelly including draft deed conveying house and 
demesne of Morristown and the residue of the Morristown estate to 
G.P.L. Mansfield, Sept. 1843; draft deed conveying moiety of lands of 
Sleady, county Waterford, 1843; draft heads of settlement, Oct. 1843; 
copy report in the matter of Mary Frances Constantia O’Kelly, a minor, 
Nov. 1843; copy deed appointing new trustees, Sept. 1845, draft and 
copy assignments of charges and judgements, agreement between 
William Henry Mansfield with the trustees of the marriage settlement, 
schedule of deeds, with related costs; 29 items in 2 folders 
1843-1861 
 

MS 38,387 /3 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Joseph Mary Foster and Maxwell & 
Weldon, solicitors concerning Foster’s marriage settlement with Jane 
Elizabeth Taylor, including the appointment of Mansfield as trustee, 
administration of the trust and legal costs; 27 items 
1858-73 
 

MS 38,387 
/4-6 

Copy letters by G.P.L. Mansfield to Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee 
d’Audebard, Baron de Ferussac, letters by Henry S. Keily, solicitor, to 
G.P.L. Mansfield, copy letters from M. Renard, solicitor, and J. 
Mourilyan, solicitor, to Henry S. Keily with copy replies, letters from 
George Mansfield to G.P.L. Mansfield, all concerning the marriage 
settlement of George Mansfield with Alice Adele d’Audebard de 
Ferussac [Some letters are in French]; 71 items in 3 folders 
1876-1878 
 

MS 38,387 /7 Papers relating to the marriage settlement of George Mansfield and Alice 
Adele d’Audebard de Ferussac including the marriage settlement of 
Bertrand d’Audebard de Ferussac and Alice Thorn, 26 Aug. 1845 (in 
French), birth certificate of Alice Adele d’Audebard de Ferussac, 6 Aug. 
1846 (in French), marriage certificate of G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary 
Frances Constantia O’Kelly, marriage certificate of George and Alice 
Mansfield, draft release by G.P.L. Mansfield to George Mansfield (in 
French), with other papers including wedding invitations; 20 items 
See also papers relating to the death of Paulina Mansfield 
1845-1877 
 

MS 38,387 /8 Legal papers relating to the marriage settlement of George Mansfield and 
Alice de Ferussac; 7 items 
1877 
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MS 38,387 /9 Legal costs relative to the marriage settlement of George Mansfield and 
Alice de Ferussac, with legal costs relative to the appointment of new 
trustees; 4 items 
1877-1878, 1914 
 

MS 38,387 
/10 

Letters to George Mansfield from N.J. Synnott concerning the trusteeship 
of the marriage settlement of Margaret Cecile Mansfield and Richard 
Morton Wood; 4 items 
1904-1905 
 

MS 38,387 
/11 

Papers relating to the marriage settlement of Alexander Lattin Mansfield 
and Alice More O’Ferrall including copy proposed heads of settlement of 
the fortune of Alice More O’Ferrall with request to invest trust monies; 4 
items 
1907-1912 
 

MS 38,387 
/12 

Letters to George Mansfield from Robert Scholefield, solicitor, Moore, 
Keily & Lloyd, solicitors, Thomas Guy Paget, Francis Skeet and Edith 
Paget concerning the marriage settlement of Eustace Lattin Mansfield 
and Mabel Edith Clare Paget, with related papers; 33 items 
1910-1911 
 

MS 38,387 
/13 

Legal charges in connection with the marriage settlement of Henry Marie 
Lattin Mansfield and Alice Mary Cronin-Coltsman; 1 item 
1912-1913 
 

MS 38,387 
/14 

Letter to George Mansfield from W. Talbot Phibbs, solicitor concerning 
the marriage settlement of Mary Alice Philomena Mansfield with 
Thomas Louis Esmonde; 1 item 
1913 
 

MS 38,387 
/15 

Letters by W. Talbot Phibbs to George Mansfield relating to the marriage 
settlement of Tirso Lattin Mansfield and Helen Frances Mary Farrell, 
with copy legal opinion; 3 items 
1918 
 

 
IV.i.1.c. Wills 

 
MS 38,388 /1 Will of Richard Mansfield; 4 items 

25 Oct. 1711 
 

MS 38,388 /2 Copy will of Edmond Power extracted from the Registry of the Court of 
Prerogative in Ireland, with counsel’s opinion of Thomas Ellis 
concerning the right of Anne Mansfield (nee Power) to £12,000 
bequeathed to her; 1 item 
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1802-3 
 

MS 38,388 /3 Probate of the will of Anne Mansfield (wife of Alexander Mansfield, nee 
Power); 1 item 
13 Dec. 1808 
 

MS 38,388 /4 Copy will of John Mansfield, with letters of administration attached; 1 
item 
9 Feb. 1817 (11 Jan. 1842) 
 

MS 38,388 /5 Copy will of Frances Mansfield; 3 items 
23 Dec. 1839 
 

MS 38,388 /6 Copy will of Alexander Mansfield; 2 pp 
1 July 1842 
 

MS 38,388 /7 Will of Paulina Mansfield; 1 item 
5 Apr. 1864 
 

MS 38,388 /8 Copy will of Alice de Ferussac (mother of Alice Adele d’Audebard de 
Ferussac, nee Thorn) [in French]; 4 pp 
30 Apr. 1874 
 

MS 38,388 /9 Draft will of George Mansfield with related letter from Moore, Keily & 
Lloyd, solicitors; 2 items 
1910 
 

MS 38,388 
/10 

Draft wills of Maude Mansfield; 2 items 
1912, Apr. 1916 
 

MS 38,388 
/11 

Copy will of Eustace Lattin Mansfield; 2 pp 
5 Jan. 1941 
 

MS 38,388 
/12 

Copy will of Angela Frances Mary Close (sister of Mabel Edith Clare 
Paget, wife of Eustace Lattin Mansfield); 4 pp 
8 Aug. 1946 
 

MS 38,388 
/13 

Copy will of Mabel Edith Clare Mansfield (wife of Eustace Lattin 
Mansfield, nee Paget); 3 pp 
7 Dec. 1948 
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IV.i.1.d. Related Testamentary Material 
 
MS 38,389 /1 Papers relating to the death of Alexander Mansfield including letters, 

bonds, accounts and legal papers; 48 items 
1840-1858 
 

MS 38,389 /2 Letters relating to the death of William Henry Mansfield and 
administration of his estate with related accounts; 55 items 
1855-1859 
 

MS 38,389 /3 Papers relating to the death and will of Paulina Mansfield including 
letters, copy legal opinion of S. Woulfe Flanagan, solicitor on the case on 
behalf of the surviving younger children of the later Paulina Mansfield, 
papers relating to the payment of succession duty, executor’s accounts, 
costs of probate and other accounts; 39 items 
1868-1871 
 

MS 38,389 /4 Papers concerning the death and will of George Thunder including letters 
to G.P.L. Mansfield from his nephews Lattin Thunder and Edmund 
Thunder, P.J. Kelly, solicitor and Mr Latouche, agent for the Royal 
Exchange Assurance, with some copy replies and related papers; 42 
items 
1877-1879 
 

MS 38,389 /5 Papers relating to the will of G.P.L. Mansfield including letters from 
Henry S. Keily, solicitor to G.P.L. Mansfield and Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield, with related papers and accounts including rentals of the 
county Kildare estates and account of succession duty payable; 28 items 
1861, 1888-1892 
 

MS 38,389 /6 
 

Letter to Edmund Alexander Mansfield from Moore, Keily & Lloyd, 
solicitors concerning the death of his brother Richard Walter Mansfield; 
1 p 
1898 
 

MS 38,389 /7 Account of estate duty payable by Edmund Alexander Mansfield on the 
death of Alexander John Mansfield; legal charges in connection with the 
Westrop and Dobbs estate; 2 items 
1898-1901; 1909 
 

MS 38,389 /8 Papers concerning the will and death of Maude Mansfield including 
letters to George Mansfield, with related accounts of assets and securities 
and legal costs; 23 items 
1907, 1916, 1921-1923 
 

MS 38,389 /9 Letters from Robert Scholefield, solicitor to George Mansfield 
concerning the death of Edmund Alexander Mansfield with related legal 
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concerning the death of Edmund Alexander Mansfield with related legal 
charges; 16 items 
1910-1917 
 

MS 38,389 
/10 

Papers relating to the will of Alice de Ferussac (nee Thorn, mother of 
Alice Adele d’Audebard de Ferussac) including letters to George 
Mansfield from C. Wrenford Brown, solicitor, and Jenkins, Baker, 
Reynolds & Co., solicitors, and copy letters from Guggenheimer, 
Untermeyer & Marshall, solicitors, concerning the suit of Alice 
Mansfield V Walter Mead over loss of trust funds, with other letters 
(some are in French) and related legal papers; 30 items 
1912 
 

MS 38,389 
/11 

‘Memorandum of my possessions’ by Mabel Edith Clare Mansfield (nee 
Paget, wife of Eustace Lattin Mansfield) to be divided among her 
children; 4 pp 
undated, c. 1948 
 

 
IV.i.2. Military, Public & Political Roles 

 
These papers concern the Mansfield family and their army careers, their roles as Justices 
of the Peace and Deputy Lieutenants within the local community, and their involvement 
in politics. Both Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield and Eustace Lattin Mansfield served in 
the First World War, the former being awarded the Order of the British Empire in 1918 
for his gallant service. 
 

IV.i.2.a. Military Roles 
 
MS 38,390 /1 Army notebook of Captain J. Turner; 1 item 

Undated, c. 1839 
 

MS 38,390 /2 Appointment of G.P.L. Mansfield as Captain of a Company in the 
Regiment of Militia of Foot for the county of Kildare, with related letters; 
5 items 
22 Feb. 1849, 1849 
 

MS 38,390 /3 Appointment of Richard William [?Walter] Mansfield as Lieutenant of 
the Militia of Rifles for county Kildare; 1 membrane 
24 May 1859 
 

MS 38,390 /4 Appointment of Edmund Alexander Mansfield as Captain of a Company 
in the Regiment of Militia of Light Infantry for county Dublin; 1 
membrane 
29 June 1859 
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MS 38,390 /5 Letter from H.G. Deedes, Central Department, War Office to Colonel 
[Richard Walter] Mansfield; 1 item 
1883 
 

MS 38,390 /6 Appointment of Eustace Lattin Mansfield as Captain in the Militia 
Forces, with document concerning ‘Silver jug presented to Col. Eustace 
Mansfield by the undermentioned officers past and present of the Kildare 
Militia on his resigning the command of the Regiment’; 2 items 
30 Apr. 1903 & undated 
 

MS 38,390 
/7-8 

Papers relating to the active service of Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield in 
the First World War including ‘Army Book 152, Correspondence Book 
(Field Service)’ with instructions on the use of captive balloons for 
observation and copy letters re financial matters, army notebook, army 
field service notebook (some loose pages) giving details of use of captive 
balloons on daily basis, drawing of a captive balloon, report on anti-
aircraft fire, and appreciation by George V of the military service of 
Henry Lattin Mansfield in the First World War; 15 items in 2 folders 
1914-1922 & undated 
  

MS 38,390 /9 Appointment of Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield as an Officer of the Order 
of the British Empire (OBE); 2 items 
3 June 1918 
 

MS 38,390 
/10 

Small pamphlets concerning army training belonging to [Major] Edward 
John Nettlefold (husband of Margaret Cecile Mansfield); 6 items 
1923-1927 
 

MS 38,390 
/11 

Papers concerning the appointment of Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield to 
the Sovereign Military Order of Malta including letters to him and papal 
bull [in Latin]; 4 items 
[Two letters are in Italian] 
1932 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 187

IV.i.2.b. Public Roles within the Community 
 
The Mansfields were very active within their local community and Alexander Mansfield, 
G.P.L. Mansfield, George Mansfield, and Eustace Lattin Mansfield all served as 
magistrates. G.P.L. Mansfield and George Mansfield also acted as Deputy Lieutenants 
for county Kildare. Included in this section are some acts of parliament. 
 

IV.i.2.b.(1) Appointments & Awards 
 
MS 38,391 /1 Conferment of Freedom of Waterford on John Mansfield; 1 membrane 

26 July 1802 
 

MS 38,391 /2 Appointment of G.P.L. Mansfield to the Commission of the Peace in 
county Kildare; 1 membrane 
27 July 1848 
 

MS 38,391 /3 Bond of indemnity by William Lewis, Under Sheriff of county Kildare, 
to G.P.L. Mansfield, Sheriff of county Kildare; 1 item 
21 Feb. 1851 
 

MS 38,391 /4 Appointment of Octavian Mansfield to the Commission of the Peace for 
county Waterford; 1 membrane 
20 Apr. 1857 
 

MS 38,391 /5 Appointment of George Mansfield to the Commission of the Peace for 
county Kildare, 4 Sept. 1866, with related letters; 5 items 
1866 
 

MS 38,391 /6 Appointment of Henry Albert Lee as Under Sheriff of county Kildare, 
with bond of indemnity; 2 items 
27 Jan. 1874 
 

MS 38,391 /7 Appointment of G.P.L. Mansfield as Deputy Lieutenant of county 
Kildare, 22 Dec. 1874, with related letters; 6 items 
1874-1875 
 

MS 38,391 /8 ‘List of High Sheriffs for County Kildare from 1373 to 1886’ by G.P.L. 
Mansfield; 9 pp 
Mar. 1886 
 

MS 38,391 /9 Appointment of George Mansfield as Deputy Lieutenant of county 
Kildare, 5 Jan. 1894, with related letter; 2 items 
1894-1895 
 

MS 38,391 
/10 

Appointment of Eustace Lattin Mansfield to the Commission of the 
Peace for county Kildare, 30 June 1908, with related letters; 3 items 
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1908 
 

 
IV.i.2.b.(2) Public Administration 

 
MS 38,392 /1 Letters concerning the appointment of Alexander Mansfield as a 

magistrate in county Kildare; 2 items 
1818 
 

MS 38,392 /2 ‘Reports from Commissioner on Multiple Corporations in Ireland, 
Borough of Naas’; 6 pp 
[some pages are missing] 
[1833] 
 

MS 38,392 /3 ‘A Bill for the better Regulation of Ecclesiastical Revenues and the 
Promotion of Religious and Moral Instruction in Ireland’; 1 item 
1837 
 

MS 38,392 /4 ‘A collection of Acts consolidating and amending the Laws relating to 
the presentment of public money by Grand Juries in Ireland; 1 item 
1838 
 

MS 38,392 /5 ‘The Law of Landlord and Tenant familiarly explained so far as 
applicable to Ireland’; 84 pp 
1843 
 

MS 38,392 /6 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield as magistrate concerning the payment of 
Patrick Domigan, an outbreak of cholera at Newbridge and a legal case 
of trespass on the Curragh, improvement of the RIC barracks at 
Thomastown, the building of an RIC barracks at Naas, the appointment 
of a new magistrate, improvements to be made to the drains at Naas and 
other matters; 21 items 
1866-1879 
 

MS 38,392 /7 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and Dr. Michael P. Howlett, 
Thomas Cooke Trench and the Editor of The Leinster Express concerning 
the Carlow District Lunatic Asylum, with annual report for Ennis District 
Lunatic Asylum 1870 and ‘General Rules and Regulations for the 
management of District Lunatic Asylums in Ireland’; 16 items 
1869-1872 
 

MS 38,392 /8 Threatening letter (part of) received by G.P.L. Mansfield owing to his 
work as a magistrate with his notes on the matter; 2 items 
1870 
 

MS 38,392 /9 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield and George Mansfield, Sheriff of county 
Kildare, from mainly Henry Albert Lee, Sub-Sheriff and Cathcart & 
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Kildare, from mainly Henry Albert Lee, Sub-Sheriff and Cathcart & 
Hemphill, solicitors concerning the appointment of Henry Albert Lee as 
sub-sheriff and local legal matters. Includes list of those on the Grand 
Jury for Spring and Summer Assizes 1874; 23 items 
1870-1875 
 

MS 38,392 
/10 

Papers concerning the George Medlicott Testamonial for his retirement 
from the Office of Clerk of the Peace. Includes letters to G.P.L. 
Mansfield, a list of subscribers and related accounts; 42 items 
1872-1873 
 

MS 38,392 
/11 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Weldon S. Moloney, solicitor, Robert J. 
Goff, Thomas Cooke Trench, William Lewis and John H. Brett with 
related papers concerning the embankment of the river Liffey near 
Newbridge barracks; 22 items 
1872-1876 
 

MS 38,392 
/12 

Letters from Henry Albert Lee, Sub-Sheriff, county Kildare, to George 
Mansfield, Sherrif concerning the protection of voters in the 1874 general 
election with circular from George Mansfield to all magistrates with list 
of magistrates and petty session districts; 8 items 
1874 
 

MS 38,392 
/13 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from J.W. Daly, Master of Naas Workhouse, 
Sister M. Helen Mathews, F.J. Falkiner, John H. Brett and others 
concerning the employment of the Sisters of Mercy at Naas Workhouse, 
with related papers; 21 items 
1876 
 

MS 38,392 
/14 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning Patrick Dunne and his wife 
Fanny Dunne; 4 items 
1877 
 

MS 38,393 /1 ‘A Bill to amend the Law relating to Highways in England and the Acts 
relating to Locomotives on Roads and for other purposes’; 1 item 
1878 
 

MS 38,393 /2 ‘A Bill to amend the Law relating to the Administration of County 
Business and to make further provision for County Government; 1 item 
1878 
 

MS 38,393 /3 ‘A Bill to alter and amend the Law in regard to the Maintenance and 
Management of Roads and Bridges in Scotland; 1 item 
1878 
 

MS 38,393 /4 Copy letter to Edward W. O’Brien from John H. Brett concerning road 
mending; 1 item  
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mending; 1 item  
1878 
 

MS 38,393 /5 Letters to Thomas Cooke Trench concerning the Grand Jury Law 
Amendment (Ireland) Bill 1878 with copy of the Bill and of the Grand 
Juries (Ireland) Bill; 9 items 
1878-1879 
 

MS 38,393 /6 Statutory declaration of secrecy by G.P.L. Mansfield concerning the 
maintenance of secrecy of voting in polling stations; 1 item 
1880 
 

MS 38,393 /7 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning a disagreement between Col. 
Larkin and Col. Forbes; 3 items 
1880 
 

MS 38,393 /8 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield, Col. Forbes and Fr. M. Nowlan 
concerning the refusal of carmen to drive RIC men in charge of political 
prisoners and their exclusion from the Curragh Camp; 13 items 
1881 
 

MS 38,393 /9 Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield, Col. Forbes and others concerning 
the closing of Naas public houses; 8 items 
1881 
 

MS 38,393 
/10 

Letter to G.P.L. Mansfield from Henry Francis Seymour Moore, 3rd 
Marquis of Drogheda with copy reply concerning the establishment of a 
branch of the Property Defence Association in county Kildare in 
opposition to the Land League; 2 items 
1882 
 

MS 38,393 
/11 

‘Labourers’ (Ireland) Act, 1883’; 14 pp 
1883 
 

MS 38,393 
/12 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Henry Francis Seymour Moore, 3rd 
Marquis of Drogheda, Thomas Cooke Trench and others concerning the 
withdrawl of extra police forces from county Kildare; 8 items 
1883 
 

MS 38,393 
/13 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield with his notes, and newspaper article on the 
Sanitary Committee of Naas Union; 10 items 
1883-1884 
 

MS 38,393 
/14 

Letter to G.P.L. Mansfield from Edward Fenilon with copy reply 
concerning Mansfield’s nomination for the Chairmanship of Naas Union; 
2 items 
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1884 
 

MS 38,393 
/15 

‘Irish Education Act, 1892’; 11 pp 
1892 
 

MS 38,393 
/16 

Copies of two orders in Council making rules under the Local 
Government (Ireland) Act 1898; 2 items 
1899 
 

MS 38,393 
/17 

Copy award in the case of the Public Health (Ireland) Act 1878 and 
related Acts and Naas Sewerage Works; ‘Report and recommendations of 
the Public Health Committee of the Union District Council of Naas’; 2 
items 
1909-1910 
 

 
IV.i.2.b.(3) Political Roles  

 
MS 38,394 /1 ‘Certificate of my having taken the Oath and submitted the declaration 

pursuant to the Act of Parliament for Relief of his Majesty’s Catholic 
Subjects’ of John Mansfield; 1 p 
2 May 1793 
 

MS 38,394 /2 Manifesto of Henry Lambert, election candidate for county Wexford with 
notes on subscriptions to his election fund (unsigned); 1 item 
1830 
 

MS 38,394 /3 Certificate registering G.P.L. Mansfield as a voter; 1 item 
1845 
 

MS 38,394 /4 Manifesto of Ambrose More O’Ferrall, candidate of election to county 
Kildare; 2 items 
1880 & undated 
 

MS 38,394 /5 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Thomas Cooke Trench and others 
concerning the Irish Loyal and Patriotic Union and selection of a 
candidate to fight the 1885 general election with copy replies, copy letter 
to Ambrose More O’Ferrall and manifesto of John Henry Fock, 4th Baron 
de Robeck, election candidate for North Kildare; 16 items 
1885-1886 
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IV.i.3. Legal Papers  
 
These include personal bonds and papers relating to suits. 
 
MS 38,395 /1 Bond of John Hore to Richard Mansfield; 1 item 

1703 
 

MS 38,395 /2 Bond of Alexander Mansfield (note: he m. Anne Power); 1 item 
1776 
 

MS 38,395 /3 Bonds of John Mansfield with related legal papers; 4 items 
1781, 1789, 1794, 1800 
 

MS 38,395 /4 Bonds of Alexander Mansfield with receipts; 26 items 
[Some are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1818-1840 
 

MS 38,395 
/5-6 

Correspondence of Alexander Mansfield concerning legal matters and 
financial affairs with related accounts. Includes some letters to Francis 
Kennedy (Senior?); 71 items in 2 folders 
1818-1842 
 

MS 38,395 /7 Legal papers relating to Alexander Mansfield including solicitors’ 
accounts, draft consents and accounts for payment of interest on bonds; 
12 items 
1820-1838 
 

MS 38,395 /8 Bond of Francis Kennedy (Junior?) to G.P.L. Mansfield; 1 item 
1843 
 

MS 38,395 /9 Bond of G.P.L. Mansfield to John Cummins; 1 item 
1846 
 

MS 38,395 
/10 

Deed of release by Walter George Mansfield, Owen Mansfield, Octavian 
Mansfield, Edward Oswald Mansfield, Eustace Henry Mansfield, Eliza 
Mary Mansfield, Frances Mary Mansfield and Emily Jane Mary 
Mansfield to Theobald McKenna and Robert Taafe from payment of trust 
funds arising from the marriage settlement of their parents Walter Henry 
Mansfield and Frances McDermott 1813; 4 membranes 
1850 
 

MS 38,396 /1 Two bonds of G.P.L. Mansfield to Mary Donohoe with related 
judgements and certificates of satisfaction thereon; 8 items 
1850-1878 
 

MS 38,396 /2 Case for the counsel’s opinion of Arthur E. Gayer, solicitor concerning 
the share of William Henry Mansfield, deceased, of the portion of money 
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the share of William Henry Mansfield, deceased, of the portion of money 
raised under his parents’ marriage settlement (Alexander Mansfield and 
Paulina Lattin, 1816) for the younger children of the marriage and also 
the annuity raised under his grandfather’s will (Patrick Lattin, 1833); 13 
pp 
1855 
 

MS 38,396 /3 Release by Alexander John Mansfield of G.P.L. Mansfield and Francis 
Aylmer from payment of trust money charged under the marriage 
settlement of Alexander Mansfield and Paulina Lattin 1816; 2 
membranes 
1858 
 

MS 38,396 /4 Draft deed between Paulina Mansfield and G.P.L. Mansfield, Alexander 
John Mansfield, Richard Walter Mansfield, Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield, George Thunder and Eliza Pauline Thunder (nee Mansfield) 
concerning trust monies; 2 pp 
[remainder of document missing] 
1858 
 

MS 38,396 /5 Case with legal opinion of Robert H. Owen on the legality of using a 
£100 annuity bequeathed to Eliza Pauline Thunder (nee Mansfield) by 
her grandfather, Patrick Lattin as security for a loan of £1,000, given that 
the annuity is for her sole use and is non-transferable; 6 pp 
1864 
 

MS 38,396 /6 Bond of Nicholas O’Connor to G.P.L. Mansfield with related letters; 7 
items 
1866 
 

MS 38,396 /7 ‘Copy case on behalf of the surviving younger children of the late Mrs 
Pauline Mansfield, and opinion of S. Woulfe Flanagan, Esq. Q.C. 
thereon’, concerning the will of Patrick Lattin (1833) and his bequest of 
annuities to the younger children of Paulina Mansfield and the shares of 
Lattin Mansfield and William Henry Mansfield, both deceased; 8 pp 
1868 
 

MS 38,396 /8 ‘A case of the opinion of the Right Hon. James A. Lawson’ concerning 
the annuities payable to Lattin Mansfield (d. 1837) and William Henry 
Mansfield (d. 1855) by the will of Patrick Lattin (d. 1836); 4 pp 
1868 
 

MS 38,396 /9 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Cathcart & Hemphill, solicitors, his 
brother Alexander John Mansfield and Henry S. Keily, solicitor 
concerning the annuities payable under the will of Patrick Lattin (1833) 
with related legal costs; 18 items 
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1868-1869, 1879 
 

MS 38,396 
/10 

Assignment of insurance policy by G.P.L. Mansfield to Grace Kennedy; 
1 item 
1869 
 

MS 38,396 
/11 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield and Edmund Alexander Mansfield from 
Henry S. Keily, solicitor and others concerning the assignment of an 
insurance policy to George Mansfield and claim on the death of G.P.L. 
Mansfield. Includes related accounts and receipts; 31 items 
1876-1889 
 

IV.i.4. Personal Papers  
 
The personal papers have been arranged chronologically by family member. The largest 
sections belong to G.P.L. Mansfield and his son George Mansfield. 
 

IV.i.4.a. John Mansfield (b. 1683) 
 
MS 38,397 Letter to John Mansfield from Mathew Hore; 1 p 

1744 
 

 
IV.i.4.b. John Mansfield (d. 1817) 

 
MS 38,398 /1 Letters from John Mansfield to his wife Elizabeth (‘Bess’, nee Woulfe) 

while travelling through Europe; 2 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,398 /2 Letters to John Mansfield concerning financial matters; 8 items 
1795-1815 
 

MS 38,398 /3 Letters to John Mansfield from Rev. Simon Digby concerning the 
payment of tithes; includes one letter to Alexander Mansfield; 13 items 
1811-1817 
 

MS 38,398 /4 Cheque book; 1 item 
1813-1814 
 

MS 38,398 /5 ‘Catalogue of books belonging to John Mansfield’; 14 pp 
1815 
 

MS 38,398 /6 ‘Debts due by John Mansfield at the decease of Frances Mansfield’ [his 
daughter]; 2 item 
1840 
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IV.i.4.c. Alexander Mansfield (d. 1842) 
 
MS 38,399 /1 Notebook of Alexander Mansfield concerning a holiday in England while 

at school and related accounts; c. 30 pp 
c. 1800-1801 
 

MS 38,399 /2 Commonplace book of Alexander Mansfield while at Oscott College, 
with related loose pages including notes by G.P.L. Mansfield (c. 1877) 
on the history of Oscott College; 10 items 
c. 1803 [c. 1877] 
 

MS 38,399 /3 Award of Bachelor of Arts Degree to Alexander Mansfield from the 
University of Dublin, Trinity College; 2 membranes 
[both documents are in Latin] 
1808 
 

MS 38,399 /4 
 

Letters to Alexander Mansfield (with some letters by him) concerning 
financial and legal matters; 40 items 
1814-1842 
 

MS 38,399 /5 Letters to Alexander and Paulina Mansfield from his sister Frances 
Mansfield [‘Fanny’] concerning family and local affairs; 4 items 
1826-1827 & undated 
 

MS 38,399 /6 Correspondence of Alexander Mansfield and Paulina, his wife; letters 
from Eliza Pauline Mansfield to her father Alexander Mansfield; 3 items 
[one letter is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
Undated & 1836 
 

MS 38,399 /7 Passport of Alexander Mansfield; 1 item 
1836 
 

MS 38,399 /8 Letter from Alexander Mansfield to his son G.P.L. Mansfield; 1 item 
Undated 
 

 
IV.i.4.d. Paulina Mansfield (née Lattin) 

 
The wife of Alexander Mansfield and mother of G.P.L. Mansfield, Paulina Lattin was the 
heiress of the Lattin family. 
 
MS 38,400 /1 Letter from Paulina Mansfield to Thomas Fitzgerald concerning a visit to 

Morristown; 1 item 
1827 
 

MS 38,400 /2 Letters to Paulina Mansfield from Henry Petty-Fitzmaurice, 3rd Marquess 
of Lansdowne concerning the entry of one of her sons into the Horse 
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of Lansdowne concerning the entry of one of her sons into the Horse 
Guards; 3 items 
Undated & c. 1845 
 

MS 38,400 /3 Letters to Paulina Mansfield from French friends; 2 items 
[in French, part of one letter is missing] 
undated, 1836 
 

 
IV.i.4.e. William Henry Mansfield  

 
The brother of G.P.L. Mansfield, William Henry Mansfield died at Sebastopol in 1855 
during the Crimean War. 
 
MS 38,401 Letters concerning William Henry Mansfield’s financial and legal affairs 

with related legal papers and accounts; 31 items 
1850-1855 
 

 
IV.i.4.f. Richard Walter Mansfield  

 
MS 38,402 /1 Accounts and receipt; 3 items 

1874-1880 
 

MS 38,402 /2 Diary; c. 200 pp 
1877 
 

MS 38,402 /3 Invitation to the Bachelor’s Ball; 1 item 
Undated 
 

 
IV.i.4.g. Edward Oswald Mansfield  

 
Edward Oswald Mansfield was the son of Walter Henry Mansfield and Frances 
McDermott. 
 
MS 38,403 /1 Financial papers of Edward Oswald Mansfield including a rental of part 

of Carrick-on-Suir to May 1904, cheque stubs books, bank book [blank], 
and lodgement and other receipts; 13 items 
1899-1905 
 

MS 38,403 /2 Letters to Edward Oswald Mansfield from the National Bank with related 
papers; 17 items 
1903-1906 
 

MS 38,403 /3 Personal letters to Edward Oswald Mansfield from P. Power, E. de la 
Poer, Mary J. English, Edward Dalton, Maude Mansfield and George 
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Poer, Mary J. English, Edward Dalton, Maude Mansfield and George 
Mansfield and others. Includes a reader’s ticket for the National Library 
(1904); 33 items 
1904-1906 
 

 
IV.i.4.h. Walter George Mansfield  

 
Walter George Mansfield was another son of Walter Henry Mansfield and Frances 
MacDermott. In 1853 he married Anne Ronayne and died in 1873. She later married 
Thomas Sherlock. 
 
MS 38,404 Letters concerning the payment of a Navy widow’s pension to Anne 

Sherlock (widow of Walter George Mansfield); 8 items 
1888-1894 
 

 
IV.i.4.i. Alexander John Mansfield (d. 1901) 

 
Alexander John Mansfield served at the English Bar and married in 1863 Maria, daughter 
of Sir John Howley, Q.C. For papers relating to his wife see Family Trusts. 
 
MS 38,405 Notebook; c. 250 pp 

1851 
 

 
IV.i.4.j. Edmund Alexander Mansfield (d. 1914) 

 
IV.i.4.j.(1) Personal Papers  

 
MS 38,406 /1 Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield concerning photography and 

personal matters, with wedding invitations and a notebook; 8 items 
1862-1911 
 

MS 38,406 /2 Papers relating to Edmund Alexander Mansfield’s tours of Europe, North 
America and Canada. Includes accounts and letters of introduction, and 
papal money; 33 items 
1863, 1870-1874 
 

MS 38,406 /3 List of subscriptions to the testamonial for Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield; 2 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,406 /4 Copy of The Times dated 9th Nov. 1796 given to Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield by his sister-in-law Maria Mansfield (nee Howley); 1 item 
Undated 
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MS 38,406 /5 Memorandum by George Mansfield concerning the wishes of Edmund 

Alexander Mansfield concerning his funeral; 1 p 
1913 
 

 
IV.i.4.j.(2) Diaries & Notebooks  

 
MS 38,407 /1 Pocket book for accounts; c. 40 ff 

1854-1869 
 

 Scribbling diaries (all contain 108 pp) for the following years: 
MS 38,407 /2 1902 
MS 38,407 /3 1903 
MS 38,407 /4 1905 
MS 38,407 /5 1906 
MS 38,407 /6 1907 
MS 38,407 /7 1908 
MS 38,407 /8 1909 
MS 38,407 /9 1910 
MS 38,407 /10 1911 
MS 38,407 /11 1912 
MS 38,407 /12 1913 
MS 38,407 /13 1914 

 
 

IV.i.4.k. G.P.L. Mansfield (d. 1889) 
 
This is the largest section within this subgroup and has been divided into personal 
correspondence, financial papers, personal papers and diaries and notebooks. The eldest 
son of Alexander Mansfield and Paulina Mansfield, G.P.L. Mansfield married in 1843 
Mary Frances Constantia O’Kelly, youngest daughter of George Bourke O’Kelly. 
Although she died in 1853, his involvement with the O’Kelly and their related families 
continued until his death in 1889. A few of the letters to him are from Emma Eustace, a 
friend of his daughter Maude, who lived with the family at Morristown Lattin. Some of 
the correspondence is in French. 
 

IV.i.4.k.(1) Personal Correspondence 
 
MS 38,408 /1 Letter to G.P.L. Mansfield from his grandfather Patrick Lattin concerning 

financial matters; 1 item 
1833 
 

MS 38,408 /2 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from friends concerning personal matters; 16 
items 
1847-1887 & undated 
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MS 38,408 /3 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from John Maher, Louisa Catherine Maher 

(nee O’Kelly, wife of John Maher) and George Lionel O’Kelly; 3 items 
1858, 1871 & undated 
 

MS 38,408 /4 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from L. d’Aranza concerning the grave of 
Patrick Lattin in Paris; 5 items 
1869-1871 
 

MS 38,408 
/5-11 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning a meeting to be held to show 
support for Pope Pius IX after the occupation of the Papal States and 
Rome by Victor Emanuel and a related petitio. Includes address to the 
Pope and a list of resolutions passed at the meeting; c. 125 items in 7 
folders 
1870-1871 
 

MS 38,409 /1 Letters from George Mansfield to his father G.P.L. Mansfield while he 
was in France with his sister Maude and her friend, Emma Eustace; 9 
items 
1870-1872 
 

MS 38,409 /2 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from M. de Corquet, Marie Michens, C. 
Postz, the Vicomte de Pierres, E. Pajat and B. d’Audieres; 17 items 
[all items are in French] 
1870-1873 & undated 
 

MS 38,409 /3 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning the death of Oscar Oxholm 
(husband of Adelaide Maria O’Kelly); 2 items 
1871 
 

MS 38,409 /4 Letters from Maude Mansfield to her father G.P.L. Mansfield while she 
was in France; 2 items 
1872 
 

MS 38,409 /5 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Emma Eustace while she was in France, 
and also concerning financial affairs; 8 items 
Undated, 1872, 1881 
 

MS 38,409 /6 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield with some copy replies from John Wynne 
and Mathias Aidan Maher concerning the ill-treatment of Mansfield’s 
nephews Mathias Aidan Maher and William Stanislaus Maher in Naas; 6 
items 
1873 
 

MS 38,409 /7 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from his brother Edmund Alexander 
Mansfield while he was in America and Canada, with one letter each to 
his brothers Richard Walter Mansfield (‘Dick’) and cousin Edward 
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his brothers Richard Walter Mansfield (‘Dick’) and cousin Edward 
Oswald Mansfield; 21 items 
1873-1874 & undated 
 

MS 38,409 /8 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from his cousin Owen Mansfield concerning 
his poor circumstances and his large family in America, requesting 
money; 6 items 
1874-1885 
 

MS 38,409 /9 Letter to G.P.L. Mansfield from Peter Paul MacSwiney, Lord Mayor of 
Dublin concerning the establishement of a National O’Connell 
Committee to promote the Repeal of the Union with copy reply by 
Mansfield; 1 item 
1875 
 

MS 38,409 
/10 

Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Walter Gyles concerning the 
establishement of the Irish Land Committee; 3 items 
1879 
 

MS 38,410 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Maria Mansfield (sister of John 
Mansfield, the Mansfield estate steward) and Charlotte Lindsay with 
copy replies requesting financial assistance; 12 items 
1879-1880 
 

MS 38,410 /2 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from his nephew Lattin Thunder (son of his 
sister Eliza Pauline Mansfield and her husband George Thunder) 
concerning personal and family matters, including the payment of 
annuities and the Thunder Trust; 5 items 
1879, 1887 
 

MS 38,410 /3 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Edmund O’Donnell O’Kelly (son of 
Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly) concerning an invention; 2 items 
1882-1883 
 

MS 38,410 /4 Letters to G.P.L. and Edmund Alexander Mansfield from their brother 
Richard Walter Mansfield and others concerning the latter’s illness while 
at Biarritz; 18 items 
1886 
 

MS 38,410 /5 Copy letter from Queen Victoria thanking her subjects for their loyalty 
and affection for her on the celebration of her Golden Jubilee; 1 item 
1887 
 

MS 38,410 /6 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from his brother Alexander John Mansfield 
concerning personal and legal matters; 1 item 
Undated 
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IV.i.4.k.(2) Financial Papers  
 
MS 38,411 /1 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Francis Kennedy, William Elliott, 

Robert Lovely, John Hickey, Ball & Co., Messers La Touche, Robert 
Cassidy, Richard O’Donnell, Patrick Kelly and others with some copy 
replies concerning the debts of his father, Alexander Mansfield; 26 items 
1836-1874 
 

MS 38,411 
/2-3 

Cheque stubs books; 32 items in 2 folders 
1844-1866 
 

MS 38,411 /4 Papers concerning the stocks and shares of G.P.L. Mansfield and 
Edmund Alexander Mansfield including receipts for the purchase of 
stocks; 29 items 
1845-1847, 1862-1871, 1877 
 

MS 38,411 /5 Bank books of G.P.L. Mansfield; 2 items 
1883-1886; 1886-1889 
 

MS 38,411 /6 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from M. Sutcliffe, Manager of the Hibernian 
Bank, Naas concerning a loan from the bank and assignment of a life 
assurance policy; 5 items 
1887 
 

 
IV.i.4.k.(3) Personal Papers  

 
MS 38,412 /1 Papers relating to the education of G.P.L. Mansfield in France and a 

French club; 3 items 
1829 
 

MS 38,412 /2 Papers relative to G.P.L. Mansfield’s time at Oscott College including 
accounts, notes on Natural philosophy and ‘The Annals of St Mary’s 
College, Oscott, Part II’; 9 items 
1837-1841 & undated 
  

MS 38,412 /3 Papers relating to a visit to France by G.P.L. Mansfield including letters 
and accounts, and his passport; 22 items 
[some letters are in French] 
1859-1863 
 

MS 38,412 
/4-6 

Copy books of G.P.L. Mansfield; 18 items in 3 folders 
Undated, c. 1860s 
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MS 38,412 /7 Printed ‘The Curragh of Kildare’ by W.M. Hennessy; 12 pp 
1866 
 

MS 38,412 /8 ‘Special supplement to the Englishman’s overland mail’, Calcutta 16 
Feb. 1872 concerning the assassination of the Viceroy of India, Robert 
Southwell Bourke, 6th Earl of Mayo; 1 item 
1872 
 

MS 38,412 /9 ‘A refutation of some anonymous slanders by George [Leopold] Bryan, 
esq, M.P.’; 1 item 
1873 
 

MS 38,412 
/10 

‘A plea for the restoration of the Ancient Church of St David, Naas, co, 
Kildare by Thomas Drew’; 8 pp 
1878 
 

MS 38,412 
/11 

Papers relating to the testamonial for Prince Arthur, Duke of Connaught 
(on his marriage), including letters from Henry Francis Seymour Moore, 
3rd Marquis of Drogheda to G.P.L. Mansfield with a list of subscribers; 
30 items 
1878-1879 
 

MS 38,412 
/12 

Address to Robert R. Kennedy with his reply on his retirement as a 
magistrate; 1 item 
1882 
 

MS 38,412 
/13 

‘A leaf from Mary’s [Mary Frances Constantia Mansfield (nee O’Kelly)] 
grave, gathered by her daughter Maude from under the snow Jan. 1885. 
The grave is in the churchyard of Tornlor near Karsar, Denmark, given to 
me June 9 1885, the 32 anniversary of her death, G.P.L. Mansfield’ with 
a plan of the churchyard and neighbourhood; 3 items 
1885 
 

MS 38,412 
/14 

Newspaper cuttings relating to the death of G.P.L. Mansfield with 
mortuary cards; 5 items 
1889 
 

MS 38,412 
/15 

‘Extract from the minutes of the Proceedings of the Grand Jury, county 
Kildare Spring Asizes’ concerning the death of G.P.L. Mansfield with 
related letter; 2 items 
1889 
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IV.i.4.k.(4) Diaries & Notebooks  
 
MS 38,413 /1-
4 

Pocket books; 31 items in 4 folders 
1840s-1880s, mostly undated 
 

 Scribbling diaries for the following years: 
MS 38,413 /5 1856; 110 pp 
MS 38,413 /6 1857; 113 pp 
MS 38,413 /7 1858; 108 pp 
MS 38,413 /8 1868; c. 150 pp 
MS 38,413 /9 1869; c. 120 pp 
MS 38,413 /10 1870; c. 120 pp 

 
MS 38,414 /1 1871; c. 120 pp 
MS 38,414 /2 1872; c. 150 pp 
MS 38,414 /3 1873; c. 150 pp 
MS 38,414 /4 1874; 108 pp 
MS 38,414 /5 1875; 108 pp 
MS 38,414 /6 1876; c. 150 pp 
MS 38,414 /7 1877; c. 150 pp 
MS 38,414 /8 1878; c. 150 pp 

 
 Other diaries for the following periods: 
MS 38,415 /1 1852-1853; c. 160 pp 

1855; c. 80 pp 
MS 38,415 /2 1855-1857; c. 200 pp 

1859; c. 140 pp 
MS 38,415 /3 1860; c. 80 p 

1861; c. 120 pp 
1862; c. 170 pp 

MS 38,415 /4 1863; c. 200 pp 
1864; c. 160 pp 

MS 38,415 /5 1865; c. 120 pp 
1866; c. 220 pp 
1867; c. 220 pp 

MS 38,416 /1 1868; c. 160 pp 
1868-1869; c. 200 pp 
1869-1870; c. 120 pp 

MS 38,416 /2 1870-1871; c. 240 pp 
1871-1872; c. 240 pp 
1872-1873; c. 220 pp 

MS 38,416 /3 1873-1874; c. 160 pp 
1874-1875; c. 200 pp 
1875-1876; c. 270 pp 

MS 38,417 /1 1876-1878; c. 350 pp 
1878-1879; c. 200 pp 
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1879-1880; c. 160 pp 
MS 38,417 /2 1880-1882; c. 200 pp 

1882-1883; c. 200 pp 
MS 38,417 /3 1883-1885; c. 200 pp 

1885-1887; c. 300 pp 
MS 38,417 /4 1887-1888; c. 160 pp 

1888-1889; c. 60 pp 
 

 
IV.i.4.l. George Mansfield & his wife Alice (nee d’Audebard de Ferussac) 

 
George Mansfield, only son of G.P.L. Mansfield married in Aug. 1877 Alice d’Audebard 
de Ferussac, the daughter of Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee d’Audebard, Baron de 
Ferussac, a Papal Count, and Alice Thorn, an American opera singer. The marriage 
produced eight children, six of whom survived to adulthood. Again the papers have been 
separated into personal correspondence, financial and personal papers, and diaries and 
notebooks. Some of the correspondence is in French. For correspondence and other 
papers of Alice and her family see the De Ferussac Family Papers. 
 

IV.i.4.l.(a) Personal Correspondence 
 
MS 38,418 /1 Letter to George Mansfield from his grandmother Paulina Mansfield (nee 

Lattin) wishing him a happy Christmas and New Year; 1 item 
1858 
 

MS 38,418 /2 Letters to Alice Mansfield from friends and relations concerning personal 
matters; 20 items 
[some letters are in French] 
1883-1917 & undated 
 

MS 38,418 /3 Letters to George Mansfield from friends and relations concerning 
personal matters; 27 items 
[several letters are in French] 
1887-1923 & undated 
  

MS 38,418 /4 Letters from George Mansfield to his wife Alice concerning the death of 
their son-in-law, Richard Morton Wood [husband of Margaret Cecile 
Mansfield], a visit to London and other matters; 20 items 
[letters are mostly in French] 
undated, c. 1888-1916 
 

MS 38,418 /5 Letter to George Mansfield from his cousin Edmund [O’Kelly] 
concerning the death of his father G.P.L. Mansfield; 1 item 
1889 
 

MS 38,418 /6 Letter to George Mansfield from his sister Maude Mansfield concerning 
the death of Emma Eustace with related accounts and papers; 7 items 
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the death of Emma Eustace with related accounts and papers; 7 items 
1889-1890 
 

MS 38,418 /7 Letters to George and Alice Mansfield from their son Eustace Lattin 
Mansfield concerning school, the birth of his daughter, an injury he 
received during the First World War, life in the trenches and a visit to see 
Maria Mansfield (nee Howley, widow of Alexander John Mansfield) in 
London; 15 items 
1890-1916 & undated 
 

MS 38,418 /8 Letters to Alice Mansfield from her son Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield 
concerning school, deployment with the army in India and his 
involvement in the First World War. Includes two letters to George 
Mansfield; 36 items 
c. 1890-1917 & undated 
 

MS 38,418 /9 Letters from Tirso Lattin Mansfield to his parents George and Alice 
Mansfield concerning personal matters and his possible career in the 
Navy; 5 items 
Undated, 1889-1916 
 

MS 38,418 
/10 

Letters from Alexander Lattin Mansfield (‘Ally’) to his father George 
Mansfield concerning the visit to Dublin of Queen Victoria (1900) and 
the purchase of ‘Hainault’ at Foxrock, county Dublin; 2 items 
Undated, c. 1900 & c. 1914 
  

MS 38,419 /1 Letters by Margaret Cecile Mansfield [‘Cuckoo’] to her parents George 
and Alice Mansfield concerning a visit to South Africa, the death of her 
first husband Richard Morton Wood, her marriage to her second husband 
Edward John Nettelfold and the purchase of ‘Hainault’; 7 items 
Undated, c. 1908, 1911, 1913 
 

MS 38,419 /2 Letters by Mary Alice Philomena Mansfield (later Esmonde) to her 
parents George and Alice Mansfield written when she was a child, with 
other letters; 6 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,419 /3 Letters to George and Alice Mansfield from friends and relations 
concerning the death of his uncle Edmund Alexander Mansfield. Includes 
letters from George Mansfield to his son Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield 
and from Robert Scholefield, solicitor; 46 items 
[one letter is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1914 
 

MS 38,419 /4 Letters to George Mansfield from his sister Maude Mansfield concerning 
family matters; 2 items 
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Undated 
 

MS 38,419 /5 Letters to George Mansfield from David Hall and J.F. Williams & Son, 
solicitors with related newscutting concerning the will of Erich Mansfield 
and his heirs; 4 items 
1928 
 

 
IV.i.4.l.(2) Financial Papers  

 
MS 38,420 
/1-4 

Bank books; 11 items in 4 folders 
1874-1917 
 

MS 38,420 
/5-7 

Bank receipts for payments made with cheque stub books; c. 400 items in 
3 folders 
1913-1928 
 

MS 38,420 /8 Letters to George Mansfield from Wilson & Son, government stock and 
share brokers and others; 9 items 
1915-1927 
 

 
IV.i.4.l.(3) Personal Papers  

 
MS 38,421 /1 Drawings and letters made by George and Maude Mansfield when they 

are children; 23 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,421 /2 School copybook with notes on science and photography; c. 35 pp 
c. 1859 
 

MS 38,421 /3 ‘Secunda, Pars Scientia Logica sex Logica Critica’; c. 100 pp 
[in Latin] 
undated 
 

MS 38,421 /4 ‘Auteurs Latins Extraits divers’; c. 30 pp 
[in French] 
undated 
 

MS 38,421 /5 Papers relating to a visit by George Mansfield to Italy; 4 items 
See also Household and Personal Accounts and vouchers for further 
papers 
1870 
 

MS 38,421 /6 Travelling permits; 5 items 
1871, 1879, 1887, 1907 
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MS 38,421 /7 Papers relative to a testamonial from the tenants of the Mansfield estates 

on the marriage of George Mansfield with Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac. 
Includes letters to George Mansfield with related accounts; 12 items 
1877 
 

MS 38,421 /8 Miscellaneous items including The Times notice of the wedding of Gorge 
and Alice Mansfield and other printed items; 8 items 
1877-1917 
 

MS 38,421 /9 Papers relating to the funeral expenses of Emma Eustace including the 
purchase of a plot at Prospect Cemetry, Glasnevin, county Dublin; 6 
items 
1889-1890 
 

MS 38,421 
/10 

Advertisements and catalogues for photography; 29 items 
c. 1898-1924 & undated 
 

MS 38,421 
/11 

Newscuttings concerning the Irish University Questions, some are letters 
written by George Mansfield; 10 items 
1905-1907 
 

MS 38,421 
/12 

Papers concerning the puchase of a buriel ground at Prospect Cemetry, 
Glasnevin, county Dublin by George Mansfield; 9 items 
1906, 1921 
  

MS 38,421 
/13 

Papers relating to George Mansfield’s motor car; 9 items 
1910-1916 
 

MS 38,421 
/14 

Papers relating to Irish Home Rule and the Government of Ireland Bill 
including letters and notes by George Mansfield, newscuttings and a 
petition; 10 items 
Undated, c. 1910-1920 
 

MS 38,421 
/15 

Application for a dog licence with other papers relating to the import of 
dogs and animal disease; 4 items 
1914-1916 
 

MS 38,421 
/16 

Membership card for the Legion of Irish Ex-Servicemen; 1 item 
1924 
 

MS 38,421 
/17 

Receipt of subscription of George Mansfield to the Kildare St. Club; 1 
item 
1924 
 



 208

IV.i.4.l.(4) Diaries & Notebooks of George Mansfield 
 
MS 38,422 /1 Diary; c. 160 pp 

1873 
 

MS 38,422 /2 Pocket diaries; 4 items 
1907-1913, 1916 
 

 Scribbling diaries for the following years (each contains c. 200 pp): 
MS 38,422 /3 1917 
MS 38,422 /4 1922 
MS 38,422 /5 1924 
MS 38,422 /6 1926 

 
 

IV.i.4.l.(5) Diaries and notebooks of Alice Mansfield  
 
 
MS 38,423 /1 

 Journals [in French] 
1846-1877; c. 120 pp 
1877-1887; c. 100 pp 

MS 38,423 /2 1895; c. 200 pp 
1896; c. 200 pp 
[require conservation treatment] 
 

 
MS 38,424 /1 
 
 

Pocket diaries [in French] 
1888; c. 180 pp 
1889; c. 180 pp 
1890; c. 180 pp 
1891; c. 180 pp 
1893; c. 70 pp [4 items] 
1894; c. 70 pp [4 items] 

MS 38,424 /2-6 
 

1900-1932; 28 items in 5 folders [each containing c. 370 pp] 
 

 
IV.i.4.m. Maude Mansfield 

 
Only surviving daughter of G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary Frances Constantia O’Kelly, 
Maude Mansfield never married, lived at Rathgar in Dublin and died in 1921. 
 
MS 38,425 
/1-5 

Letters to Maude Mansfield and W.A. Craig from McCann & Naish, 
stock and share brokers, the Hibernian Bank, Quain & Powell, 
government stock and sharebrokers, W. Wilson & Son, government stock 
and share brokers, James McCann and Moore, Keily & Lloyd, solicitors 
concerning financial and legal affairs with related accounts and receipts 
and dividend warrents; c. 280 items in 5 folders 
1872, 1893-1921 



 209

 
MS 38,425 /6 Correspondence of Maude Mansfield; 3 items 

undated 
 

 
IV.i.4.n. Margaret Cecile Mansfield & her husband Edward John Nettlefold 

 
Margaret Cecile Mansfield was the youngest daughter of George Mansfield and Alice de 
Ferussac. She married in 1905 Richard Morton Wood who died in 1908. She married 
secondly in 1911 Edward John Nettlefold, and died in 1939. Her first name is also spelt 
as Marguerite. 
 
MS 38,426 /1 Birth certificate of Marguerite Cecile Mansfield; 2 items 

[in French] 
1883 
 

MS 38,426 /2 Letters to Marguerite Cecile Mansfield from her brother Henry Marie 
Lattin Mansfield concerning his time in India; 4 items 
Undated, c. 1903 
 

MS 38,426 /3 Newscutting concerning the death of Richard Morton Wood (first 
husband of Margaret Cecile Mansfield); 1 item 
1908 
 

MS 38,426 /4 Letters to Marguerite Mansfield and Edward John Nettlefold concerning 
legal and financial affairs and other personal matters; 7 items 
1912-1927 & undated 
 

MS 38,426 /5 Letter from Edward John Nettlefold to his mother concerning an injury 
he received in the First World War; 2 pp 
1914 
  

MS 38,426 /6 Letter to Edward John Nettlefold from the Ministry of Industry and 
Commerce concerning the employment of a German national; 1 p 
1924 
 

 
IV.i.4.o. Tirso Lattin Mansfield 

 
MS 38,427 /1 English history notes written by Tirso Lattin Mansfield while he was at 

Downside College, Bath detailing the history of Britain from the reign of 
King James I to Cromwell; 26 pp 
1901 
 

MS 38,427 /2 Unicode, the Universal Telegraphic Phrase-Book; 1 item 
1910 
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IV.i.4.p. Alexander Lattin Mansfield 
 
MS 38,428 /1 Certificate of vaccination of Alexander Lattin Mansfield; 1 item 

1882 
 

MS 38,428 /2 Newscuttings concerning the death of Alexander Lattin Mansfield; 2 
items 
1915 
 

 
IV.i.4.q. Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield 

 
Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield was born in 1882 and educated at Stonyhurst. He served in 
the British army and was posted to India for a time. He also fought in the First World 
War, the papers of which are in IV.i.2.a. Military Roles. 
 
MS 38,429 /1 School notebooks of Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield while he was at 

Stonyhurst College, with other items; 4 items 
1896-1899 
 

MS 38,429 /2 Unicode, the Universal Telegraphic Phrase-Book; 1 item 
1900 
 

MS 38,429 /3 Letters from John Reid, Secretary to the Irish Football Asociation asking 
Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield to play for Ireland; 3 items 
1901 
 

MS 38,429 /4 Letter from Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield to his great uncle Edmund 
Alexander Mansfield concerning hunting while he was stationed with the 
army in India; 20 pp 
May 1904 
 

MS 38,429 /5 Newscuttings concerning the marriage of Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield 
and Alice Mary Cronin-Coltsman with a wedding invitation, and also his 
military career; 10 items 
1913, 1915 
 

MS 38,429 /6 Letter to Henry [Marie Lattin Mansfield] from ‘Eleanor’; 1 item 
Undated 
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IV.i.4.r. Mary Alice Philomena Mansfield 
 
Mary Alice Philomena Mansfield married in Dec. 1913 Thomas Louis Esmonde, who 
was lost at sea in Oct. 1918. He was the son of Thomas Esmonde, brother of Sir John 
Esmonde, 10th baronet and Matilda Maria, daughter of Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly. 
 
MS 38,430 /1 Certificate of vaccination; 1 item 

1878 
 

MS 38,430 /2 Lock of hair of Mary Alice Philomena Mansfield; 1 item 
1888 
 

MS 38,430 /3 Newscuttings concerning the marriage of Mary Alice Philomena 
Mansfield with Thomas Louis Esmonde; 8 items 
1913 
 

MS 38,430 /4 Newscutting concerning of the death of Thomas Louis Esmonde; 1 item 
1918 
 

 
IV.i.4.s. Eustace Lattin Mansfield & his wife Mabel Edith Clare Mansfield (nee 

Paget 
 
Eustace Lattin Mansfield, the eldest son of George and Alice Mansfield was born in 
1879, and educated at Stonyhurst. In 1911 he married Mabel Edith Clare Paget. He also 
served in the First World War. 
 

IV.i.4.s.(1) Personal Papers  
 
MS 38,431 /1 Certificate of vaccination; 1 item 

1880 
 

MS 38,431 /2 Extract from the baptismal register concerning Eustace Lattin Mansfield; 
marriage certificate, and newscuttings concerning the marriage of 
Eustace Lattin Mansfield and Mabel Edith Clare Paget with a wedding 
invitation; 6 items 
1910-1911 
  

MS 38,431 /3 Letter to Captain [Eustace Lattin] Mansfield from Frances M. 
Greenwood concerning personal matters and the First World War; 1 item 
1915 
 

MS 38,431 /4 Letters from Mabel Edith Clare Mansfield to ‘Maria’ concerning the 
letting of the Red House and family matters including the involvement of 
her husband Eustace in the First World War; 4 items 
c. 1915 
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MS 38,431 
/5-6 

Letters to Eustace Lattin Mansfield from Arthur J. Beatty, solicitor 
concerning estate and legal matters; 82 items in 2 folders 
1929-1941 
 

MS 38,431 
/7-8 

Stamps; c. 500 items in 2 folders 
Undated, c. 1935 
 

MS 38,431 /9 ‘Record of mileage and receipts of fuel and lubricants’; 32 pp 
1936 
 

MS 38,431 
/10 

Notebook; c. 20 pp 
Undated 
 

 
IV.i.4.s.(2) Financial Papers  

 
MS 38,432 /1 Receipts for the purchase of stocks from W. Wilson & Son, government 

stock and share brokers; 84 items 
1918-1829 
 

MS 38,432 /2 Bank books for ‘Private account, rents and dividends’; 5 items 
1923-1929; 1930-1934; 1932-1940; 1934-1937; 1937-1941 
 

MS 38,432 
/3-4 

Bank receipts; c. 600 items in 2 folders 
1939-1943 
 

MS 38,432 
/5-6 

Cheque stub books; 24 items in 2 folders 
1937-1947 
 

 
IV.i.4.t. Patrick Mansfield 

 
The present representative of the family, Patrick Mansfield was born in 1921, educated at 
Eton and Cambridge and served in the Second World War. He now lives in Scotland.  
 
MS 38,433 /1 Badges and decorations of the Boy Scouts Association; 1 item 

1936 
 

MS 38,433 /2 ‘Pelmanism, The Pelman system for the training of the mind, memory 
and personality, Lesson II’ with related work sheets; 4 items 
1945-1946 
 

MS 38,433 /3 Letter to Patrick Mansfield from D. Lambe, manager of the Hibernian 
Bank, Naas concerning stocks and dividends; 1 item 
1946 
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IV.i.5. Family History 
 
Material relating to the history of the Lattin family is contained in section IV.ii.3. Family 
History. 
 
 
 
MS 38,434 /1 
MS 38,434 /2 
MS 38,434 /3 
MS 38,434 /4 
MS 38,434 /5 
MS 38,434 /6 
MS 38,434 /7 
 
MS 38,434 /8 
MS 38,434 /9 
MS 38,434 /10 
MS 38,434 /11 
 
MS 38,434 /12 
MS 38,434 /13 
MS 38,434 /14 
MS 38,434 /15 
MS 38,434 /16 
MS 38,434 /17 
MS 38,434 /18 
 
MS 38,434 /19 
 
MS 38,434 /20 

Envelopes numbered 1-26 with index (nos. 11,13, 14, 15, 17, 22 and 24 
missing) concerning the history of the Mansfield and related families: 
Folder 1. Includes letters from Eustace Mansfield, 1888 
Folder 2. Pedigree of Hore family, 1709 
Folder 3. Deed of Edmond Mansfield, 1602 
Folder 4. Deed of Walter Mansfield and Richard Mansfield, 1674 
Folder 5. Warrents of William Henry Mansfield, 1847, 1849 
Folder 6. Pedigree of Lattin family, 1888 
Folder 7. Correspondence of G.P.L. Mansfield and George Woods 
Maunsell, 1886 
Folder 8. Letters from John M. Thunder, 1887 
Folder 9. Letters from Eustace Mansfield, 1886-1888 
Folder 10. Letters from Robert Kennedy, 1870 
Folder 11. Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning the death of his 
brother William Henry Mansfield, 1855-1856 
Folder 12. Mansfield pedigree, undated 
Folder 13. Letters from Eustace Mansfield, 1871-1887 
Folder 14. Miscellaneous papers, undated 
Folder 15. Letters from Eustace Mansfield, 1884 
Folder 16. Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield, 1885 
Folder 17. Copy deeds related to the Mansfield family, undated 
Folder 18. Proofs of marrriage of Margaret Mansfield and Walter 
Mansfield, 1898  
Folder 19. Miscellaneous papers including letter from Eustace 
Mansfield, 1901 
Folder 20. Index 
91 items in 20 folders, 1602-1901 
 

MS 38,435 /1 Copy letter by Richard Mansfield to Charles Ray on the pedigree of the 
Mansfields; 2 items 
[one document is badly torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1707 
 

MS 38,435 /2 ‘An abstract drawn out of the ancient Pedigree of the Hores of 
Shandon’; 1 item 
1709 
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MS 38,435 /3 ‘The Genealogy of John Mansfield of Ballynamultinagh in the County 
of Waterford Gent’; 2 items 
[one item is difficult to read and requires conservation treatment] 
1737 
 

MS 38,435 /4 ‘Genealogical Memoir of the Extinct Anglo-Norman Catholic family of 
Nangle of Garisker, county Kildare’; 11 pp 
1869 
  

MS 38,435 /5 ‘List of Papers, Deed at Morristown’ compiled by G.P.L. Mansfield; 14 
pp 
1869 
 

MS 38,435 /6 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Gerald J. Aylmer with copy replies 
and copy letters to Henry Aylmer concerning a memorial tablet of the 
Aylmer family with related newscuttings; pedigree of the Aylmer 
family copied by G.P.L. Mansfield with letter to G.P.L. Mansfield from 
Eustace Mansfield concerning the Woulfe family history with related 
notes; 14 items 
1870-1886 
 

MS 38,435 /7 Papers relating to the Bryan and Eustace families; 3 items 
1880-1902 
 

MS 38,435 /8 ‘Naas, An Historical Sketch’ by Rev. Michael Comerford, P.P.’; 18 pp 
1881 
 

MS 38,435 /9 Letter from Eustace Mansfield to G.P.L. Mansfield concerning the 
Eustace and Power pedigrees; 1 item 
1886 
 

MS 9,198 Family tree of the Killongford and Ballinamultina branches of the 
Mansfield family, compiled by Eustace Mansfield of Landscape, 
Kilsheeland, Clonmel, county Tipperary; 1 items 
1897 
 

MS 38,436 /1 ‘The Lattin and Mansfield families in the County Kildare’ reprinted 
from the Journal of the County Kildare Archaeological Society, vol. III, 
no. 3, session 1900’; 4 copies 
1900 
 

MS 38,436 /2 Entry of Mansfield family in Burke’s Landed Gentry with Mansfield 
coat of arms and miscellaneous notes on the Mansfield pedigree; 8 
items 
Undated 
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MS 38,436 /3 Recollection by George Mansfield of Morristown Lattin when he was a 
child; 1 item  
Undated 
 

 
IV.i.6. Sport & Leisure  

 
The Mansfields were particularly interested in cricket and hunting. G.P.L. Mansfield, his 
brother Edmund Alexander Mansfield, and son George Mansfield were also members of 
the Kildare St. Club. 
 
MS 38,437 /1 ‘A list of the Kildare Hounds’; 1 item 

1850 
 

MS 38,437 /2 ‘Rules and regulations of the Strafford Club’ with a list of members; 1 
item 
1862 
 

MS 38,437 /3 ‘Rules of Kildare Street Club, with a list of members’ names’; 1 item 
1867 
 

MS 38,437 /4 Papers relating to the Kildare Hunt Club including letters to Edmund 
Alexander Mansfield (Master of the Kildare Hounds 1874-1877), 
accounts and insurance with related items; 40 items 
1870-1917 
 

MS 38,437 /5 Papers relating to the Kildare and Meath Hounds including a list of 
hounds, a hunting diary and letters; 10 items 
1871-1876 
 

MS 38,437 /6 County Kildare Club ‘Trap and Pea-Rifle Shooting Register’; c. 50 pp 
1881 
 

MS 38,437 /7 Scribbling diary for the County Kildare Club with many enclosures; c. 80 
pp with 23 enclosures 
1881 
 

MS 38,437 /8 County Kildare Club bank book [George Mansfield was Honorary 
Secretary]; 1 item 
1881-1892 
  

MS 38,437 /9 Account books of the County Kildare Club with loose enclosures; 17 
items 
1881, 1883, 1891, 1926 
 

MS 38,438 /1 Scribbling diary for the County Kildare Club [mostly blank]; 105 pp 
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1882 
 

MS 38,438 /2 Papers relating to the Irish Meath Fox Hunting Assosciation, the Bog of 
Allen Club, the Curragh Golf Club, the Curragh Sports Club and the St. 
Barbe Golf Club, with a list of racing fixtures; 7 items 
1891-1924 & undated 
 

MS 38,438 /3 ‘Prize list of county Kildare Hunt Horse Show’; 1 item 
1906 
 

MS 38,438 /4 Notes on hunting by Edmund Alexander Mansfield; 3 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,438 /5 Papers relating to the St. Barbe Golf Club; 5 items 
1914-1915 
 

MS 38,438 /6 ‘Rules of the Royal Irish Club’ with a list of members; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 38,438 /7 ‘Map of the Kildare Hunting District’; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 38,438 
/8-9 

Cricket scoring books with circular concerning the Kildare Cricket Club; 
5 items in 2 folders 
1867, 1887, 1889, Undated 
 

 
IV.i.7. Family Trusts 

 
These papers concern several Mansfield trusts created by the various marriage 
settlements entered into. They also relate to the Thunder and Maher trusts. There are 
other papers relating to the Mansfield trusts which are contained in the sections dealing 
with marriage settlements and related material. 
 
MS 38,439 /1 Letters to Torton Samuel Walker, solicitor, Richard Baillie, solicitor and 

G.P.L. Mansfield from George Bourke Kelly concerning the transfer of 
stock to Walter Hussey Griffith by the trustees of the marriage settlement 
of G.P.L. Mansfield and Mary Frances Constantia O’Kelly and related 
matters; 9 items 
1844-1851 
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MS 38,439 /2 ‘Account of Trust Money’ with ‘Notes on the settlement of 1816, on the 
marriage of Alexander Mansfield with Paulina Lattin’; 8 pp 
[this document is very badly damaged and requires conservation 
treatment] 
c. 1876 
 

MS 38,439 /3 ‘Description of fee simple estates of G.P.L. Mansfield 1877’; 3 pp 
1877 
 

MS 38,439 /4 Letters to G.P.L. Mansfield from Louisa C. Maher (nee O’Kelly), Henry 
S. Keily, solicitor, Mathias Aidan Maher and Mathias Maher with some 
copy replies concerning the Maher trust including the realisation of stock 
and the loan of the resulting funds to Mathias Aidan Maher as a mortgage 
of his estates and the division of funds among the children of Louisa C. 
Maher after her death; 33 items 
1877-1885 
 

MS 38,439 /5 Letters to George Mansfield from Edmund Sweetman, Alexander 
Thunder, E. & C. Stapleton, solicitors, W. Wilson & Son, stockbrokers 
and Arthur J. Beatty, solicitor concerning the investment of trust monies, 
the payment of dividends and the sale of the Thunder silver. [Trustees 
were George Mansfield and Edmund Sweetman]; 31 items 
1887-1928 
 

MS 38,439 /6 ‘Ordinance Survey of Ireland. The Estate of Francis Thunder (Trustee for 
Sale) is within the Boundary line described on Map’; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 38,439 /7 Letters to George Mansfield from Edmund Sweetman and Lattin 
Thunder, co-trustees of the Thunder Trust concerning a proposed loan for 
Patrick Thunder; 3 items 
1893 
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MS 38,440 
/1-4 

Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield and George Mansfield from 
Moore, Keily & Lloyd, solicitors, W. Wilson & Son, stockbrokers, Jon 
G. White, stockbroker, Alexander Thunder, Alex E. Thunder and others 
concerning the trusteeship of the marriage settlement of George 
Mansfield and Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac. The letters relate to the 
investing of trust monies in the purchase of ‘The Island’ and the purchase 
of stocks and bonds, the title of the children of Eliza Pauline Thunder to a 
share of the estate (under the will of Patrick Lattin, d. 1836), and the 
settlements of Henry Marie Lattin Mansfield and Alexander Lattin 
Mansfield. Includes related accounts and receipts. Also includes a 
statement of trust funds, c. 1929. [The trustees of the marriage settlement 
at various times were: Edmund Alexander Mansfield and Alexander 
Thunder; Alexander Thunder and Thomas Louis Esmonde; and 
Alexander Thunder and Edward John Nettlefold]; 93 items in 4 folders 
1893-c. 1929 
 

MS 38,441 
/1-6 

Letters to Edmund Alexander Mansfield and George Mansfield from 
Maria Mansfield (nee Howley wife of Alexander John Mansfield), 
Moore, Keily & Lloyd, solicitors, Robert Scholefield, solicitor, T.H. 
Hiscott, solicitor, John E. Cliffe and Randolph Henry Stewart, 11th Earl 
Galloway concerning the payment of estate duties on the death of 
Alexander John Mansfield, the management of Maria Mansfield’s trust 
funds, her will and her wish to give financial asistance to her nephew 
John E. Cliffe (‘Jack’) and the settlement of her estate after her death. 
Includes related accounts and the legal opinion of M.G. Longfield, 
solicitor, on the case of George Mansfield against the executors of Maria 
Mansfield; 168 items in 6 folders 
1903-1916 
 

 
IV.i.8. Other Family Papers 

 
Arranged chronologically. 
 
MS 38,442 /1 Folder of David Mansfield [contents missing]; 1 item 

1777 
 

MS 38,442 /2 ‘Lord Cornwallis to the [Catholics] of Waterford, Address delivered at 
Curraghmore, 1799’; 1 item 
1799 
 

MS 38,442 /3 Names, addresses and dates of letters sent [cut from originals]; 111 items 
1830s-1840s 
 

MS 38,442 /4 ‘Index map to the handbook for Denmark, Norway and Sweden’; 1 p 
1848 
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MS 38,442 /5 Notebook containing notes on Shakespeare and history; c. 100 pp 

[requires conservation treatment] 
c. 1859 
 

MS 38,442 /6 Notebooks; 10 items 
1865-1913 
 

MS 38,442 /7 Medical notes by Dr. V.P. Mulvany; 3 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,442 /8 ‘Distances from Morristown Lattin’; 1 p 
undated 
 

MS 38,442 /9 Supplement to The Dublin Gazette giving a list of those presented to the 
Prince and Princess of Wales at Dublin Castle; 1 item 
1885 
 

MS 38,442 
/10 

The Solesmes Transcriptions into Modern Musical Notation explained by 
the Very Reverend Dom A. Mocquereau; 37 pp 
1904 
 

MS 38,443 /1 Rules of the Lattin Alms House; 1 p 
1907 
 

MS 38,443 /2 Notes on Harmony and Harmony Analysis by Rev. Jules Botrel; 49 pp 
[requires conservation treatment] 
1911 
 

MS 38,443 /3 Recruiting notice for the First World war; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,443 /4 Catalogue of a collection of works of art and other miscellaneous 
property presented to the Irish War Hospital Supply Depot of the British 
Red Cross Society and the Order of the Hospital of the St. John of 
Jerusalem in England to be sold by auction for the benefit of their funds; 
1 item 
1917 
 

MS 38,443 /5 ‘5th Dragoon Guards (Green Horse) Old Comrades Association, Social 
and Dinner Sub-Committee’; 2 items 
1928 
 

MS 38,443 /6 Bibby Line Gazette; 20 pp 
1928 
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MS 38,443 /7 School notebook with notes on Mediaeval English History and 
Shakespeare’s Richard III; c. 30 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,443 /8 Sheet music of A. Mansfield; 4 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,443 /9 ‘Trinity College Cambridge, Annual Record 1949’; 34 pp 
1949 
 

MS 38,444 
/1-3 

Miscellaneous family items; c. 100 items in 3 folders 
Various 
 

MS 38,444 /4 Newspaper cuttings; 31 items 
Various 
 

MS 38,444 /5 Photographs (mainly unidentifiable); 43 items  
Various 
 

MS 38,444 /6 Mortuary cards; 20 items  
Various 
 

MS 38,444 /7 Map of Burma; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,444 /8 Envelopes and stamps; 20 items 
Various 
  

MS Map 184 
L 

‘Map of the City of Dublin and its Environs’; 1 item 
[requires conservation treatment] 
undated 
  

 
IV.i.9. Newspapers  

 
MS 38,445 /1 The Freeman’s Journal; 1 item 

12 May 1870 
 

MS 38,445 /2 The Freeman’s Journal; 1 item 
13 May 1870 
 

MS 38,445 /3 The Leinster Express [part of]; 1 item 
4 June 1870 
 

MS 38,445 /4 The Carlow Sentinel; 1 item 
23 July 1870 
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MS 38,445 /5 The Leinster Express; 1 item 

1 Apr. 1871 
 

MS 38,445 /6 The Leinster Express; 1 item 
22 July 1871 
 

MS 38,445 /7 The Leinster Expess; 1 item 
29 July 1871 
 

MS 38,445 /8 The Leinster Express; 1 item 
5 Aug. 1871 
 

MS 38,445 /9 The Leinster Express; 1 item 
28 Sept. 1872 
 

MS 38,445 
/10 

The Leinster Express; 1 item 
1873 
 

MS 38,445 
/11 

The Leinster Reporter and County Kildare Herald; 1 item 
8 Feb. 1879 
 

MS 38,445 
/12 

The Freeman’s Journal; 1 item 
19 Feb. 1879 
 

MS 38,445 
/13 

The Leinster Reporter and County Kildare Herald; 1 item 
22 Feb. 1879 
 

MS 38,446 /1 The Freeman’s Journal; 1 item 
28 Nov. 1881 
 

MS 38,446 /2 The Freeman’s Journal; 1 item 
1 Dec. 1881 
 

MS 38,446 /3 The Leinster Leader; 1 item 
3 Dec. 1881 
 

MS 38,446 /4 The Kildare Observer [part of]; 1 item 
3 Dec. 1881 
 

MS 38,446 /5 The Freeman’s Journal; 1 item 
5 Dec. 1881 
 

MS 38,446 /6 The Irish Times; 1 item 
6 Dec. 1881 
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MS 38,446 /7 The Leinster Express; 1 item 
10 Dec. 1881 
 

MS 38,446 /8 The Leinster Leader; 1 item 
24 Dec. 1881 
 

MS 38,446 /9 The Kildare Observer [part of]; 1 item 
13 Aug. 1887 
 

MS 38,446 
/10 

The Kildare Observer [part of]; 1 item 
22 Nov. 1890 
 

MS 38,446 
/11 

The Kildare Observer; 1 item 
29 Nov. 1890 
 

MS 38,446 
/12 

The Irish Times; 1 item 
8 Dec. 1891 
 

MS 38,446 
/13 

Courrier de Sezanne; 1 item 
2 Dec. 1897 
 

MS 38,446 
/14 

The Irish Times [part of]; 1 item 
7 Aug. 1914 
 

MS 38,446 
/15 

The Kildare Observer; 1 item 
21 Nov. 1914 
 

 
IV.i.10. Miscellaneous Family Papers  

 
MS 38,447 /1 ‘A Roll of the Peers of England according to their Births and Creations’; 

2 items 
late 17th cent. 
 

MS 38,447 /2 Letter from Philip-Dormer Stanhope, 4th Earl of Chesterfield to an 
unnamed correspondent concerning manufacturing and other matters; 1 
item 
1746 
 

MS 38,447 /3 ‘The Method of Improving Tillage Land’; 1 item 
1764 
 

MS 38,447 /4 ‘Military survey of Ireland, extending from Corke to Limerick by Land, 
and from Limerick to Youghal by Sea, containing the harbours of the 
Shannon, Kenmare, Bantry Bay, Crook-Haven, Baltimore, Kinsale, 
Corke, Youghal by Major General Charles Vallance, Chief Engineer’; 1 
item, paper on linen backing 
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item, paper on linen backing 
[main part of the document is missing] 
18th cent. 
  

MS 38,447 /5 ‘Report on the fishing stations in the Rosses by Alexander Nimmo’; 1 
item 
1822 
  

MS 38,447 /6 Caricatures of various politicians and other leading figures from the 
‘Christmas Number of The World, 1900’; 8 items 
1900 
 

MS 38,447 /7 Printed items: The Kaiser’s Ulster Friends, Pro-German Speeches by 
prominent Carsonites’; circular concerning the ‘Belfast Libel Action 
Indemnity Fund’; 2 items 
Undated & 1915 
 

MS 38,447 /8 ‘County Kildare Farmers Union Agreement relating to wages and 
conditions of employment with Transport Workers’ Union’; 1 p 
1920 
 

MS 38,447 /9 ‘Woodworking Machinery Regulations, 1923’; 1 item 
1923 
  

MS 38,447 
/10 

‘Bulletin of Music Rolls’; 8 items 
1915-1917 
 

MS 38,447 
/11 

‘Helping settlers to start in Canada’ by the Canadian National Railways; 
64 pp 
1927 
 

MS Map 185 
L 

Ordinance survey maps of part of Ireland (pasted together), ‘Modified 
Edition 1940 for Military Use only’; 1 item 
c. 1940 
 

MS 38,448 /1 Copies of the National News-Letter (a Liberal publication) sent to Mrs 
Synnott; 6 items 
1944-1945 
 

MS 38,448 /2 Maps of the counties of Ireland; 30 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,448 /3 Printed advertisements; 28 items 
Various 
 

MS 38,448 /4 Miscellaneous items; 16 items 
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Various 
 

MS 38,448 /5 Envelopes; 36 items 
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IV.ii. Lattin Family  

 
IV.ii.1. Marriage & Testamentary Material 

 
IV.ii.1.a. Marriage settlements and related material 

 
MS 38,449 /1 Post nuptial marriage settlement of William Lattin and Lettice Sillyard; 

2 ½ membranes 
20 Jan. 1680 
 

MS 38,449 /2 Draft marriage settlement of John Kennedy and Christina Lattin; 3 pp 
1735 
 

MS 38,449 /3 Marriage settlement of George Lattin and Catherine Ferrall with 
marriage licence; 6 membranes & 1 p 
26 Apr. 1755 
 

MS 38,449 /4 [Draft affidavit] relating to the marriage of Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth 
Snow with the marriage certificate; 2 items 
undated, 22 Apr. 1793 
 

 
IV.ii.1.b. Wills and related testamentary material 

 
The largest group of papers within this section relates to the will of Patrick Lattin and the 
trust created by it for the payment of annuities to his grandchildren. 
 
MS 38,450 /1 Probate will of Catherine Lattin; 1 membrane 

29 Dec. 1800 
 

MS 38,450 
/2-3 

Papers relating to the will and death of Frances Lattin including copy will, 
correpondence of Torton Samuel Walker, solicitor, M. D’Aranza, her sister 
Jane Fitzgerald (nee Lattin) and her nieces Julia Begnet Lambert, Maria 
Catherine Lambert and Anne Caroline Lambert. Also includes 
memorandum relating to the payment of interest to Jane Fitzgerald during 
her life with remainder to Julia Begnet Lambert, Maria Catherine Lambert 
and Anne Caroline Lambert. Includes receipts and account of legal costs; 
86 items in 2 folders 
[Some items are in French] 
1828-1841 
 

MS 38,450 /4 Copy probate will of Eleanor Lattin; 2 items 
18 Jan. 1834 
 

MS 38,450 /5 Letters of administration of the goods and chattels with the will and codicil 
annexed of Patrick Lattin, with deed of disclaimer by the trustees named in 
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annexed of Patrick Lattin, with deed of disclaimer by the trustees named in 
the will; 3 membranes 
2 July 1836 
 

MS 38,450 
/6-8 

Papers relating to the will of Patrick Lattin including legal case for the 
opinion of Walter Hussey Griffith, solicitor and David R. Pigott, solicitor, 
on behalf of the trustees of the will (James Archbold O’Reilly and Walter 
Hussey Griffith), with papers relating to the payment of annuities and 
legacy duty. Also includes two letters from Keily & Lloyd, solicitors to 
G.P.L. Mansfield and related accounts and vouchers and other 
correspondence; c. 100 items in 3 folders 
1836-1884 
 

MS 38,450 /9 ‘Administration of the goods and chattels of Elizabeth Mary Amoulin, late 
of the city of Paris, deceased, intestate’; 1 membrane 
18 May 1837 
 

 
IV.ii.2. Legal Papers  

 
MS 38,451 /1 Bonds of members of the Lattin family and others; 12 items 

1680-1787 
 

MS 38,451 /2 Articles of agreement between Jane Lattin and Alexander Eustace, 
Christiana Lattin and William Alcock on behalf of George Lattin, Alice 
Lattin and Elizabeth Lattin whereby Jane Lattin releases unto her children 
her right to the property of her deceased husband Patrick Lattin (c. 1732); 1 
p 
24 Oct. 1734 
 

MS 38,451 /3 Agreement between George Lattin and Richard Fitzgerald (Lattin’s brother-
in-law) for the subjection of Lattin’s estate to a portion of £800 and interest 
for the marriage portion of Mary Fitzgerald; 2 pp 
15 Mar. 1738 
 

MS 38,451 /4 Agreement between William Eustace and George Lattin concerning a bond 
taken by Lattin, the interest on which is to be paid to his sister Jane Eustace 
(nee Lattin); 1 p 
[document is slightly torn and requires conservation treatment] 
5 May 1739 
 

MS 38,451 /5 Assignment by Patrick Reily of a bond and money due on it to Rose 
Flanigan and Thomas Fitzgerald (bond was originally taken by George 
Lattin); 1 membrane 
14 June 1743 
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MS 38,451 /6 Assignment by Lawrence Missett to Richard Nevill for £1,000 of 
judgements and money due on them, with bond of George Lattin to Richard 
Nevill; 2 items 
22 Aug. 1746 
 

MS 38,451 /7 Printed items: ‘To the creditors of Thomas Dillon, Richard Ferrall, and 
Comp.’ regarding their bankruptcy, and ‘The Case of Letitia Ferrall, 
otherwise Moore, wife of Richard Ferrall, and of her children by the said 
Richard’ concerning money due to her husband; 3 items 
[Richard Ferrall was the brother of Catherine, who married George Lattin. 
He was partner with his maternal uncles Thomas and Robert Dillon in 
Dillons Bank, Dublin] 
1754 & Undated 
 

MS 38,451 /8 Order of the Court of Exchequer for the payment of money by John Bourke 
and William Rose to George Lattin and William Wilson; 1 membrane 
1758 
  

MS 38,451 /9 Bonds of Patrick Lattin; 9 items 
1794-1832 
 

MS 38,451 
/10-11 

Papers relating to the libel trial of Patrick Lattin V John Milliken, printer, 
concerning a pamphlet written by Dr. Patrick Duigenan A fair 
representation of the present political state of Ireland wherein ‘he calls 
[Patrick Lattin] a traitor, that you served France upon every occasion you 
could against your country’ (18 Nov. 1799), including speeches of Mr 
Erskine and Mr Curran, counsel for the plaintiff, and speech of Mr Moore, 
counsel for the defendant, with the charge of the Chief Baron and related 
letters from Robert Warren, solicitor to Patrick Lattin with one copy reply, 
and other correspondence including letters from J. Bolger. Lattin later won 
the case and received substantial damages; 23 items in 2 folders 
See Patrick Lattin’s personal papers for his response to Duigenan’s 
pamphlet 
1799-1800 
 

MS 38,452 /1 Legal papers concerning the suit of Patrick Lattin V Mr Wright relating to a 
pamphlet by Lattin entitled The Case of Ireland reconsidered; 2 items 
This pamphlet is available in the National Library: P. 152 (3) 
Undated, c. 1800 
 

MS 38,452 /2 Papers relating to judgements against Patrick Lattin; 7 items 
1801-1838 
 

MS 38,452 /3 Bond of Patrick Lattin to James Farrell, 1816; Copy will of James Farrell, 
1833; and Bond of Indemnity by Christopher Farrell and others to Paulina 
and G.P.L. Mansfield, 1845; 3 items 
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1816-1845 
 

MS 38,452 /4 Deed of annuity by Patrick Lattin to Sarah Fitzsimmons of £50 per annum 
to hold from the death of Patrick Lattin for her natural life, with bond of 
Patrick Lattin to Elizabeth Mary Fitzsimmons (daughter of Sarah 
Fitzsimmons) for £600; 2 items 
9 Oct. 1828; 1828 
 

MS 38,452 /5 Case with counsel’s opinion of Edward Pennefather concerning three bonds 
executed by Patrick Lattin to his sisters Eleanor and Frances Lattin and to 
Elizabeth Mary Fitzsimmons; 6 pp 
1836 
 

MS 38,452 /6 ‘List of Bonds and Judgements [of] Patrick Lattin due at his death 1836’; 1 
item 
1836 
 

MS 38,452 /7 Papers concerning the suit of Torton Samuel Walker V William Graydon; 
10 items 
1836-1845 
 

MS 38,452 /8 Draft deed (part of) by Frances Lattin and Catherine Aylmer concerning the 
wills of Eleanor Lattin and Patrick Lattin and money owed to them; 1 p 
1 Mar. 1837 
 

MS 38,452 /9 Legal document from the Court of Exchequer concerning Patrick Lattin; 1 
membrane 
[document is in Latin]  
Undated 
 

MS 38,452 
/10 

‘Draft of a deed declaring the uses of three fines’; 2 items 
[items are very badly damaged and require conservation treatment] 
undated 
 

MS 38,452 
/11 

Statement of family charges on the estate of George Lattin and queries 
concerning the position of Jane Eustace (sister of George Lattin) and 
William Eustace, her son; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,452 
/12 

Questions for legal opinion on the title of Elizabeth Lattin (nee Snow) and 
her husband Patrick Lattin to the estate of her father Robert Snow; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,452 
/13 

Lists of documents relating to the Lattin family; 4 items 
Undated 
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IV.ii.3. Family History 

 
MS 38,453 
/1-2 

Papers relating to the Lattin family pedigree. Mainly letters to Patrick Lattin 
(d. 1732) from his cousin William Lattin, from William Lattin to George 
Lattin, from Sarah Lattin to Catherine Lattin, from Sarah Swan to Patrick 
Lattin and to Alexander Mansfield and G.P.L. Mansfield from John L. 
Latting with copy reply; 33 items in 2 folders 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1712-1869 & undated 
 

MS 38,453 /3 ‘Memorial of William Lattin Esq. his Majesty’s Late Minister to the 
Emperor of Morocco’ concerning a treaty made with the Emperor of 
Morocco for the payment of a ransom and the release of British subjects 
captures and held there, and his subsequent dismissal from the King’s 
service; 13 pp 
[document is badly to torn and requires conservation treatment] 
undated, c. 1746-1750 
 

MS 38,453 /4 Lineage of Lattin family; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,453 /5 Papers relating to the Lattin pedigree including notes by William Lattin, 
Patrick Lattin, Alexander Mansfield and G.P.L. Mansfield; 29 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,453 /6 Letters from Thomas R. Cox to George Mansfield concerning the Lattin 
family; 4 items 
1910-1911 
 

 
IV.ii.4. Personal Papers  

 
IV.ii.4.a. Patrick Lattin (d. 1732) 

 
Patrick Lattin was born in 1668 and married Jane Alcock, daughter of William Alcock of 
Clough (now Wilton), in county Wexford. He died in 1732. 
 
MS 38,454 /1 Notes on the titles and posts of James Butler, 2nd Duke of Ormonde, 

His Majesty’s coat of arms, the creation of Meinhardt Schonberg as 
Duke of Leinster and the FitzEustaces of Castle Martin; 2 items 
c. 1713 
 

MS 38,454 /2 Decree by James Francis Edward Stuart (son of King James II, the ‘Old 
Pretender’) against the transfer of the British throne to the Elector of 
Brunswick; 1 item 
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[document is torn amd requires conservation treatment] 
1714 
 

MS 38,454 /3 ‘Decision of the faculty of Divinity’ at the University of Holmstad, 
Germany on the marriage of a protestant German princess to the 
Catholic King of Spain; 15 pp 
1716 
 

MS 38,454 /4 Submission by the Catholics of Ireland to King Charles II, a document 
relating to the Penal Laws and ‘A … list of all such persons as have 
conformed to the Church of Ireland from the Popish Religion to the 
Church of Ireland … since the year 1703 when the Act against the 
growth of Popery was made’, 1726; 4 items 
1726 & 3 undated 
 

MS 38,454 /5 Letters to Patrick Lattin (d. 1732); 4 items 
1722-1729 & undated 
 

MS 38,454 /6 ‘Scarves at funeral of John Lattin’ (son of Patrick Lattin); 1 item 
[item is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
undated [1731] 
 

MS 38,454 /7 ‘An account of gloves delivered June 23 1732’ for the funeral of 
Patrick Lattin; 1 item 
1732 
 

 
IV.ii.4.b. George Lattin and his wife Catherine (nee Ferrall) 

 
George Lattin, only surviving son of Patrick Lattin was born in 1714. In 1755 he married 
Catherine, daughter of Ambrose Ferrall of Ballinree, county Longford. They had a large 
family with two sons and six daughters. Their second son Ambrose died in the Austrian 
Service at Zell in Germany in 1788. 
 
MS 38,455 /1 Old newspapers: The Dublin Mercury, 1742; The Universal Advertiser, 

1760; The Public Monitor or New Freeman’s Journal, 1773’; 3 items 
1742, 1760, 1773 
 

MS 38,455 /2 Letters from William Grace to George Lattin regarding financial 
matters; 5 items 
1748 
 

MS 38,455 /3 Letters to George Lattin from his sister Jane Eustace, John Ferrall, 
William Alcock, Michael Archbold, John Peirce, William Donnellan 
and others concerning legal and financial matters including the 
guardianship of his children; 18 items 
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1750-1772 
 

MS 38,455 /4 Letter from the Council Chamber at St. James concerning a money bill; 
1 p 
1753 
 

MS 38,455 /5-6 Letters to George and Catherine Lattin from Thomas Taylor concerning 
the payment of interest; 18 items in 2 folders 
1761-1777 
 

MS 38,455 /7 Letter to George Lattin from his nephew William Eustace concerning 
his appointment as commander of a regiment of British Grenadiers in 
the Seven Years War (1756-1763) under John Manners, Marquis of 
Granby; 1 item 
1762 
 

MS 38,455 /8 Letters to George Lattin from William Lattin concerning the Lattin coat 
of arms with copy reply; 3 items 
1768-1769 
 

MS 38,455 /9 Papers relating to the funeral of George Lattin including a description 
of his death and a list of bearers at his funeral; 2 items 
[one item is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1773 
 

MS 38,455 /10 Letters to Robert Ferrall (brother of Catherine Lattin) from John 
Warren, Michael Archbold, Robert Caddell and Neal Segrave 
concerning the death of George Lattin and guardianship of his children. 
Includes one letter from Catherine Lattin; 6 items 
1773 
  

MS 38,456 /1 Notice by Richard Ferrall, Robert Ferrall, James Archbold, William 
Eustace and John Reilly concerning the letting of Morristown House 
and demesne following the death of George Lattin; 1 item 
1773 
 

MS 38,456 /2-3 Letters to Catherine Lattin from her brother Ambrose Ferrall 
concerning the lease of Morristown House and demesne, his entrusting 
of Patrick Lattin to the care of his friend Thomas Berrington and 
payments arising from Lattin’s boarding school. Also gives news of 
Lattin’s health, his visit to Paris and his education, with other family 
matters. Includes one letter from Berrington to Ferrall; 27 items in 2 
folders 
[some letters are torn] 
1773-1777 
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MS 38,456 /4 Letters to Catherine Lattin from her relations, Col. Dromgold, Anne 
Fitzgerald and Elizabeth Archbold with replies concerning the 
upbringing of her sons and their education; 8 items 
1773-1779 & undated 
 

MS 38,456 /5 Letters to Catherine Lattin and Patrick Lattin from their cousin J.J. 
O’Kelly Farrell concerning Patrick Lattin’s education in France, his 
travels and other family matters; 8 items 
[some letters are torn] 
1775-1780 
 

MS 38,456 /6 Letters to Catherine Lattin from her son Ambrose Lattin concerning his 
recovert from smallpox, his education and a description of Bath; 7 
letters 
1777 & undated 
 

MS 38,456 /7 Papers relating to the Lattin Alms House, Naas including letters to 
Catherine Lattin from Thomas Burgh, J. Graydon, Thomas Plunkett 
and John Wolfe with related accounts and a newspaper article; 14 items 
[some items are torn] 
1797-1802, 1837, 1881 
 

 
IV.ii.4.c. Patrick Lattin 

 
Patrick Lattin, eldest son of George and Catherine Lattin was born at Morristown in 
1762. On the death of his father in 1773 he was sent abroad to be educated, and he 
studied at the College Henry IV in Paris and at the University of Turin. He later served 
with the Irish Brigade under General Count Theobald Dillon in the West Indes and in 
France. After Dillon’s murder he returned to Ireland and married in 1793 Elizabeth 
Snow, daughter of Robert Snow (Junior) of Drumdowney, county Kilkenny. A man of 
high intellectual attainments, Lattin was a friend and associate of John Deare, Lady 
Morgan, Elizabeth, Margravine of Anspach and Valentine-Browne Lawless, 2nd Baron 
Cloncurry among others. He later returned to Paris and lived at Rue Trudon where he 
died in 1836. 
 

IV.ii.4.c.(1) Correpondence of family members  
 
MS 38,457 /1 Letters from Patrick Lattin (‘Patrick Smith’) to his uncle Ambrose 

Ferrall concerning his unhappiness at boarding school at Douay and 
desire to go to Liege. Includes two letters from Thomas Berrington; 6 
items 
1773-1774 & undated 
 

MS 38,457 /2-5 Letters from Patrick Lattin to his mother Catherine Lattin concerning 
his education and travels. He writes of the interception of his letters 
while at a school run by the Jesuits, his withdrawl from the college by 
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while at a school run by the Jesuits, his withdrawl from the college by 
Thomas Berrington [The Jesuit Order was suppressed by Pope Clement 
XIV in July 1773], his wish to go to Paris and Brussels, his visit to his 
uncle Ambrose Ferrall in Exeter, his stay in Paris, his financial affaris 
and need for money, the military career of his brother Ambrose and his 
visit to the West Indes; 43 items in 4 folders 
[some letters are slightly torn] 
1773-1798 
 

MS 38,457 /6 Letter by Patrick Lattin to his sister Jane Lattin giving a description a 
Bath and Bristol; 2 items 
1776 & undated 
 

MS 38,457 /7 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his uncle Ambrose Ferrall and cousin 
Ambrose Ferrall concerning family matters and news of friends. 
Includes a description of Ferrall’s new house near Exeter; 6 items 
[one letter is in French] 
1778-1785 
 

MS 38,457 /8-9 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his mother Catherine Lattin concerning 
estate and legal matters. Also concerns family matters including the 
career of his brother Ambrose, the marriage of his sisters and Patrick 
Lattin’s travels and financial matters; 35 items in 2 folders 
[some letters are torn] 
1779-1791 & undated 
 

MS 38,457 /10 Letters to Patrick Lattin from various relations including his sister 
Mary Ann Lambert, nephew Henry Lambert, cousin J. Eustace and aunt 
Christian Kennedy; 7 items 
1784 & undated 
 

MS 38,458 /1 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his brother Ambrose Lattin concerning 
time spent in Germany as a soldier and his desire to serve in the Low 
Countries; 4 items 
1783-1786 & undated 
 

MS 38,458 /2 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his uncle Robert Ferrall concerning 
financial matters; 2 items 
1800, 1802 
 

MS 38,458 /3 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his sister Eleanor Lattin concerning 
bonds of their mother Catherine Lattin which were vested in Eleanor 
Lattin. Also includes letters from Eleanor to J.A. O’Reilly and 
Alexander Mansfield and letters to Eleanor from her sister Jane 
Fitzgerald and neice Jane Lambert; 10 items 
1802-1833 
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MS 38,458 /4 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his sister Begnet Lambert and niece Anne 

Catherine Lambert concerning financial matters; 8 items 
1816, 1823-1833 & undated 
 

MS 38,458 /5 Letters from Patrick Lattin to his daughter Paulina Mansfield 
concerning estate and financial matters including the collection of rents 
and hiring of an agent, with one reply; 8 items 
1816-1828 & undated 
 

MS 38,458 /6 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his niece Catherine Aylmer (nee 
Lambert) and her husband Gerald Aylmer concerning the health of 
Patrick Lattin, and financial affairs including the payment of legacies 
under the will of Eleanor Lattin and various disagreements over it; 3 
items 
1816, 1834 
 

MS 38,458 /7 Letters to Patrick Lattin by his neice Jane Lambert concerning family 
matters, local affairs and financial business; 9 items 
1822-1836 & undated 
 

MS 38,458 /8 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his sister Frances Lattin concerning 
financial matters; 3 items 
1828-1835 
 

MS 38,458 /9 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his cousin Richard More O’Ferrall 
concerning political career of More O’Ferrall and other matters; 5 items 
1830, 1833 & undated 
 

MS 38,458 /10 Letters to Patrick Lattin from his sister Jane Fitzgerald concerning 
financial matters; 4 items 
1831, 1833 & undated 
 

MS 38,458 /11 Letter to Patrick Lattin from his grand-daughter Eliza Paulina 
Mansfield concerning his health, his proposed visit to Ireland and other 
family matters and local news; 1 item 
1835 
 

 
IV.ii.4.c.(4) Correspondence of friends  

 
One of Patrick Lattin’s main correspondants was Paul Benfield, uncle of his wife 
Elizabeth (nee Snow). As a young man Benfield travelled to India as a civil servant of the 
East India Company, but shortly thereafter resigned his commission, became a successful 
banker and financier and amassed a great fortune. He later returned to England and 
established with his partner Walter Boyd the firm of Boyd, Benfield, & Co. He also 
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served as an M.P. for Cricklade, Malmesbury and Shaftesbury. Thereafter his fortunes 
declined and he died in indignant circumstances in Paris in 1810. 
 
MS 38,459 /1 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Edmund Bourke concerning social 

matters at Lausanne and Turin and a visit to the West Indes. Includes a 
transcription of Bourke’s epitaph; 4 items 
1781, 1786 
 

MS 38,459 /2 Invitation to Patrick Lattin from General Washington with two letters 
from Washington Irving, American author; 3 items 
1787 & undated 
 

MS 38,459 /3 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Michael MacEvoy with one copy reply 
concerning his travels, news of friends, financial matters and European 
political affairs. Includes two letters from C. Kearney to MacEvoy; 11 
items 
1787-1798 
 

MS 38,459 /4-6 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Paul Benfield (uncle of Elizabeth Snow) 
with one copy reply concerning his anxiety over the safety of his niece 
and her companion Madame de Martinville in Paris, life in Bath, the 
guardianship of his niece ‘Betsy’ [Elizabeth Snow], the political 
situation in France, English politics and the marriage negotiations of 
Patrick Lattin and Elizabeth Snow. Includes letters to Madame de 
Martinville and one to his neice Elizabeth Lattin (nee Snow); 38 items 
in 3 folders 
1790-1793 
 

MS 38,459 /7 Letters from John Deare, English sculptor to Patrick Lattin giving a 
description of life in Rome, a visit from Prince Ernest Augustus (son of 
George III) and the state of European affairs. His letters also concern 
the production of a bassorelievo and bust and its transport to Ireland, a 
monument for a grave and the satisfaction and settlement of accounts. 
He congratulates Lattin on his marriage; 11 items 
1790-1796 
 

MS 38,459 /8-9 Letters to Patrick Lattin from John Kirwan & Sons concerning financial 
affairs with related accounts; 30 items in 2 folders 
1793-1812 
  

MS 38,459 /10 Letters to Patrick Lattin from James Sutton concerning financial 
matters; 2 items 
1796 
  

MS 38,460 /1 Letters to Patrick Lattin from William Petty, 1st Marquis of Lansdowne 
concerning Catholic Emancipation, the 1798 Rebellion, war with 
France and the Union of Great Britain and Ireland; 13 items 
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France and the Union of Great Britain and Ireland; 13 items 
1797-1802 & undated 
 

MS 38,460 /2 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Roger Cashin concerning the payment of 
money due on a bond and other financial matters and the 1798 
Rebellion; 8 items 
1797-1803 
    

MS 38,460 /3 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Anthony Fitzsimon concerning the 
payment of money due on a bond; 4 items 
1799 
 

MS 38,460 /4 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Thomas Dillon concerning the libel trial 
Lattin V Milliken; 3 items 
See also Lattin family legal papers 
1800, 1814 
 

MS 38,460 /5 Letters to Patrick Lattin from John Parry concerning the payment of an 
annuity; 4 items 
1801-1802 
 

MS 38,460 /6 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Elizabeth, Margravine of Anspach 
concerning arrangments to meet her and her acting; 2 items 
1802 & undated 
 

MS 38,460 /7 Letters to Patrick Lattin from James Stuart concerning payment for 
statues; 2 items 
1802, 1804 
 

MS 38,460 /8 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Henry Hastings, Harman & Co. and 
William Hughes, solicitor concerning financial matters; 13 items 
1814-1815 
 

MS 38,460 /9 Letters from David Irwin Croker, carpenter to Patrick Lattin with one 
copy reply concerning work carried out and settlement of accounts, 
with related receipts; 10 items 
1814-1816 
 

MS 38,460 /10 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Cornelius Callaghan concerning the 
settlement of accounts; 6 items 
1814-1816 
 

MS 38,461 /1 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Mlle. D’Alfy concerning social affairs, 
news of friend and gossip; 12 items 
1814-1832 & undated 
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MS 38,461 /2 Letters to Patrick Lattin from James Sinnott concerning financial 
matters; 6 items 
1815 
  

MS 38,461 /3 Letter from Robert Clifford to Patrick Lattin concerning the military 
situation in Europe, with a note from G. Jermingham telling of the 
death of Clifford; 2 items 
See also letters to G.P.L. Mansfield re Robert Clifford and portrait 
1816, [1817] 
 

MS 38,461 /4 Letters to Patrick Lattin from John Walsh concerning the purchase of 
claret, sherry, silver and wine, with related accounts; 5 items 
1816-1818 
 

MS 38,461 /5 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Emma Scott relating news of family and 
friends; 2 items 
1817-1818 
 

MS 38,461 /6 Letters from Godfrey Ryan to Patrick Lattin and his daughter Paulina 
Mansfield concerning the financial affairs of Alexander and Paulina 
Mansfield and the debts of Alexander; 18 items 
1821 
 

MS 38,461 /7 Papers concerning Naas Gaol including letter to Patrick Lattin from 
Walter Henry Mansfield; 4 items 
1823-1824 
 

MS 38,461 /8 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Lady Sydney Morgan, author, concerning 
invitations to dinner, news of friends and her book; 4 items 
1823, 1830 
 

MS 38,461 /9 Letters from Henry Petty-Fitzmaurice, 3rd Marquis of Lansdowne 
concerning invitations to dinner and other matters; 5 items 
1833 & undated 
 

MS 38,461 /10 Letter to Patrick Lattin from John Richard Burgh concerning his 
suicide; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,461 /11 Letters to Patrick Lattin from Henry Richard Fox, 3rd Baron Holland 
and his wife, Elizabeth concerning the purchase of various goods, 
English politics and news of family and friends; 7 items 
Undated 
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IV.ii.4.c.(3). General Letters  
 
 
 
MS 38,462 /1 
MS 38,462 /2 
MS 38,462 /3 

Letters to Patrick Lattin with some copy replies 
[all letters are in French] 
1780-1798; 15 items 
1804-1836; 18 items 
Undated; 43 items 
  

 
MS 38,462 /4 
MS 38,462 /5 
MS 38,462 /6 
MS 38,462 /7 
MS 38,462 /8 
MS 38,462 /9 
MS 38,462 /10 
MS 38,462 /11-12 
MS 38,462 /13 

Letters to Patrick Lattin with some copy replies 
1781-1789; 7 items 
1790-1795; 16 items 
1796-1799; 15 items 
1800-1802; 12 items 
1813-1817; 20 items 
1820-1827; 14 items 
1830-1835; 10 items 
Undated; 53 items in 2 folders 
Cover of letters; 1 item 
 

 
IV.ii.4.c.(4) Personal Papers  

 
MS 38,463 /1-3 Diaries and notebooks of Patrick Lattin; 10 items in 3 folders 

1778; 1780-1782; 1793-1797; 1796-1797; 1798-1800; 1800-1802; 
1815-1820; 1828-1834 & undated 
 

MS 38,463 /4 Papers relating to the service of Patrick Lattin in the French Army, 
including licence from George III and deed of appointment into the 
French service, with letters from Lord Mountstuart; 8 items 
[some items are in French] 
1783-1798 
 

MS 38,463 /5 Printed Richard Coeur de Lion, a comic opera by Leo Macnally; 32 pp 
[part missing] 
1786 
 

MS 38,463 /6 Letters of introduction for Patrick Lattin from J. Berkeley, George 
Canning and Lafayette; 7 items 
1787, 1792, 1828 
 

MS 38,463 /7 French passes of Patrick Lattin, his wife Elizabeth Lattin (nee Snow) 
and daughter Paulina Lattin; 8 items 
[items are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1792-1829 
 

MS 38,463 /8 Printed ‘Relation du movmenet execute les 28 et 29 avril par un 
derachement de la garrison se Lille commande par M. Theobald Dillon, 
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derachement de la garrison se Lille commande par M. Theobald Dillon, 
Marechal-de-Camp’ with notice of the death of Count Theobald Dillon 
(his grandson); 2 items 
1792, 1874 
 

MS 38,463 /9 ‘An Act for the Relief of His Majesty’s Roman Catholic Subjects of 
Ireland’; 10 pp 
1793 
 

MS Map 186 M Map of London; 1 item 
[paper with linen backing] 
c. 1794 
 

MS 38,464 /1 Printed pamphlet ‘Observations & C.’ by Patrick Lattin as a reply to Dr 
Patrick Duigenan’s pamphlet ‘A fair representation of the present 
political state of Ireland’; 128 pp 
See also Lattin Family Legal Papers and Patrick Lattin’s personal 
correspondence for related papers 
Undated, c. 1800 
 

MS 38,464 /2 ‘Papers, bills, letters and accounts of the journey to Vienna and Paris, 
July, Aug. and Sept. 1801’; 60 items  
1801 
 

MS 38,464 /3 Printed ‘A note of various measures calculated for the improvement of 
the county of Caithness 1801’ with related letter from Sir John Sinclair; 
2 items 
1801 
 

MS 38,464 /4 ‘To the King’s Most Excellent Majesty, the humble petition of 
Governor, Magistrates, Freeholders and Inhabitants of the county of 
Kildare’; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 38,464 /5 Printed ‘Rapport de son excellence le Ministre de l’Interieur au corps 
legislatif sur la situation de l’empire Francais’; 4 pp 
[in French] 
1806 
 

MS 38,464 /6 Printed ‘An Act to grant to his Majesty certain increased rates, duties 
and taxes in Ireland, in respect of windows, male servants, carriages, 
horses and dogs, in lieu of former rates, duties and taxes in respect of 
the like articles’; 14 pp 
1815 
 

MS 38,464 /7 Printed ‘Opinion de M. le Marquis de Mortemart sur les articles du 
Code Militaire relatifs aux Pairs de France’; 7 pp 
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Code Militaire relatifs aux Pairs de France’; 7 pp 
[in French] 
1827 
 

MS 38,464 /8 ‘Papers relative to Mr Lattin’s funeral & property in Paris, May 1836’; 
4 items 
1836 
 

MS 38,464 /9 Framed silhouette of Patrick Lattin with newspaper cutting concerning 
his death pasted on the reverse; 1 item 
1836 
 

MS 38,465 /1 Miscellaneous items including drawings of flowers and letters; 16 items 
Undated & 1777-1802 
 

MS 38,465 /2 ‘Tableau, par dictionaires, des volumes’; 8 pp 
[in French] 
Undated 
 

MS 38,465 /3 Statement by Patrick Lattin on the conduct of the Customs House 
Officers in Dover; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,465 /4 ‘Expenses at Liege’ [boarding school of Patrick Lattin]; 1 item 
[document is torn and part is missing] 
Undated 
 

MS 38,465 /5 Papers relating to the vault of the Lattin family in the churchyard at 
Naas, with notes by G.P.L. Mansfield; 2 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,465 /6 ‘A remedy for the bite of a mad dog’; 1 p 
Undated 
 

 
IV.ii.4.c.(5) Letters to Elizabeth Lattin (née Snow) 

 
MS 38,466 /1 Letters to Elizabeth Lattin from T. Phillips concerning financial matters 

and her travels in Eurpoe; 6 items 
1816-1820 
 

MS 38,466 /2 Letters to Elizabeth Lattin from J. Laffitte concerning financial affairs; 
3 items 
1818-1819 
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IV.ii.4.c.(6) Writings  
 
Patrick Lattin was the author of several peoms, plays and prose pieces. He is the author of 
The fourth book of Virgil’s Æneid, and the ninth book of Voltaire’s Henriad, translated 
into English verse with a view of comparison between the Latin, French, and English 
poetry. By the translator of the Henriad (1804). 
These items are in various languages including French and Italian, German, Latin and 
Greek. 
 
MS 38,467 /1 Various accounts of Patrick Lattin in France, with notes on places in 

Southern France. Transcription of a dedication by Petrarch to Azon de 
Correge, 1358, with notes on Henry II of England by Hume and on 
Cicero to Lentutus; c. 60 pp 
c. 1779-1782 
 

MS 38,467 /2-7 ‘P. Lattin Prose’ including copybook on nature, art and language, notes 
on French history and the ‘Abdication de Victor Amesee roy de 
Sardaigne 1730-1731’, a chronological table of popes, and a copybook 
with notes on the writings of Gaetano Filanghieri on the rights of man 
and medieval European history; 39 items in 6 folders 
1779-1825 
 

MS 38,467 /8 ‘A litteral trannslation word for word as nearly can be of some lines of 
Homer’s Illiad to compare with Pope and Cooper’; ‘1st resignation of 
M. Necker 1781’ [head of French Royal Treasury]; ‘Madame de Stael 
considerations sur la revolution Francaise’ [she was the daughter of 
Jacques Necker]; poem by Patrick Kelly [loose]; c. 50 pp 
1781 
 

MS 38,467 /9 ‘P. Lattin Prose and Poetry’ including ‘Essai sur le Sublime Poem en 
trois chant, Adresse a son Excellence Monsieur le Comte Daru 
Monistre et Secretaire d’Etat’. Copybook with notes in art and poetry, 
and other writings; 28 items 
1782-1816 
 

MS 38,467 /10 ‘Extract from notes and M. Roume de St. Laurent’s conversations and 
memories [of] Trinidada and the advantages which they offer to the 
trade and navy of Spain’; 44 pp 
c. 1786 
 

MS 38,467 /11 Essays on morality, public economy, logic and government; c. 45 pp 
c. 1788-1790 
 

MS 38,467 /12 Accounts and sketches; c. 40 pp 
c. 1790 
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MS 38,468 /1 Writings on the nature of history, society, law and government, with 
‘English History Exercise’ concerning the Normans; c. 100 pp 
1793 
 

MS 38,468 /2-3 Writings on Gaetano Filanghieri and La Scienza della Legislazione 
[The Sceince of Legislation] including notes on the administration of 
government; c. 200 pp in 2 folders 
c. 1793 
 

MS 38,468 /4 Drafts of plays; 13 items 
1795 
 

MS 38,468 /5 French accounts and various writings on Roman history; 27 pp 
c. 1798 
 

MS 38,468 /6 Essays on public justice and the French Revolution, and 18th century 
politics in France and Britain. Notes on the English constitution and the 
Union of Great Britain and Ireland; c. 150 pp 
1798-1799 
 

MS 38,468 /7 ‘Prologue to a Farce acted at Fontainebleau for the benefit of the 
distressed English’; ‘Epilogue after a Pic Nic Supper’; ‘Prologue to 
Henry IV, intended to be acted at Verdun’; ‘Prologue to the Beaux 
Stratagem’ and other writings; c. 50 pp 
c. 1804 
 

MS 38,468 /8 Notebook of William Bourke while in Italy; 93 pp 
1815 
 

MS 38,468 /9 Notes on various subjects as ‘Mass’, ‘Common Prayer’, ‘Religion’ with 
‘Public funds [ ] progress and consequences in the state of Eurpope’; c. 
6 items 
1819-1822 
 

MS 38,468 /10 Copybook with various writings on Patrick Lattin’s friends and 
religion; 37 pp 
1822 
 

MS 38,469 /1 Papers relating to Dante’s Inferno; 9 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /2 Volumes with various writings including ‘Columbiad’ verses III to X; 
c. 130 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /3 ‘Essai sur le genir et les ecrits de Shakespear compare aux dramatiquer 
Greci et Francais avec quelques nemarques sur les faux exposes de M. 
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Greci et Francais avec quelques nemarques sur les faux exposes de M. 
De Soltaire’; ‘Sur la Poesir Dramatique’; ‘Sur le Drama Historique; ‘La 
premiere parte d’Henri IV’; c. 200 pp 
[requires new cover] 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /4 ‘Trinidada’; 33 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /5 Essays on Salvator Rose and Claude Lorraine (Gelee) [both painters], 
with a translation of part of The Æneid; c. 100 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /6 ‘Greek grammer is the art of writing and speaking correctly the Greek 
language’; 35 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /7 ‘Relazione della morte di Seacomo, e Beatrice Cenci e Tratelli, e di 
Lucrezia Petroni Cenci loro Madegna Parricidi ed nuisoi del Signore 
Francesco Ceici…1599’ [Beatrice Cenci murdered her abusive father 
Francesco Cenci and was executed by the order of Pope Clement VIII]; 
28 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /8 ‘Opinions relating to Ireland’; General reflections and observations 
lending to form a system of public education applicable to Ireland’; 11 
pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /9 Draft of ‘Black and White’ [play]; 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /10 ‘Macaria Exicdium or The Destruction of Cyprus, containing an 
account of the last war and conquest of that kingdom’; 119 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /11 ‘Logical lectures’; c. 160 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,469 /12 ‘Political reflections’; ‘? ? ? ? ? O? ?? ?  ? ? G? ? ? ? ? ?? O?  
? ?? ? ?? ? ’; c. 180 pp 
Undated 

 
MS 38,470 /1-6 Papers relating to Henriad including ‘Introduction to the Henriad’ and 

notes on cantos VI to X; c. 230 items in 6 folders 
Undated 
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MS 38,470 /7 Notes on the writings of John Weyland; c. 90 pp 

Undated 
 

MS 38,470 /8 Writings on Irish and English history including ‘The K. of P.’s letter to 
his Royal Highness Prince Charles, 1747’; 9 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,470 /9 ‘Poetical essays’ including ‘Death, A Poetical Essay’ with other 
writings. Includes some accounts; 51 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,470 /10 Notes on various Greek authors and literature with extracts from the 
plays of Shakespeare, with sketches and drawings; c. 80 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,470 /11 ‘Declination’; c. 45 pp 
Undated 
 

MS 38,470 /12-
17 

‘Patrick Lattin Prose’ [loose material]; 74 items in 6 folders 
Undated 
 

MS 38,471 /1-3 Various writings on Irish, British and Roman history [loose material]; 
22 items in 3 folders 
Undated 
 

MS 38,471 /4 ‘Patrick Lattin Poetry Various’ [loose material]; 32 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,472 /1-4 ‘P. Lattin Poetry’ and other writings’ [loose material]; c. 300 items in 4 
folders 
Undated 
 

MS 38,472 /5 Leather folder for Patrick Lattin’s writings; 1 item 
 

MS 38,473 /1-8 
MS 38,474 /1-6 

Sundry writings [loose material]; c. 400 items in 14 folders 
Undated 
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IV.iii. Snow Family  
 
The majority of the Snow family material concerns Robert Snow (Junior) of 
Drumdowney, county Kilkenny, father of Elizabeth Snow who married Patrick Lattin. He 
was married twice, firstly to Martha Benfield and secondly to Frances Strahan, whom he 
separated from just before his death in 1784. He had at least two surviving children, John 
and Elizabeth, who after his death came under the responsibility of their uncle Paul 
Benfield. 
 

IV.iii.1. Marriage & Testamentary Material 
 
MS 38,475 /1 Marriage settlement of Robert Snow (Junior) and Frances Strahan; 1 

item 
7 July 1777 
 

MS 38,475 /2 Copy will of Robert Snow (Senior); 1 item 
25 May 1762 (codicil 3 June 1762) 
 

MS 38,475 /3 Acknowledgement by William and Henrietta (Harriet) Smyth (nee 
Snow) of payment by Henry and Robert Snow (Junior) of £1,000 
devised to Henrietta under the will of her father, Robert Snow (Senior) 
and also part of the share of Maria Snow, her sister, deceased; 1 item 
[document is torn and requires conservation treatment] 
1775 
 

MS 38,475 /4 The account depending and to be settled between Mr Michael Dobbyn 
and Patrick Lattin Esq. for the estate and effects of Robert Snow, Esq.’; 
1 f 
1796 
 

 
IV.iii.2. Legal Papers  

 
MS 38,476 /1 Bonds of Robert Snow (Senior), and his sons Robert Snow (Junior) and 

Henry Snow; 21 items 
[several documents are torn and will require conservation treatment-
others are difficult to read due to damp] 
1741-1782 
 

MS 38,476 /2 Case for counsel’s opinion concerning a bond by Sydenham Snow and 
Robert Snow (Senior) to Thomas West on his marriage to Elizabeth 
Snow (daughter of Sydenham Snow); 1 item 
Undated 
 

MS 38,476 /3 Agreement between Paul Benfield (attorney for Robert Snow, Junior) 
and the East India Company for the purchase of cotton and other goods; 
2 items 
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2 items 
1769 
 

MS 38,476 /4 Memorandum of agreement between Henry Snow and Robert Snow 
(Junior) concerning Henry’s annuity; 1 p 
1776 
 

MS 38,476 /5 Queries in the suit of John Snow V Patrick Lattin concerning a legacy 
to Snow by the will of his father Robert Snow (Senior) with Patrick 
Lattin’s notes; 9 pp 
Undated 
 

 
IV.iii.3. Papers of Robert Snow (Junior) 

 
IV.iii.3.a. Personal Papers  

 
MS 38,477 /1 The Gentleman and Citizen’s Almanack, (by John Watson, Bookseller) 

For the year of our Lord, ending 31 Dec. 1751 with handwritten 
memoranda 1750-1753; c. 200 pp 
1751 [1750-1753] 
 

MS 38,477 /2 Award for Robert Snow (Junior) in the French Army; 1 item 
[in French] 
1761 
 

MS 38,477 /3 The Pennsylvania Herald and General Advertiser; 1 item 
5 Sept. 1787 
 

 
IV.iii.3.b. Correspondence  

 
MS 38,478 /1 Letters to Henry Snow from his sister Henrietta [Harriet] Smyth (nee 

Snow), his brother-in-law William Smyth, his brother William Snow 
and others concerning financial matters with related accounts; 30 items 
[some letters are very badly damaged and require conservation 
treatment] 
1757-1776 & undated 
 

MS 38,478 /2 Letters from William Snow to his brother Robert Snow (Junior) with 
one reply concerning financial matters and William’s involvement in 
the British Army during the American War of Independence, with 
related accounts and vouchers; 21 items 
[Papers are very badly damaged and are very fragile-handle carefully-
require conservation treatment and are difficult to read] 
1762-1782 
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MS 38,478 /3 Letters by John Snow to his brother Robert Snow (Junior), includes one 

letter to Henry Snow concerning financial and personal matters; 11 
items 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1763-1800 
 

MS 38,478 /4 Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from his brother-in-law William Smyth 
concerning financial and personal matters including the payment of 
Henrietta Smyth’s annuity, with related accounts; 13 items 
[some items are very fragile and are damaged-handle carefully-difficult 
to read] 
1767-1773 & undated 
 

MS 38,478 /5 Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from Ann and Paul Benfield (his 
brother-in-law) concerning personal matters with one reply; 12 items 
1768-1781 & undated 
 

MS 38,478 /6-
7 

Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from various correspondence including 
Paul Benfield, William Cotton, Thomas Jones, Shapland Carew, James 
Wyse and many others concerning financial, legal and personal matters 
including family incumbrances on the Snow estate and debts of his 
father to Sir John Boyd; 40 items in 2 folders 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1769-1784 & undated 
 

MS 38,478 /8 Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from his sister Henrietta Smyth 
concerning financial and personal matters; 10 items 
[Papers are very badly damaged and are very fragile-handle carefully-
require conservation treatment and are difficult to read] 
1771-1772 & undated 
 

MS 38,478 /9 Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from his mother Anna Maria Snow 
with some copy replies; 11 items 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1771-1778 & undated 
 

MS 38,478 /10 Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from Jon Lindsay with one copy reply 
concerning legal affairs with related account; 6 items 
[some letters are torn and require conservation treatment] 
1773-1778 & undated 
 

MS 38,478 /11 Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from Mary Heffernan concerning the 
payment of an annuity granted by Sir John Boyd, with related receipts; 
13 items 
1779-1784 
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MS 38,478 /12 
 

Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from J. Cunningham with copy replies 
concerning the Snow’s debt to Sir John Boyd and the sale of the Snow 
estate at Sleady, county Waterford; 8 items 
1781-1783 
  

MS 38,478 /13 Letters to Robert Snow (Junior) from his father-in-law John Strahan 
concerning the separation of Snow and his wife Frances and the 
financial provision to be made for her; 2 items 
See also the deed of separation in Snow Family Title Deeds 
1784 
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IV.iv. Woulfe Family  

 
The Woulfe family papers relate mainly to Walter Woulfe of Rathgormuck, county 
Waterford, and his relations. He was the son of Mathew Woulfe and Mary Power, who 
was the daughter of Walter Power by his first wife Annetta Porter.  
 

IV.iv.1. Public Roles 
 
MS 38,479 Conferment on the Freedom of the Waterford on Walter Woulfe; 1 

membrane 
18 Aug. 1781 
 

 
IV.iv.2. Testamentary Material 

 
MS 38,480 /1 Public Record Office of Ireland certifies copy of will of Walter Power 

Fitznicholas; 5 pp 
1663 [1875] 
 

MS 38,480 /2 Letters of administration of the estate of Walter Power (grandfather of 
Walter Woulfe); 1 membrane 
1762 
 

MS 38,480 /3 Probate will of Mathew Woulfe (father of Walter Woulfe); 1 item 
1766 
 

MS 38,480 /4 Probate will of Nicholas Power (uncle of Walter Woulfe); 1 membrane 
1774 (proved 1788) 
 

MS 38,480 /5 Copy will of Ann Woulfe; 1 item 
1780 
 

MS 38,480 /6 Draft will of Walter Woulfe; 1 item 
1784 
 

MS 38,480 /7 Copy will of Lambert Power; 1 item 
1785 
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IV.iv.3. Legal Papers  
 
MS 38,481 /1 Bonds of Mathew and Walter Woulfe, with an account of bond debts; 8 

items 
1758-1793 
 

MS 38,481 /2 Release by Mary Power of Richard Power, James Power, John Power, 
Thomas Power and Alexander Power from all suits and actions in 
consideration of £600 paid to her; 1 item 
1783 
 

 
IV.v. Alcock Family  

 
These papers relate mainly to the will of William Alcock, father of Jane Alcock who 
married Patrick Lattin (d. 1732), and the administration of his estate after his death in 
1705. 
 
MS 38,482 /1 Will of Lewis Alcock; 1 membrane 

1695 
 

MS 38,482 /2-
3 

Bonds of William Alcock with other legal papers; c. 40 items in 2 
folders 
1697-1717 
  

MS 38,482 /4-
6 

‘Papers relating to accounts settled with the Executors of William 
Alcock together with Richard Leigh’s Defeazance for a bond of £1,000 
passed by George Lattin to S. Leigh’; 30 items in 3 folders 
1699-1762 
 

MS 38,482 /7 Accounts and vouchers; c. 20 items 
1700-1717 
 

MS 38,482 /8 Release by Mitley Mossom to William Alcock in consideration of the 
payment of Alcock of money owed to Mossom; 1 item 
1704 
 

MS 38,482 /9 Will of William Alcock; 1 membrane 
1705 
 

MS 38,482 /10 Papers relating to the executorship of the will of William Alcock by 
Patrick Lattin, including bonds, and accounts and vouchers; 40 items 
1709-1726 
 

MS 38,482 /11 Correspondence of William Alcock; 4 items 
1711-1717 
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MS 38,482 /12 Promises for payment to William Alcock; c. 50 items 

1711-1717 
 

MS 38,482 /13 Deed stating the annuities charged on the Alcock estate; 1 item 
[half of document is missing] 
1753 
 

 
IV.vi. Eustace Family 

 
These family papers relate to the Eustace family of Cradockstown in county Kildare. Jane 
Lattin, daughter of Patrick Lattin (d. 1732) married Alexander Eustace of Cradockstown. 
Later their son William Eustace became a protestant.  
 
MS 38,483 /1 Copy marriage settlement of William Eustace and Mary Aylmer; 4 pp 

1695 
 

MS 38,483 /2 Draft deed between William Eustace and George Aylmer whereby 
Eustace appoints Aylmer as his attorney; 1 p 
[deed incomplete] 
1720 
 

MS 38,483 /3 Memorandum of agreement for leases of the firgrove behind 
Morristown House by James Eustace to John Lattin and William 
Alcock; 2 items 
Undated [1712] 
 

MS 38,483 /4 Various accounts of Alexander Eustace; 16 items 
1714-1736 
 

MS 38,483 /5 Letter to Patrick Lattin (d. 1732) from Alexander Eustace concerning 
financial matters; 1 item 
1726 
 

MS 38,483 /6 Bond of George Lattin to William Eustace and John Kennedy with 
related deed declaring that the money is to be for the sole use of 
Lattin’s sister Jane. Also release by Jane and William Eustace of their 
interest in the Lattin estate; 3 items 
1739-1758 
 

MS 38,483 /7 Letters from Jane Eustace (nee Lattin) from her son William Eustace; 1 
item 
1758 
 

MS 38,483 /8 Copy will of Alexander Eustace; 8 pp 
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1779 [proved 1783] 
 

 
IV.vii. O’Kelly Family  

 
The O’Kelly family papers centre mainly on the family of Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly. He 
married in 1830 Mary Anne Maher and had six children; George Lionel, John de 
Pentheny, Edmund O’Donnell, Matilda Maria who married Thomas Esmonde (parents of 
Thomas Louis Esmonde who married Mary Alice Philomena Mansfield in 1913), 
Margaret Adelaide, and Mary Anne who in 1871 married Patrick Thunder. Some of the 
papers relate to other relations of Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly including his brother 
Edmund de Pentheny O’Kelly and sister Adelaide Maria Oxholm. 
 

IV.vii.1. Public Administration 
 
MS 38,484 Appointment of George Lionel O’Kelly as Justice of the Peace for county 

Kildare; 1 membrane 
31 Aug. 1867 
 

 
IV.vii.2. Legal Papers 

 
MS 38,485 /1 Copy letter from [George Bourke O’Kelly] to William Furlong 

concerning ‘a mode of dividing the real estates’ among his children; 1 p 
1827 
 

MS 38,485 /2 Deed relating to the marriage settlement of Adelaide Maria O’Kelly and 
Oscar Oxholm; 4 pp 
1846 
 

MS 38,485 
/3-4 

Legal papers concerning the suit of Peter Pentheny O’Kelly (executor of 
the will of his aunt Eleanor Bourke) V members of the O’Kelly family, 
the Oxholms, the Mahers and the Mansfields, relating to the 
administration of the real and personal estate of Eleanor Bourke; 41 items 
in 2 folders 
1861-1866 
 

MS 38,485 /5 Will of Laurence Morrisy; 1 p 
16 Apr. 1870 
 

MS 38,485 /6 Letters from Cullington & Slaughter, and Henry S. Keily, solicitors to 
George Lionel O’Kelly and from Pentheny de Pentheny O’Kelly to 
G.P.L. Mansfield concerning the appointment of new trustees of the 
marriage settlement of Edmund de Pentheny O’Kelly and Blanche 
Apollonia Arundell; 7 items 
1871-1872 
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IV.vii.3. Personal Papers  
 
MS 38,486 /1 Letter to Peter Pentheny O’Kelly concerning financial matters; 1 item 

1861 
 

MS 38,486 /2 Letter to Matilda Esmonde from O’Donnell & Woodlock concerning 
Spanish bonds; 1 item 
1872 
 

MS 38,486 /3 Dog license of George Lionel O’Kelly; 2 items 
1872 
 

MS 38,486 /4 Letters from Edmund O’Kelly, Peter Pentheny O’Kelly, Fr James Roche, 
George Lionel O’Kelly and Pentheny de Pentheny O’Kelly concerning 
Edmund O’Kelly’s marriage to Kate Furlong, a servant; 15 items 
1872-1875 
 

MS 38,486 /5 Miscellaneous letters and advertisements; 16 items 
1872-1875 
 

MS 38,486 /6 Letters to George Lionel O’Kelly from his sister Matilda Esmonde, with 
one letters to her from Henry S. Keily, solicitor; 3 items 
1872, 1875 
 

MS 38,486 /7 ‘Notice to publicans’ concerning Licensing Act (Ireland) 1874 with 
related letter sent to Peter de Pentheny O’Kelly; 2 items 
1874 
 

MS 38,486 /8 Letter from Peter Paul MacSwiney, Lord Mayor of Dublin concerning 
the establishment of a National O’Connell Committee ‘whose primary 
object will be to inform public opinion on all such questions, and by all 
legitimate means press them forward to a safe, speedy and satisfactory 
settlement’; 1 item 
1875 
 

 
IV.viii. De Ferussac Family  

 
In 1877 Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac married George Mansfield, and brought with her 
to Morristown several boxes of her family’s papers. These consist chiefly of the papers of 
her paternal family, although there are also several documents relating to the family of 
her mother, the American Thorn family. Her father Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee 
d’Audebard, Baron de Ferussac (1817-1897), a Papal Count, married in 1845 Alice 
Thorn, an opera singer. Her grandfather Andre Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph Francois 
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d’Audebard, Baron de Ferussac (1786-1836) was a renowned scientist who in 1818 
published his Histoire generale et particuliere des mollesques terrestres et fluviatiles. 
Although his main areas of concern were in the field of biology he was also interested in 
mathematics, astronomy, physics and chemistry. 
 
As well as the papers of the de Ferussac family, there is also material concerning other 
related families such as the Pleurre, de Rozet and Boucher d’Orsay families. 
 
Unless otherwise stated all the papers in this section are in French. 
 

IV.viii.1. Papers relative to births, marriages and deaths  
 

IV.viii.1.a. Birth 
 
MS 38,487 /1 ‘Bapteme de Noble Alexis Vincent Jean Pierre de Broca’; 1 item 

7 Nov. 1785 
 

MS 38,487 /2 ‘Bapteme de Andre Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph Francois d’Audebard 
de Ferussac’; 1 item 
31 Dec. 1786 
 

MS 38,487 /3 ‘Bapteme de Marie Joseph Louise Charlotte d’Audebard de Ferussac’; 1 
item 
6 July 1790 
 

MS 38,487 /4 ‘Bapteme de Marie Joseph Adelaide Justine de Broca’; 1 item 
9 May 1818 
 

MS 38,487 /5 ‘Acte de Naissance de Louis Guillaume Joseph d’Audebard de Ferusac; 1 
item 
19 Oct. 1821 
 

 
IV.viii.1.b. Marriage 

MS 38,488 /1 ‘Contrat de Mariage de Mosuier [Jean Louis] D’audebard de Jonatas avec 
Mademoiselle [Marie Catherine Josephe] de Rozet’; ‘Mariage entre 
Noble Messire Jean Louis D’audebard de Ferussac et Catherine Josephe 
de Rozet’; 2 items 
11 Dec. 1785, 10 Jan. 1786 
 

MS 38,488 /2 ‘Contrat de Mariage entre Messire Alexis Vincent Jean Pierre de Broca et 
Noble Demoiselle Marie Louise Charlotte Josephe D’audebard de 
Ferussac’; 1 item 
25 Feb. 1816 
 

MS 38,488 /3 ‘Mariage entre Mr [Andre Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph Francois 
d’Audebard de Ferusac et Melle [Adelaide] de Pleurre’; 1 item 
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d’Audebard de Ferusac et Melle [Adelaide] de Pleurre’; 1 item 
5 & 7 July 1816 
 

MS 38,488 /4 Wedding invitations including those for the marriage of George 
Mansfield and Alice d’Audebard de Ferusac; 3 items 
1877, 1880, 1895 
 

 
IV.viii.1.c. Death 

 
MS 38,489 /1 ‘Acte de Deces de Jean Louis d’Audebard de Ferusac’; 1 item 

19 July 1816 
 

MS 38,489 /2 ‘Acte de Deces de Louise Charlotte Josephe d’Audebard de Ferussac, 
spouse de Alexis Vincent Jean Pierre de Broca’; 1 item 
14 July 1823 
 

MS 38,489 /3 ‘Acte de Deces de Marie Josephe Catherine Noble Dame de Rozet veuve 
de Jean Louis d’Audebard de Ferusac’; 1 item 
6 Oct. 1839 
 

MS 38,489 /4 Testament de Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee d’Audebard de Ferusac; 1 
item 
7 Dec. 1847 
 

MS 38,489 /5 ‘3 Juin 1847 Depot de la Traduction d’une copie en langue Anglaise du 
Testament de Mr William Jauncey’; ‘Testament de Herman Thorn et 
deux codicilles, fait a New York le 7 Decembre 1855’; ‘Testament de 
Madame Jeane Marie Thorn, nee Jauncey, le 2 Juin 1869 a New York, 
North America’; ‘Expedition-Echeance-de la pention de M. Thorn, 1852-
1877; 4 items 
1847-1877 
 

MS 38,489 /6 ‘Testament de Madame Adelaide de Ferusac et Papiers’; 6 items 
1858-1888 
 

MS 38,489 
/7-9 

‘Enterrement de la Baronne de Ferussac, Affaires de Pleurre’ with related 
papers including wedding invitations and funeral notices; 27 items in 3 
folders 
1860-1897 
 

MS 38,489 
/10 

Printed ‘Summons and Complaint, Supreme Court, City and County of 
New York, John B. Stevens, Eugene Thorn and Samuel M. Fox, as 
surviving executors, &c of Herman Thorn, deceased, plaintiffs, against 
Ellen Kirkland and Edward Kirkland, her husband, and others, 
defendants’; 31 pp 
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1874 
 

MS 38,489 
/11 

Funeral notices; 9 items 
1866-1904 
 

 
IV.viii.2. Personal Papers  

 
IV.viii.2.a. Correspondence 

 
MS 38,490 
/1-2 

Letters to Andre Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph Francois d’Audebard de 
Ferussac; c. 150 items in 2 folders 
1813-1831 
 

MS 38,490 /3 ‘Lettres relativer a l’affaire Gastebois’; ‘Diverse’; ‘Candidature et 
elections’; c. 50 items 
1818-1836 
 

MS 38,490 /4 Letters to Alice Adele d’Audebard de Ferussac from Jane de Pierres, her 
aunt, her uncle Camille de Varaigne and others; 49 items 
1860-1872 & undated 
 

MS 38,490 /5 Letters to Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac from her mother Alice de 
Ferussac (nee Thorn) concerning her family in America, the death of her 
uncle Louis Guillaume Joseph d’Audebard de Ferussac, the death of her 
grandmother Jane Mary Thorn (nee Jauncey), the engagement of Alice 
with George Mansfield and other family matters; 22 items 
[some items are in English] 
undated, c. 1861-1874 
 

MS 38,490 /6 Letters from Herman Louis d’Audebard de Ferussac to his sister Alice 
d’Audebard de Ferussac and brother Juste Paschal Eugene Amedee 
d’Audebard de Ferussac concerning a visit to America; 2 items 
[both letters are in English] 
Undated & 1862 
 

MS 38,490 /7 Letters by Juste Paschal Eugene Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac to his 
sister Alice [‘Didi’] d’Audebard de Ferussac, his father Bertrand Marie 
Louis Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac, and brother Herman Louis 
d’Audebard de Ferussac; 63 items 
1862-1874 & undated 
 

MS 38,490 /8 Letters to Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac and her husband George 
Mansfield; 27 items 
1862-1917 
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MS 38,490 /9 Miscellaneous letters; 24 items 
c. 1862-1917 & undated 
 

MS 38,490 
/10 

Letters to Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac from her father Bertrand Marie 
Louis Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac; 65 items 
1864-1874 & undated 
 

MS 38,490 
/11 

Letters to Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac from her uncle Henry Marie 
d’Audebard de Ferussac; 6 items 
1866-1871 
 

MS 38,490 
/12 

Letters to Alice d’Audebard de Ferussac (‘Dedi’) from her sister Anatoli 
Helene Henriette d’Audebard de Ferussac (‘Pussy’) concerning news of 
family and friends in America; 10 items 
[letters are in English] 
1870-1872 & undated 
 

MS 38,490 
/13 

‘Lettres d’Henri et Marie’ to Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee d’Audebard 
de Ferussac; 20 items 
1884 
 

MS 38,490 
/14 

Letters from Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac; 8 
items 
1885-1897 
 

MS 38,490 
/15 

Letters from Tirso [de Clazabal]; 13 items 
1887-1892 
 

MS 38,490 
/16 

Letters to Juste Paschal Eugene Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac; 2 
items 
1889 & undated 
 

 
IV.viii.2.b. Other Papers  

 
MS 38,491 /1 Deed relating to Joseph d’Audebard, Baron de Ferussac with two letters 

from the king; 3 items 
Undated 
 

MS 38,491 /2 ‘Autographes a conserver’. Various letters including copy letter from 
Louis XVIII at Varennes 1791 to M. Mounier of the National Assembly 
and papers of the Academie Royals des Sciences; c. 150 items 
various dates, mainly early 19th cent. 
 

MS 38,491 /3 ‘Moulin de Lagarde’, papers concerning a mill including letters and 
plans; c. 25 items 
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early 19th cent. 
 

MS 38,491 /4 ‘Vente par Jean Lugan en faveur de Josephe Marie Catherine de Rozet du 
Domaine de la garde en [calvere]’; 1 item 
1803 
 

MS 38,491 /5 Papers relating to Andre Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph Francois 
d’Audebard de Ferussac, including ‘Rapports faits aux Academie 
Royales des Sciences et des Beaux-Arts’; 20 items 
1816-1832 
 

MS 38,491 /6 ‘Proces laribe termine pour Lagarde-Biens des emigres’ including letters 
to Andre Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph Francois d’Audebard de Ferussac; 
c. 40 items 
c. 1819-1821 
 

MS 38,491 /7 ‘Eglise de Lagarde’; 7 items 
c. 1820-1836 
 

MS 38,491 /8 ’27 Janvier 1836 Invertaire apres de deces de M. de Ferussac [Andre 
Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph Francois d’Audebard de Ferussac]’; c. 200 
pp 
1836 
 

MS 38,491 /9 ‘Certificate d’Exemption du Service Militaire’ of Bertrand Marie Louis 
Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac; 1 item 
1841 
 

MS 38,491 
/10 

‘Papiers personnels’ including ‘Etat de Fortune’ and ‘In Festo Beati 
Amedei Ducis Sabandiæ Tertii’ (Latin); 2 items 
1845-1860 & undated 
 

MS 38,492 /1 Printed ‘Notice historique et genealogique sur les maisons de Droullin et 
de Godefroy de Menilglaise par M. Borel d’Hauterive’; 1 item 
1856 
 

MS 38,492 /2 Newspaper cutting ‘Histoire de l’order royal et militaire de St Louis’; 1 
item 
1860 
 

MS 38,492 /3 Passport of Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac; 4 
items 
1860, 1871 
 

MS 38,492 /4 Appointment of Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac 
to the Order of St Gregory the Great; 5 items 
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1867 
 

MS 38,492 /5 ‘Galerie biographique des personnages celebre’ [Andre Etienne Juste 
Paschal Joseph Francois d’Audebard de Ferussac]; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 38,492 
/6-7 

‘Poesies de mon grand-pere et arriere grand pere’. Assorted poerty and 
songs with some sheet music; c. 75 items in 2 folders 
undated 
 

MS 38,492 /8 ‘Papiers a Madame [Adelaide] de Ferussac’ [nee Pleurre]; 9 items 
undated 
 

 
IV.viii.3. Legal and Financial Papers  

 
MS 38,493 
/1-2 

‘Affaire de Corneillan et Affair de Madame Veuve de Ferussac (la mere) 
contre les Marier d’Haumont cessionaire du siene Guiscard’; c. 100 items 
in 2 folders 
c. 1803-1827 
 

MS 38,493 
/3-5 

Various legal papers relating to Andre Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph 
Francois d’Audebard de Ferussac; c. 120 items in 3 folders 
c. 1808-1836 
 

MS 38,493 /6 Various accounts and correspondence; 29 items 
c. 1813-1836 
 

MS 38,493 /7 Letters to Andre Etienne Juste Paschal Joseph Francois d’Audebard de 
Ferussac from M. Gignons and others with accounts; 26 items 
c. 1814-1820 
 

MS 38,493 /8 Legal papers relating to Jean Louis d’Audebard de Ferussac and his wife 
Marie Catherine Josephe (nee de Rozet); 14 items 
c. 1820s 
 

MS 38,493 /9 ‘Tribunal de Commerce de Paris…Le Tresor Public contre M. le Baron 
de Ferussac, membre de la Chambre des Deputies; 13 items 
c. 1834-1835 
 

MS 38,493 
/10 

‘Vente mibiliere par M. de Ferussac a Mme. son epouse’; 3 item 
1836 
  

MS 38,493 
/11 

Letters to Bertrand Marie Louis Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac 
concerning legal matters; 5 items 
1884 
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IV.viii.4. Family History 
 
MS 38,494 /1 ‘Preuves de noblesse d’Audebard de Ferussac’. Includes letters, deeds 

marriage settlements and other papers relating to the history of the 
family; 43 items 
various dates, mainly 17th-18th cent. 
 

MS 38,494 /2 ‘Quelques papiers ayant rapport aux Ferussac 1857; 23 items 
c. 1840-1882 
 

MS 38,494 /3 ‘Titres des Ferussac’; ‘Preuves de Noblesse, 1853’; ‘Archives du chateau 
de Ferussac, 15 Mai 1873’ with related correspondence and papers; 27 
items 
1853-1880 
 

MS 38,494 /4 ‘Renseignements sur les Ferussac’ with pedigree; 4 items 
1882 & undated 
 

MS 38,494 /5 ‘De Broca et affaires de la garde’ including letters to Bertrand Marie 
Louis Amedee d’Audebard de Ferussac; 10 items 
1887-1889 
 

MS 38,494 /6 ‘Nom des personnes alliees a la fanille des d’Audebard’; ‘Historique des 
terres des Audebard’; ‘Bibliographie’; 3 items 
undated 
 

MS 38,494 /7 ‘Archives du Chateau de Ferussac’; 1 item 
undated 
 

 
IV.viii.5. Papers concerning related families 

 
 

IV.viii.5.a. Pleurre Family 
 
MS 38,495 
/1-2 

Various deeds; 13 items in 2 folders 
1325-1487 
 

MS 38,495 /3 ‘Titres de propriete a Pleurre’ [folder]; 1 item 
17th cent. 
 

MS 38,495 /4 Deeds and other papers relating to the Pleurre family including ‘Extrait 
de l’acte de partage de la succession de M. Amedee Adelaide Claude de 
Pleurre’, ‘Extrait de l’acte de partage de la succession de M. Claude 
Charles de Pleurre’, ‘Etat de la fortune presente et future de Mlle. de 
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Charles de Pleurre’, ‘Etat de la fortune presente et future de Mlle. de 
Pleurre’; c. 40 items 
Mainly early 19th cent. 
 

MS 38,495 /5 Pedigree of the Perrotin de Barmond familly; 1 item 
Undated 
 

 
IV.viii.5.b. Boucher d’Orsay Family 

 
MS 38,496 /1 Various deeds; c. 20 items 

c. 1473-1718 
 

MS 38,496 /2 Marriage settlements; 10 items 
1538-1738 
 

MS 38,496 /3 ‘Copie et traduction sur l’original d’un Arret du Conseil d’Etat du 6 Aout 
1668 sur parchemin. Contenant la preuve des titres de noblesse et les 
armes de Boucher d’Orsay’; 1 item 
undated 
 

MS 38,496 /4 Deeds of appointment; 16 items 
1688-1786 
 

 
IV.viii.5.c. De Rozet Family 

 
MS 38,497 
/1-2 

‘Preuves de noblesse de la Maison de Rozet’ with several deeds 
including two by Charles VII of France, 1451 and 1460; 23 items in 2 
folders 
1451, 1460, 1740-1772 
 

MS 38,497 
/3-4 

Marriage settlements, wills and other family papers relating to the de 
Rozet and their related families; 72 items in 2 folders 
Mainly 18th and 19th cent. 
 

MS 38,497 /5 ‘Famille de Louvet’; mainly deeds and legal papers; c. 30 items 
18th and 19th cent. 
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IV.viii.5.d. Barjon Family 
 
MS 38,498 /1 ‘Inconnus a classer’. Includes letters from Le Ministre Secretaire d’Etat 

de l’Interieur to Le Comte de Barjon with other letters and papers; c. 50 
items 
1625-1849 
  

MS 38,498 /2 Various papers including letters of appointment and deeds; 26 items 
Mainly early 19th cent. 
 

 
IV.viii.6. Miscellaneous Family Papers  

 
MS 38,499 
/1-2 

Miscellaneous papers including legal documents and a long membrane 
relating to ‘St Martin de Montaure’; 7 items in 2 folders 
Undated & 1704-1770 
 

MS 38,499 /3 ‘Reglement sur la police qui doit estre observee dans la haure de St. 
Martin de Re’; 6 membranes 
1685 
 

MS 38,499 /4 ‘Liste des officiers de marine’ with related document; 2 items 
1691, 1703 
 

MS 38,499 /5 ‘Etat des lieux d’une portion de la maison size Rue Notre Dames des 
Victoires’; 1 item 
1779 
 

MS 38,499 /6 ‘Divers’, sundry items; 7 items 
1786-1853 
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